MANASQUAN PLANNING BOARD MEETING AGENDA
CONDUCTED WITH ZOOM
JUNE 21, 2022 4:00 PM - TUESDAY

Join Zoom Meeting
https://us06web.zoom.us/|/6652076223?pwd=WFZiUVcyQO0tgOHIrajFUa0dpRTc3Zz09
OR
Tel — 1-646 876 9923 US (New York)

ID # 665 207 6223
Password 365 120

Please take notice that the Manasquan Planning Board will convene a remote meeting on June 21,
2022 4:00 PM. (The Board had previously advertised the said meeting, but the within notice is
being re-advertised so as to publicize the remote nature of the same.) Due to the
Coronavirus/COVID-19 Borough and State Directives, the said meeting is being held remotely,
through a web-meeting conference communication system. The remote meeting format will allow
Board Members and the Public to simultaneously hear, listen to, participate in, digest, observe,
comment on, and/or otherwise object to any and all Board decisions/actions. The remote meeting
format, as aforesaid, will allow the Borough’s Planning Board to conduct business, without
violating any Executive Orders, without violating any COVID-19 Health and Safety Protocol, and
while still complying with the spirit and intent of Prevailing Provisions of New Jersey Law. (Please
note that the public access to the Municipal Building is not currently permitted).

Members of the public are welcome to, and encouraged to, participate by observing/participating
in the remote meeting. The meeting will be held via Zoom. You can access the meeting through
the Zoom App via a smartphone or tablet, via a special link on your computer, or by telephone.
Note the information printed above.

PUBLIC MEETING

Salute to the Flag
Roll Call
Sunshine Law Announcement

APPLICATION
1. #10-2022 Manasquan Holdings - 176 East Main Street - Block 90 Lot 12 (ACME)

ADJOURNMENT



https://us06web.zoom.us/j/6652076223?pwd=WFZiUVcyQ0tqOHlrajFUa0dpRTc3Zz09

BORO =

ENGINEERING

June 16, 2022

Barbara llaria, Secretary

Manasquan Borough Planning Board
201 East Main Street

Manasquan, NJ 08736

Re: Boro File No. MSPB-R1890
Site Plan — Manasquan Holdings LLC - CVS
Block 90, Lot 12
176 East Main Street
BR-1 - Business Retail Zone
Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, NJ

Dear Ms. llaria:

As per your request, | have reviewed the above-referenced application in accordance with the provisions of
the Borough Land Development Ordinance. The documents reviewed in conjunction with this application

include:

1. Architectural Floor Plan and Elevations prepared by Neves Architecture & Design,
LLC dated May 11, 2022.

2. Preliminary and Final Site Plan prepared by Douglas Grysko, PE, of Dynamic
Engineering, dated May 9, 2022.

3. Boundary and Topographic Survey prepared by Craig Black, PE, PLS, of Dynamic
Survey, LLC, dated November 4, 2020.

4. Stormwater Management Report prepared by Douglas Grysko, PE, of Dynamic
Engineering, dated May, 2022.

5. Traffic Impact and Parking Assessment prepared by Justin Taylor, PE, PTOE, of

Dynamic Traffic, LLC, dated May 12, 2022.

The property is located in the BR-1 Business Retail Zone with frontage on Main Street, Taylor Avenue and
Colby Avenue. With this application, the applicant proposes to convert the existing building to a CVS
Pharmacy with a drive-thru. A reconfigured parking lot and associated site improvements are also
proposed. The application is deemed complete on June 15, 2022.

The following are our comments and recommendations regarding this application:

Zoning

1. The property is located in the BR-1 - Business Retail Zone. The proposed retail use
IS permitted in the zone.

23 W. Larchmont Drive, Colts Neck, NJ 07722 732-996-7




Re:  Boro File No. MSPB-R1890 ENGINEERING June 16, 2022
Site Plan — Manasquan Holdings LLC -CVS

Block 90, Lot 12

2.

Drainage
8.

10.

11.

The following bulk (‘c’) variances are required as part of this application:

a. A maximum lot coverage of 60% is permitted, whereas a lot coverage of
84.8% is proposed (99.6% exists).

b. A minimum parking stall size of 9’ x 19” is required, whereas stalls of 9’ x 18’
are proposed.

c.  Only one sign is permitted per building face, whereas multiple signs are
proposed on the south and east elevations.

d. A maximum signage surface area of 100 square feet is permitted, whereas a
total signage surface of 256.73 is proposed.

A number of design waivers, mostly for landscaping items, are required with the
proposed layout. The applicant should be prepared to detail the requested waivers and
provide appropriate justifications for their consideration.

The architectural plans indicate the building height to the top of the proposed
decorative tower is conforming at 37°9”, where 40 feet is permitted. The applicant
should verify this is the height as measured from the top of curb as required.

The applicant should be prepared to discuss the hours of operation, hours of site and
signage lighting, as well as delivery and garbage collection times.

The applicant should describe the drive-thru operations and if a speaker system will be
installed and if so, approximate decibel levels.

The survey indicates an area subject to restrictions on the eastern side of the property.
This restriction must be explained to the Board and documentation provided.

There will be a total reduction in impervious coverage for the site. The applicant
proposes a piped drainage system for the majority of the site which will direct
stormwater to the existing NJDOT drainage inlet at the intersection. Approval from
the NJDOT to connect to and discharge to their system will be required.

Although there is a reduction in impervious coverage, a variance is still required for lot
coverage. As such, | recommend the applicant provide perforated pipe and sump inlets
for the drainage system to provide as much on-site recharge as possible.

Grading and offsite elevations along Colby Avenue must be shown to demonstrate there
will be no ponding from the addition of the new curb.

The applicant should explain how the roof drains will be handled for the building. 1
suggest they be connected to the proposed drainage system if at all possible.

Item 1.

Sheet 2




Re:  Boro File No. MSPB-R1890 ENGINEERING June 16, 2022
Site Plan — Manasquan Holdings LLC -CVS

Block 90, Lot 12

Traffic

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

The proposed site layout exceeds the parking requirement and also proposes four
banked parking spaces if needed in the future.

The site layout proposes to relocate the existing Main Street entrance to the east, away
from the intersection. However, | suggest that the access to Main Street be considered
for a right in, right out only as traffic from the intersection is frequently stacked at this
location. This would also direct left turns out of the site to Colby Avenue, moving them
away from the intersection and eliminating a turning movement in this congested area.

I suggest Do Not Enter signs be added on both sides of the Colby Avenue Drive-thru
exit.

Fire Lanes pavement marking should be shown on the plan. The proposed Loading
Zone should also be marked.

The applicant should confirm that the entire parking lot will be repaved and indicate
areas of base repair and full depth replacement and regrading.

Landscaping/Lighting

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

The proposed trees adjacent to Colby Avenue should be moved back from the right-of-
way to prevent any sight distance obstructions.

The applicant should explain the borough streetscape landscaping and how this will be
addressed.

I suggest landscaped islands be considered in the center of the main parking rows in the
center of the site.

It does not appear that any substantial existing trees on the property will be removed as
part of the application.

The proposed lighting levels meet the ordinance levels with the only spillage at the
access drives.

Miscellaneous

22.

23.

24.

25.

The applicant should explain how carts will be handled at the location and removed
from the parking lot.

The existing or proposed water and sewer locations should be shown on the plan.

I suggest bollards be provided across the front of the store as barrier free curbing is
proposed.

The limits of pavement repair along Colby Avenue for the curb replacement must be
shown on the plan.

Item 1.

Sheet 3




Re:  BoroFile No. MsPB-R1890 ~ ENGINEERING June 16, 2022
Site Plan — Manasquan Holdings LLC -CVS Sheet 4
Block 90, Lot 12
26. A height and detail for the loading zone screening fence must be provided.

27. Any new utilities must be located underground if possible.

28. All necessary outside agency approvals must be obtained for this project. These may
include, but not be limited to the following:

a. Monmouth County Planning Board

b. Freehold Soil Conservation District
c. NJDOT

Should you have any questions or desire any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very truly yours,

ALBERT D. YODAKIS, P.E., P.P.
PLANNING'BOARD ENGINEER

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN

ADY'jy

cc: George McGill, esg., Planning Board Attorney
C. Keith Henderson
52 Abe Vorhees Drive, PO Box 260, Manasquan, NJ 08736
Douglas Grysko, PE
Dynamic Engineering, 40 Main Street, 3" Floor, Toms River, NJ 08753
Manasquan Holdings, LLC
975 US Highway 22 West, North Plainfield, NJ 07060

Item 1.




Item 1.

BOROUGH HALL Incorporated Decembar 30, 1887 732-223-0544
201 EAST MAIN STREET Fax 732-223-1300
EDWARD G. DONOVAN CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT FRANK F. DIROMA
Mayor Supervisor of Code Enforcement
THOMAS F. FLARITY BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN STEVEN J. WINTERS
Municipal Administrator COUNTY OF MONMOUTH Construction Official

NEW JERSEY 08736

APPLICATION TO THE PLANNING BOARD.

* Applicant’s Name:; Manasquan Holdings, LLC
*Applicant’s Address: 975 U.S. Highway 22 West, North Plainfield, NJ 07060
*Telephone Number: Home: 800 ~488-0%%8 Cell: o

L e ——— _ e & ey

*e-mail Address: ™M gagneron @ levin m5+. com
*Property Location: NJSH Route 71 & Main Street
*Block: 90 Lot: 12

*Type of Application: Preliminary and Final Major Site Plan Application
Bulk Variance, Non-Permitted Use- Conditional Use- Subdivision- Minor Subdivision- Major-
Site Plan Approval

*Date of Zoning Officer’s Denial Letter: T B D
Attach Zoning Permit Application

*Plot Plan (Survey) not older than five (5) years, clearly indicating all buildings and setbacks.
*Is the Applicant the Landowner? Y ES

*Does the Applicant own any adjoining land? NO

*Are the property taxes paid to date? PE_N DINgG

*Have there been any previous applications to the Planning Board conceming this property? NO
(Attach copy)

** Are there any Deed Restrictions, Easements, or Covenants affecting this
property? TBD
(Attach copy)

*The applicant agrees to be responsible for and pay for the costs entailed in the review of this
application by any experts retained by the Planning Board for advice in this matter,

L L1z

fax Gagneron,@ President '
Levin Management Corporation as Agent for A"[.M

www.manasquan-nj.gov




SOROUGH HALL Incorporated December 30, 1887
201 EAST MAIN STREET
EDWARD G. DONOVAN CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT
Mayor f
THOMAS F. FLARITY BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN
Municipal Administrator COUNTY OF MONIMOUTH

NEW JERSEY 08736

May 24, 2022

Keith Henderson, Esqg.
52 Abe Voorhees Drive
PO Box 260
Manasquan, NJ 08736

Re: Block: 90 Lot: 12 Zone: BR-1
Manasquan Holdings, LLC
176 East Main Street

Dear Sir:

On this date we reviewed your application for the following project.

Item 1.

732-223-0
Fax 732-223-1300

FRANK F. DIROMA
Supervisor of Code Enforcement

STEVEN J. WINTERS
Construction Official

Renovate the existing building into a CVS Pharmacy with a drive thru window and

additional site improvements.

Revised boundary and topographic survey prepared by Craig Black on May 2, 2022.
Preliminary and final major site plan prepared by Joseph Jaworski on May 9,2022.

Application denied for the following reason(s):

Section 35-18.3 — Requires Planning Board approval for the proposed project.

Section 35- 9.4 — Lot Coverage — 60% Permitted
99.6% Existing
84.8% Proposed

Section 35-13.2 — Parking Spaces — 9° x 19° Required
9° x 18’ Proposed

Section 35-25.2b1— Permits only one sign per building face.

Section 35-25.2b5 — Permits a maximum surface area of all signage on the property not to

exceed 100s.f.

www manasquan-nj.gov




Item 1.
EXISTING METAL ROOF ~NEW CVS ILLUMINATED o | ; : _
10 BE PAINTED SILVER ‘ HEART : | _ e :
: NEW EIFS PAINTED : - et - N : : -
g . - pharmacy
NEW CVS SIGNAGE | —EXISTING METAL ROOF ~NEW TRIM PAINTED | EXISTING METAL ROOF ' '
33'H X 25'-9f'W / ROOF TO BE PAINTED WHITE /10 BE PAINTED SILVER
Te LSl e - NEW EXTERIOR RELO
LIGHTING FIXTURE
NEW DRIVE-THRU STORE NUMBER: 1240
CANOPY
71 TAYLOR AVENUE
MANASQUAN, NJ 08736
NEW SCREEN
o NEW DRIVE-THRY CS PROJECT NUMBER: 144307
s NEW ROWLOCK
_ _ ~ BRICK COURSE
| | v e ARCHITECT OF RECORD
| ‘ L NEW BRICK
LE‘V'EL Tk e g Jy R R e A SRR R T T S N N O R R N S A G ‘,, R R T T S e R T VORI S A e ‘cws.,t‘hg‘_.‘mﬂ\_“.y,\g. AR T R R A R T ﬂﬁ[(\’s_} EEEmT e e e e R R e R e NG R R e N L e R R T LR SR AR L R SOt A N s YA o A S S i A T LI e S G R B s i AN L PR s S e ekt oy .»3;4-:_“.?,1:." RS R
EXISTING NEW HOURS OF REMOVE EXISTING DOOR, ™~ NEW CVS  —EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING CONCRETE EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING FXISTING —EXISTING  EXISTING— EXISTING COLUMNS REMOVE EXISTING DOOR & NEW 7" PLATFORM NEW BRICK
BRICK  OPERATION SIGNAGE 1'-6 STOREFRONT & STOREFRONT  BRICK STOREFRONT ROWLOCK STOREFRONT ~ BASE TO BE STOREFRONT ROWLOCK BRICK BASE BRICK STOREFRONT  BRICK TO BE PAINTED DECORATIVE FRAME EGRESS SOLDIER COURSE
WALL 9/16°H X 1-2 1/2"W DECORATIVE FRAME ENTRANCE | PILASTERS BRICK COURSE PAINTED WHITE ; BRICK COURSE PILASTERS WALL WHITE AROUND & INFILL WALL DOOR
AROUND & INFILL WALL , N
J 139'-9 1/2
4 ‘ CVS SPACE | ' :
/1 PROPOSED FRONTAL ELEVATION (E MAIN STREET) & 3 b
T y - NEVES ARCHITECTURE
— SCALE: 1/8” = 1'=-0" - ‘ sl e : s _
U & DESIGN : :

5 KEARNY AVE., SUIT

ARNY, NEW JERSEY C
01.246.7979 - FAX.201.24
ITE: NEVESARCHITECTL

| - | ey s e e | NJ LIC# 15042 CT LIC# 11657
- | S | L o NY LIC# 029951

NEW METAL ROOF
PANTED SILVER -

CONSULTANT:

' i " NEW DRIVE-THRU
sol ; CANOPY

NEW
MECHANICAL
EQUIPMENT
EXISTING
MECHANICAL
SUPPORT
STRUCTURE

 NEW EXTERIOR—
LIGHTING FIXTURE \

EXISTNG METAL ROOF o
YISTING METAL ROOF o NEW—
_DRIVE-THRU

~—EXISTING METAL ROOF CONTROL NEW ROWLOCK
_TQ_ BE.EAWTFU SLVER JOINT : BRICK COURSE "\ e
TID TN e
_ L . | | s

37-9"
* HEIGHT OF TOWER NOT TO EXCEED 40'-0" :

-
CONDUITS :
L NEW CANOPY . : DEVELOPEH
. ; t ;
NFILL WAL | o
—REMOVE EXISTNG
DOOR & ADD
NEW DOOR
: NEW RECEIMNG SIGNAGE
o (18'H X 2-0°W)
'[ /5 INTERIOR FLOOR
e \‘[ s
EXISTING CONCRETE “N—EXISTING COLUMNS EXISTING EXISTING CMU NEW BRICK NEW BRICK NEW PHARMACY—  NEW NEW NEW NEW REMOVE EXISTNG  -REMOVE EXISTING -NEW 7 MODIFIED™—EXISTING
BASE TO BE T0 BE PAINTED BRICK WALL BASE  SOLDIER COURSE  DRVE-THRU WINDOW-  BOLLARD PNEUMATC ~ OVERFLOW  DRVE-THRU COMPACTOR DOOR & INFILL  SCREEN LOADING DOCK  RAMP
PAINTED WHITE WHITE WALL FINAL LOCATION TBD TUBE DS NOZZLE  COLUMN DOOR & INFILL WALL PLATFORM SEAL:
W/OML SYSTEM WALL :
/2 PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATION |
PEL—1/ SCALE: 1/8" = 1"=0"
REVISIONS:
; I1SSU R TOWN BOARD 05/11
VEW METAL ROOF ED FOR TOWN BOARD 05/11/2022
| PAINTED SILVER
CEXSTNG LOWVER—, oy _ ' Ve EXISTING METAL ROOF 2
O oy . - 10 BE PAINTED SILVER =
- NEW CVS SIGNAGE | | . Lt S
: P b e CONTROL— 33°H X 25'-9"W L S
- L L e JoINT | 5
/ T e
// 5|2
_ | =
o
=/
i DRAWING BY: G.P.
—
o g DATE: 05/11,/2022
&
: JOB NUMBER: 20—CVS—G
TITLE:
INTERIOR_FLOOR N
LEVEL \
EXISTING CMU EXISTING CONCRETE EXISTING COLUMNS L-EXISTING EXISTING CONCRETE SHEET NUMBER:
REMOVE EXISTING WALL BASE TO BE 70 BE PANTED  BRICK BASE TO BE _
DOOR, 2 . PAINTED WHITE WHITE WALL PAINTED WHITE P - I /l

PEL—1/ SCALE: 1/8" = 1'=0"

@ PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATION




Item 1.

EXISTING METAL ROOF - |
- TO BE PAINTED SILVER

~NEW CVS ILLUMINATED ' . ' oa o
/ HEART | = o

~ ~NEW EIFS PAINTED
"~ RED

pharmacy’

: \eW .EXTERIOR RELO

 LIGHTING FIXTURE

NEW DRIVE-THRU STORE NUMBER: 1240

CANOPY

NEW TRIM PAINTED  —EXISTING METAL ROOF —
W / T0 BE PAINTED SILVER

—NEW CVS. SIGNAGE /—EXISTING METAL ROOF

| SILVER

G i | G TR | TR

e e T

/1 TAYLOR AVENUE
MANASQUAN, NJ 08736

. NEW SCREEN
= NEW DRIVE-THRU .
e e CS PROJECT NUMBER: 144307
l ] i - P ] £ & [ il ]l ' Cl  CVsnarmcy - - & a ] | __] AL / NEW ROWLOCK
C - i | & £l c £l ) (] al . ] (] & & ] - (]l AN BRICK COURSE
- ARCHITECT OF RECORD
L | NEW BRICK
_INTERIOR_FLOOR S R s Sen  EEL NP R TR e ] Belen e et | IR B R T R R : Sslstsl . BASE -
L E‘v ’E]‘_ f‘y‘h!‘/'“’\}'v‘-‘ry s AT R e A A A e L A e e D B s R T T s e T el g ;-_-.\:f.‘n R T S W R T T A, e T B T e B S B e T Iy e LB I ol R e R e e e s e S R e N e R o N T R e D e R TR R e P R T .
EXISTING NEW HOURS OF REMOVE EXISTING DOOR, NEW CVS EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING CONCRETE EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING EXISTING “EXISTING  EXISTING— EXISTING COLUMNS REMOVE EXISTING DOOR & NEW 7" PLATFORM NEW BRICK
BRICK  OPERATION SIGNAGE 1'-6 STOREFRONT & STOREFRONT | BRICK STOREFRONT ROWLOCK STOREFRONT ~ BASE TO BE STOREFRONT ROWLOCK BRICK BASE BRICK STOREFRONT  BRICK TO BE PAINTED DECORATIVE FRAME EGRESS SOLDIER COURSE
WALL 9/16"H X 1'-2 1/2"W DECORATIVE FRAME ENTRANCE | PILASTERS BRICK COURSE PAINTED WHITE BRICK COURSE PILASTERS WALL WHITE AROUND & INFILL WALL DOOR
AROUND & INFILL WALL | 5 n
139'-9 1/2
CVS SPACE ‘

1 \ PROPOSED FRONTAL ELEVATION (E MAIN STREET)

PEL—1/ SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

D

KEARNY AVE., SUIT

VRNY, NEW JERSE C

NEVESARCHITECTUF

e o o e - - - o - _ . NJ LIC# 15042 CT LIC# 11657
-NEW METAL ROOF | - _ e - - o - _

s CONSULTANT:

NEW
MECHANICAL

NEW DRIVE-THRU —
 CANOPY

o o | | . EQUIPMENT
/ %'Sg?g,\?ﬁ% -353;_. . CONTROL ; : NEW ROWLOCK - NEW: EXISTING - NEW EXTERIOR—
e e JOINT BRICK COURSE DRIVE-THRU MECHANICAL LIGHTING FIXTURE
£ e ey mon G ! . COLUMN SUPPORT X =
o aa i e i o \\ o STRUCTURE

EXISTING
CONDUITS

NEW CANOPY | DEVELOPER:

INFILL WALL

-REMOVE EXISTING
DOOR & ADD
- NEW DOOR

NEW RECEMNG SIGNAGE
(18H X 2-0'W)
 INTERIOR FLOOR

L IC

/]

/. |
EXISTING CONCRETE “N—EXISTING COLUMNS  N—EXISTING EXISTING CMU NEW BRICK NEW BRICK NEW PHARMACY NEW NEW REMOVE EXISTNG  LREMOVE EXISTING L-NEW 7" MODIFIED™—EXISTING
BASE TO BE T0 BE PAINTED BRICK WALL BASE  SOLDIER COURSE  ORVE-THRU WNDOW-  BOLLARD PNEUMATC ~ OVERFLOW  DRVE-THRU COMPACTOR DOOR & INFILL  SCREEN LOADING DOCK ~ RAMP
PAINTED WHITE WHITE WALL FINAL LOCATION TBD TUBE DS NOZZLE COLUMN DOOR & INFILL WALL PLATFORM

W/ovL SYSTEM WALL SEAL
/"2 PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATION

PEL—1/ SCALE: 1/8" = 1'-0"

_ 379" ,
HEIGHT OF TOWER NOT TO EXCEED 40-0"

-3

REVISIONS:
ISSUED FOR TOWN BOARD 05/11/2022

NEW METAL ROOF
PAINTED SILVER

EXISTING METAL ROOF -
70 BE PANTED SILVER

- _ NEW CVS SIGNAGE
CONTROL _ 33°H X 25'-9f'W

:
g Bz
¥
S
| E DRAWING BY: G.P.
- 518 DATE: 05/11/2022
JOB NUMBER: 50—CVS—G
TITLE;
Lo 1 e PROPOSED ELEVATIONS
INTERIOR FLOOR [\ |
TEVEL \l
S Eocrys EXISTING CMU EXISTING CONCRETE EXISTING COLUMNS -EXISTING EXISTING CONCRETE SHEET NUMBER:
e WALL BASE TO BE T0 BE PANTED  BRICK BASE T0 BE

PEL—1/ SCALE: 1/8" = 1'=0"

WALL PAINTED WHITE WHITE WALL PAINTED WHITE :_ L
/"3 PROPOSED SIDE ELEVATION P b L 1
\EL-Y




Item 1.

: &y 23 MAIN STREE
S — - 0 AR :
F _‘il __—___"“_—‘“—\i" ______________________ QE CHITECT INFO CVS STORE LAYOUT INF O: L AYOUT DESIGNER
| @ Tﬁ __________ i ________________ ' COMPANY NAME: NEVES ARCH. LLC NAME: Kotherine Meegon KATHERNE WEEGAN — KATHERINE MEEGANGCYSHEALTH 1 0809 \
___________ S . ' o AL DAE AL THLLLY SleRO N
: | | 139'-10" il |:.j ———— —@- —— e e — o e R N _lll: MARCO A. NEVES EMAIL: katherinemeegan@CVSHeolth.com
44‘__4" 1 1 37!_2:1 CONTACT - 201 2467979 - -
| INFILL DOOR 17=7" T i | I CONTACT EWAI I T e
EEW — ENING o 17-0 L S : i IL MNEVES@NEVESARCHITECTURE. COM PROJECT: reLocaTion
OOR —— ? » ; - -
o g - SILL HT. 2— g1 - - pp— : :
@ ' /4 2 8 — Ll S'LLﬁT 1;' 3y o457 v 131 1311 ;glbggéj A'\f%EcF;AOL?:TUAiET IS FOR CVS MERCHANDISE PURPOSES ONLY AND IS NOT TO GROUP FILE NOTES
. e —4 ILL HT. 2'—4 SILL HT. 24" = LATE REQUIRED EGRESS OR COD S
— _— 1 | T x - TREND WALL FLUSH u 2 —4. r [ ¥ 3 - | E REQU‘REMENTS
| v - T — — SILL HT. 2'—4" 19— | | ] [Ersonreooo |
3 e L A » Bt et — & . — } — | | PHOTOAPEX | _ PHOTO [ PHOTO =
| m AT S— —_—_— == — e - 1} - — ! ‘ ; NPTE: MAINTAIN DOOR CLEARANCES INDICATED PRATER ONLY  WIGFP . ReTALL ITEMS SERMGRS | BATRRY e | Darmie |c|%\i|gcu?|
I 1l A Dt [T ] T T ] “ e rlim - ] } } 210 ADA STANDARDS FOR ACCESSIBLE DES ON THIS SHEET AS REQURED BY S ar SPINER D
Ny ' o Wagas foeal | HARARL i | 2hx17xgo( | W : : — & ; = — - - I i G DAl
I i ,)‘24%(80”_‘” |N'—: oY —17"x80" I e Ccos I3|YLSOCIALWALLJE)56X60 ! ; | l | | L | | | | T —— T ?F | LABERLYS lmﬁisplgr:::olnﬁﬁgmiéal\r\?ffﬂwuﬁéglHERSHEY| *5HOUR | *FORTO | LIQID IV [REGIONAL| RELOCAT|ON i AS-IS
B T of >t = ~ u ~ | ~ STORE AREA CALCULATIO e e SRR Ry g e eeven g
e A ponce TRAVEL i - ~ - o) a :."\ 16”X80"H, FIN. D.L{') . i I\ CARDS - NJ
) | il s “((%PA V@;}Q@E Eg ™| (SPA WHITE) oreny CCESSORIES - AL W/TRY ME OPT 12X60 o Mlsl\l;g'lou;(Tme\gEs P Lr') N N T PANEL (BLACK)EN ! VIE'ST[BUI'_EJ s | SCALFE: NS [BODTRK | ALL | WIRE PENSPIRED RALLS STGE NUMBEH: 1240
Tl o A apw g, EEEE HI= [ sspeo() | T ° MR M © | | TRIPLE I e SERVICE AREA: R B e B e A R
o | 0 Tlewlin g lodfisn 911" G T - el gy N(H & S S, %% | ‘ CARTCORRAL | 1/8 = -0 1602 SF. e we e SRS SEERE R 176 EAST MAIN STREET
- e 1 S cned] TEXTURED “TSHMP GND LT M ik S 5 N g S N Sl i | : .
L e 7 T HMCNDUSZXSWPTR'ED&TRUEBYL S . & wﬁg} 9w E@ N @/ﬁ & ¢S 6'-0 . __ ] | TOTAL STORE AREA: PHARMACY AREA: O T oA TR |L551E§;<521R>§ngwlfmv:§;| "DISPOSE | JBATEST T LOWEY | MANASQUAN, NJ 08736
I oL : ; 2% A7 DA NS A I T | 19614 S vt R R e o |
i ; L o , . ED&TRUE o) . RS VN Sak XD 0= S L= 4 ) ’ — TYP
(il é 5 B @ 5-0" [ 6 -1 = e g SALHRCR BYL 26X54 Ity wii ) (13;5‘9 $a m&*_o\i\t éq’vm&"ﬁ_iﬁ M] EXIT | \ i” R ATER‘_ | RECEIVING AREA: |B*}'\ELEI(;JS*N[ JHOCKS | POSTAGE [t | ACTAD TR SEaY [BATT CANS| TOLLIPOP | PROJECT E: ASHS
g > ol - el 2 & 1 PV » " " N Q> | A ! > LABEL EVENT S
L S EHRE BLlE — e e nvs g TR0, g & & S CH | e | 5,238 SF. wi e DEAL TYPE: RELOCATION
{ : >_ _ _ : £ 3 ElEl&lE R iy HRCLR20§60 g SALHROREVLeE T [ —2 S N NN N o o RIVE AISL ©. [ 2 LOSET | RETAIL AREA: ocrs T oo o
Hlire- = —=rersE =L 3t T =) : s /s - o | 67 A 6'-0" \ : 14 ' SRR | kU TeNATOR. ST CS PROJECT ]
- < | B | Rl =l=:|=]c - T = - (=) A i — 2 9 (g 2, : — /74 SF. 16FT 8 PANEL  3PANEL . 144307
- 4 5FE St J,\—%- -o oL - : T . = : b (PHARMACY AREA INCLUDED) —
Eh H P e ] i b o) ; H el , N el g e e e
. o 135 o i ] N N - - B POP UP EANSINGBATH © MIN| POP  ACCESSORIES
6 - Eé % = % §§§ 48x13x60 z ; \;\%\’_\\, @J_:rq;k’/( ;;zféio/\ \.9;,' e:‘%%\ @25’43:( R i 8 | e e e e — e — _Ey MERCHANDiSE F|XTURE LEGEND TOWER MINI POPUP  POP UP up MINI POP UP ARCH'TECT OF RECORD 1
(S ) [HR'STY 8X60 BYL ['S . 48x13:60 { L A FEL j( RN 555 i 0 L .
. I 134 . ¥ a5 © © i CLAIRES 850 o 7 o5 SERNS B '&“’\ZQ‘PQ S P =25 S5 T17[x80" K. FIN. FIXTURE SUPPLIED BY OTHERS —— :
o b | HlEmn U S T [ ENDCARY ! | Chre oo gn FNY <o N0 3K S SETAT IR ST AT B (s Srin]  AND PANEL . F FE_SHELE MAP KEY -
N it oG TRt . Joren) EooAPs . 1 ) S & 8, L S % TN S 2 o ff z I (b WhTE) 7777 IXTURE TO RECEIVE QUTLET o B
)] |- . ) enpoap 5 2 ~ 00 o] - oy = ) 3 A o° 42 > ‘b% = 2 rl i IN K'CKPLAT 2 'z"__t -l ‘ \ \-<U"fl ) | Al )
- D - - onchoe | @ v o P v <, Q3 < QA Y = A 3 HEALTH QUA
(7] 24x80" H. g . L = SWQSS q & | A8 v o4 & LY X 502 [ QUaD
(o END PANEL. l Il el eE = Sz i ‘\ ™ Es® < v S Skl oy ; 84"HX48"Wx18"D LB-LIP BAR FLCCRSTAND
cof feuer I T w8 5x = 5 A Gja? A 5 TN Q‘é \"ﬁ’g K — o : . i B Wiima TAND ACE—ACE BRACES P.W.
I ESX (SPAH&,PELEA?: N % % § g (é ] | M?{?Egc E o /\ 7 _,‘m,.g..,..-\l.. . fﬁ’% @( % \ﬁﬁ o E D -0|j OSZOVERSTOCK SHELV'NG | —LIF C P | AN SPINNER
N A - L Bx 58 2xgg 5 z8 . T§$$LSD . . | » P 4!_6:: \<§ - L b i SANE SHITMNLE
| |.  48x1BXT8. CS) .__-36;(,1}3@_5;_-}_\ 5 §§ ) SYETYF ] %?.é = %%E_J e %g _T . s . d// ; - 5 f}ﬁ) ~ ] 78" HX48"WX16"D ) ‘l_, DICAL 0 e
@ R — ~ i I8 8= Eg %g % . § S 5 ~ b|0 H A 1:3 ) & gt‘;g oll. | 7E,ISI%OPENEFL|N B.0.=BACKROOM ORGANIZER OTC‘ STO - o
= - | - _ _ e R E [ ) [N B Ta w188 Log % » O 5 I <|sfb © %Wl T - RE BRAND
o i EEs=0 I =5 O - L o] 5N~ L0 Gl e 2| L] (A [waE) PALLET POSITION 3'-8" QIEE.S:
‘ MANAGER'S I S (El2 ; | R 1 =F 5#()# - Sl g e ) Lot sl L1 =8 R © #~4 AREA W-WELLY'S FIRST AID P.W, ,
[ ' Tl ' n | im! X o |lo ol e 3 < m _ i = > ELG » - - — & 1_nn [Te] Fod E!LTACK e
L L soriglEl Jelse BEleE | g | Ehe s = Adle e Y OIS =apdlnE et NEVES ARCHITECTURE
! - | Hi: EE R R ] 2% '—6" 8T 1F 5°—6" /1 < & ggz T |a 730 NV~ T CONSUMABLES - E
e 2 ke 8¢ ||glz5'-0158) 4]t 5= rslls 2 /6 DISRE IR I Py . SO 6'~0"x3'~6" HEAVY SRR GEN MERCH & DESIGN, LL
. F————1 A \/ AR ;—i@ & & o (| K Q ek E | I A @@ a @ N 5 : H DUTY PALLET RACKS CM - CHANGE MAKER F.S #—DIE CAST FLOORSTAND ” '
o [t N\ || ol A1 V = © V © )w Ea | o 2121 2 (pA) |5 I |2 CHS ' | pES AHANGE SHAKER S, A—RAINGE 05 KEARNY AVE., SUIT
| I / NG P %= 1 : 5 m H |2 n |SUL[R v v Z|& (2 vf_—‘, | o |5 3314 p ‘Q\\f\, , g o ARN i g
b-} | MEN: 4 | i E g 1 E 1{} (=] 9 3 | 8 - K) g 7 25{13)(50 Zli<||l =T gZ: E g g E v é é ] 5,“_5" / Q(di\@l 15 O" T 5,:—!‘,7 -l — ) ‘ ‘ - W - 2 Y! NE:W JERS EY ¥
- SIS Lo L 2|z 1 2 oz 12 5“322) 6 x ’5 mEIEE e O?@* - |12' GONDOLLASHELVINd; STORAQE 2 VEDIA PLONES L -‘me; 201.246.7979 - FAX.201.246.C
1) ¢ — : % =206 T Jdl Es=e% [F|FIE 5-0"al [ ® NN | () - # KK : SR WEBSITE : NEVESARCHITECTURE.CO!
i slle Ak : | . (D ) e .
: o g s 55 o el |l |@ o E ul I ]| ] N NJ LIC# 15042
S Sl [ 2 Z w RE Bli=1 2= & - — | N :
P @ ) HALL | [24"x80" H. AIN.: E% g2 £ 5 guo .- < 3@ ’ g 2 TAL|CL HT 2SR R 13 ERSENE = STORAGE RX STORAGE NY LIC# 029951 iy
I | 171 END PANEL Il ® = a3 "& Szl 5'-8" 2 2 - 1410 R oF i Bl > f l RACK RACK | RETAL STORAGE CoLIGHTERS /PLAYING CARD PA LIC#RA404912
f \ P o Z &= 13 |1z = z |l |} ~ | Lo e
@ |-| [ | WOMEN | (SPA WHITE < e %g% x A 2 gl a5 -j; * - | R CART PC— PHONE CHARGING F.S,
- - N A _ - GET SRR 41340 braxed P o % I 5-8" 3 S| 17"x80" M| FIN Qs | UR—SHOE /SEWING P
[ i — = = - CREMO EC 3 ‘ - L N LT _ _ ! v
I RD EC — - 1 o] S o /9 " ; | END P prvees Vo GEANE BABY FLOORSTAN
| | H — 1 _ o0 e e Le 9.9, - el NIE BABY FLOORSTAND .
| o L/ e Y - A SEE o - — | (spA y o ~FZ] S BUK STORCE | D CONSULTANT:
o - | R | ala 3 2 — - - BAFTE - -7" 1S
B | Te] 0. . N . ~ 0 — AFT . - Lo .
) & - o .| =5, r =) - © cl\‘ Sl | o {2 2 " @ | > RACK j_! 1.S. RACK
? o . N " S ND E b
' 'EMPLOYEE | ] ’ o 1| Yo 7| © o o - " Lk e % S p| PEC STORAGE BIRL OFF_S-E|
: | | | o B W i ] < S RSl q CART
CI3 ,. - l‘— v L 12 — s ) e - ; ENDLAP o | T’ gk (1] EMPLOYEE LOCKERS HCBYL-HAIR EELEY PWw BF By El
. N i bau YDRATION sl (OPEN) imimi ) = | b
M 2 ! - ! | f %@EE g T o B\ ! *L IBW-TFACON c e jcoren] 5;: wiener] 228 z Q@v 2 08 " 4,_0,,§ I = COAT RACK LOOSE PICK LS BYL LIP SVACKER EL-Y PW aT R
N / b L - I - | o 820 |oureha T == 322z 2% =0 @ OVERSTOCK : A ST BYL=STYLe "0OCLS By P
2 L [ feosummon oo g . T Sty R T | ot R 5
= | 1 / | | Q el G e 2 Lills SN S R g1 2 PROVO 3 N T MOP ORGANIZER = HAND TRUCK BYL—BONDI SAI CIAL CARE El
d BFEEES L) K. i | | B | e *x =4 » ” & ¥ Ol = D F
- 3 [ - 23 n] & = g4 -7" 4—7 & | TR 9 Add—He SHOPPING BAS .
-—— Ny — e "o | '& L 4'—6 Leg” A ﬁz}% 5 2?5: 21 20 ) 19 % g g = 17 8 % 4 1 oL N Planograms @ HOLDER KET () FIRE EXTINGUISHER N — -
e | o o om | 1 gz =h oy l L 2 s A A =l A 2 g Am e 15 14 s 3 F o 9 U- CLUSTER DEFINITION NOTES AREA
| E D K B 229 T 24 < =z g NfFEAT A — D d BOAT STOCK CART
- ) ‘ g } = ,g' = A\ g F 5 SRCORE o ° ERETD | PALLET JAC “aste) A
“ & CAB. W/ OVERHD. CAB. - — — _ _ o | z e 4'_5" 2 . . e = o ‘ N K & QF STORE
1 _1 g N 7N | = TIE 1 +—-HR- =S e si8|3E A, v B 3F B eS| EMPTY PALLETS
|| — 3¢ [ [e - = A OanE R e EE B = - T —3| - - 1 _£8——— o | COMMUNICATION J DEMOCRAPHICS 5 -
= i / Sirale b x = Il S 1 2\t BULK z 2 " — '%— L - ACK w/ LP—TIER
|| g M s 5 - - L ||y 0L /\ EhiE . e . - s A BULK] : 3 ap e () ‘ -H [>11 ASLE MARKER D> LETTER INDICATNG TrPE: _ DEVELOPER:
| g i g R o o _13 i 5 é 2 ol 5| E(5 S T > T 4-572 I I S % % g olellgkg © g1 T=TELEPHONE, P=P.0.S. HISPANIC : : |
Y P (2o 063) i . 2 £ . Fx_om % %o dJ<l<l= =l 3 = E T | | (MM gls o2 gé‘ slg Y | FLLER m — - NN
| E “% o Eé PHARMACY i ;8: il=f 2 B - el b g 8 E 2 . o (e DIET/NUT = GD : g 4 EESEL §-7"% %(% %4’ 6"§ 2@ §4 el E Eg © DSD HLTH_\ @ FIXTURE TAG BFPPAS-QE% IE\IATESFEEM i B
w [= 9| 1 0 Z - oﬁ o] @ =5 =l B ’_8” gL & —_ - ’—5”'.... g | =] )
| L= - ' = SER- i |ad= z o .- P i dviec| shfriz el | T Y b g4-52 Nger #1208 . o -
- i i g 2 21E||& T~ 23l 8 S i 2 2 ar o 2E * . AANDAL A CINTIHIEE VENT -
NlE_w_ﬁHﬁaM L NN i ikmﬁ{) . G (1)) & 3B, 92 L_L 85| - ggg 4 2 9 s 2 g 5 o Stqaure Footages below, or their sum, may GONDOLA FIXTURE VENDOR:
Y DRIVEFTHRY 2 T l sm_cbf|8E £ I _ (B A 2 o e s ) : not match data noted el i OZER
WINDOW FOR| DOUBLE DT. ] < i i/t | %—o—sé'é 5 é% 5 i GR350 S w 2 = 4= T %_}T O| _sewhere on this plan SPFCIAL MERCHANDISING NOTES
EXACT LOC E - P I 5 £ -8 5 o 223 [ = Nl Y by architect. AL MERCHANDISING NOTES:
1‘ W e £ STANDIMG TE! | id < a N 2 | E { ¥ | —
CONFIRMED GINEER <O B EsT y s z g © 284 | | EE =0 NS h
[ R 2 a kﬁ it =3 -I ] PR —_
oS ] 'i;ﬁ S Mewe il Helek 2 al Store Square | - WSTALL 2 ACO NITs o
_ _ ] . (OPEN]| e TV 8 (\ i = § e PREP EC| . E 2 Cz) ellelz w u % § | ’
| : . 1) |5 gz Bef Pounf T > ¥ | gelzR @ 8 s 1 s INSTALL 12" CHECKOUT FIRST HARTFORD REALT
_ R i V-1 £ %[ % % . . Y CO
P o 0 ) O 0 ) {)} - =L _ ol _ ~ g |98 e oY s 4,_5,,§ g1 8 g . Area FOOtage INSTALL FRONT STORE TENSATOR 149 COLONIAL ROASPORATION
oo s s 3 e 0 ) bl B Fe ﬁ__ ’ | . 5 108 Retall - Main Level e T D T VITAMINS, AND HEALTHY TRENDS BEACON MANCHESTER, CT 06045
| f o m 4 3'_0'|,| _ y { Wl ALRGYWZA@O 5 —10" = <+ || EH:‘:"% fR % £ % FILLER é - - _%“ h b <= E — _ rv@ eve 13699 . INSTALL RX TCEHQET(-I:—)% BIRL STANDALONE TEMPLATE
I I o |5, 2 il 48x13x60° a - ¥ 8" o[ o = @ x | .
Tl DTl 1 T PLE oos b = g— 5t . Jd 1 E=C gellals b o - _ {8 ) Retail - Secondary N/A + SET STORE TO CURRENT MERCHANDISE STANDARDS
wRL IS Em ) ol o oS oK) £ gle TISS 4X60 | PERS INTIMACY 8X60 FEM HYG YWWOM WELL W 83 3 x g ElEllEl2 RECEE = S LD S COKE / i O UPDATED PLAN SE )
: | z 1B i A e T NN EOEEEE 9 |apss D TEE e = i Unusable Retail Space o0 tRs O TURe AL:
- ” 75 s a8 s . [>2 : 3 i 2 = 2% & > 3 | P N/A REACH IN COOLERS/FREEZERS TO TURBO-AIR
S g e ¢ - T = & | |2 2 5 - .= . OORE | & .| :
2 - . - 3 ‘ L FEM HYG VJ/WOM WELL 36X60 ore, 5 _%%8 5"%5 & ’_JEZZCL S 37)(37)(:0 £38 [mow _;_%g K °o g @ ‘ Retail - Total 13699
i 5 - u 1% 2 ToxibBx60 e éé X o TR (R TRACKING - =T = i} | TS % ; — armac
M M . = ok a0 Lk DIAB 860 HoTE TSTEXED [*| IS8 460 [Tl o “c? et 5 Cfeug ES&? . = : — L~~~ ] —i| c'} y 1031
© * E ) 4XGUw . ) p " » -~ - f - : T ! §
[ 2|e <ls = ggg 25 2 END PANEL >Z7 M BiD pANEL \ ™. T 17"x80" H. FINI 170" H. Ny - B || ! « Pharmacy Consult Room N/A
[ 5 28—l . (SPA WHITEbLT cR 20%72 T sy - (SPA WHITE) L inl| E)‘?EXID END PANEL™ ] E@ pANEL © o [ BB cirie poorwicore | d31000 | I}
", - _ | H—-_ £ L 2 ) gég ﬂ ‘ e —— | FFF)4sxiex78 1 | : | (SPA WHITE) STATNRY paxl78 (P4 WHlTF) : cRczinaso o A4 Nﬁgﬁgng n Pharmacy - Total 1031
] [0S 55 [ ps {051 o051 i e (S i 5 /28 AN N I T R N — — — [ Health Hub Clinic Room 1 N/A
INF] ) ey | PAGK RSP AN T /U IRIRIRIR B sronse e od] - - - = e
OlﬁkN?h?gR g '5: AS | LADDER LOCATION - | \\ I “—ALARM EXIT i STF?ARS?E %:'?E % NEXT % % % %ﬂ Qg 3| = B 7T T Hieaith liub Clinic Room 2 N/A
o] SECURE W/ CHAIN I\ SER ’ BUT ! =4 o 2 2 2] 2 |[|LiEg ihni
frag|fa ' VICE SINK WITH TON ; WEEKS < < w _g 0 —
<L H=]> © 500 AFE (3) SHELVES ABOVE | L I | . PEEKS) |\ oo 224 HD- 6 — Health Hub Clinic Room 3 N/A — o
5 ‘ @4, 5.6 AFF & (2) | AN | wl e 1 h T COSMETIC CLASSIFICATIONS — REVISIONS
I M I / \ G — ea COSMETIC CLASSIFICATTONS:
% 11 Eanmwstre |1 orose . L 1 (g it A e s
i | PRSP AT 6 ALF | ' . et 1| [ Orbun Health Hub Waiting Area N/A i B T
% i If m RECEIVING | | oI - NYX 72X82 BYL REPOSTED FOR F1P 72112021
P— | : | ?@? : . =9 Health Hub Total N/A NAILTORIA 2482 BYL REMOVE HEALTH HUB PER CVS 7126/2021
g : | : o u rJ) el TP — REV. PER FIELD CCNDITIONS 1612022
— ‘ | | . i B eliness/Sales Room N/A FLOWER GOS WO GBD 4662 BYL
| EXIT [ A .
: XT| e | | | il Standalone Clinic Room 1 N/A T
v 9. - .9:.:9 H&HALO 24X92 BYL
| -
] %W I ] )] : ; fhni Standalone Clinic Room 2 N/A kb el
@— - - _I‘ — = = ——— = Z _ 4 —[CLEAR] ‘ E I RIRIR|IRIRIRIR|R|IRIRIR|IRIRIR l 3@5 | Standal .‘ ESSENCE 48X92 BYL
T = = S . 1 |5 , L — : 1o alone Clinic Room 3 N/A MILN 24X92 BYL
- ——~ . L - e - - - - 12 GONDOIA SHELVING STORAGE|
- + _ ! ‘ H o REAL TECH 48X92 BYL
- \ ome Heal -
[ n _ ﬁ_@ th Flttlng Room N/A ACC IMP 96X92 BYL CVS SPM: XXX
18'—10" . o Optical Exam Room 1 ELF 72X92 BYL
18'—2 s am N/A .
73 19°=7" 17 =1" s an i FALSE LSH 72X92 BYL DRAWING BY: PAL
| | | 142 7= g Optical Exam Room 2 N/A W 72%92 BYL DATE.
‘ | —8 ) : REV BTY 48Xe2 BYL ' 05/14/2020
_ | | Optical Retail Are
| a N/A LA GIRL 48X92 BYL
I | 139'-10" I | Obtical - T JOB NUMBER: 20-CVS-G
| | ptical - Total N/A -CVS-
| — .
' - TITLE:
I | . . Y R4 . ol ™ i e - I ’
@ @ @ | | Vaccination Room 1 N/A OMITTED DEPARTMENTS: PRE
- BABY GIFTING 4X72 Ll M I NARY
1 U N D P LA N Vaccination Room 2 COVERGIRL HOT SPOT LABELS
F_1P/ SCALE: 1/8" = 1'—0" TAYLOR AVENUE acomall A ConeatHoTseor et MERCHANDISE PLAN
: 1/8" = 1"-0 accination Rooms - Total N/A PHONE CHARZ‘IDJGSEI?EV%@FBE%LEACK
REUSABLE BAG RACK SHEET NUMBER:
REV
Other 1 N/A UPSEELN HOT SPOT LABELS
Other 2 N/A I = 1 |

10




)
{
)

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN
ZONING PERMIT APPLICATION

DATE RECEIVED

500.00

REQUIRED DOCUMENTATION: FEE: $

¢  ACCURATE SURVEY OF THE PROPERTY TO SCALE 5
AFFIDAVIT RE: ACCURACY OF SURVEY CASH/CHECK#____ Ll L' 8 5

APPLICATION MUST BE FULLY COMPLETED & SIGNED POOL $100.00

SITE PLAN FOR THE PROPOSED PROJECT ADDITION 500sf or less Residential ~ $125.00

BUILDING OR CONCEPTUAL PLANS FOR THE PROPOSED PROJECT ADDITION 500sf or more Residential $150.00

EMAIL MUST BE PROVIDED NEW HOME $225.00
ADDITION OR NEW COMMERCIAL  $250.00

90 1 2 B R_ 1 REVIEW MINOR SUBDIVISION $250.00
LOT ZONE REVIEW MAJOR SUBDIVISION $325.00

REVIEW SITE PLAN $250.00
FLOOD ADMINSTRATION APPL. $150.00

BLOCK

176 Main Street E

WORK SITE ADDRESS:

OWNER/APPLICANT Manasquan Holdings, LLC EMAIL REQ'D mgajncrm@levin Mgt oM
975 U.S. Highway 22 West

ADDRESS
TEL: HOME_ 800 - 488 - 0168 CELL

PRESENT USE: SINGLE FAMILY MULTI FAMILY COMMERCIAL X OTHER

EXISTING ACCESSORY BUILDINGS: DETACHED GARAGE SHED POOL CABANA

DOG RUN OTHER

CVS Pharmacy

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED work. Renovation of the existing building for a
new CVS Pharmacy which will include a drive-thru pharmacy window
and associated site improvements.

PROPOSED USE:

PREVIOUS ZONING APPLICATION:  YES

BRIEF DESCRIPTION:




REQUIRED
30 FT

FRONTAGE:

LOT

EXISTING
190. 74

N/S

DEPTH:

PROPOSED

190-#4

VARIANCE
No

—

5,000 SF

AREA:

N/S

WIDTH:

— 90,003 SF_

REQUIRED
10 FT

FRONT SETBACK:

90,003 5F

No

-

PRINCIPAL BUILDING

EXISTING

64.2

SFT

REAR SETBACK:

N /A

3FT

SIDE SETBACK:

Eid

SIDE SETBACK:

40 FT

BUILDING HEIGHT:

3

NO. STORIES:

PROPOSED

4.2’

VARIANCE
No

N/A

5.2

No

I
22

No

No

ACCESSORY BUILDING OR STRUCTURE

REQUIRED

FRONT SETBACK: N/A

EXISTING

N/A

REAR SETBACK: N/A

NA

SIDE SETBACK: N/A

N/A

SIDE SETBACK: N/A

N/A

BUILDING HEIGHT: ___ N/A

n/A

AREA: N/A

N/A

CURB CUT: N /A

N/A

PARKING: N/A

N/A

PROPOSED

N/A

VARIANCE

N/A

N /A

N /A

N/A

N/A

N/A

N/A

0 . g
BUILDING COVERAGE: PERMITTED: 40 A.) EXISTING: 21.8 / PROPOSED: 2‘-8/ . _VARIANCE: No

0, :
PERMITTED: 60% EXISTING: 94.6 7 PROPOSED: 84.8°/. VARIANCE: jcs

LOT COVERAGE:

APPLICANT SIGNATURE u:éé \ —  Max Gagneron, Vice President, s 1

Levin Manaéement Corporation as Agent for Owner / /
ZONING OFFICER: APPROVED/ DENIED pate. D /1132




Item 1.

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
REPORT

for

Manasquan Holdings, LLC
CVS Pharmacy

176 East Main Street
Manasquan, NJ 08736
Block 90, Lot 12

Prepared by:

1 DYNAMIC
- ENGINEERING

40 Main Street, 3" Floor
Toms River, NJ 08753
(732) 678-0000

Douglds Grysko, P.E.
NJ Professional Engineer License #45896

May 2022
DEC# 0863-99-009

13




VI

VII.

VIII.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page No.
Site DESCIIPLION ... 3
DESIGN OVEIVIEW ..ottt ettt ettt ee e 3
Existing Drainage ConditionS...........cccueeiiiiiiiiiiiiiieiee e 4
Proposed Drainage Conditions .............coovciiiiiiiieiii i 5
Design Methodology ........cooeviiiiiiiiee 5
Water QUANKY .....coeiiiiee e 6
Groundwater ReCharge. .......c.ouiuiuiiiiiii e 6
L670] o3 (1] o] o SR PPU PRI 6

APPENDIX

Web Soil Survey

Hydrographs Existing Conditions - WQSE, 2 yr., 10 yr., 25 yr. & 100 yr.

Hydrographs Proposed Conditions - WQSE, 2 yr., 10 yr., 25 yr. & 100 yr.

Hydrograph Summary Reports—Pre vs Post Conditions - WQSE, 2 yr., 10 yr., 25 yr. &
100 yr.

Drainage Area Maps

Item 1.

14




I. SITE DESCRIPTION

The project area consists of Lot 12 in Block 90 in the Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, New
Jersey. The overall parcel is currently developed with a 19,612 s.f. commercial building (former ACME
Food Store), associated parking lot and other accompanying site improvements. The existing parcel is
comprised of nearly 100% impervious surfaces with direct sheet flow runoff to the surrounding roadways.
Surrounding conditions include to the east, Colby Avenue with NJ Transit railways beyond; to the south,
Main Street with the Borough’s Muncipal complex beyond; to the west, Taylor Avenue (N.J.S.H. Route
71) with commercial businesses and offices beyond; and to the north by other commercial businesses.
The proposed project consists of maintaining the existing building to be renovated for the new CVS
Pharamcy store and the existing parking lot will be reconfigured with new pavement surfaces including

curbing, landscaping and lighting.

Il. DESIGN OVERVIEW

This report has been prepared to define and analyze the stormwater drainage conditions that would occur
as a result of the reduction of impervious motor vehicle surfaces associated with the parking lot

improvements.

The scope of the study includes the existing building and its associated driveways, parking areas,
landscaped areas and other related site improvements as shown on the accompanying engineering
drawings. The existing site condition consists of 89,643 s.f. (2.06 ac.) of onsite impervious coverage. The
proposed parking and landscaping improvements reduces the impervious motor vehicle surfaces by
14,638 s.f. (0.336 Ac.) which is approximately 16% of the site. The proposed pervious areas are to be
planted with shade trees, various plant species and grasses. Under the re-development of the site, the
proposed impervious coverage includes the existing 19,612 s.f. (0.499 ac.) building and 55,622 SF (1.231
ac.) of parking lot improvements in the post development condition with a limit of disturbance of 70,633
SF (1.622 Acres).

Based upon the fact that the proposed improvements will result in more than one (1) acre of land
disturbance, this project is classified as a “major development”; and therefore, would be subject to the
stormwater runoff quantity, stormwater runoff quality and groundwater recharge standards set forth by
NJAC 7:8. Typically, a project classified as a major development has to satisfy one of the following
conditions to satisfy the stormwater runoff quantity set forth by NJAC 7:8. The site does not create more

than 0.25 ac. of new motor vehicle surface, therefore water quality is not required.

Item 1.

15




1. Demonstrate through hydrologic and hydraulic analysis that for stormwater leaving the site, post-
construction runoff hydrographs for the 2, 10 and 100-year storm events do not exceed, at any
point in time, the pre-construction runoff hydrographs for the same storm events;

2. Demonstrate through hydrologic and hydraulic analysis that there is no increase, as compared to
the pre-construction condition, in the peak runoff rates of stormwater leaving the site for the 2, 10
and 100-year storm events and that the increased volume or change in timing of stormwater
runoff will not increase flood damage at or downstream of the site. This analysis shall include the
analysis of impacts of existing land uses and projected land uses assuming full development

under existing zoning and land use ordinances in the drainage area;

3. Design stormwater management measures so that the post-construction peak runoff rates for the
two, 10 and 100-year storm events are 50, 75 and 80 percent, respectively, of the pre-
construction peak runoff rates. The percentages apply only to the post-construction stormwater
runoff that is attributable to the portion of the site on which the proposed development or project

is to be constructed.
This report will demonstrate compliance with the first condition, through identification that the post-

development runoff does not exceed the pre-developed runoff rates at any point. It is also the intention of

the design of this project to comply with the Stormwater Management Best Management Practices.

L. EXISTING DRAINAGE CONDITIONS

The tract has been evaluated with the following drainage sub-watershed area as depicted on the Existing

Drainage Area Map:

Study Area — Main Street: This area encompasses the entire tract of the proposed redevelopment

project. This area consists of existing impervious areas. Under existing conditions, stormwater runoff from

this area is directed to Main Street and enters the Borough of Manasquan’s storm sewer system.

Item 1.

MONMOUTH COUNTY SOIL SURVEY INFORMATION

SOIL TYPE (SYMBOL) SOIL TYPE (NAME) HYDROLOGIC SOIL GROUP

DouB Downer-Urban land complex, 0 A

to 5 percent slopes

16




Item 1.

Iv. PROPOSED DRAINAGE CONDITIONS

The site has been evaluated with the following drainage sub-watershed areas as depicted on the

Proposed Drainage Area Map:

Study Area — Main Street: This area encompasses the entire tract proposed to be re-developed. This

area consists of proposed impervious and open space areas. Under proposed conditions, stormwater
runoff from this area is directed to Main Street and enters the Borough of Manasquans storm sewer

system.

Within the Appendix of this report are the overlaid hyrdographs comparing the total runoff for existing and
proposed conditions. As can be seen, the proposed condition never exceeds the existing condition
hydrograph throughout the entire compilation of hydrographs for the 2, 10, 25 and 100 year storm events.

This result demonstrates compliance with the first condition of the water quantity standards of NJAC 7:8.

Existing and Proposed Conditions Peak Runoff Results Summary
To Main Street

Existing Realized Runoff | Proposed Runoff
Runoff Rate Reduction Rate
WQSE 6.15 cfs 16 % 5.15 cfs
2 Year 6.24 cfs 16 % 5.23 cfs
10 Year 9.72 cfs 16 % 8.14 cfs
25 Year 12.15 cfs 16 % 10.27 cfs
100 Year 16.66 cfs 13% 14.44 cfs

V. DESIGN METHODOLOGY

The intention of the design of the proposed stormwater management facilities for this project is to provide
measures as required to address applicable aspects of the Borough of Manasquan Land Use Ordinance
and NJAC 7:8.

The parking lot improvements with associated stormwater inlets and piping will be appropriate to collect

and convey stormwater runoff generated through the project site.

The overall stormwater management design for the tract has been evaluated by Dynamic Enginering
Consultants to ensure that the overall development satisfies the standards set forth by the NJDEP in
NJAC 7:8 and the Borough of Manasquan’s Land Use Ordinance.

17




VI. WATER QUALITY

As noted previously in this report, the proposed development results in a decrease in impervious
coverage. Furthermore, the proposed development also results in a decrease in regulated motor vehicle
surface, as defined by NJDEP. Pursuant to NJAC 7:8-5.5 (a), the water quality provisions are applicable
to developments that increase regulated motor vehicle surface by more than one quarter acre. Therefore,
the water quality aspect of NJAC 7:8 and the Borough of Manasquan’s Land Use Ordinance do not apply
to this development.

VIl. GROUNDWATER RECHARGE

The subject development does not meet the requirement for Groundwater Recharge per NJAC 7:8.
According to these rules a “major development” project is one that disturbs 1 acre of land or creates 0.25
acres of new impervious surfaces. The proposed project has a reduction of impervious surfaces of

14,638 s.f. (0.336 ac.) approximately 16% of the site therefore reducing the 100% impervious conditions.

VIIl. CONCLUSION

In conclusion, the subject development complies with the stormwater runoff quantity requirements, set
forth by NJAC 7:8 by demonstrating that the proposed condition runoff hydrographs do not exceed, at any
point, the pre-developed runoff hydrographs.

Finally, based upon the reduction in regulated motor vehicle surface compared to the existing condition,

pursuant to 7:8-3.5, no water quality standards apply to this development.

With this stated, it is evident that the proposed development will not have a negative impact on the

existing stormwater management system, on site or within the vicinity of the subject parcel.

Item 1.

18




APPENDIX

Item 1.

19




WEB SOIL SURVEY

Item 1.

20




Item 1.

Hydrologic Soil Group—Monmouth County, New Jersey

74° 2'55"W

40° 7'22"N g 40° 7'22"N

4441780

4441760

4441740

4441720

4441700

4441680

SallEMapiimayfnebelva

40° 7'16"N 40° 7'16"N

581060 581080 581100 581120 581140 581160 581180 581200

Map Scale: 1:946 if printed on A portrait (8.5" x 11") sheet.

74° 2'55"W
74° 2'49"W

Meters
N o 10 20 40 60

Feet
0 45 0 180 270
Map projection: Web Mercator Comer coordinates: WGS84 Edge tics: UTM Zone 18N WGS84

UsSDA  Natural Resources Web Soil Survey 5/3/2022

Conservation Service National Cooperative Soil Survey Page 1 of 4 1




Item 1.

Hydrologic Soil Group—Monmouth County, New Jersey

22

Soil Rating Polygons

] A

] AD

] B

] 8D

1 ¢

[] cmb

] b

] Not rated or not available

Soil Rating Lines

e A

e AD

e B

e B/D

ww  C

s C/D

e D

= »  Not rated or not available

Soil Rating Points
(| A
m AD

m B
m Bp

MAP LEGEND
Area of Interest (AOIl) o C
Area of Interest (AOI) 7 o cb
Soils 7 o D

O Not rated or not available

Water Features
Streams and Canals

Transportation
Rails

—
— Interstate Highways
US Routes
Major Roads
Local Roads

Background
. Aerial Photography

MAP INFORMATION

The soil surveys that comprise your AOI were mapped at
1:24,000.

Warning: Soil Map may not be valid at this scale.

Enlargement of maps beyond the scale of mapping can cause
misunderstanding of the detail of mapping and accuracy of soil
line placement. The maps do not show the small areas of
contrasting soils that could have been shown at a more detailed
scale.

Please rely on the bar scale on each map sheet for map
measurements.

Source of Map: Natural Resources Conservation Service
Web Soil Survey URL:
Coordinate System: Web Mercator (EPSG:3857)

Maps from the Web Soil Survey are based on the Web Mercator
projection, which preserves direction and shape but distorts
distance and area. A projection that preserves area, such as the
Albers equal-area conic projection, should be used if more
accurate calculations of distance or area are required.

This product is generated from the USDA-NRCS certified data as
of the version date(s) listed below.

Soil Survey Area: Monmouth County, New Jersey
Survey Area Data: Version 15, Aug 31, 2021

Soil map units are labeled (as space allows) for map scales
1:50,000 or larger.

Date(s) aerial images were photographed: Sep 20, 2020—Sep
22,2020

The orthophoto or other base map on which the soil lines were
compiled and digitized probably differs from the background
imagery displayed on these maps. As a result, some minor
shifting of map unit boundaries may be evident.

USDA  Natural Resources
== Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

5/3/2022
Page 2 of 4




Hydrologic Soil Group—Monmouth County, New Jersey

Item 1.

Hydrologic Soil Group

Map unit symbol Map unit name Rating Acres in AOI Percent of AOI
Downer-Urban land A 2.0 100.0%
complex, 0to 5
percent slopes
Totals for Area of Interest 2.0 100.0%

Description

Hydrologic soil groups are based on estimates of runoff potential. Soils are
assigned to one of four groups according to the rate of water infiltration when the
soils are not protected by vegetation, are thoroughly wet, and receive
precipitation from long-duration storms.

The soils in the United States are assigned to four groups (A, B, C, and D) and
three dual classes (A/D, B/D, and C/D). The groups are defined as follows:

Group A. Soils having a high infiltration rate (low runoff potential) when
thoroughly wet. These consist mainly of deep, well drained to excessively
drained sands or gravelly sands. These soils have a high rate of water
transmission.

Group B. Soils having a moderate infiltration rate when thoroughly wet. These
consist chiefly of moderately deep or deep, moderately well drained or well
drained soils that have moderately fine texture to moderately coarse texture.
These soils have a moderate rate of water transmission.

Group C. Soils having a slow infiltration rate when thoroughly wet. These consist
chiefly of soils having a layer that impedes the downward movement of water or
soils of moderately fine texture or fine texture. These soils have a slow rate of
water transmission.

Group D. Soils having a very slow infiltration rate (high runoff potential) when
thoroughly wet. These consist chiefly of clays that have a high shrink-swell
potential, soils that have a high water table, soils that have a claypan or clay
layer at or near the surface, and soils that are shallow over nearly impervious
material. These soils have a very slow rate of water transmission.

If a soil is assigned to a dual hydrologic group (A/D, B/D, or C/D), the first letter is
for drained areas and the second is for undrained areas. Only the soils that in
their natural condition are in group D are assigned to dual classes.

Rating Options

Aggregation Method: Dominant Condition

USDA

=0
|

Natural Resources
Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

5/3/2022

Page 3 of 4

23




Hydrologic Soil Group—Monmouth County, New Jersey

Item 1.

Component Percent Cutoff: None Specified

Tie-break Rule: Higher

UsDA  Natural Resources
== Conservation Service

Web Soil Survey
National Cooperative Soil Survey

5/3/2022
Page 4 of 4

24




HYDROGRAPH SUMMARY REPORTS
EXISTING CONDITIONS
WQSE, 2 YR. 10 YR. 25 YR. & 100 YR.

Item 1.

25




Item 1.

Reach

o

EDA-

Routing Diagram for 0863-99-009-EXISTING
Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC, Printed 5/2/2022
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

26




Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc
0863-99-009-EXISTING
Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC Printed 5/2/2022
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 2

Project Notes

Rainfall events imported from "NRCS-Rain.txt" for 6612 NJ Monmouth-D

27




0863-99-009-EXISTING

Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC

HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc

Printed 5/2/2022
Page 3

Rainfall Events Listing

Event# Event Storm Type Curve Mode Duration B/B Depth AMC
Name (hours) (inches)
1 2-Year NOAA 24-hr D Default 24.00 1 3.38 2
2 10-Year NOAA 24-hr D Default 2400 1 523 2
3 25-Year NOAA 24-hr D Default 24.00 1 6.53 2
4 100-Year NOAA24-hr D Default 2400 1 894 2
5 WQSE NJ DEP 2-hr Default 2.00 1 125 2

28




0863-99-009-EXISTING

Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc

Printed 5/2/2022
Page 4

Area Listing (all nodes)

Area CN Description
(acres) (subcatchment-numbers)
1.567 98 Paved parking, HSG A (E-1)

0.499 98  Roofs, HSG A (E-1)
2.066 98  TOTAL AREA

29




0863-99-009-EXISTING

Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc

Printed 5/2/2022
Page 5

Soil Listing (all nodes)

Area Sail Subcatchment
(acres) Group Numbers
2.066 HSG A E-1
0.000 HSG B
0.000 HSG C
0.000 HSG D
0.000 Other
2.066 TOTAL AREA

30




0863-99-009-EXISTING

Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC

Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc

Printed 5/2/2022

HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 6
Ground Covers (all nodes)
HSG-A HSG-B HSG-C HSG-D Other Total Ground Subcatchment
(acres) (acres) (acres) (acres) (acres) (acres) Cover Numbers
1.567 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 1.567 Paved parking E-1
0.499 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.499 Roofs E-1
2.066 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 2.066 TOTAL AREA

31




Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc

0863-99-009-EXISTING NOAA 24-hr D 2-Year Rainfall=3.38"
Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC Printed 5/2/2022
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 7

Time span=0.10-40.00 hrs, dt=0.10 hrs, 400 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q
Reach routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method - Pond routing by Stor-Ind method

Subcatchment E-1: EDA-1 Runoff Area=2.066 ac 100.00% Impervious Runoff Depth=3.15"
Flow Length=140" Slope=0.0150""" Tc=1.6 min CN=WQ Runoff=6.24 cfs 0.542 af

Total Runoff Area = 2.066 ac Runoff Volume = 0.542 af Average Runoff Depth = 3.15"
0.00% Pervious =0.000 ac  100.00% Impervious = 2.066 ac

32




Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc

0863-99-009-EXISTING NOAA 24-hr D 2-Year Rainfall=3.38"
Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC Printed 5/2/2022
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 8

Summary for Subcatchment E-1: EDA-1

[49] Hint: Tc<2dt may require smaller dt
Runoff = 6.24 cfs @ 12.07 hrs, Volume= 0.542 af, Depth= 3.15"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q, Time Span= 0.10-40.00 hrs, dt= 0.10 hrs
NOAA 24-hr D 2-Year Rainfall=3.38"

Area (ac) CN Description

0.499 98 Roofs, HSG A
1.567 98 Paved parking, HSG A

2.066 Weighted Average
2.066 100.00% Impervious Area
Tc Length  Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min)  (feet) (ft/ft)  (ft/sec) (cfs)
1.3 100 0.0150 1.28 Sheet Flow, Sheet
Smooth surfaces n=0.011 P2= 3.50"
0.3 40 0.0150 2.49 Shallow Concentrated Flow, Shallow

Paved Kv=20.3 fps

1.6 140 Total

Subcatchment E-1: EDA-1
Hydrograph

[6.24 cfs |

NOAA 24-hr
2-Year Rainfall=3.38"

Runoff Area=2.066 ac
] f Volume=0.542 af

| ] w W1 LB A~ (A 4

A
=)

unoff Depth=3.15
Flow Length=140'
Slope=0.0150 '/

Tc=1.6 min

Flow (cfs)

'I""""/'"'I/'"'/'"""'I'"I/'"'I'"'I""I""I'"'I""I""I""I""I""I""I
2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38 40
Time (hours)

33




Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc

0863-99-009-EXISTING NOAA 24-hr D 10-Year Rainfall=5.23"
Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC Printed 5/2/2022
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 9

Time span=0.10-40.00 hrs, dt=0.10 hrs, 400 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q
Reach routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method - Pond routing by Stor-Ind method

Subcatchment E-1: EDA-1 Runoff Area=2.066 ac 100.00% Impervious Runoff Depth=4.99"
Flow Length=140" Slope=0.0150""" Tc=1.6 min CN=WQ Runoff=9.72 cfs 0.860 af

Total Runoff Area = 2.066 ac Runoff Volume = 0.860 af Average Runoff Depth = 4.99"
0.00% Pervious =0.000 ac  100.00% Impervious = 2.066 ac

34




Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc

NOAA 24-hr D 10-Year Rainfall=5.23"
Printed 5/2/2022
Page 10

0863-99-009-EXISTING

Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment E-1: EDA-1

[49] Hint: Tc<2dt may require smaller dt

Runoff = 9.72 cfs @ 12.07 hrs, Volume= 0.860 af, Depth= 4.99"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q, Time Span= 0.10-40.00 hrs, dt= 0.10 hrs
NOAA 24-hr D 10-Year Rainfall=5.23"
CN

Area (ac) Description

0.499
1.567

98
98

Roofs, HSG A
Paved parking, HSG A

2.066
2.066

Weighted Average
100.00% Impervious Area

Tc
(min)

Velocity Capacity Description
(ft/sec) (cfs)

Length
(feet)

Slope
(ft/ft)

1.3 100 0.0150 1.28 Sheet Flow, Sheet

Smooth surfaces n=0.011 P2=3.50"
Shallow Concentrated Flow, Shallow
Paved Kv=20.3 fps

0.3 40 0.0150 2.49

1.6 140 Total

Subcatchment E-1: EDA-1
Hydrograph

104 g [9.72¢fs |

D
L 1]

1 Runoff Area=2.066 ac
Runoff Volume=0.860 af
Runoff .99"
Flow Length=140"
+ Slope=0. '
.6 min
>N=WQ

Flow (cfs)

"I/""I/'"'I""I'"'I""I'"'I""I""I""I""I""I""I
16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38 40
Time (hours)

35




Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc

0863-99-009-EXISTING NOAA 24-hr D 25-Year Rainfall=6.53"
Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC Printed 5/2/2022
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 11

Time span=0.10-40.00 hrs, dt=0.10 hrs, 400 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q
Reach routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method - Pond routing by Stor-Ind method

Subcatchment E-1: EDA-1 Runoff Area=2.066 ac 100.00% Impervious Runoff Depth=6.29"
Flow Length=140" Slope=0.0150"/" Tc=1.6 min CN=WQ Runoff=12.15 cfs 1.083 af

Total Runoff Area = 2.066 ac Runoff Volume =1.083 af Average Runoff Depth = 6.29"
0.00% Pervious =0.000 ac  100.00% Impervious = 2.066 ac

36




Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc

NOAA 24-hr D 25-Year Rainfall=6.53"
Printed 5/2/2022
Page 12

0863-99-009-EXISTING

Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment E-1: EDA-1

[49] Hint: Tc<2dt may require smaller dt

Runoff = 1215 cfs @ 12.07 hrs, Volume= 1.083 af, Depth= 6.29"
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q, Time Span= 0.10-40.00 hrs, dt= 0.10 hrs

NOAA 24-hr D 25-Year Rainfall=6.53"

CN

98
98

Area (ac)
0.499
1.567
2.066
2.066

Description

Roofs, HSG A

Paved parking, HSG A
Weighted Average
100.00% Impervious Area

Tc
(min)
1.3

Length
(feet)

100

Slope
(ft/ft)
0.0150

Velocity Capacity Description
(ft/sec) (cfs)
1.28

Sheet Flow, Sheet

Smooth surfaces n=0.011 P2=3.50"
Shallow Concentrated Flow, Shallow
Paved Kv=20.3 fps

0.3 40 0.0150 2.49

1.6 140 Total

Subcatchment E-1: EDA-1
Hydrograph

[1215¢fs |

4

1
~<
D
0

]
1
—
N

C
2 O €

pth=6

Flow (cfs)

Le

.0150

1.6

CN=W

"I/'"'I/'"'I""I""I"
16 18 20 22 24
Time (hours)

26

28

30

32

34

36

37




Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc

0863-99-009-EXISTING NOAA 24-hr D 100-Year Rainfall=8.94"
Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC Printed 5/2/2022
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 13

Time span=0.10-40.00 hrs, dt=0.10 hrs, 400 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q
Reach routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method - Pond routing by Stor-Ind method

Subcatchment E-1: EDA-1 Runoff Area=2.066 ac 100.00% Impervious Runoff Depth=8.70"
Flow Length=140" Slope=0.0150"/" Tc=1.6 min CN=WQ Runoff=16.66 cfs 1.498 af

Total Runoff Area = 2.066 ac Runoff Volume = 1.498 af Average Runoff Depth = 8.70"
0.00% Pervious =0.000 ac  100.00% Impervious = 2.066 ac

38




Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc

0863-99-009-EXISTING NOAA 24-hr D 100-Year Rainfall=8.94"
Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC Printed 5/2/2022
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 14

Summary for Subcatchment E-1: EDA-1

[49] Hint: Tc<2dt may require smaller dt
Runoff = 16.66 cfs @ 12.07 hrs, Volume= 1.498 af, Depth= 8.70"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q, Time Span= 0.10-40.00 hrs, dt= 0.10 hrs
NOAA 24-hr D 100-Year Rainfall=8.94"

Area (ac) CN Description

0.499 98 Roofs, HSG A
1.567 98 Paved parking, HSG A

2.066 Weighted Average
2.066 100.00% Impervious Area
Tc Length  Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min)  (feet) (ft/ft)  (ft/sec) (cfs)
1.3 100 0.0150 1.28 Sheet Flow, Sheet
Smooth surfaces n=0.011 P2= 3.50"
0.3 40 0.0150 2.49 Shallow Concentrated Flow, Shallow

Paved Kv=20.3 fps

1.6 140 Total

Subcatchment E-1: EDA-1

Hydrograph
18—%” [ @ Runoffj
17_5/ [16.66 cfs | - i -
16" 4 NOAA 24-hr D
154 100-Yeoar Rainfall=Q 04"
14_ 1yv=i dl I\xailiirainli kv
134" Runoff Area=2.066 ac
124 ) E\ /Al A00 ~f
_ 11_5/ unoir voiuime=1.490 di
§ 10~ Runoff Depth=8.70"
E N | - . .a
n 2 Flow Length=14
1 Qlane=0 0150 '/
6—5” | | IJU V.V ITJIV |/
s c=1.6 min
1 CN=W
o1
1%
OEW"I T T T T T

""""""""""""I/'"'I""I'"'I""I'"'I""I""I""I""I""I""I
2 4 6 8 0 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38 40
Time (hours)

39




Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc

0863-99-009-EXISTING NJ DEP 2-hr WQSE Rainfall=1.25"
Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC Printed 5/2/2022
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 15

Time span=0.10-40.00 hrs, dt=0.10 hrs, 400 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q
Reach routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method - Pond routing by Stor-Ind method

Subcatchment E-1: EDA-1 Runoff Area=2.066 ac 100.00% Impervious Runoff Depth>1.03"
Flow Length=140" Slope=0.0150""" Tc=1.6 min CN=WQ Runoff=6.15 cfs 0.178 af

Total Runoff Area = 2.066 ac Runoff Volume = 0.178 af Average Runoff Depth = 1.03"
0.00% Pervious =0.000 ac  100.00% Impervious = 2.066 ac

40




Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc
NJ DEP 2-hr WQSE Rainfall=1.25"
Printed 5/2/2022

0863-99-009-EXISTING
Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC

HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 16
Summary for Subcatchment E-1: EDA-1
[49] Hint: Tc<2dt may require smaller dt
[73] Warning: Peak may fall outside time span
Runoff = 6.15cfs@ 1.02 hrs, Volume= 0.178 af, Depth> 1.03"
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q, Time Span= 0.10-40.00 hrs, dt= 0.10 hrs
NJ DEP 2-hr WQSE Rainfall=1.25"
Area (ac) CN Description
0.499 98 Roofs, HSG A
1.567 98 Paved parking, HSG A
2.066 Weighted Average
2.066 100.00% Impervious Area
Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min)  (feet) (ft/ft)  (ft/sec) (cfs)
1.3 100 0.0150 1.28 Sheet Flow, Sheet
Smooth surfaces n=0.011 P2=3.50"
0.3 40 0.0150 2.49 Shallow Concentrated Flow, Shallow
Paved Kv=20.3 fps
1.6 140 Total
Subcatchment E-1: EDA-1
Hydrograph
_6,15;le
61 NJ DEP 2-hr
: WQSE Rainfall=1.25"
TW Runoff Area=2.066 ac
A unoff Volume=0.178 af
g ] Runoff Depth>1.03"
; | ]
g Flow Length=14
Slope=0.0150 '/
2] Tc=1.6 min
1 CN=W
]
] X
O A A A

L UL LB L L
18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38 40
Time (hours)

2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16

41




HYDROGRAPH SUMMARY REPORTS
PROPOSED CONDITIONS
WQSE, 2 YR. 10 YR. 25 YR. & 100 YR.

Item 1.

42




Item 1.

Reach

&)

PDA-

Routing Diagram for 0863-99-009-PROPOSED
Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC, Printed 5/2/2022
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

43




Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc
0863-99-009-PROPOSED
Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC Printed 5/2/2022
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 2

Project Notes

Rainfall events imported from "NRCS-Rain.txt" for 6612 NJ Monmouth-D

44




0863-99-009-PROPOSED

Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC

HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc

Printed 5/2/2022
Page 3

Rainfall Events Listing

Event# Event Storm Type Curve Mode Duration B/B Depth AMC
Name (hours) (inches)
1 2-Year NOAA 24-hr D Default 24.00 1 3.38 2
2 10-Year NOAA 24-hr D Default 2400 1 523 2
3 25-Year NOAA 24-hr D Default 24.00 1 6.53 2
4 100-Year NOAA24-hr D Default 2400 1 894 2
5 WQSE NJ DEP 2-hr Default 2.00 1 125 2

45




0863-99-009-PROPOSED

Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc

Printed 5/2/2022
Page 4

Area Listing (all nodes)

Area CN Description
(acres) (subcatchment-numbers)
0.336 39 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG A (P)
1.231 98 Paved parking, HSG A (P)
0.499 98 Roofs, HSG A (P)
2.066 88 TOTAL AREA

46




0863-99-009-PROPOSED

Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc

Printed 5/2/2022
Page 5

Soil Listing (all nodes)

Area Sail Subcatchment
(acres) Group Numbers
2.066 HSG A P
0.000 HSG B
0.000 HSG C
0.000 HSG D
0.000 Other
2.066 TOTAL AREA

47




0863-99-009-PROPOSED
Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC

Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc

Printed 5/2/2022

HydroCAD® 10.10-7a_s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 6
Ground Covers (all nodes)
HSG-A HSG-B HSG-C HSG-D Other Total Ground Subcatchment
(acres) (acres) (acres) (acres) (acres) (acres) Cover Numbers
0.336 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.336  >75% Grass cover, Good P
1.231 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 1.231  Paved parking P
0.499 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.499 Roofs P
2.066 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000 2.066 TOTAL AREA

48




Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc

0863-99-009-PROPOSED NOAA 24-hr D 2-Year Rainfall=3.38"
Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC Printed 5/2/2022
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 7

Time span=0.10-40.00 hrs, dt=0.10 hrs, 400 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q
Reach routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method - Pond routing by Stor-Ind method

Subcatchment P: PDA-1 Runoff Area=2.066 ac 83.74% Impervious Runoff Depth=2.64"
Flow Length=140" Slope=0.0150""" Tc=1.6 min CN=WQ Runoff=5.23 cfs 0.454 af

Total Runoff Area = 2.066 ac Runoff Volume = 0.454 af Average Runoff Depth = 2.64"
16.26% Pervious = 0.336 ac  83.74% Impervious = 1.730 ac

49




Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc

NOAA 24-hr D 2-Year Rainfall=3.38"
Printed 5/2/2022
Page 8

0863-99-009-PROPOSED

Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment P: PDA-1

[49] Hint: Tc<2dt may require smaller dt

Runoff 5.23cfs @ 12.07 hrs, Volume=
Routed to nonexistent node 1L

0.454 af, Depth= 2.64"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q, Time Span= 0.10-40.00 hrs, dt= 0.10 hrs
NOAA 24-hr D 2-Year Rainfall=3.38"

Area (ac)

CN

Description

0.499
1.231
0.336

98
98
39

Roofs, HSG A
Paved parking, HSG A
>75% Grass cover, Good, HSG A

2.066
0.336
1.730

Tc
(min)

Length
(feet)

Weighted Average
16.26% Pervious Area
83.74% Impervious Area

Slope
(ft/ft)

Velocity Capacity Description
(ft/sec) (cfs)

1.3

0.3

100

40

0.0150
0.0150

1.28 Sheet Flow, Sheet
Smooth surfaces n=0.011 P2=3.50"
Shallow Concentrated Flow, Shallow

Paved Kv=20.3 fps

2.49

1.6

140

Total

Subcatchment P: PDA-1
Hydrograph

[5.23cfs |

NOAA 24-hr
.38

2-Yea

3
66 ac
454 af

Runoff Area=2.
Runoff Volume=0

Flow (cfs)

pY)
c
-
o
=

Length=140'

UM LR s S
16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34

Time (hours)

14

50




Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc

0863-99-009-PROPOSED NOAA 24-hr D 10-Year Rainfall=5.23"
Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC Printed 5/2/2022
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 9

Time span=0.10-40.00 hrs, dt=0.10 hrs, 400 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q
Reach routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method - Pond routing by Stor-Ind method

Subcatchment P: PDA-1 Runoff Area=2.066 ac 83.74% Impervious Runoff Depth=4.22"
Flow Length=140" Slope=0.0150""" Tc=1.6 min CN=WQ Runoff=8.14 cfs 0.727 af

Total Runoff Area = 2.066 ac Runoff Volume = 0.727 af Average Runoff Depth = 4.22"
16.26% Pervious = 0.336 ac  83.74% Impervious = 1.730 ac

51




Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc

NOAA 24-hr D 10-Year Rainfall=5.23"
Printed 5/2/2022
Page 10

0863-99-009-PROPOSED

Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment P: PDA-1

[49] Hint: Tc<2dt may require smaller dt

Runoff = 8.14 cfs @ 12.07 hrs, Volume=
Routed to nonexistent node 1L

0.727 af, Depth= 4.22"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q, Time Span= 0.10-40.00 hrs, dt= 0.10 hrs
NOAA 24-hr D 10-Year Rainfall=5.23"

Area (ac)

CN

Description

0.499
1.231
0.336

98
98
39

Roofs, HSG A
Paved parking, HSG A
>75% Grass cover, Good, HSG A

2.066
0.336
1.730

Tc
(min)

Length
(feet)

Weighted Average
16.26% Pervious Area
83.74% Impervious Area

Slope
(ft/ft)

Velocity Capacity Description
(ft/sec) (cfs)

1.3

0.3

100

40

0.0150

0.0150

1.28 Sheet Flow, Sheet
Smooth surfaces n=0.011 P2=3.50"
Shallow Concentrated Flow, Shallow

Paved Kv=20.3 fps

2.49

1.6

140

Total

Subcatchment P: PDA-1
Hydrograph

[8.14cfs |

OAA 24-hr

=N
1

ea

-
> A0 Z
]

-
—
D
ﬁ.
O
N

-
N
1]
N
=
o
’

<
i
]
I

Runoff Volume=0.727 af

Runoff 22"

Flow (cfs)

Flow Length=140'

6 8 10 12 14

'I/'"'I/'"'I""I""I"
16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38 40
Time (hours)

52




Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc

0863-99-009-PROPOSED NOAA 24-hr D 25-Year Rainfall=6.53"
Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC Printed 5/2/2022
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 11

Time span=0.10-40.00 hrs, dt=0.10 hrs, 400 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q
Reach routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method - Pond routing by Stor-Ind method

Subcatchment P: PDA-1 Runoff Area=2.066 ac 83.74% Impervious Runoff Depth=5.37"
Flow Length=140" Slope=0.0150"/" Tc=1.6 min CN=WQ Runoff=10.27 cfs 0.924 af

Total Runoff Area = 2.066 ac Runoff Volume = 0.924 af Average Runoff Depth = 5.37"
16.26% Pervious = 0.336 ac  83.74% Impervious = 1.730 ac

53




Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc

NOAA 24-hr D 25-Year Rainfall=6.53"
Printed 5/2/2022
Page 12

0863-99-009-PROPOSED

Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Summary for Subcatchment P: PDA-1

[49] Hint: Tc<2dt may require smaller dt

Runoff 10.27 cfs @ 12.07 hrs, Volume=
Routed to nonexistent node 1L

0.924 af, Depth= 5.37"

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q, Time Span= 0.10-40.00 hrs, dt= 0.10 hrs
NOAA 24-hr D 25-Year Rainfall=6.53"

Area (ac)

CN

Description

0.499
1.231
0.336

98
98
39

Roofs, HSG A
Paved parking, HSG A
>75% Grass cover, Good, HSG A

2.066
0.336
1.730

Tc
(min)

Length
(feet)

Weighted Average
16.26% Pervious Area
83.74% Impervious Area

Slope
(ft/ft)

Velocity Capacity Description
(ft/sec) (cfs)

1.3

0.3

100

40

0.0150

0.0150

1.28 Sheet Flow, Sheet
Smooth surfaces n=0.011 P2=3.50"
Shallow Concentrated Flow, Shallow

Paved Kv=20.3 fps

2.49

1.6

140

Total

Subcatchment P: PDA-1
Hydrograph

[10.27 cfs |

4 24-hr

25-Year Rain

f Area=2.066 a

Runoff Volume=0.924 af

Runoff Depth=5.37

Flow (cfs)

Flow Length=140"

Slope=0.

min

CN=W

R s e AR R
16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38 40

Time (hours)

54




Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc

0863-99-009-PROPOSED NOAA 24-hr D 100-Year Rainfall=8.94"
Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC Printed 5/2/2022
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 13

Time span=0.10-40.00 hrs, dt=0.10 hrs, 400 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q
Reach routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method - Pond routing by Stor-Ind method

Subcatchment P: PDA-1 Runoff Area=2.066 ac 83.74% Impervious Runoff Depth=7.54"
Flow Length=140" Slope=0.0150"/" Tc=1.6 min CN=WQ Runoff=14.44 cfs 1.298 af

Total Runoff Area = 2.066 ac Runoff Volume = 1.298 af Average Runoff Depth = 7.54"
16.26% Pervious = 0.336 ac  83.74% Impervious = 1.730 ac

55




Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc
NOAA 24-hr D 100-Year Rainfall=8.94"
Printed 5/2/2022

0863-99-009-PROPOSED
Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC

HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 14
Summary for Subcatchment P: PDA-1
[49] Hint: Tc<2dt may require smaller dt
Runoff = 14.44 cfs @ 12.07 hrs, Volume= 1.298 af, Depth= 7.54"
Routed to nonexistent node 1L
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q, Time Span= 0.10-40.00 hrs, dt= 0.10 hrs
NOAA 24-hr D 100-Year Rainfall=8.94"
Area (ac) CN Description
0.499 98 Roofs, HSG A
1.231 98 Paved parking, HSG A
0.336 39 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG A
2.066 Weighted Average
0.336 16.26% Pervious Area
1.730 83.74% Impervious Area
Tc Length Slope Velocity Capacity Description
(min)  (feet) (ft/ft)  (ft/sec) (cfs)
1.3 100 0.0150 1.28 Sheet Flow, Sheet
Smooth surfaces n=0.011 P2=3.50"
0.3 40 0.0150 2.49 Shallow Concentrated Flow, Shallow
Paved Kv=20.3 fps
1.6 140 Total
Subcatchment P: PDA-1
Hydrograph
15—2/ [14.44¢fs | |
144 NOAA 24-hr D
13 100-Year Rainfall=8.94"
12_; ™ Vol o A ~ N 2
| Runoff Area=2.066 ac
109 Runoff Volume=1.298 af
E | Runoff Denth=7 54"
< 8-:/ INUINivil wJ IJI.II I.J
E E v
i | Flow Leng h=14
e lope=0.0150 '/
54 -r-_1 C i
| c=T1T.0min
2] >N=wQ
1 (i
O o s o % wa et 2o 2 24 26 28 30 s a4 % a8 40

Time (hours)

56




Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc

0863-99-009-PROPOSED NJ DEP 2-hr WQSE Rainfall=1.25"
Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC Printed 5/2/2022
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 15

Time span=0.10-40.00 hrs, dt=0.10 hrs, 400 points
Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q
Reach routing by Stor-Ind+Trans method - Pond routing by Stor-Ind method

Subcatchment P: PDA-1 Runoff Area=2.066 ac 83.74% Impervious Runoff Depth>0.87"
Flow Length=140" Slope=0.0150""" Tc=1.6 min CN=WQ Runoff=5.15 cfs 0.149 af

Total Runoff Area = 2.066 ac Runoff Volume = 0.149 af Average Runoff Depth = 0.87"
16.26% Pervious = 0.336 ac  83.74% Impervious = 1.730 ac

57




Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc

0863-99-009-PROPOSED NJ DEP 2-hr WQSE Rainfall=1.25"
Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC Printed 5/2/2022
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 16

Summary for Subcatchment P: PDA-1

[49] Hint: Tc<2dt may require smaller dt
[73] Warning: Peak may fall outside time span

Runoff = 515cfs@ 1.02 hrs, Volume= 0.149 af, Depth> 0.87"
Routed to nonexistent node 1L

Runoff by SCS TR-20 method, UH=SCS, Weighted-Q, Time Span= 0.10-40.00 hrs, dt= 0.10 hrs
NJ DEP 2-hr WQSE Rainfall=1.25"

Area (ac) CN Description
0.499 98 Roofs, HSG A
1.231 98 Paved parking, HSG A
0.336 39 >75% Grass cover, Good, HSG A

2.066 Weighted Average

0.336 16.26% Pervious Area

1.730 83.74% Impervious Area
Tc Length  Slope Velocity Capacity Description

(min)  (feet) (ft/ft)  (ft/sec) (cfs)
1.3 100 0.0150 1.28 Sheet Flow, Sheet
Smooth surfaces n=0.011 P2=3.50"

0.3 40 0.0150 2.49 Shallow Concentrated Flow, Shallow

Paved Kv=20.3 fps

1.6 140 Total

58




0863-99-009-PROPOSED

Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC

Item 1.

Manasquan Holdings llc
NJ DEP 2-hr WQSE Rainfall=1.25"
Printed 5/2/2022

HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC Page 17
Subcatchment P: PDA-1
Hydrograph

Flow (cfs)

5 ] NJ DEP 2-hr
' WQSE Rainfall=1.25"
mas unoff Area=2.066 ac
Runoff Volume=0.149 af
s} Runoff Depth>0.87"
' Flow Length=140"

Slope=0.0150 '/
Tc=1.6 min

12

14

LU UL UL B
16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38 40
Time (hours)

59




HYDROGRAPH SUMMARY REPORTS
PRE VS POST CONDITIONS
WQSE, 2 YR. 10 YR. 25 YR. & 100 YR.

Item 1.

60




Item 1.

0863-99-009-EXISTING NJ DEP 2-hr WQSE Rainfall=1.25"

Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC Printed 5/16/2022
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Primary Comparison

’JJ_L‘ = EXISTING Subcat E-1
_615 cfs = PROPOSED Subcat P

[

Primary (cfs)

N

\

12 3 45 6 7 8 9 1011 1213 1415 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40
Time (hours)

61




Item 1.

0863-99-009-PROPOSED NOAA 24-hr D 2-Year Rainfall=3.38"

Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC Printed 5/16/2022
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Primary Comparison

M—\—‘ — EXISTING Subcat E-1
6.24 cfs — PROPOSED Subcat P

6

[5.23¢cfs |

5
_ 4
g
>
&
E
e,

3

1 / \

e // SN
o

12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40
Time (hours)

62




Item 1.

0863-99-009-EXISTING NOAA 24-hr D 10-Year Rainfall=5.23"

Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC Printed 5/16/2022
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Primary Comparison

1 = EXISTING Subcat E-1
9.72cfs | = PROPOSED Subcat P

8.14 cfs |

Primary (cfs)

S

1.2 3 4 5 7 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40
Time (hours)

63




0863-99-009-PROPOSED
Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC

HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

NOAA 24-hr D 25-Year Rainfall=6.53"
Printed 5/16/2022

Item 1.

Primary (cfs)

Primary Comparison

12.15 cfs

10.27 cf:

\

Y

12 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40
Time (hours)

= EXISTING Subcat E-1
= PROPOSED Subcat P

64




Item 1.

0863-99-009-EXISTING NOAA 24-hr D 100-Year Rainfall=8.94"

Prepared by Dynamic Engineering Consultants, PC Printed 5/16/2022
HydroCAD® 10.10-7a s/n 08640 © 2021 HydroCAD Software Solutions LLC

Primary Comparison

® L 1]
J_‘_L' — EXISTING Subcat E-1

17 16.66 cf — PROPOSED Subcat P

|

16

[ 14.44 cfs |

Primary (cfs)

n \
1 J \
= N——

—

1.2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40
Time (hours)

65




DRAINAGE AREA MAPS

Item 1.

66




Item 1.

File: P:\DECPC PROJECTS\0863 Levin Management Corp\99—009 Manasquan\Dwg\DA Maps\D086399009EDAM.dwg, ———> 01 EXISTING DRAINAGE AREA MAP

Plotted: 05/16/22 — 2:46 PM, By: kheege

Axle Fnd. \
T T T IP. Frd ST T T ’ ' :\' s
' ' h
. \ armacy
| I \ p
| ! / \
I P AL - g | o // L S 19,612 S.F. BUILDING CONVERSION
SYIES . R X . ES Board Fe o ain Link fence . — R
:J,; e Aptat e DB."4459, PG. 484 42 10 00 ’» 28245 e(n[;em) S T | o Tt/ 1O ROMAN o ) STORE NUMBER:
S T . ' S| TO REMAN  Joe — — P, Frd.
E % J _ft 3’ SIDE YARD SHB"'C‘K ! L g Conc. Walk TO REMA'N 1 oM S _%7 — e = - : - i 21 : 0-9 N.J.5.H. ROUTE 71 & MAN STREET
B I | 64.4 ! : 0 i = R A 218 BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY
l| ’ § i [ ! PROJECT TYPE: AS IS
] St ; i KE , 5 Door . o T | DEAL TYPE: FF-EX BLDG LEASE
¢f5il | o, T0 RN (o e e | A" CS PROJECT NUMBER:107542
g |° i | i as receiving door) 2 i e E VL .
{ ‘ ‘ ’ L= :}: = : _____ TO REMAIN ‘ r-l:-, E \\\ %/f\\\
e 5 |
I o S ! v: : \ \
~ 5 | o | DYNAMIC
% | N | N |
\0 | _____-___: : i Compactor E 5 \\\’ \A
“ J <A fETIMN | i 1 Story Buiding [ X
B R | | qd - i
1 I. ‘l ————— | | e ___ 1_75 _____________ | J 2. ,
S AT T |
o] T ! ! w™iwori12 !
_— AN o mmm— i I BLOCK 90 i ——
| 2 | | N/F MANASQUAN HOLDINGS, L€ f |
| K 3 | | DB. 9253, PG. 3128 !
- —ae% T f ST = ] 90,003 SF, 2.066 AC. e ’
@ | | Tmmmm === EEEEE E gy e A | o 1:732.974.0198
g T ‘ % : : : T:908.879.9229
e ' ‘ . gt _______ E i E ________________ T: 973.755.7200
¢ [CIY /1 S : : ________________ :
= |14 | S STUDY AREA | L
S i ; ; TO MAKN STREET| | | T
: T T E i ______________ @U@ U R B EID _______::__‘__/ i—-—“' - - 'é} De\ravAeach, Florida e T: 561..8570
R ! ! ! A N
(= Bus Stop | & | O PAREING | /N r | IR - % i
D SlgnC ELT ol R EIE‘DIRE IL.ZADGEE R .___‘, ______________ : 5 : \:\\\\ - \\ A ‘?ﬁ ( www.dynamicec.com J
— % | I I - B = T
,—\% — ‘ : : I' i :\\ e AN o 3;
% ~> | l' ] ! | i BN //\
> Eg & S ° ;vt“ ? _____Ti_m_b_e;-UfBol:\ord i ____________ i i E > N . T 4 DOUGLAS GRYSKO
ged | § 8 [ENEy | - I A .
< Sz 8 |2 S g & Tree Well {Typ.) ! 25 ' NO PARKING | N
T = % fuoa 4| | S | i P | PIRE LANE! | \‘\/\ """""""""
<=L IE - B 5 I T REMAN | LT 2
.= ‘ A | L0 | | o -
Os<E= ] : e~ TO REMAIN | N e
—Z 8 s | S | : b \
>_‘v% L IS | I8 L e ; Ex. Door Tﬁ(’;(. R%l:i%N ; | . R
e & ! ! b L ! ~.7 T S
< TS jl P | | [~ Ex. Building Column (Typ.) A0 B Overhang—\ ! . Subjeet to Restristions - PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
l ot | 642 d | S<<__Pé DB 3698, PC 776 NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 45896
l T + - yd \V | \/\P ),
= P /Bnmfsu—l\ | - ! : ;’ ooy Co ! PN
oy - I i i anopy Column
— o __ UNES", &, | 1/ ()10 REMAN Congh Walk TO REMAN .
OHE — T oM ;5 ’6’@ E =\ ! EE N A |
LT ’ @ —————————— 11\ \\\ I,:L/—-—- —;——7—7———/0:7—_0 __-::—]n::?:::::::[;: :::?::::?::::::::?::::T_l—é::::?:::;:‘::‘::—::?—::‘T_l_r~ _____ / _\ JOSEPH G' JAWORSK'
l g %:, ‘\\ \\\ '/é]f?@PMM@ /% , Single Bollard %/ IP/(; 7 / \
- \ \\ : = LARNEZE > (Typ] ' /// i Asphalt Drive
It | o \~~/z-4/-ﬂz-g/--~-y-/ i e (L s s / , A Nl
\ Tl Y Y 2 I . / EL: 1360
| l { \ 5O /. B8 /v &) Cop et
R, ©, N we v /‘ ue ’ ) \
I l / Q’ o 2 % %“ ¥ ) \_ curt (e I PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
b e I - V 7/ He R I T AR S N S
o : 7 / “““““““““““““““““““““ B N S ~ NEW YORK LICENSE No. 075707
A B R s Chan Lin Fonce . B A N
w/ Disk setl / l \ i lf :‘s&@ Coral ¢f;, f_____________+r_—_—_-__________:__l O N TTTTmmmTmTTT Grass Area s E ) \ P/K Nail \ TEXAS LICENSE No. 120486
> ot L Bollrd Nounted G~ | D cart oo T « 6194 (DR1) |&E  N41° 51" w W/ Disk Set
3“ it T ;\\\:W Y 4 ﬁL _________ [ L | 4120 OR?) 8¢ v N \f DEVELOPER:
% | r D N U 2 S e S )
L | IAAANDANNANY \\\\\ ! I ; MANASQUAN HOLDINGS, LLC
§ . ! | ! | 975 U.S. HIGHWAY 22 WEST
T \ T \ e # Ny’ \V/ AR N R L s TAX LOT 14 & NORTH PLAINFIELD, NJ 07060
Ty L Bollrd Nounte o N/F SCHECHTER 711 TELE: (908) 755-2401
S / . l o " Jon Son () /A ? AN : LRaNseGOm L / 09
SRl | < S S BN (- 1 N F et 3 DB. 9114, PG. 8247 PROJECT CONTACT: MAX GAGNERON
T I ) 7 A LA S : ) \
o — —ggﬁf 5 'l & ﬁ _\ _______________________ J:. _____________________________ ﬁ:& ----------------- 4 1 Story Buiding \\ Rev. |Date Comments By
vP No D[ : T AN
N | AL i /
N = R o S AL 2 N A/ N (e T ___________________________________________________
alv il s N - A I
\ =1 ‘ | - S M e R
“og | Y : |
2 m S L :' ______________ i II \
LR R BT Y Qe — S — \
Stop Bar N\ o ] l 0 ' ‘@
“ovat| [T NGO -
AN T g\ \ .~ klec. Boxes Asphalt Pavement
3 PDB.
oy W 40" SHALLOW CONCENTRATED
UP No D w/ Light l e \f’-’“i”‘e frd_ FLOW. TC=0.3 MIN. Y
North 71" Si i“' I A VA I . | 1" | | | | | |
=Y A N7 N N U SO T N N SO S S R S 0 R D A R \‘
Stp e N BANSGS L Ay derwsme | | L | N I /AN R ‘
e Bt 27 N a7 R e N T T RN T O TR T T N T T R T A T —
Cross Wak  Dep. c /' S i =L @?’ N e m % m % ‘ﬁ? %% ag? i ﬁ& @ L L [SCALE: EC)) T7=20 ]
L _— g o v o v o X7 4 Ny S " & N/ s
_ % 5 \t\\\‘i'.”” Wanasquan Inlet Beadk=Sign T - e e et ~—~ S e e DRAWN BY:
IR';%gg, | | b %Lm Directional Sign T \Z_’,cc WZIk 1 T T [ PS J
— N Tipe B’ Inlet N36® 13’ X (Tp) = Dep. Curb % [DESIGNED BY: MP J
:: \ 26'18’ (DR1) Timber U-Bollard QK\((/ _U; stlalop o ——— ) SAWCUT LlNE (TYP) =
o & & Tree Vel (p) / % Evacuation Alam 232, N4Z' 48" 50°W CHECKED BY:
L Asphalt . [ . be ]
l l 5 &/ Sidewalk/Landscape- Egsement /
l W c: & Lane Directional Sign DATE:
| : - — ‘ [ 05/09,/2022 ]
l \ E MAIN STREET PROP. LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE [JOB No: 0863—-99—-009 ]
/
Manhole - / (VARIABLE ROW WIDTH PER TAX MAP) —
X
oo~ | o amOm)  mon o EXISTING DRAINAGE
IV/' Ligh / //
— —— OHf ——— —— OHE —— —— OHF — —— —— OHE —— —— OHE —— —— OHE —— 70/'/54%_} AREA MAP
Tpe ‘B’ nlet
SHEET No:
GRAPHIC SCALE '
-20 0 10 20 40 80 oF 2
w/ Light TS PLAN 1S FOR APPROVAL ONILY
N SC'I:“ FEET20> . MAY HOT FOR CONSTRUGTION
[ Rev. # 0 ]

67




Item 1.

Axle Fnd.
‘ T T T T T LP. Fnd. T T T \
GRADING/UTILITY GRAPHIC LEGEND E “

- PROPERTY LINE (PARCEL IN QUESTION)
pharmacy

19,612 S.F. BUILDING CONVERSION
STORE NUMBER:

C PROP. CABLE LINE
EXIST. ELECTRIC LINE
N.J.S.H. ROUTE 71 & MAIN STREET
BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

E E PROP. ELECTRIC LINE
EXIST. FIBER OPTIC LINE I
PROJECT TYPE: AS IS
DEAL TYPE: FF-EX BLDG LEASE

CS PROJECT NUMBER:107542

N/F DEMPSEY'S LLC
DB. 9226, PG. 4275

[“ b pacsesmsw _
@ TC: 13.92]one
¥ i [ v Tmshomer ol 134\ A

e —
- /TzwaHE/?qg-’/ T

pos.¢ s L
‘e TC:14.50 TC:14.00
—s r\G:M’OO (:13.50

1C:14.50 g / /

G:14.00] /P

! / \
& TAX_LOT 13.03

TAX LOT 11.01
N/F WILLIAM F. & DORIS J. TRUEX —_ !
DB. 4459, PG. 484 42 10° 00°E 28245 (0RY)
Al o
7K ;] ./

o
\

OHE —

EXIST. GAS LINE
G G PROP. GAS LINE

EXIST. OVERHEAD WIRES
OH PROP. OVERHEAD WIRES
EXIST. TELEPHONE LINE TC: 13.83]
T T PROP. TELEPHONE LINE G: 13.33
EXIST. WATER LINE |
W PROP. WATER LINE |

—— —— UGET —— —— UGET ——  EXIST. UNDERGROUND ELEC./TELE. SERVICE
(NO. & SIZE OF CONDUITS NOT DEFINED)
1C: 13.82

UGET PROP. UNDERGROUND ELEC./TELE. SERVICE . R
(NO. & SIZE OF CONDUITS NOT DEFINED) \ ~_ G: 13.52

R EXIST. SANITARY SEWER LINE ~

N

DEP. CURB
1C: 13.42
G:_13.30

TC:13.90
(6:13.40

DYNAMIC

1 Story Buildi
254 oy =g TC:14.60

(6:14.10

OR PROP. SANITARY SEWER LINE |

— = EXIST. STORM DRAIN LINE | L

PROP. STORM DRAN LINE o

EXIST. MINOR CONTOUR & ELEVATION PROP. 'B' INLET #10
- ~i——__ =" EXST. MAJOR CONTOUR & ELEVATION (T;% }gé}

Xx] PROP. FINISH GRADE CONTOUR & ELEVATION L

—~_——  PROP. DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE FLOW ARROW

o
EXIST. SPOT ELEVATIONS e
@
=]
x©

q\

TC. 13.76

TAX LOT 12 & 1396

BLOCK 90 - h f——\\

N/F MANASQUAN HOLDINGS, LLC P,
DB. 9253, PG. 3128 , TN o
90,003 SF, 2.066 AC. g /e , (

|
VUK.

— ==

v

\ TC: 13.70
G:_13.20

)
OHE ——

o 1:732.974.0198
T: 908.879.9229
T.973.755.7200
o T:732.687.0000,
h o T:267.6854

i

EXIST. GUTTER ELEV. I
EXIST. TOP OF CURB ELEV. |
EXIST. FINISH FLOOR ELEV.
EXIST. GARAGE FLOOR ELEV.

G: 000.00 PROP. GRADE SPQT ELEV.

= WY CVS pharmacy
L EXISTING BUILDING AREA
19,612 SF
91 PARKING SPACES

EXISTING
F.F.=14.65 1C: 15.10
G:__14.60

AS oo
Delray Beach, Florida e T: 561.921.8570

— P ——

[op]
—
N
©
purd
e—
*%H[
= 9
H
)

.7.
%

e — G —

( www.dynamicec.com ]

DOUGLAS GRYSKO

1C: 000.00
G 000.00 PROP. TOP OF CURB & FINISHED GRADE ELEV.

FF: 000.00 PROP. FINISHED FLOOR ELEV.

W Go000]  PROP. TOP OF WALL & FINISHED GRADE @ LOW SIDE |
oL 00000| O WALL (ACTUAL BOTTOM OF WALL FOOTING |
- PP 70 BE ESTABLISHED BY WALL DESIGNER)

1C: 000.00 PROP. TOP OF EXTENDED CURB, (GH) FINISHED
GH: 000.00 GRADE @ HIGH SIDE OF EXTENDED CURB & éGlﬁ)
GL: 000.00 FINISHED GRADE @ LOW SIDE OF EXTENDED CURB

EXIST. GUY WIRE
EXIST. LIGHT POLE
EXIST. BULDING LIGHT
EXIST. SHOE BOX LIGHT |
EXIST. COBRA LIGHT POLE ! .
Eig :AI:/-;:ZI)(II-ESIGNAL POLE » /Bmmsw—l\ /\ R

. 5! I NI L . ) . . . X RS ; . >
EXIST. "A" INLET T — e Al S S S U | S DO T e e —[G:13.95—

EXIST. "B" INLET & e é@ B S . AR W YO A N O Pt PSS IR 1/ _\ 6:13.05 C1380
Ei:g YiR[I)NII.'::IET $§0P ’183’ :TLET #6 l s %—, } ,i b " .A'E 4__->  ‘b',“ ;_A/A. b . ._; '“_'; 1 B § 4 SRR 4 KC: 14: o 4 D - s N ) gC 11§;(()) \ 21, r . - CUIéB
- : . = TC:13.65 Lo S B R VRS S R S G S S S S 10 Benchmark :

EXST. FLARED END.SECTON n GRT: 12,61 jﬂ\’\‘\gl 61315 | [TC74.40 VNG =T = P Nal Set {TC13.78 : N A 139 \

EXIST. HEADWALL | | E 1% TC:14.50 y ’V/ £l: 1360 G:13.28 | = TC1370] megsEo \'. G 13.07
] \ 6:13.90 G:14.25/7 [G:12.25-"] TC:14.50 = /164320 | ['@arsal NN — \

(NAVD 88) \ Cap Set— G:13.30 e /

FLUSH A R A STUDY AREA

. . / -\ /

\ = TO MAN STREEST
o i DISTURBED

/g

9

o =N —

us

N47" 50 00"E

—

— OHE —— ——0HF —— —

TC: 15.01
G:_14.51

oré

(AKA. NJSH. ROUTE 71)
(52 ROW WIDTH PER TAX NAP)
(60° ROW WIDTH PER MR1)

(FLUSH)

Subject to Restrictions }
Per DB 3698, PG 776 \
Ll '\ [DEP. CURB

oré

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 45896

—C

TAYLOR AVENUE

fF——OFf— y— G[f

- R—1C: 13.20
o\ (61308

TC:13.80

JOSEPH G. JAWORSKI

)HEMMIﬁwﬂ%%ﬂQ

B

EXIST. MONITORING WELL DEP. CURB l
APPROX. TEST PIT LOCATION 1C: 12.67 -\l
EXIST. FIRE HYDRANT G:  12.55 i
EXIST. WATER VALVE -
EXIST. GAS VALVE F/K Nail

EXIST. GAS METER W/ Disk Set
EXIST. ELECTRIC METER
EXIST. ELECTRIC BOX

EXIST. CLEAN OUT DEP. CURB
EXIST. WELL 1C. 12.47

EXIST. WATER SHUT OFF VALVE G: 12.35
EXIST. TELEPHONE BOX ©
EXIST. CABLE TV BOX =)

EXIST. UTILITY POLE
PROP. WATER VALVE T o
PROP. GAS VALVE
PROP. STORM CLEANOUT \
PROP. SANITARY CLEANOUT
PROP. AREA LIGHT

PROP. QUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE AN

2

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 36618
PENNSYLVANIA LICENSE No. 47943
NEW YORK LICENSE No. 075707

. CONNECTICUT LICENSE No. 20811

MASSACHUSETTS LICENSE No. 40835

DELAWARE LICENSE No. 16354

P/K Nail \ TEXAS LICENSE No. 120486
« W/ Disk Set
\$

) DEVELOPER:
\

MANASQUAN HOLDINGS, LLC
975 US. HIGHWAY 22 WEST

NORTH PLAINFIELD, NJ 07060

TELE: (908) 755-2401

/ \
TC: 1558
G:_13.08 \

1C:13.82
6:13.32

1C:13.70
(:13.20

[& &1

' = 14
(Y o1 ]S T TCA4.00
e 6:13.50

6:13.85 = 1C:14.35

V 6:13.85

Al

TC:13.80
TC13.50 , - - TC:13.53
6:13.00 6:13.30 v 6:13.03

OHEF —

TAX LOT 14
N/F SCHECHTER 711
MANASQUAN LLC

&) TC=1.3 MIN. — R DB. 9114, PG. 8247 PROJECT CONTACT: MAX GAGNERON

—

\ \ .
N\ 100° SHEET FLOW—— | _—

Y \
1 Story Buildi
— oy PRy \ Rev. |Date Comments By
T ——
. / \ \
\ /

TC:13.30 — TC1289

\\ 6:12.80 \ v c:1}2.39\ J

PROP. DRAINAGE MANHOLE N g B

PROP. SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE % m (T;C11236236 ™

PROP. 'A’ INLET AN — B <= - \

PROP. 'B' INLET N\ MoT TC312.80 TC:13.00
TC:12.50 TC:1245 6:12.30

PROP. 'E’ INLET 612.00 iy
PROP. YARD INLET — e TC:12.66
G:12.16

xex% J @omoF@ oS ofomoe xexs 4 B &

I
|

!@@ﬁ:r% o

S46° 51° 40°W
119.22' (DR1)

/-Pb.B.
L h \ I k?-/?. Spike Fnd. l ~~——_
3 ‘ fiiieg

—

)

File: P:\DECPC PROJECTS\0863 Levin Management Corp\99—009 Manasquan\Dwg\DA Maps\D086399009PDAM.dwg, ———> 02 PROPOSED DRAINAGE AREA MAP

Plotted: 05/16/22 — 2:46 PM, By: kheege

PROP. FLARED END SECTION
10 ‘ b 7C:12.80
6:12.30 \
TC12.15 \L o \
G:11.65 ‘ f H \

PROP. HEADWALL UP No D wy/ Light—~—_Li; 7 |
| i K
T Mantoe @) W21 | \ I
= 1C:12.31

< ,,‘ S ] - —_— = / G:11.81 TC:12.38
S& p.fro hag ; 7 S :11.88 |7 : —

NS~ M0 = vV
/Y/T Ny Voutt \ = )
L=27.60; I ; \%

R=20.00" N\ B _

g l L Tpe '8’ Inlet N36* mo S e § - i %
E: | Q\ 26.18' (OR1) PROP. '8 INLET J7 & P No D SAWCUT LINE (TYP.) SAWCUT LINE '(TYP.) DEP. CURB =
=

T 1220 S e 23291 (OR1) 8 N o TC: 1.74

PS

DESIGNED BY:

_ [DRAWN BY:

MP

CHECKED BY: DG

GRT:  11.70 @%/ TC: 12.20

|
| - GRT: 1170
|

/
¢ MAIN STREET

/ (VARIABLE ROW WIDTH PER TAX MAP) TITLE:

ene | Y ST SR T B T A PROPOSED DRAINAGE
e /it | e AREA MAP

G 11.62 [
DEP. CURB DEP. CURB DEP. CURB [DATE:

1C: 11.62 TC: 11.65 TC: 11.72 05/09/2022

C: _11.50 G: 11.53 G: 11.60

JOB No:

08635—-99-009

I _JI\_JI\_ I __J

c——

" —zwf —

Manhole

SHEET No:

J GRAPHIC SCALE E
-20 0 10 20 40 80 oF 2

w/ Light TS PLAK 1S FOR APPROVAL ONLY
((IN FEET ) MAY [OT FOR CONSTRUCTION

T INCH = 20 FT.
[ Rev. # 0 ]

68




Item 1.

File: P:\DECPC PROJECTS\0863 Levin Management Corp\99—009 Manasquan\Dwg\Site Plans\D086399009SK0.dwg, ———> 01 COVER SHEET

Plotted: 05/16/22 — 4:03 PM, By: kheege

PRELIMINARY AND FINAL MAJOR SITE PLAN|®CVS

FOR pharmacy

19,614 S.F. BUILDING CONVERSION

MANASQUAN HOLDINGS, LLC e hess

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

PROPO SED CVS PHARMACY ﬁsgfl:;JECT NUMBFEI;X:T(I;;fi
BLOCK 90, LOT 12; TAX MAP SHEET #17 - LATEST REV. DATED 5/2004 T

LAND DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING o PERMITTING

J.S.H. ROUTE 71 & MAIN STREET
TRAFFIC o SURVEY o PLANNING & ZONING
° ° ° ° 40 Main Street, 3rd Floor

Toms River, NJ 08753

T: 732.687.0000 | F: 732.974.3521
Offices conveniently located at:
Lake Como, New Jersey o T:732.974.0198

Chester, New Jersey e T:908.879.9229
Newark, New Jersey e T:973.755.7200
Toms River, New Jersey e T:732.687.0000

Newtown, Pennsylvania e T: 267.685.0276
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania e T:215.253.4888
Bethlehem, Pennsylvania e T: 610.598.4400
Allen, Texas e T:972.534.2100
, Houston, Texas e T: 281.789.6400

Austin, Texas o T: 512.646.2646
Delray Beach, Florida e T: 561.921.8570

( www.dynamicec.com ]

, [ ] ™
200° PROPERTY OWNERS LIST : = N
&
PROPERTY OWNER BLOCK Lot PROPERTY OWNER BLOCK Lot ALSO TO BE NOTIFIED: N e i
N
NJ_TRANSIT PROVOST, LORRAINE JERSEY CENTRAL POWER & LIGHT T .
1 PENN PLAZA E 11 WYCKOFF AVE CUSTOMER SERVICE
NEWARK, NJ 07105 92 i MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 9% 11.01 PO BOCIGO0L = 7 :
CROWDER, SUSAN A BEST, JOHN & DEBORAH L ’ PSS : PROFESSIONAL ENGINEE
718 E MAIN ST 31 WYCKOFF AVE VERIZON -y \
MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 95 10 MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 9 14 P.0. BOX 4833 NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 45896
TRENTON, NJ 08650-4833
AMERMAN, CLAIRE GIUNCO REALTY & GIUNCO, JOHN A ~
50 COLBY AVE 99 CRINE RD NJ NATURAL GAS COMPANY P I
MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 95 i COLTS NECK, NJ 07722 88 39.01 1415 ICKOT R0 alln
LITWIN, DIANA TRUEX, WILLIAM F & DORIS J WALL, NJ 07715-0001 : JOSEPH G J AWORSKl
1111 HOLLYWOOD BLVD 837 WILLAM DR ! '
PT PLEASANT, NJ 08742 95 7.01 BRIELLE, NJ 08730 90 11.01 CARLEVSION. % ¢
AZZONE, ROBN, 208 PROPERTIE, LLC BETHPAGE, NY 11714-3533 Py A
MANASQUAN, NJ 08742 90 10 MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 9% 9 NJ AMERICAN WATER COMPANY
RUFOLO PROP MGMT AT TAYLOR LLC D ekGr e ERIE. 4 BRUNO O N BODCREST RO L
6 WOYSE PL SUTE 201 % . MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 95 3 CHERRY HILL, NJ 08003
BERMAI\,I ALEC H & KREY, LAURA ADELE CARDINAL'SL’E%#ARE)T%B R O HECORDS, AN e BOARD PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
, . W 7157 ST A .
200 CHAMBERS ST, APT 5A ReR YoRk w9 10003 9% 4 1 E. MAN STREET, SECOND FLOOR > p”éimsﬁ@gﬁﬂ L CaNeE ”ﬁo.jffg'%
NEW YORK, NY 10007 95 5 UBHG & WARE. LLe FREEHOLD, NJ 07728-2273 =0 S Mg”gi{%{%;@iﬁﬁ?ﬁgg”&é’ ;gggés
LYONS, ANNE T & LYONS, CAROLE R 204 E MAN ST MONMOUTH COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT. *) B S DELANARE LICENSE Mo, §5354
78 COLBY AVE MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 9 7.02 150 CENTER STREET y 0 TEXAS LICENSE No. 120436
MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 95 6 OB LT FREEHOLD, NJ 07728-2465 : \X, N
RUFOLO PROP MGMT AT COLBY, LLC 271 E MAN ST LOWER STATE OF NEW JERSEY, COMMISSION OF TRANSPORTATION N =T [ | W8 DEVELOPER:
6 WOYSE PL SUTE 201 0 . MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 89 2 DEPARTUENT OF TRANSPORTATION BHY i =l { -
y W\Hv%\?CK%C%EEE\\T/ED TRENTON, NJ 08625-2309 ; A7 VA ¥ L p ) Ry e 4 ¢ N 1 W\ N S Y MANASQUAN HOLD'NGS, LLC
MANASQUAN CROSSINGS C/0 HOUSEN, C : . Q) RN .. AT S ERRS" « A o 975 U.S. HIGHWAY 22 WEST
229 E MAIN ST MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 9 11.02 S NG R T A 3 '
AKASQUAN. ) 08735 8 5 i AL 60 ot ~ NN R P.LQ. - 8y < ,A ‘- ICEY MARP NORTH PLANFELD, N 07060
NJ TRANSIT 811 RATHJEN RD D < SN S 2 vl e ) 3 - A ” ’ '
NEWARK. N0 07705 83 52 BRIELLE, NJ 08730 % 8 o S A BLOCK 90 " BN « . J . 7’ £ 2000 PROJECT CONTACT: MAX GAGNERON
2¢§KH|ALILN MCHAEL & MNDREA NAVASQUAN HOLDINGS, LLC C/0 LEVIN ‘ Vo N j :
MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 89 3 CHARLOTTE, NJ 28235 90 12 Rev Date Comments By
ROBERT, L DOOUITILE REVOCABLE. LVING LUDWG & WARE, (LC. & LITHI, DIAA
BRIELLE, NJ 08730 90 13.02 MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 95 12 DRAWI"G I"DEx
R s,
MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 % 5 MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 90 7.04 COVER SHEET I of 16
WASNESK, ERC M & KINBERLY SCHECHTER T4 MAMASQUAN LLC AERIAL MAP 2 of 16
i
MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 94 3 NEW YORK, NY 10128 90 14 GENERAL NOTES 3 of 16
ggBBEOA)(ST31'\’18AIN' LLC C/0 WIGHT gézé&%@ E\I;:E,EEE DEMOLITION PLAN 4 of 16
MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 95 8 MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 93 4.04 SITE PLAN 5 of 16
%gﬁpﬁmssﬁﬂ igoggt\m% EOF EDWARD J C/O BELDIN GRADING PLAN 6 of 16
MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 90 13.03 MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 9 2 DRAINAGE PLAN 7 of 16
CAPRA, DOUGLAS R & JUDY | N TR LANDSCAPING PLAN 8 of 16
MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 95 3 NEWARK, W 07105 83 ! LIGHTING PLAN 9 of 16
JCP&L C/0 FE SERVICE TAX DEPT 216 THE TERRACE
cpl ¢/0 FE SEf 206 I TR 5 ] SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN 10 of 16
GREENSBURG, PA 15601 90 15.02 SOIL EROSION CONTROL NOTES & DETAILS 11 of 16
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS 12 of 16
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS 13 of 16 [SCALE: (H) AS ]
CONSTRUCTION DETAILS 14 of 16 (V) NOTED
CVS SIGNAGE DETAILS 15 of 16 {DRAWN BY: KNG J
VEHICLE CIRCULATION 16 of 16
AREA “AP {DESIGNED BY: MP J
1 = 200’ [CHECKED BY: oG ]
[DATE: 05/09 /2022 ]
PLANNING BOARD APPROVAL D e ]
TITLE:

APPROVED BY THE PLANNING BOARD OF BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY C OV E R S H E ET

CHAIRMAN DATE SHEET No:

DYNAMIC ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, P.C.

40 MAIN STREET, 3RD FLOOR 16
TOMS RIVER, NJ 08753 T e o o
WWW.DYNAMICEC.COM G oY 53 052 o CapSTAUETIA

=X 0 )

SECRETARY DATE

69




YCVsS

pharmacy

19,614 S.F. BUILDING CONVERSION
STORE NUMBER:

N.J.S.H. ROUTE 71 & MAIN STREET
BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

PROJECT TYPE: AS IS
DEAL TYPE: FF-EX BLDG LEASE

CS PROJECT NUMBER:107542

DYNAMIC
ENGINEERING

LAND DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING e PERMITTING
GEOTECHNICAL o ENVIRONMENTAL
TRAFFIC o SURVEY o PLANNING & ZONING

40 Main Street, 3rd Floor

. Toms River, NJ 08753
i T: 732.687.0000 | F: 732.974.3521

l
|
i
;t

i
(% J
»

- b

[ |

TAYLOR AVENUE

- e

.

PARKER AVENUE

»

L e —
-

WYCKOFF

Offices conveniently located at:

e 0, New Jersey o T:732.974.0198

' es 1:908.879.9229
1:973.755.7200
1:732.687.0000

) § , ]
- | _|___FLETC Sk
- M ] HEB ewto) T: 267.685.0276
. . { i jlade o 1:215.253.4888
ethlel o T:610.598.4400
; . AVENUE ~,
o 81.789.6400
l . l _ l I Austin, Texas o T: 512.646.2646
Delray Beach, Florida e T: 561.921.8570
- v

www.dynamicec.com

DOUGLAS GRYSKO

B s

5
¥

BN B
yr

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEE
NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 45896

JOSEPH G. JAWORSKI

B

o 2 T

-

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 36618
PENNSYLVANIA LICENSE No. 47943
NEW YORK LICENSE No. 075707

CONNECTICUT LICENSE No. 20811
MASSACHUSETTS LICENSE No. 40835
DELAWARE LICENSE No. 16354
TEXAS LICENSE No. 120486

-

DEVELOPER:

MANASQUAN HOLDINGS, LLC

975 U.S. HIGHWAY 22 WEST
NORTH PLAINFIELD, NJ 07060
TELE: (908) 755-2401

PROJECT CONTACT: MAX GAGNERON

i
|

Comments

-

3
\
S

[

.

.,...‘.flnnnll--------
= 8.

<

SCALE:

1

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

CHECKED BY: DG

DATE: 05/09,/2022

N -
L4

JOB No: 0863—99—009

UNION AVENUE

B ] oo - AERIAL MAP
.E'Ubi_lb AVEMUE GRAPHIC SCALE SHEET No:

50 100

- . e ™ ™ ey —

(IN FEET )
TINCH = 50 FT. COMMENTS:

TS PLAN 1S FOR APPROVAL PROGESS ONLY AND
WAY NeT BE USED FOR CONSTRUGCTION

THE AERIAL IMAGE DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN IS BASED ON IMAGERY PREPARED BY DIGITAL GLOBE, GEO EYE AND USDA FARM SERVICE AGENCY. THIS IMAGERY WAS PROVIDED BY
GOOGLE MAPS ON 12/15/20. THE CONDITIONS OF THE SITE AND SURROUNDING AREAS MAY HAVE CHANGED SINCE THE DATE OF AERIAL PHOTOGRAPHY AND THEREFORE THIS
PLAN MAY NOT ACCURATELY REFLECT ALL CURRENT EXISTING CONDITIONS.

File: P:\DECPC PROJECTS\0863 Levin Management Corp\99—009 Manasquan\Dwg\Site Plans\D086399009SA0.dwg, ———> 02 AERIAL MAP

Plotted: 05/16/22 — 4:05 PM, By: kheege




Item 1.

SIGNAGE TABLE L. TREES TO BE PLANTED IN ANY STREET RIGHT-OF—WAY SHALL BE PLANTED ONE TREE EVERY 40 FEET OF STREET FRONTAGE. (§33-4.8.3) (WAVER REQUESTED - BOROUGH
SIGN REQUIREMENTS PROPOSED STREETSCAPE_IMPROVEMENTS)
T T B AP 8 DI, T I S S, St e
;%ﬁ&éﬂ?'“c/ NUMBER OF SIGNS: N/S | NUMBER OF SIGNS: 2 RIGHT—OF—WAY. (§33-4.B.4) ’
N. THE PLANTING OF SHRUBBERY, BUSHES, FLOWERS, AND SIMILAR PLANTINGS SHALL BE DESIGNED TO SERVE DECORATIVE AND ORNAMENTAL FUNCTIONS AS WELL AS
MAXIMUM SIGN AREA: 9 SF | SIGN AREA: 243 SF (V) SCREENING AND BUFFERING. (§33-4.C.1)
0. EVERGREEN PLANTS SHALL LARGELY BE USED FOR SCREENING AND BUFFERING, WHILE FLOWERING SHRUBS AND SIMILAR PLANTS SHALL BE USED AT HIGHLY VISIBLE
TOTAL: 4856 SF (V) LOCATIONS SUCH AS FRONT YARDS AND BUILDING ENTRANCES. (§33-4.C.2)
P. THE USE OF RAIN GARDENS, PERENNIAL FLOWERBEDS AND PLANTERS IS STRONGLY ENCOURAGED IN ALL COMMERCIAL DEVELOPMENT. (§33-4.C.3)
MAXIMUM SIGN_ HEIGHT: 10 FT | SIGN HEIGHT: 6 T Q gz Aol QI{?ITERIO)R PORTION OF THE PARKING AREAS SHALL BE LANDSCAPED, EXCLUDING ALL PERMETER LANDSCAPING, AND REQUIRED BUFFER AREAS. (§33-4.0.1) p a rm a‘ :y
MINIMUM SIGN. SETBACK: 10 FT | SIGN SETBACK: 10 FT R NO MORE THAN 15 PARKING STALLS SHALL EXIST IN A CONTINUOUS ROW WITHOUT A LANDSCAPED BREAK. (§33-4.0.2) (WAVER REQUESTED)
MINMUM  CLEARANCE: 6N | SION CLEARANCE: N/S S. ONE SHADE TREE SHALL BE PROVIDED FOR EVERY 10 PARKING STALLS TO CREATE A CANOPY EFFECT. (§33-4.0.3)
T W T. A LANDSCAPED ISLAND AT LEAST FOUR FEET IN WIDTH SHALL SEPARATE THE ENDS OF PARKING ROWS FROM DRIVE AISLES (§33-4.D.4).
BUILDING MOUNTED | NUMBER OF FACADE SIGNS: 2] TWO (2) | NUMBER OF SIGNS: 7V U LANDSCAPING IN A PARKING OR LOADING AREA SHALL HAVE A WIDTH OF AT LEAST FOUR FEET AND BE IN DEFINED LANDSCAPED AREAS THAT ARE UNIFORMLY DISTRIBUTED
THROUGHOUT THE PARKING OR LOADING AREA. (§33-4.0.5). 19,614 S.F. BU".DING CONVERSION
MAXIMUM FACADE. SIGN AREA: 2 SF * 140 = 280 SF | TOTAL FAGADE SIGN AREA: 256.73 SF (V) V. (E%/ERGREEN)PLANTINGS SHALL BE REQUIRED TO SCREEN HEADLIGHTS IN PARKING AREAS FROM PUBLIC RIGHTS-OF-WAY AND ADJACENT RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES. STORE NUMBER:
33-4.0.7).
[3] (TOTAL SF OF SIGNAGE CANNOT | o oy W. LANDSCAPED BUFFERS SHALL CONSIST OF EVERGREEN GROUND COVER AND SHRUBS MIXED WITH A VARIETY OF FLOWERING AND DECIDUOUS PLANT SPECIES OF TREES AND
EXCEED 100 SF) | 20—t SHRUBS (§33-4..2)
* S0 TG0 U AHIARD 49 1 OKD 10, 1O T QHEETS SR AU, S A Lsi FOUTE 71 i T
e TSI S e i GO 0 S B L Bl S PR WER ol o IR 0 WASQU MOWRUTH COUT. N R
CVS STORE HOURS™ SIGN 187 SF REPLACED AS SOON AS IS REASONABLY POSSIBLE AT THE START OF THE NEXT PLANTING SEASON. (§33-4.£.3) ’ PROJECT TYPE: AS IS
"CVS HEROIC HEART” SIGN 617 SF Y. POST-DEVELOPMENT INSPECTION. ALL LANDSCAPING SHALL BE SUBJECT TO A POST-DEVELOPMENT INSPECTION BY THE PLANNING BOARD ENGINEER. (§33-4.F) DEAL TYPE: FF-EX BLDG LEASE
. 14. THE_APPLICANT REQUESTS ANY AND ALL SUBMISSION WANERS THAT ARE NOT SPECIFICALLY IDENTIFIED HEREIN. TESTMONY WILL BE SUPPLIED AT THE PUBLIC HEARING TO
TOTAL FACADE. SIGN AREA: e SUPPORT SAID SUBMISSION WAIVERS. CS PROJECT NUMBER. 1075 42
EAST FACADE: 15. PRIOR TO STARTING CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO MAKE SURE THAT ALL REQUIRED PERMITS AND APPROVALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED. NO
Lol AL CONSTRUCTION OR FABRICATION SHALL BEGIN UNTIL' THE CONTRACTOR HAS RECENED AND THOROUGHLY REVIEWED ALL PLANS AND OTHER DOCUMENTS BY ALL OF THE
"DRVE-THRU PHARMACY" SIGN 17.65 SF FERMITING AUTHORITIES.
- : 16. ALL WORK_ SHALL B PERFORNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE PLANS. AND SPECFICATONS AND THE REQURENENTS AND STANDARDS OF THE LOCAL GOVERNIG AUTHORIY
] , 17. THE_SOILS "REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS SET FORTH THEREIN ARE A PART OF THE REQUIRED CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS AND IN CASE OF CONFLICT SHALL TAKE
DRIVE-THRU PHARMACY" SIGN 1765 SF PRECEDENCE UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED OTHERWISE ON' THE PLANS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER CONSTRUCTION WANAGER OF ANY DISCREPANCY DYN AMIC
"RECEVING ENTRANCE’ SIGN 30 SF 18, STE" CLLARNG, SUALL INCLUDE ‘T3F LOCATION AND REMOVAL OF ALL UNDERGROUND TANKS, PIPES, VALVES, ETC.
19, THE PROPERTY SURVEY SHALL BE CONSIDERED A PART OF THESE PLANS.
TOTAL FACADE SIGN AREA: 38.3 SF 20. AL DIMENSIONS SHOWN ON THE PLANS SHALL BE FIELD VERFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY ENGINEER IF ANY ENGINEERING
DISCREPANCIES EXIST PRIOR TO PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION FOR NECESSARY PLAN CHANGES. NO EXTRA COMPENSATION SHALL BE PAID TO THE CONTRACTOR FOR
WEST_FACADE: WORK HAVING TO BE REDONE DUE TO DIMENSIONS OR GRADES SHOWN INCORRECTLY ON THESE PLANS IF SUCH NOTIFICATION HAS NOT BEEN GIVEN. LAND DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING e PERMITTING
—— wars | MRS I g L R GEOTECHNICAL  ENVRONNENTAL
(VS PHARMACY SIGN ' 23 CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSBLE FOR ALL SHORING REQURED DURING EXCAVATION AND SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT OSHA STANDARDS, AS WELL AS JRAFFIC o SUR SR ANNIN OGS
TOTAL FACADE SIGN AREA: 7443 SF ADDITIONAL PROVISIONS T0 ASSURE STABILITY OF CONTIGUOUS STRUCTURES, AS FIELD CONDITIONS DICTATE. \
: 24.ALL CONTRACTORS MUST CARRY STATUTORY WORKERS COMPENSATION, EMPLOYERS LIABILITY INSURANCE AND APPROPRIATE LMITS OF COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 40 Main Street, 3rd Floor
VINVUM CLEARANCE: N/S | SIGN CLEARANCE: T8 INSURMNCE (CGL). ALL CONTRACTORS. MUST HAVE THER CCLPOLICES ENDORSED 10 NAME DYNAWIC ENGIEERING CONSULTANTS, P, TS SUBCONSULTANTS S ADDITIONAL .
| | i o S Lot e e 0 Ik it S R S 4 Toms River, NI 08753
ot | oo ] e e e o Dok b o i Sk i o L L 72l o s
N/S: NO STANDARD  N/A: NOT APPLICABLE  (E): EXISTING NON-CONFORMANCE  (V): VARIANCE Eﬁg{gﬁl@gg})@& REASOMABIE, ATTORNEYS' FEES AND DEFENSE COSTS, ARISNG OUT OF OR IN ANY WAY CONNECTED WITH THE PROJCT, INCLUDING AL CLANS BY e e oeyed a:
[1] PER (§35-5.18.C.3), SIGNAGE IS A PERMITTED ACCESSORY USE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS OF (§ 35-25) 25.NEITHER THE PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES OF DYNAMIC ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, P.C., NOR THE PRESENCE OF DYNAMIC ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, P.C. OR ITS EMPLOYEES N BNGHE A 1 57075720
AD SUBCONSULTANTS AT A CONSTRUCTION/PROJECT SITE, SHALL RELIEE THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR OF ITS OBLIGATIONS, DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES INCLUDING, BUT o e
[2] ONE BUILDING MOUNTED SIGN IS PERMITIED PER BUILDING FACE NOT LIMITED T, CONSTRUCTION MEANS, METHODS, SEQUENCE, TECHNIQUES OR PROCEDURES NECESSARY FOR PERFORMING, SUPERINTENDING AND COORDINATING THE WORK ] e o
I(%'ON%%ETOARIETSNCE oA 5 PCE%%TQAI&)ETL Elg\?g MNEg AUTHORITYNTO R ERGSE AN GONTROL OVER ANY CONSTRUCTION C%NNYTR/ECET%URLA(I)%RTTSA(E;ﬁ'gﬂ)EYSEESDmA'ggNNE%%%EWH& o S IR O
[3] THE TOTAL AGGREGATE SURFACE ARCA OF ALL SIGNS ON A LOT SHALL NOT EXCEED ONE HUNDRED (100) SF (5 35-25.28.5) THER WORK' OR ANY HEALTH OR SAFETY PROGRAMS OR PROCEDURES. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE SOLELY RESPONSIBLE FOR JOBSITE SAFETY. DYNAMIC w0
[4] ANY SIGN HAVING THO (2) EXPOSURES SHALL BE MEASURED FOR AREA USING THE SURFACE OF ONE (1) SDE ONLY (§ 35-25.37) ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, P.C. SHALL BE INDEMNIFIED BY THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND SHALL BE MADE ADDITIONAL INSURED UNDER THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR'S Houblon, Tents » T281769.640
> POLICIES OF GENERAL LIABILITY TNSURANCE. o o 15126462645
26.DYAMIC ENGNEERING CONSULTANTS, P.C. SKALL REVIEW AND APPROVE OR TAKE OTHER APPROPRATE ACTION ON. THE CONTRACTOR. SUBMITIALS SUCH AS SHOP DRAVINGS Doty Beach,Foida » T; 5619218570

PRODUCT DATA, SAMPLES AND QTHER DATA WHICH THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT, BUT ONLY FOR THE LIMITED PURPOSE OF CHECKING FOR CONFORMANCE WITH
THE DESIGN CONCEPT AND THE INFORMATION SHOWN IN THE CONSTRUCTION MEANS OR METHODS, COORDINATION OF THE WORK WITH OTHER TRADES OR CONSTRUCTION

GENERAL NOTES SUETY PRECAVIONS, ALL OF WHCH ARE THE_ SOLE RESPONSBILIY OF THE CONTRACTOR. DYNAMIC_ENGNEERNG'S REVEW SHALL BE CONDUCTED WIH RsOVBIE _
ok E R Sl R T el LB S S S RS et C vomean
1. THS PLAN HAS BEEN PREPARED BASED ON REFERENCES INCLUDING: DESTATIONS, EROM-THE  CONSTRUCTION: DULUKENTS RoT BROUGAT. 0" e ATTERTION OF  DinIc ENGNCERING CONSULTANTS. B e NRITHG BY T CONTOACTOR.
DYNAMIC ENCINEERING CONSULTANTS, P.C. SHALL NOT BE REQUIRED TO REVIEW PARTIAL SUBMISSIONS OR THOSE FOR WHICH SUBMISSIGNS OF CORRELATED ITEMS HAVE NOT
BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY DINAWIC ENCIN
RS 27.IN AN EFFORT TO RESOLVE ANY CONFLICTS THAT ARISE DURING THE DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT OR FOLLOWING THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT,
TR o6 >N 71 DYNAMIC ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, P.C. AND THE CONTRACTOR MUST AGREE THAT ALL DISPUTES BETWEEN THEM ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS AGREEMENT OR
K O, T 00— 009S THE PROJECT SHALL BE SUBMITTED T0 NONBINDING MEDIATION UNLESS. THE PARTIES MUTUALLY AGREE OTHERWISE.
28. THE CONTRACTOR MUST INCLUDE A MEDIATION PROVISION IN ALL AGREEMENTS WITH INDEPENDENT SUBCONTRACTORS AND CONSULTANTS RETAINED FOR THE PROJECT AND TO
5 APPLICANT VANASQUAN HOLDINGS. LLC REQUIRE ALL INDEPENDENT CONTRACTORS AND CONSULTANTS ALSO TO INCLUDE A SMILAR MEDIATION PROVISION IN AL ACREEMENTS WITH THEIR SUBCONTRACTORS,
: MANASQUAN HIOLDINGS, G SUBCONSULTANTS, SUPPLIERS”AND.FABRCKTORS, THERESY PROVIONG FOR. WEDIATION A5 THE PRVARY METHOD FOR DISPUTE RESOLUTON BETWEEN THE PARIES 10 AL
NORTH PLAINFIELD, NJ 07060 29.IF THE CONTRACTOR DEVIATES FROM THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS, INCLUDING THE NOTES CONTAINED THEREON, WITHOUT FIRST OBTAINING PRIOR WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION
3 ONNER: NSO HOLDNGS, LG FOR SUGH DEVIATIONS FROM THE OWNER AND ENGINEER, IT SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE PAYMENT OF ALL COSTS TO CORRECT ANY WORK DONE, ALL FINES OR
: ‘ MANASQUAN HOLDINGS, LiC PENALTIES ASSESSED WITH RESPECT THERETO AND ALL COMPENSATORY OR PUNTNE DAMAGES RESULTING THEREFROM AND IT SHALL INDEMNIFY AND HOLD THE OWNER AND
SR P, 22 M=t 60 ENGINEER. HARMLESS FROM ALL SUCH COSTS TO CONNECT ANY SUCH WORK AND FROM ALL SUCH FINES AND PENALTIES, COMPENSATION AND PUNITIVE DAMAGES AND
COSTS OF ANY NATURE RESULTING THEREFROM. ) i
4 PARCEL DTA  BLOCK 90, LOT 12 30. ALL TRAFFIC_SIGNS AND STRIPING SHALL FOLLOW THE REQUIREMENTS SPECIFIED IN THE MANUAL ON "UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES FOR STREETS AND HIGHWAYS
BOROUGH ‘OF MANASQUAN PUBLISHED BY THE FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION. PROFESSIONAL ENGINEE
MONVOUTH COUNTY. N 31.THE BULDING SETBACK DIMENSIONS ILLUSTRATED AND LISTED ON THE SITE PLAN DRAWINGS ARE MEASURED FROM THE OUTSIDE SURFACE OF BUILDING WALLS. THESE
SETBACK DIMENSIONS DO NOT ACCOUNT FOR ROOF QVERHANGS, ORNAMENTAL ELEMENTS, SIGNAGE OR OTHER EXTERIOR EXTENSIONS UNLESS SPECIFICALLY NOTED. NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 45896
5 70N BR-1 (BUSINESS RETAIL) ZONE 32, CONTRACTOR  ACKNOWLEDGES HE HAS READ AND UNDERSTOOD THE DESIGN PHASE SOIL PERMEABILITY AND GROUNDWATER TEST RESULTS IN THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
- T TSt o ERel Rt e R T e S ERD o e
6. EXISTNG USE:  ACME FOOD MARKET (PERMITTED USE) (§35-5.18.A1) RESULT, ENTRANCE DOGR_[CATIONS A5 DEFICTED, HEREON. WY NOT BE FINAL AND NUST B, CONFRMED WITH THE ARCHTECTURAL PLANS PRIOR T0 CONSTRUCTION. THE
, HANDICAP ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPAGES. AND THE ASSOCIATED RAMPS AND ACCESSIBLE ROUTE MUST COMPLY WITH NJAC 5:23—7 AND THE HANDICAP PARKING SPACES MUST
7. PROPOSED USE:  CVS PHARMACY (PERMITTED USE) (§35-5.18.A.1) BE LOCATED AS THE NEAREST SPACES TO THE ENTRANCE. CONTRACTOR TO NOTIFY OWNER AND ENGINEER IMMEDIATELY OF ANY DISCREPANCY PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. JO SEPH G J AWO RSK'

DRIVE-THRU (NOT SPECIFICALLY PERMITTED)
8. SCHEDULE OF ZONING REQUIREMENTS (§35 ATTACHMENT 1)

File: P:\DECPC PROJECTS\0863 Levin Management Corp\99—-009 Manasquan\Dwg\Site Plans\DO86399009SN0.dwg, ———> 03 GENERAL NOTES

Plotted: 05/16/22 — 4:05 PM, By: kheege

ZONE REQUIREMENT ZONE BR-1 EXISTING PROPOSED
MINIMUM LOT AREA 5,000 SF 90,003 SF 90,003 SF
MINIMUM LOT FRONTAGE 30 FT 190.74 FT 190.74 FT PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 36618
MINIMUM FRONT YARD SETBACK 10 FT 64.2 FT 64.2 FT PENNSYLVANIA LICENSE No. 47943

CONNECTICUT LICENSE No. 20811
MINIMUM REAR YARD SETBACK 5 fT N/A N/A MASSACHUSETTS LICENSE No. 40835

TEXAS LICENSE No. f20486
MINIMUM SIDE YARD 3T 52 FT 52 FT
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT 40 FT (3 STORIES) 22 fT 22 fT DEVELOPER:
MAXIMUM LOT COVERAGE 60% 99.6% (E) 84.8% (V) MAN ASQU AN HOLDINGS. LLC
]
MAXIMUM BUILDING COVERAGE 40% 21.8% 21.8% 975 U.S. HIGHWAY 22 WEST
NORTH PLAINFIELD, NJ 07060
N/S: NO STANDARD N/A: NOT APPLICABLE (E): EXISTING NON—CONFORMANCE (V): VARIANCE TELE: (908) 7552401
8. PARKING REQUIRENENTS PROJECT CONTACT: MAX GAGNERON

A. PARKING SPACES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM WIDTH OF NINE (9) FEET AND A MINIMUM LENGTH OF NINETEEN (19) FEET. (§35-13.2.8) (V)
B. PARKING SPACES SHALL BE ON THE SAME LOT OR PARCEL OF LAND AS THE BUILDING TO BE SERVED. (§ 35-13.2.A)
C. ACCESS AISLES WITH PARKING WITH AN ANGLE OF 90 DEGREES SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM ONE-WAY AND TWO-WAY AISLE WIDTH OF TWENTY-FOUR (24) FEET.
(§35-13.2.B) Rev. |Date Comments By
D. IN_NONRESIDENTIAL ZONES, OFF-STREET PARKING FACILITIES SHALL BE SET BACK AT LEAST FOUR (4) FEET FROM SIDE AND REAR YARD LINES AND AT LEAST FIVE
(5) FEET FROM ANY RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE. (§35-13.2.C)
E. RETAL STORES SHALL HAVE ONE (1) PARKING SPACE FOR EVERY 300 SQUARE FEET OF GROSS FLOOR AREA FOR EMPLOYEE AND PATRON USE. (§35-13.4)
F. PARKING CALCULATION:

BUILDING
(19,614 SF)(1 PARKING SPACE/300 SF)

66 SPACES

TOTAL PROPOSED 91 SPACES  (COMPLIES)

10. DRIVEWAY REQUIREMENTS
A. AT THE INTERSECTION OF TWO (2) STREETS, A CURB CUT SHALL BE SET BACK NOT LESS THAN TWENTY-FIVE (25) FEET FROM THE INTERSECTION OF THE TWO
CURBS. A MINIMUM SEPARATION OF FIFTY (50) FEET SHALL BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN CURB CUTS SERVING THE SAME PROPERTY. (§20-4.2)

11. LOADING REQUIREMENTS

A. LOADING AREAS, RECYCLING FACILITIES, SOLID WASTE FACILITIES AND OTHER SERVICE AREAS SHALL BE PLACED TO THE REAR OF BUILDINGS A MINIMUM OF FIVE FEET
FROM ADJOINING PROPERTIES. (§33-5.A)

B. OFF-STREET LOADING SPACES SHALL BE NOT LESS THAN TWELVE (12) FEET IN WIDTH, FIFTY (50) FEET IN LENGTH, EXCLUSIVE OF ACCESS AND TURNING LANES,
AND HAVE A MINIMUM VERTICAL CLEARANCE OF SIXTEEN (16) FEET ABOVE GRADE. (§33-5.B)

C. ALL LOADING AREAS SHALL BE LANDSCAPED IN A MANNER THAT SUFFICIENTLY SCREENS THE VIEW OF THE LOADING AREA AND VEHICLES FROM ANY PUBLIC
RIGHT-OF—WAY AND RESIDENTIAL PROPERTY. LANDSCAPING IN THIS INSTANCE MAY INCLUDE FENCING, WALLS, OR A COMBINATION THEREOF. (§33-5.C)

D. (RgélLéNE)[; COMMERCIAL USES UNDER 25,000 SQUARE FEET OF TOTAL FLOOR AREA SHALL BE REQUIRED TO HAVE ONE (1) OFF-STREET LOADING BERTH.

E. LOADING CALCULATION:

(19,614 SF)*(1 LOADING SPACE/25,000 SF) = 1 SPACE -
TOTAL PROPOSED = 1 SPACE  (COMPLEES) [SCALE‘ (H) NOT TO
(V) SCALE
12 LANDSCAPE AND BUFFER REQUIREMENTS

A. ALL SETBACK AREAS SHALL BE APPROPRIATELY LANDSCAPED TO PROVIDE CONTINUOUS YEAR-ROUND SCREENING. IF A FENCE IS PROVIDED, THE FENCE SHALL ONLY [DRAWN BY: NSR
SUPPLEMENT REQUIRED LANDSCAPING, NOT BE PROVIDED IN LIEU OF LANDSCAPING. THE LANDSCAPE STRIP ALONG ANY RIGHT-OF—WAY SHALL BE LANDSCAPED WITH
SHRUBBERY NOT EXCEEDING 30 INCHES IN HEICHT, STREET TREES, AND OTHER SUITABLE LANDSCAPE MPROVEMENTS. (§35-13.2.C)

B. ON_LAND DEVELOPMENT APPLICATIONS FOR PROPERTIES HAVING AN AREA GREATER THAN 4,500 SQUARE FEET, IF THERE ARE NO EXISTING SHADE OR ORNAMENTAL DESIGNED BY: e
TREES IN THE FRONT YARD OF THE PROPERTY, THE PLANNING BOARD SHALL REQUIRE THE PROPERTY OWNER OR APPLICANT TO PROVIDE A SHADE TREE OR

ORNAMENTAL TREE, OR CONTRIBUTE TO THE MUNICIPAL TREE ESCROW FUND. (§ 23-2.6) (TBD)
CHECKED BY: DG
13. LANDSCAPE DESIGN REQUIREMENTS
A. LANDSCAPE DESIGN SHOULD FACILITATE CAPTURE, MANAGEMENT AND RECHARGE OF STORMWATER AND INTEGRATION OF POTABLE WATER REUSE STRATEGIES. THE
THOUGHTFUL INTEGRATION OF NONSTRUCTURAL STORMWATER MANAGEMENT ELEMENTS WITHIN LANDSCAPE DESIGN IS ENCOURAGED (§33-4.A.2) (PARTIAL WAVER DATE:
REQUESTED 05/09/2022

. LANDSCAPING FOR COMMERCIAL USES SHOULD DEFINE ENTRANCES TO BUILDINGS AND PARKING LOTS, DEFINE THE EDGES OF VARIOUS LAND USES, PROVIDE
TRANSITION (BUFFERING) BETWEEN NEIGHBORING PROPERTIES, AND PROVIDE SCREENING FOR LOADING AND EQUIPMENT AREAS (§33-4.A.3)

. LANDSCAPING AROUND THE ENTIRE BASE OF STRUCTURES IS RECOMMENDED TO SOFTEN THE EDGE BETWEEN THE PARKING LOT AND THE STRUCTURE AND SHOULD BE
ACCENTED AT ENTRANCES TO PROVIDE FOCUS. (§33-4.A.4) (WAVER REQUESTED

. LANDSCAPING SHOULD BE UTILIZED TO SOFTEN THE EDGES OF PARKING AREAS AND TO PROVIDE A SENSE OF BORDER. TREES SHOULD BE LOCATED THROUGHOUT TITLE:
PARKING AREAS AND NOT SIMPLY AT THE ENDS OF PARKING AISLES TO PROVIDE SHADE AND VISUAL RELIEF. (§33-4.A.5) (WAMER REQUESTED) ‘

. LANDSCAPING SHOULD BE PROTECTED FROM VEHICULAR AND PEDESTRIAN ENCROACHMENT BY RAISED PLANTED SURFACES, DEPRESSED WALKS, OR THE USE OF

CURBS. (§33-4.A.6)
. PARKING AREA LANDSCAPING AND BUFFERING SHOULD BE USED TO MINIMIZE DIRECT VIEWS OF PARKED VEHICLES FROM STREETS AND SIDEWALKS AND TO AVOID G E N E R A L N OT E S
SPILLOVER LIGHT AND GLARE ONTO ADJACENT PROPERTIES. (§33-4A.7) (WAVER REQUESTED)

. THE USE OF VINES AND CLIMBING PLANTS ON BUILDINGS, TRELLISES AND PERIMETER GARDEN WALLS IS STRONGLY ENCOURAGED. (§33-4.A.8) (WAVER REQUESTED)
. PLANTS IN BOXED, CLAY OR WOOD CONTAINERS SHOULD BE USED TO ENHANCE SIDEWALK SHOPS, PLAZAS, AND COURTYARDS (§33-4.A.9)
LANDSCAPING SHALL NOT OBSTRUCT VISIBILITY AT DRIVE-AISLE INTERSECTIONS (§33-4.A.10) SHEET No:
. SHADE TREES SHALL BE PLANTED ALONG ALL STREETS. SHADE TREES SHALL BE PLANTED ON ALL SITES AT A MINIMUM RATE OF TEN (10) TREES PER ACRE,
INCLUSIVE OF TREES REQUIRED ALONG ANY STREET LINE. (§ 33-4.B.1) (WAMER REQUESTED-BOROUGH STREETSCAPE IMPROVEMENTS)
. SHADE TREES SHALL MEET ALL THE FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS:
i. MEASURE THREE INCHES TO 3.5 INCHES IN DIAMETER SIX INCHES ABOVE THE GROUND. (§33-4.B.2(A))
il. HAVE A STRAIGHT TRUNK AND BE PROPERLY STAKED. (§33-4.8.2(B)) 16
iii. BE BALLED AND BURLAPPED, WELL-BRANCHED AND WITH A GOOD ROOT SYSTEM. BACKFILL SHALL CONSIST OF 50% HUMUS FOR EACH TREE, AND EACH TREE OF
SHALL BE THOROUGHLY WATERED AND PROPERLY PRUNED AT THE TIME OF PLANTING. (§33-4.B.2(C))

JOB No:

I _JI\_JI\_ I __J

08635—-99-009

mom o O

. T T o

=

COMMENTS:

TS PLAN 1S FOR APPROVAL PROGESS ONLY AND
WAY NeT BE USED FOR CONSTRUGCTION

=X 0 )

71




Item 1.

File: P:\DECPC PROJECTS\0863 Levin Management Corp\99—009 Manasquan\Dwg\Site Plans\D086399009SR0.dwg, ———> 04 DEMOLITION PLAN

Plotted: 05/16/22 — 4:05 PM, By: kheege

; YCVS

pharmacy

|
!
! |
/ \
l\] ! ) E & / TAX LOT 1::),03 Gravel Area
© g N/F DEMPSEY'S LLC
! < (I TAX LOT 11.01 N | o / £ DB. 9226, PG. 4275 19,514 S.F. BUILDING CONVERSION
S . .
| S {% | Ade Fnd. Asphalt Drive ) N/F WILIDJBAM&‘SQ& ggRIEBi‘ TRUEX —_— ; c/ Board ’FeﬂCe \ ° Conc.Pad %/ / UP JICSHUSN %galrll?éﬁﬁlﬁence » STORE NUMBER'
s - . 4459, PG. 42 10° 00°F § 28245 (OR1) 3, § v/ Tt AN :
T e —— ———— - - —
U H 5 3 soF e sermao | - Cone. Wak TO REMAIN T N gt e N-LS.H. ROUTE 71 & MAN STREET
[IE | 644 | ! al /5 2 PR IAELLLLL BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY
® i P SR LS SIS KT~ <A
| S ' i | ! PROJECT TYPE: AS IS
| | | | i = iR DEAL TYPE: FF-EX BLDG LEASE
e \ S | ); Ex. D g <l !
n SILLH | ! Ex. Door (To be utileed L LHILH
: &|° T < i S TO REMAN as receiving door) E i o i CS PROJECT NUMBER: 107542
(LBCN S iy | TO REMAN : 4
DEMOLITION PLAN LEGEND |' (| | 7 ; ¥ ¢
I
I © : II:
EEEESSSSSS B BN B - PROPOSED LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE LINE ™~ - }% | T ! Ds ,i" \ D X NAMIC
RNOASOONOAR, TR RS f
o I -~ aky s A G ANER Sy b Gy B T S '
TPF TPF _ PROPOSED TREE PROTECTION FENCE LINE {\ - ‘!‘ ‘ ’ ’ ::::::::::::::----I |: f C it _E ': i ENGINEERING
Il ompactor I 1
0/9 e} ! ! ! !
L gy | 1 Story uiing ATATAL WA LAND DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING o PERMITTING
~ EXISTING IMPROVEMENTS TO BE REMOVED I B ] PRGN : o, 054 FALLALSKIS GEOTECHNICAL ¢ ENVIRONMENTAL
UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED ! o | | Qi‘b ! LKA ; TRAFFIC o SURVEY o PLANNING & ZONING
1 | ] I I
oré oo E’é ? | LN L S —— | 40 Main Street, 3rd Floor
3 - S " 1 i I y
-~ TREES TO REMAN — S - : PSCOATAZLSY BLOCK 90 | Toms River, NJ 08753
| ' ' N/F MANASQUAN HOLDINGS, LLC | o
% ! ! / Q ) LLV A |
’ ‘g‘ & : ! DB. 9253. PG. 31728 ! T: 732.687.0000 | F: 732.974.3521
S s i 1 : ] . | " . X
- TREES TO BE REMOVED — — gg% 5 r < i i _____________ 90,003 SF, 2066 AC. T i OfflceL:keccgmrzxgl?:rgyn.ilxs!gfog:ed at:
— S ’ s ! ! ! Chester, New Jersey o T: 908.679.9229
g ’ ' ’ E : : : Newark, New Jersey e T:973.755.7200
I - 7~ RS | IAY YN OSSR e IINUONLA Y | Toms River, New Jerse.y . T:.732.687.0000
~ TREES TO BE TRANSPLANTED/RELOCATED | = |]° 6 ab ! SOSAL Y ! eccoo SN a8
| oo N I @ i ! bepholt.Poveme ! Bethlhem, Pennsylvania  T: 610.598.4400
— © S Pl ! NS NS DY /N Pad . AT S < ! Allen, Texas e T: 972.534.2100
Nl T . | I: i 059 : Houston, Texas e T: 281.789.6400
! e Austin, Texas e T: 512.646.2646
I I I e N
(G I | et 2% [y S S N/ o7 Delray Beach, Florida e T: 561.921.8570
R | D R
Bus Sto, ! NS
Lﬂ ggﬁ _\ ES ’ e PARKING®) 228 A | P ( www.dynamicec.com ]
) T |FIRE LANE! ool ‘ ___________ l A
. AL INL Y ! | I N
I ZA% = | | E : , i R
==z ’ ! ISCOSNONSY SNy N N ' WA
. HMEsE P A | = RERE f i DOUGLAS GRYSKO
=T < & I it |
DEMOLITION NOTES Eg 558 ey 3?" e ; AN 18
S . & Tree Well {Typ. IAIXANOZY, TROONOS AN ARKING !
1. ALL DEMOLITION ACTIITIES ARE TO BE PERFORMED IN STRICT ADHERENCE TO ALL FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL REGULATIONS. .0 = $lo 8 ' A p | 0s ﬁ 00, PARIRIEG] /¢
Tx o < |3 d | | : LA ; | PIRE LANE |
2. PROCEED WITH DEMOLITION IN A SYSTEMATIC MANNER, FROM THE TOP OF THE STRUCTURE(S) TO THE GROUND. g = : 5 5 8y o : ! P o :4 ! Y
<< = o S | L < (Y TS 2 T S | ! 1S
3. COMPLETE DEMOLITION WORK ABOVE EACH FLOOR OR TIER BEFORE DISTURBING ANY OF THE SUPPORTING MEMBERS OF THE LOWER O<E & Ul H AL | e~ 4 i ! i 5
LEVELS. 02 ! - i ! i ‘s
Asu L | | L' S | N ; Ex. Door Ex. Door "Ll _________ f .
4 DEMOLISH CONCRETE AND MASONRY IN SMALL SECTIONS. : >—‘ e w SIUNCAL v ! & T0 REMAN £, Buiding Column (Tp.) 5 ¢ Overh } QY Lo PROFESSIONAL ENGINEE
= . g X. Lano vernan !
5, ﬁEhTAg(\)/[E]SSTRUCTURAL FRAMING MEMBERS AND LOWER THEM TO THE GROUND BY MEANS OF HOISTS, DERRICKS OR OTHER SUITABLE , < | T jl ”, /: 64;2' i [ To REMAINg & ym REMAIﬁ \ ! i' .i NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 45896
6. BREAK UP CONCRETE SLABS—ON-GRADE, UNLESS OTHERWISE DIRECTED BY OWNER = fon _l\ l‘ o SR ; E E Caopy -Collimn | A : i
' ' ' —e— __ 4 Td) : : '/ (5p.)TO_REMAN _ Cone. Walk TO REMAN :
7. LOCATE DEMOLITION EQUIPMENT THROUGHOUT THE STRUCTURE AND REMOVE MATERIALS SO AS TO NOT IMPOSE EXCESSIVE LOADS ON — ok | A : 4 : o VoY, :
SUPPORTING WALLS, FLOORS, OR FRAMING. A } \ 7__ g g e e B B ) (2 l J EPH JAW R Kl
\ \ | =2 J ST TS AT AT FSSSSRSASESISSEIEIIIRTOCIITIRSo=ToCISE = \ .
8. PROVIDE INTERIOR AND EXTERIOR SHORING, BRACING AND SUPPORTS TO PREVENT MOVEMENT, SETTLEMENT OR COLLAPSE OF | S | | \ ﬁ]@ PARKING / Single Bolrd T / :
STRUCTURES TO BE DEMOLISHED (AND ADJACENT FACILITIES, IF APPLICABLE). T | W 1 \ N /I?[I/E?E _&/QEE g (1) - \ Asphalt. Drve
9. DEMOLISH AND REMOVE ALL FOUNDATION WALLS, FOOTINGS AND OTHER MATERIALS WITHIN THE AREA OF THE DESIGNATED FUTURE : | SO "'ﬂ“g Y V/T LK IS ILSILIFLSAL, ST, = SOV0. 95 -~ @KEL’Y"’,IJ%
BUILDING. ALL OTHER FOUNDATION SYSTEMS, INCLUDING BASEMENTS, SHALL BE DEMOLISHED TO A DEPTH OF NOT LESS THAN ONE | | J \ & % v % 3 @ m Vv \
FOOT BELOW PROPOSED PAVEMENT OR, BREAK BASEMENT FLOOR SLABS. SEAL ALL OPEN UTILITY LINES WITH CONCRETE. CONTRACTOR ! d e % B v g B , 22 /. (NAVD 88) Cap Set
T0 REVIEW STRUCTURE PRIOR TO DEMOLITION TO DETERMINE IF BASEMENT, CRAWL SPACE OR ANY SUB-STRUCTURE EXISTS. ANY | AN T N vs / / 2 Asphalt Drve s p \
SUB-STRUCTURE, INCLUDING BASEMENTS SHALL BE REMOVED IN ITS ENTIRETY OR AS DIRECTED BY OWNER. | ”, d) % v/ %5 S ™ ‘ cus (1) e
10. ERECT AND MAINTAIN COVERED PASSAGEWAYS IN ORDER TO PROVIDE SAFE PASSAGE FOR PERSONS AROUND THE AREA OF N FRELA ® v / 2 © s=====STE=i ST e . e Yo 30218
DEMOLITION. CONDUCT ALL DEMOLTION OPERATIONS IN A MANNER THAT WILL PREVENT DAMAGE AND PERSONAL INJURY TO l | SRS N LAY A I AT LA AZEA AT F A *&.‘ ————————————————————————————————— KAl LR VL AT LA I AT LA ALAIEINK &2 _E_ Roll Gate |3 PREW YORK LICENSE No, 575705
STRUCTURES, ADJACENT BUILDINGS AND ALL PERSONS. . \ W S N ) O Chain Link Fence VASSACHUSETTS LIGENSE No. 40835
P/K Nail 5 l ] ;' T pmm el - y : DELAWARE LICENSE No. 16354
11. REFRAIN FROM USING ANY EXPLOSIVES WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF OWNER AND APPLICABLE GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITIES. w/ Disk Set. \l | / | \ i | ?{ Coral o KCALA N R I A S AL AL SEAZALS R Crass Area 53 P/ Nail \ TEXAS LICENSE No. 120436
N UL N/ S VD QI IS VA (S INOA N INIOA NN NSRS DN TN ! 8 o £q? w/ Disk Set
12. CONDUCT DEMOLITION SERVICES IN SUCH A MANNER TO ENSURE MINMUM INTERFERENCE WITH ROADS, STREETS, WALKS AND OTHER 5! i/ BN BN N _U(UH_%V Q= ! I Cart Cora i «, 0194 (DR1) S8 N41" 51" 50°W \ o\ O
ADJACENT FACILITIES. DO NOT CLOSE OR OBSTRUCT STREETS, WALKS, OR OTHER OCCUPIED FACILITIES WITHOUT PRIOR WRITTEN | \l | \ W\ WA N 1 LA SO ISAAILSOALALLALS I o7 ) DEVELOPER:
PERMISSION OF OWNER AND ANY APPLICABLE GOVERNMENTAL AUTHORITIES. PROVIDE ALTERNATE ROUTES AROUND CLOSED OR S \ RIS A TN A IS AN AL KELAL WA I Y \
OBSTRUCTED TRAFFIC WAYS, IF REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE GOVERNMENTAL REGULATIONS. Q. | E | ENONN S NN NN NN :\\\\\\,‘ i / MANASQUAN HOLDINGS, LLC
~ o ] i I 7 .S. WA W
13. USE WATERING, TEMPORARY ENCLOSURES AND OTHER SUITABLE METHODS, AS NECESSARY TO LIMIT THE AMOUNT OF DUST AND DIRT < | o \ g f ') RSNSOI, N INOAZNAINOATAINOAIN A LADLS TAX LOT 14 . ﬁ’,o%Tﬁ SPLzl,SSELJ ZNZJ 05820
RISING AND SCATTERING IN THE AR. CLEAN ADJACENT STRUCTURES AND IMPROVEMENTS OF ALL DUST AND DEBRIS CAUSED BY THE | | | ! )T AT TN AT A TN AL AT S G A5 S N SN § , !
DEMOLITION OPERATIONS. RETURN ALL ADJACENT AREAS TO THE CONDITIONS EXISTING PRIOR TO THE START OF WORK. © IR S i L G e I e L e 9 -------------- G Bollard Mounted N/F SCHECHTER 711 / TELE: (908) 755-2401
Sl | : VxS () /N AN MANASQUAN LLC
14. ACCOMPLISH AN PERFORM THE DENOLITON IN SUCH A MANNER 45 TO PREVENT THE UNAUTHORZED ENTRY OF PERSONS AT ANY 3 | Ql | B { SO SISO NS INOALAAEADS 4 ASAALAN A IS SO ATINOALA L LA TN TIATSOADATSNOA AT SIS DB. 9114, PG. 8247 PROJECT CONTACT: MAX GAGNERON
ME. o o -2 1 | "“:& --------- STRTSS
= IXGEN A S ST AT AT AT AT LAY AL ) 2 |
15. COMPLETELY FILL BELOW GRADE AREAS AND VOIDS RESULTING FROM THE DEMOLITION OF STRUCTURES AND FOUNDATIONS WITH SOIL —|— ol 2 | 9 o i @ ! A R i 1 Story Building \
MATERIALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE GEOTECHNICAL REPORT, CONSISTING OF STONE, GRAVEL AND SAND, FREE FROM DEBRIS, TRASH, —— o B WS AL AT AL AT AT AT A S F3AF 4L 1 L AL IS IS ISOANLAIN AL V00 9257090 97090 Vo 970,90 i \ Rev. |Date Comments By
FROZEN MATERIALS, ROOTS AND OTHER ORGANIC MATTER. STONES USED WILL NOT BE LARGER THAN 6 INCHES IN DIMENSION. WP No ID |, BSOS SO OANALSONLALARLS L A SOALS ! 57 SKIAT S \
MATERIAL FROM DEMOLITION MAY NOT BE USED AS FILL. PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF FILL MATERIALS, UNDERTAKE ALL NECESSARY N < o j | ! /N
ACTION IN ORDER TO ENSURE THAT AREAS TO BE FILLED ARE FREE OF STANDING WATER, FROST, FROZEN MATERIAL, TRASH, DEBRIS. AL | EROAAAL ; A | SO N IANOA I IANA LN INLA LN,
PLACE FILL MATERIALS IN HORIZONTAL LAYERS NOT EXCEEDING 6 INCHES IN LOOSE DEPTH AND COMPACT EACH LAYER AT \ = S o zfx ------------ VSN ISEA LA ISR NSO ALAALAISLA LA,
PLACEMENT TO 95% OPTIMUM DENSITY. GRADE THE SURFACE TO MEET ADJACENT CONTOURS AND TO PROVIDE SURFACE DRAINAGE. L N 1 AL AL AT AT AILIEA ! e
S . L v .
16. REMOVE FROM THE DESIGNATED SITE, AT THE EARLIEST POSSIBLE TIME, ALL DEBRIS, RUBBISH, SALVAGEABLE ITEMS, HAZARDOUS AND N <y ‘“ N KA ISNOAINIANOAINANAISALDLALAY 4 A LS TSNS LSS AL LA LALAAL A Canopy
COMBUSTIBLE SERVICES. REMOVED MATERIALS MAY NOT BE STORED, SOLD OR BURNED ON THE SITE. REMOVAL OF HAZARDOUS AND > 1] ] | AL N ORBALLLAL L 7 K7L K ISONOASOANOASNSEAFAFA LA Ll oty
COMBUSTIBLE MATERIALS SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROCEDURES AS AUTHORIZED BY THE FIRE N g N SR TSKISOK : |
DEPARTMENT OR OTHER APPROPRIATE REGULATORY AGENCIES AND AUTHORITIES. 2 = B e | ]' | : |: ?’T_ \
@ -7 ! S====zo====z==d--—co—oo—so-——o A/ N N AN N AN )N AT STTR]Z S, s 20'
17. DISCONNECT, SHUT OFF AND SEAL IN CONCRETE ALL UTILTIES SERVING THE STRUCTURE(S) TO BE DEMOLSHED BEFORE THE N | r ot B LA AL LA LA NOVU Vo Wi o Wi 8 =~ \\
COMMENCEMENT OF THE DESIGNATED DEMOLITION. MARK FOR POSITION ALL UTILITY DRAINAGE AND SANITARY LINES AND PROTECT ALL N\ Moot (e & -
ACTNE LINES. CLEARLY IDENTIFY BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF DEMOLIION SERVICES THE REQUIRED INTERRUPTION OF ACTIVE Stop Bar - L NI S ISNONOA TS IANIAIA AN A TS INOA LN IANOA I IANOAZINISNIA TSN ISNIOATSOANA IS ANOA IS NOA LN INOA TSN A IS A IS LN AN ISOANAILNOAL KL S =
SYSTEMS THAT MAY AFFECT OTHER PARTIES, AND NOTIFY ALL APPLICABLE UTILITY COMPANIES TO ENSURE THE CONTINUATION OF ?«g‘//f I B = L < =
SERVICE. - © ec. boxes Asphalt Pavement W ~
o S o o
18. THIS DEMOLITION PLAN IS INTENDED TO IDENTIFY THOSE EXISTING CONDITIONS WHICH ARE TO BE REMOVED. IT IS NOT INTENDED TO \l | BB ISCANA TS IASAZSIANALSIANSEALS AN AL IANALSIANALS AL ANIALSANALSANIALS A AL AN AL AL AL ANALS AL ALALAH y, by
PROVIDE DIRECTION OTHER THAN THAT ALL PROCEDURES ARE TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE, FEDERAL, LOCAL, AND % K
JURISDICTIONAL REQUIREMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SAFETY PRECAUTIONS NECESSARY. WP No 1D w/ Light \ \i_?./?. Spike Fnd.
= D VA Wi
North 71" Sign 9 D G e | . | b | : . \ 0 i | | i | | i \
Tele. Manhole = \,;A:\ ! \ ' ' i i i i i | | | | i | i | i i ! ! ' ' ! ! \
T TN RN 0B it s o oot v s s s it 11 S RS R G et \
NOTES MDOT Voult = W2 NG }\; | i ! : : ! : A i i | 10 FRONT YARD SETBACK | | ii L A ii | | | | | |
1. IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE LAW, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE REQUIRED TO CALL THE BOARD OF PUBLIC UTILITIES ONE CALL T, X %\ l : Do l i : | | ; | | j | | | i AL 4 it | : | : |
DAMAGE PROTECTION SYSTEM OR UTILITY MARK OUT IN ADVANCE OF ANY EXCAVATION. raffic Lig g Sy YRy . S5 o 7 By, <5 N S a5 N T M, ‘5 N T N T T ;; KN T AN ; ! Soiis DR
2. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR FIELD VERIFYING ALL EXISTING SITE IMPROVEMENTS AND UTILITES. ALL DISCREPANCIES SHALL Cross Wak _bep. Curb < s e . L)/ pisk Set (M e N ! & : i (o L Cap found ' -
NJDO (v)
BE IDENTIFIED TO THE ENGINEER IN WRITING. o e ; - . . = e -~ pava - -
\ l o Voult ‘Manasquan Inlet Beallr=sign s P ] \B S ~— S T S S N A i :
3. ALL EXISTING UTILITIES TO BE ABANDONED SHALL BE DISCONNECTED AND CAPPED AT THE MAIN FOR WATER, AT THE CLEAN-OUT L=27.60 I Dep. '\% T 2 rick Wal e ! {DRAWN BY: KJH J
FOR SEWER AND THE SHUT-OFF VALVE OR MAIN FOR GAS IN ACCORDANCE WITH MUNICIPAL AND LOCAL UTILTY REQUIREMENTS. =000 | | Curb Lane Directional Sign p— Noc. Wak ; p. .
g , — \ L= N A ——
4 ALL EXISTNG DEBRIS SHALL BE REMOVED BY CONTRACTOR IN ACCORDANCE WITH MUNICIPAL AND LOCAL UTILTY COMPANY V- Tpe B et N3 13" 39 C ) T e—— e DESIGNED BY: MP
REQUIREMENTS. | D\ 26,18’ (DR1) B o -1/5 N.S‘:Ia/DP ’ SAWCUT LINE (TYP.) SAWCUT LINE (TYP.)
L ‘ - W, ir Pany o
| 58 & Tree Wel (yp) - / & Evecudtion Ao 252 N42' 48" 50°W [CHECKED BY: - ]
NOTE: ALL SITE FEATURES WITHIN THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE ARE TO BE REMOVED UNLESS NOTED ON THE PLAN. - l & o SidevalLondscape Easement Sign
| g\ 5 5 y [DATE- 05,/09,/2022 ]
\ e
g & PROP. LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE JOB No:
L ¢ MAIN STREET [ )
S ) / (VARIABLE ROW WIDTH PER TAX MAP) TITLE:
R
P to /¢ . a (1p) 0 wts_ Oy am ogp e DEMOLITION
W/ Light el
OHE —— —— OHE 4%_) P LA N
SHEET No:
GRAPHIC SCALE
oF 16
-20 0 10 20 40 80
E;!—-E;!;— COMMENTS:
RIS PLAN IS FOR APPROVAL PROGESS ONLY AND
( IN FEET ) MAY MoT BE USED FOR GONSTRUGTION
1 INCH = 20 FT.
[ Rev. # 0 ]

72




Item 1.

File: P:\DECPC PROJECTS\0863 Levin Management Corp\99—-009 Manasquan\Dwg\Site Plans\D086399009SXS.dwg, ———> 05 SITE PLAN

Plotted: 05/16/22 — 4:22 PM, By: kheege

\
,’ 3 } & / TAX LOT 1303 PROP. 'STOP' Gravel Area
H\J ~ $ / prop. + N/F DEMPSEY'S LLC & 'DO_NOT
! olle ] . TAX_LOT 11.01 < | oo PRYe & DB. 9226, PG. 4275  ENTER' SIGNS
I 3 Ilg | Axle Fnd. Asphalt Drive 2 N/F W||.|6|6\M4i.5 9& ggRIEBi TRUEX — 3 ] / Board ,Fence N ° Conc.r Pad %/ SlDEWAUk UP AIC544MSN Chain Link Fence 9 o —
ol ] » N . 4459, PG. 42 10 00 § 282.45' (DR1) 2, § r v/ Transformer w3 1P, fd
b ¥ 1. == ~ - - : P L i 09'~—
: ' SIDE VARD SETBACK o Cone. Walk T ou P TS
JiES ’ v , 644’ m| — 5/
] S pe— Ve U armac
I ‘ ’ L‘A ) 4..5 : AAL EIRD%%AE'?NC. v ‘ . R
5/ ek Ex. Door Ex. Door ——] %d ’ EX. RIGHT OUT/
: erop, PeR—_ £ 12° | LN & (To be e o N\ LT our DRwEwAY
. LS~ ‘ as receiving door, s’ B (ZU
| CURB (TYP.) Y} Lok B g . \ 19,614 S.F. BUILDING CONVERSION
- e O STORE NUMBER:
| PROP.'VINYL FENCE | T e \ :
IEERS ROE, MINIL PENGE e e
B Fg%&@“ | | X S e \ N.J.S.H. ROUTE 71 & MAIN STREET
1| | Lob o g EROP DRNESTHRY o 3 BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY
| > < UR| #BT113MSN s 1 Story Building O NIBSSE) S S N : PROJECT TYPE: AS IS
= 4 —_ ’ qg L e % ! ) g
! RO o one T . & |- B YAy RS PROP. CONC. CURB\ ® DEAL TYPE: FF-EX BLDG LEASE
| B OHERS) NL | PROP. 'OV | TAX_LOT 12 \ PROP. TRASH DUMPSTER = CS PROJECT NUMBER:107542
5 < MONUMENT SIGN & BLOCK 90 i | - 3 .
- S (24.3 SF) 3 S NON—PROTOTYPICAL o %
| N g ' < N/F M[;\BNA%%%N PHGOLgI{ﬂz%S, LLC | LOCATION & SIZE  \ 2
. '%’ I 8 90,003 SF, 2.066 AC. AN i %“\ \ é DYNAMIC
g g - > a . A id'
A = 3 POP. DR WHOOK ok FOTPCL | 2 ENGINEERING
: > | T T : S YCVS pharmacy PROP. :Ro(lior::(;Ngsg LOCATION & SIZE A 2 %2 LAND DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING o PERMITTING
' 8 | . : ol s — % 2 GEOTECHNICAL ¢ ENVIRONMENTAL
= , , N EXISTING BUILDING AREA , [ 2\ _ ) o \ T2 TRAFFIC o SURVEY o PLANNING & ZONING
RN % Y 250 65| 7.4 19614 SF PROP. ‘DRIVE--THRU [ N = AN < - i
’ TT - 91 PARKING SPACES PHAR%%SS!S% - 3 ‘8\,\ AN 40 Main Street, 3rd Floor
‘ , , : = 2 3 Toms River, NJ 08753
Bus Stop— || o ‘ f PROP. "CVS PHARMACY < 3 2 A4 2 ,
g San el - /SIGN (7443 59) IZZR)OPQ %%TV_E P%ﬁ”&ﬁé& \g 2 z 2 %7’:\\ T: 732.687.0000 | F: 732.974.3521
S pe i ’ a 2 = Offices conveniently located at:
DB oS O | | - A WTH 20" BYPASS LANE 3 135 =5 Py
. ~Z= & EX SDEWALK " PROP. CONC. SIDEWALK y S NevolNaw s » 17375720
. E pE N R o L NON-PROTOTYPICAL WIDTH EEQKP,NGB’;';KAEES \ . 2 12 ! Nentown Pt 1267 0521
2E=  §,8 48 it (4 TYP) 2 4 pras B o
< .o E é - é . o ACCESS'BLE co S ~afs . ; R ; o N S S ! ;‘- @ c\ O}“ A\Ier’],Texc:o T: 972.534,2160 .
GEE Bl ILs T Vo =Y [ R0, s STORE ok s PROP. EDGE OF = = L
m ; = % %Q. g 5’ S GT 1= Oﬁi o SIGN (1.87 SF) 4 ) PAVEMENT (TYP‘) é Delray Beach, Florida e T: 561.921.8570
Og8= g o [ ADA PARKING SIGN ON PROP. 'CVS HEROIC HEART Y \ |
— (MBI | SIGN (67.7 SF) |
| >_‘$“&§ L iE L’ Is SINSH@E Lo Ex. Door BOLLARD (5 TYP.) ' Ex. Door U avopass X R PROP. TAPER [ www.dynamicec.com J
! o ollge9 & P , ‘ o /—Ex. Building Column (Typ.) Ex. Canopy Overhang g Subjset fo Restritions : \
< 15 ol 642 S, 7 s / A et DB 3696, PG 776 OURS (TYP.)
P (| T R T A SISV SIS I ' DOUGLAS GRYSK
. l ol ' Canopy Column ™~~~ / R A . Ba \ '
T oo — o L o @ | . (I;VIB) R o £ '_4_ h ,Conv " Wg//g - EROPA FLUSH CURB (WP.) 4 ) . : %»b '.% B 5L MOVEME'\‘T
— o ._s, Bog R B AR e RS   '.4" ot e b_'-“.»B oy B R R 4; o '
{ | - st s = e e et DRIVEWAY
|y PROP. cvsgliAigAAgFr) =] RN S e s FORE AT B R /
v . Iy S N Sk S S s S Benchmak < ‘s
! l L TL Dél:' § 100 ’ (’VAVD&?) | “ / \% PROFESSIONAL ENGINEE
. T l SO TOT Hé, HjL \é, \E \é, @ > > R R10’ b~ <\ R10’ / m\ NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 45896
| , [&l\[&]l]] —= o
V! 10 2\ R3} 4 @ | S e S R3 | R0 S BN Roll Gate |+ Shed Y ; \
PROP. "STOP’ SIGN =75k yayr—H—= o\ 80 ¢ "80" 80 80 = 80 PROP. FULL DEPTH—"" " BRIVE Chain Link Fence e A 2 q
w Disk Set | /' & 5 80’ >0 < PROP. CONC. PROP. TAPER PAVEMENT - TR Gass o |5 & \ P/K Nail \ JOSEPH G. JAWORSK
RIEREN | d . PROP. @ 2/ WHEEL STOP CURB (TYP.) o Ry , S e ~— o/ Dk ot
8. = 'STOP' o «, B1.94 (OR1) &S N4t 51 50W  \\ &
EX. FULL MOVEMENT| 37 |/ © = STOP" SIGN & PROP. 1-2" & (TYP.) S 4126 g& s
DRIVEWAY <! : | \ N STOP BAR (TYP.) ;:ﬂ% DECORATVE < EI;(%PS TPRI?PR:(":SGTYP e R '316@7 A
N Yl -\-» == STONE (TP) (M) ey o2 j
G Cim e TAX LOT 14 N
. l l ! \ Rz’ m ) % N 3
' RS’ 9 /F SCHECHTER 711 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
"g / g . Pﬁop\ TAPER\\Rw ﬁ $ DBMAQ'\%S“ Ué'é %847 / NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 36618
= e ORI - 9.0 = L 180"} | T Ao R e
ERE TN . sver = 3 w0 § e S ohe
T T 2 - : g | 1 Stoy g ‘ SR s
N| z | | |t 50 5 e 1 192 MANASQUAN HOLDINGS, LLC
N o | | o & h S 24 975 U.S. HIGHWAY 22 WEST
AN . Z‘ R T \ \ & . Rg’ . e oy IT\lé)LIET:H( ;OL8A)IN;IEI;ZIE£,2 m 07060
S | |z
hi ” L | < PROP. AREA LIGHT ST ' PROJECT CONTACT: MAX GAGNERON
h | & \ ’ % \ PROP. LANDSCAPE  ISLAND S \
Stop Bor| . MOT Jﬁ\ | \ R 3 PROP. STANDARD DEPTH ‘ g o E
%«{llltl \ \ \3 N PAVEMENT \ S '}_5 Ny Rev. |Date Comments By
LS W~ flec.|Boxes » N N
Ll \ ,pﬁ,g, PROP. TYPE 'B' INLET (TYP.) %‘ o 2
= Lp
ST G | || @ il
o ook ) 1) | &Y = | \
Stop Bar NIDOT Vet + \, =N o= 10° FRONT YARD |SETBACK H\'\ — PROP. "CVS' MONUMENT \
N > SIGN (24.3 SF
Tratfc Light / G ! T R Nl =t & . ( )
Cross Walk  Dep. / 5 X '.\ S B _ i DiskSet V4 % Cap Found
SEE SHEET 03 OF 16 FOR SITE PLAN NOTES - ’ QM Yamaseian el Beadh” San == —— == inedd— i a i - -
L=27.60’ Dep. ™= Brick Walk :
R=20.00' l l Curb Lane Directional Sign Conc. Wak | Brick Apron
— Ue Sipe et N3G T Cub (p,) —
@ S 2.18° (3,2,) & Lemn SAWCUT LINE (TYP.) SAWCUT LINE (TYP) PROP. ADA
g | S& g W Sl Pl 030 91 (ORY) NAZ 48 50'W FROP. A0A ACCESSIBLE
PAVEMENT LEGEND = | | < e Asphalt Roadwey Sidewalk/Landscape Easement CROSSWALK PROP. FULL MOVEMENT (FLUSH CUR)
EXISTING SIGNALIZED | g N 2 /0* Lane Uirectional Sign (FLUSH CURB) DRIVEWAY PROP. BRICK APRON
INTERSECTION | 2 3 > TO MATCH EXISTING [SCALE- M) 7=20 ]
| g BOROUGH STREETSCAPE ' -
o § g (v)
I— o o ¢ MAIN STREET IPROVEMENTS (BY OTHERS) —
Manhole 5 / (VARIABLE ROW WIDTH PER TAX MAP) { KJH J
g
UP No D /Q% b Curb_(Typ,) Dep._Curb Dep. Curb | Dep._Curb {DESIGNED BY: VP J
o |  Dep. Cub__ w/ Light %
B 3 - PROPOSED CONCRETE - OMF —— — OHF —— — OHF —— — gﬁf?ﬁ T OHFE —— —— OHFE —— —— OHFE —— —— oE —<8%, [CHECKED BY: DG ]
. et Tpe 'B'/n/et
| | 4 [DATE: 05,/09,/2022 ]
........................ . Traffic Light
S PROPOSED FULL DEPTH PAVEMENT [JOB No: 0863—99—009 ]
vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvv TlTLE
UP No ID
w/ Light
/ SITE PLAN
SHEET No:
GRAPHIC SCALE
oF 16
=20 0 10 20 40 80
THIS PLAN 1S FOR APPROVAL ORILY ARND
(/IN FEET) MA\YENGT] FOR CONSTRUCTION
1 INCH = 20 FT. [R # 5 ]
ev.

73




Item 1.

File: P:\DECPC PROJECTS\0863 Levin Management Corp\99—-009 Manasquan\Dwg\Site Plans\D086399009SXG.dwg, ———> 06 GRADING PLAN

Plotted: 05/16/22 — 4:23 PM, By: kheege

- PROPERTY LINE (PARCEL IN QUESTION)
pharmacy

19,614 S.F. BUILDING CONVERSION
STORE NUMBER:

C PROP. CABLE LINE | /
EXIST. ELECTRIC LINE
N.J.S.H. ROUTE 71 & MAIN STREET
BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

E E PROP. ELECTRIC LINE
EXIST. FIBER OPTIC LINE I
PROJECT TYPE: AS IS
DEAL TYPE: FF-EX BLDG LEASE

CS PROJECT NUMBER:107542

EXIST. GAS LINE
G G PROP. GAS LINE
DYNAMIC
ENGINEERING

EXIST. OVERHEAD WIRES

OH PROP. OVERHEAD WIRES
EXIST. TELEPHONE LINE TC: 13.83

LAND DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING e PERMITTING

GEOTECHNICAL o ENVIRONMENTAL

TRAFFIC o SURVEY o PLANNING & ZONING

T T PROP. TELEPHONE LINE G: 13.33
40 Main Street, 3rd Floor

EXIST. WATER LINE |
Toms River, NJ 08753

W PROP. WATER LINE I
— —— UGET —— —— UGET —— EXIST. UNDERGROUND ELEC./TELE. SERVICE

T. 732.687.0000 | F: 732.974.3521
Offices conveniently located at:

(NO. & SIZE OF CONDUITS NOT DEFINED)
1C: 13.82
Lake Como, New Jersey o T:732.974.0198

UGET PROP. UNDERGROUND ELEC./TELE. SERVICE .
(NO. & SIZE OF CONDUITS NOT DEFINED) \ ~_ G 13.52
Chester, New Jersey e T:908.879.9229
Newark, New Jersey e T:973.755.7200

Toms River, New Jersey e T:732.687.0000
Newtown, Pennsylvania e T: 267.685.0276
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania e T:215.253.4888
Bethlehem, Pennsylvania e T: 610.598.4400
Allen, Texas e T:972.534.2100
Houston, Texas e T: 281.789.6400
Austin, Texas o T: 512.646.2646
Delray Beach, Florida e T: 561.921.8570

0/,/{
OHE ——
-

UP JIC150MSN
o w/ Light :

[ dp prcsteusn o — /
§/ / /— V/ Transformer o TC: 13.92|or¢ ) |
\
\
\
\
\
\
\

o
\

ae— — 613427\
oM J i . _ HE/% = ,g-{-

L TC1450 TC:14.00
. R 6:14.00 G:13.50

1C:14.50 g / /

G:14.00] /P

I
]

b

DEP. CURB
1C: 13.42
G:_13.30

TC:13.90
(6:13.40

OR EXIST. SANITARY SEWER LINE

TC:14.60 B v

(6:14.10

OR PROP. SANITARY SEWER LINE |

q\

TC. 13.76
G:__13.26

— = EXIST. STORM DRAIN LINE |
PROP. STORM DRAN LINE _
EXIST. MINOR CONTOUR & ELEVATION PROP. 'B' INLET #10

=TT T=w——____ =" EXST. MAIOR CONTOUR & ELEVATION (T;% gé}
Xx] PROP. FINISH GRADE CONTOUR & ELEVATION L
—~_——  PROP. DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE FLOW ARROW

EXIST. SPOT ELEVATIONS

EXIST. GUTTER ELEV. |
EXIST. TOP OF CURB ELEV. |
EXIST. FINISH FLOOR ELEV.
EXIST. GARAGE FLOOR ELEV.

G. 000.00 PROP. GRADE SPQT ELEV.

oHE

X TC: 13.70
G:_13.20

)
OHE ——

i

¥ CVS pharmacy

EXISTING BUILDING AREA
19,614 SF
91 PARKING SPACES

EXISTING
F.F.=14.65 1C: 15.10
G:__14.60

- _rm
>

NN\

(:14.40

— P ——

( www.dynamicec.com ]

DOUGLAS GRYSKO

b 1l

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEE
NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 45896

[)
—
N
O|
—
—f
*EH[
— y— ) —0r— 1
. H
e 2
4

1C: 000.00
G 000.00 PROP. TOP OF CURB & FINISHED GRADE ELEV.

FF: 000.00 PROP. FINISHED FLOOR ELEV.

W Go000]  PROP. TOP OF WALL & FINISHED GRADE @ LOW SIDE |
oL 00000| O WALL (ACTUAL BOTTOM OF WALL FOOTING |
- PP 70 BE ESTABLISHED BY WALL DESIGNER)

1C: 000.00 PROP. TOP OF EXTENDED CURB, (GH) FINISHED
GH: 000.00 GRADE @ HIGH SIDE OF EXTENDED CURB & éGlﬁ)
GL: 000.00 FINISHED GRADE @ LOW SIDE OF EXTENDED CURB

EXIST. GUY WIRE
EXIST. LIGHT POLE
EXIST. BUILDING LIGHT

EXIST. SHOE BOX LIGHT |
EXIST. COBRA LIGHT POLE !

XIST. TRA A )
EXIST. TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE UP #BT114MSN

EXIST. MANHOLE — . 3

EXIST. "A” INLET o —

EXIST. "B” INLET

EXIST. "E” INLET PROP. B’ INLET #6

EXIST. YARD INLET €. 13.11
EXIST. FLARED END SECTION | GRT:  12.61 _\H

EXIST. HEADWALL |

0
N

N

FLUSH s 1/~ G:14.40
\ 6:13.00 6:13.90 o |

— — G
/g

7

KN
[

— Gf

TC: 15.01
G:_14.51

— OHE —— ——0HF —— —

G:13.00
(FLUSH)

DEP. CURB

BT R e T e — 3L - (T;C 11‘;%%
e et T _\ C13.05 Tiesr \ | &1
TC13.65 et - R R e P G - W S me T A e G: 13.90 \ 4:-‘ @ DEP. CURB
6:13.15 | [7C:14.40 ' {TC:13.78 S TC: 13.19 \

—1 _ﬂ , TCI3.70] e o )
! 6:13.90 1450 \ 6:13.28 J G390 nggg oo G: 17.07 \

; . ] TC /1358 \ PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
/—\ 1 .
- - —— - \ o I NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 36618
\ G:  13.08 PENNSYLVANIA LICENSE No. 47943
¥ s . NEW YORK LICENSE No. 075707
A \ / 5 CONNECTICUT LICENSE No. 20811
2 MASSACHUSETTS LICENSE No. 40835
‘ \\ ) DELAWARE LICENSE No. 16354

/ \ TEXAS LICENSE No. 120486

(AKA. NJSH. ROUTE 71)
(52 ROW WIDTH PER TAX NAP)
(60° ROW WIDTH PER MR1)

AN
o
=
™

TAYLOR AVENUE

JOSEPH G. JAWORSKI

/
=l
-

YReEAn® wﬂ%mc}v

=

S

EXIST. MONITORING WELL DEP. CURB
APPROX. TEST PIT LOCATION TC: 12.67 =~
EXIST. FIRE HYDRANT G:  12.55
EXIST. WATER VALVE
EXIST. GAS VALVE

EXIST. GAS METER

EXIST. ELECTRIC METER X
EXIST. ELECTRIC BOX
EXIST. CLEAN OUT DEP. CURB
EXIST. WELL 1C: 12.47

EXIST. WATER SHUT OFF VALVE G: 12.35
EXIST. TELEPHONE BOX
EXIST. CABLE TV BOX

EXIST. UTILITY POLE
PROP. WATER VALVE T o
PROP. GAS VALVE
PROP. STORM CLEANOUT \
PROP. SANITARY CLEANOUT
PROP. AREA LIGHT

PROP. QUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE AN
PROP. DRAINAGE MANHOLE AN

PROP. SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE %
PROP. 'A’ INLET \

2

1C:13.82
6:13.32

1C:13.70
(:13.20

TC:14.00
6:13.50

1C:14.35
6:13.85

G:13.70

) DEVELOPER:
\

MANASQUAN HOLDINGS, LLC
975 US. HIGHWAY 22 WEST

NORTH PLAINFIELD, NJ 07060

TELE: (908) 755-2401

TC:13.80
TC13.50 , - - TC:13.53
6:13.00 6:13.30 6:13.03

OHEF —

—

— PROJECT CONTACT: MAX GAGNERON

\ & f %4 — /,// E% ‘ t — 0 \\ Rev. |Date Comments By

. \
\ 1C:13.30 — 1C:12.89 '\

xex% J @omoF@ oS ofomoe xexs 4 B &

|

\ 6:12.80 6:12.39

\ \ \ | J — L
TC:13.16 =

\ G:12.66 < ! .

PROP. 'B' INLET A% I TC:12.80

PROP. 'E’ INLET ‘
N \ . —p .
PROP. YARD INLET \ G:12.00 G:11.95 (T;C112 21.26

PROP. FLARED END SECTION | |
PROP. HEADWALL UP Mo ID w/ Light L \@\ | | ‘ | 17 ‘ b nggg
1z, ‘C[ \

e dorko - gc;;zigz TC:12.15 ‘ \
Mok 12, G:11.65 f H '
NDOT Vault =\ S , == | I N s S A T N ol A N [ U U 1C:12.31
\ & ) jr } / G:11.81 1C:12.38

\ = . 3K / ' R G:11.88 I'7 SCALE: EH) =20
A ‘
S

SN Vot 7 o — F , [
]| \\:U% \ o ?] s —@\" {DRAWN BY: o

!@@ﬁ:r% o

)

Tele. Manhole

GRADING NOTES

1. SITE GRADING SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND THE RECOMMENDATIONS SET FORTH IN THE SOILS REPORT v
REFERENCED IN THIS PLAN SET. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR REMOVING AND REPLACING ALL SOFT, YIELDING OR UNSUITABLE MATERIALS AND l
REPLACING WITH SUITABLE MATERIALS AS SPECIFIED IN THE SOILS REPORT. ALL EXCAVATED OR FILLED AREAS SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 95% OF MODIFIED PROCTOR
MAXIMUM DENSITY PER ASTM. TEST D-1557. MOISTURE CONTENT AT TIME OF PLACEMENT SHALL NOT EXCEED 27% ABOVE NOR 3% BELOW OPTIMUM. CONTRACTOR
SHALL SUBMIT A COMPACTION REPORT PREPARED BY A QUALIFIED SOILS ENGINEER, REGISTERED WITHIN THE STATE WHERE THE WORK IS PERFORMED, VERIFYING \
THAT ALL FILLED AREAS AND SUBGRADE AREAS WITHIN THE BUILDING PAD AREA AND AREAS TO BE PAVED HAVE BEEN COMPACTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THESE — N
PLANS AND SPECS AND THE RECOMMENDATIONS SET FORTH IN THE SOILS REPORT.

2. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR VERIFICATION OF EXISTING TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION AND UTILITY INVERT ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY

CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE 0.75% MIN. SLOPE AGAINST ALL ISLAND GUTTERS, CURBS AND 1.0% ON ALL CONCRETE SURFACES, AND 1-1/2% MIN. ON S
ASPHALT, TO PREVENT PONDING. ANY DISCREPANCIES THAT MAY EFFECT THE PUBLIC SAFETY OR PROJECT COST, MUST BE IDENTIFIED TO THE ENGINEER IN WRITING

IMMEDIATELY. PROCEEDING WITH CONSTRUCTION WITH DESIGN DISCREPANCIES IS DONE SO AT THE CONTRACTOR'S OWN RISK. \

3. PROPOSED TOP OF CURB ELEVATIONS ARE GENERALLY 6" ABOVE EXISTING LOCAL ASPHALT GRADE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. FIELD ADJUST TO CREATE A MIN. OF
0.75% GUTTER GRADE ALONG CURB FACE. ENGINEER TO APPROVE FINAL CURBING CUT SHEETS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.

4. SUBBASE MATERIAL FOR SIDEWALKS, CURB, OR ASPHALT SHALL BE FREE OF ORGANICS AND OTHER UNSUITABLE MATERIALS. SHOULD SUBBASE BE DEEMED ~
UNSUITABLE, SUBBASE IS TO BE REMOVED AND FILLED WITH APPROVED FILL MATERIAL COMPACTED TO 95% OPTIMUM DENSITY (AS DETERMINED BY MODIFIED \
PROCTOR METHOD). Manbole

5. REFER TO SITE PLAN FOR ADDITIONAL NOTES. RIM 11.07 s
(INV N/A TRAFFIC) ©) WP No ID
6. IN CASE OF DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN PLANS, THE SITE PLAN WILL SUPERCEDE IN ALL CASES. CONTRACTOR MUST NOTIFY ENGINEER OF RECORD OF ANY CONFLICT

IMMEDIATELY. W/ Ugﬁ!_& - , / ____________ - G R A D I N G P LA N

7. MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE OF 2% ON ALL SIDEWALKS.

8. CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE A MAXIMUM OF 2% SLOPE IN ALL DIRECTIONS IN ADA PARKING SPACES AND ADA ACCESS AISLES. ~ CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE A MAXIMUM
OF 5% RUNNING SLOPE AND 2% CROSS SLOPE ALONG ALL OTHER PORTIONS OF ACCESSIBLE ROUTE, WITH THE EXCEPTION OF RAMPS AND CURB RAMPS.
CONTRACTOR SHALL CLARIFY ANY QUESTIONS CONCERNING CONSTRUCTION IN ADA AREAS WITH THE ENGINEER PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

9. THE OWNER SHALL RETAN DYNAMIC EARTH, LLC (908-879-7095) OR ALTERNATE QUALIFIED GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER TO TEST SOIL PERMEABILITY AND PROVIDE
g%ﬁﬁsll(%ogESPIHcﬁS%RI#%IEIIE/_\CTIONS OF THE BASIN ‘BOTTOM SOILS AND ANY FILL MATERIALS WITHIN ANY PROPOSED INFILTRATION OR RETENTION BASIN TO COMPARE

10. CONTRACTOR IS _TO REMOVE EXISTING UNSUITABLE OR OVERLY COMPACT SOIL OR ROCK AS NEEDED TO ACHIEVE REQUIRED PERMEABILITY AS DIRECTED BY THE
OWNERS GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER, AND NEW FILL, IF NEEDED, SHALL HAVE AN IN PLACE PERMEABILITY GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO THE DESIGN CRITERIA.

11. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR CONTACTING THE OWNER'S GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO ONSET OF CONSTRUCTION TO SUBMIT AND CONFIRM THE
CONTRACTOR'S PROPOSED MEANS AND MATERIALS AND TO SCHEDULE INSPECTIONS FOR BOTTOM OF BASIN, REMOVAL OF UNSUITABLE SOIL, FILL PLACEMENT, AND TS PLAN [S FOR APPROVAL PROCESS ORLY
FINAL BASIN PERMEABILIY TESTING. (N FEET ) HAY TiET BE S FOR GONSTRUGTIN

12. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR AS-BUILT PLANS AND GRADE CONTROL UNLESS DEFINED OTHERWISE ELSEWHERE IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. T INCH = 20 FT.

[ Rev. # 0 ]

—— OHE ——

T

¥ T T T T T T T T T T T T 1T T T T 1T
() 1 4 Z T T T T T T T T T T T T T TTT
\ Y 1 I | S S S

r 'B’//et :‘l‘:“:‘l‘l‘l‘:\‘l& — s
ype B in -

2%7?7 7]07é9 \_ PROP. 'B' INLET #7 & -55 NS:/fPane/ SAWCUT LINE (TYP.)

W 854 T 1220 7 ¥ Bucuation Am PROP. '8’ INLET #9

GRT: _ 11.70 Q& / TC: 12.20 G: 11.62

: DEP. CURB .
- GRT:  11.70 DEP. CURB DEP. CURB [DATE- 05,/09 /2022

P 1C: 11.62 TC: 11.65 1C: 11.72
2 MAIN STREET

G:11.50 6. 11.53 6. 11.60
/ (VARIABLE ROW WIDTH PER TAX MAP) TITLE:

DESIGNED BY:

SAWCUT LINE '(TYP.) QDEP, CURB

TC: 11.74 CHECKED BY:

DG

—— OHE ——

—— OHE ——

JOB No:

08635—-99-009

<
o
I _JI\_JI\_ I __J

OHE ——

SHEET No:

GRAPHIC SCALE
-20 0 10 20 40 80 oF 16

74




Item 1.

YCVS

File: P:\DECPC PROJECTS\0863 Levin Management Corp\99—009 Manasquan\Dwg\Site Plans\D086399009SU0.dwg, ———> 07 DRAINAGE PLAN

Plotted: 05/16/22 — 4:23 PM, By: kheege

\ / {
EXISTING UTILITY NOTES | ‘ & |
EXISTING WATER SERVICE NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE AND UTILIZE EXISTNG WATER SERVICE CONNECTION IF FEASIBLE. OTHERWISE REMOVE EXISTING ﬂJ < / N a rm ac
WATER SERVICE LINE AND CAP AT MAN IN R.O.W. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL WATER COMPANY REQUIREMENTS. TERMINATION AT THE MAIN MUST BE ! s | S
APPROVED BY THE LOCAL WATER COMPANY PRIOR TO COMPLETION. IF THE EXISTING WATER SERVICE CAN NOT BE UTILIZED, THE NEW SERVICE IS TO BE ' B o / | wp preseamsw
COORDINATED AND VERIFIED FOR LOCATION WITH THE LOCAL WATER COMPANY. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL REQUIRED STREET OPENING PERMITS FOR ' I | q « v/ Tramsormer
REMOVAL OF EXISTING SERVICE AND INSTALLATION OF NEW SERVICE. r S f
LalbAl - == == -== R, 19,614 S.F. BUILDING CONVERSION
EXISTING GAS SERVICE NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE AND UTILIZE EXISTING GAS SERVICE CONNECTION IF FEASIBLE. OTHERWISE REMOVE EXISTING GAS 4X & i B e W Sy y K
SERVICE LINE AND CAP AT MAN IN RO.W. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL GAS COMPANY REQUIREMENTS. TERMINATION AT THE MAIN MUST BE APPROVED ENEE A 0 iyl STORE NUMBER'
BY THE LOCAL GAS COMPANY PRIOR TO COMPLETION. ANY NEW SERVICE IS TO BE COORDINATED AND VERIFIED FOR LOCATION WITH THE LOCAL GAS 15 s | 05 < e .
COMPANY.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAN ALL REQUIRED STREET OPENING PERMITS FOR REMOVAL OF EXISTING SERVICE AND INSTALLATION OF NEW | | I 2 )
SERVICE. i | 4 N.J.S.H. ROUTE 71 & MAIN STREET
\
SANITARY SEWER SERVICE NOTE: CONTRACTOR TO LOCATE AND UTILIZE EXISTNG SEWER SERVICE CONNECTION IF OF ADEQUATE SIZE AND INTEGRTY AND ! ls b | R BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY
ACCEPTABLE 1O LOCAL SEWER AUTHORTY.  OTHERWISE CONTRACTOR TO REMOVE EXISTNG SEWER SERVICE LINE AND CAP AT MAN IN ROMW. IN I 1> - PROJECT TYPE: AS IS
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL SEWER AUTHORITY REQUIREMENTS. TERMINATION AT THE MAIN MUST BE APPROVED BY THE LOCAL SEWER AUTHORITY PRIOR | ] 1]
TO COMPLETION. IF EXISTING SEWER SERVICE CAN NOT BE UTILIZED THEN THE NEW SERVICE IS TO BE COORDINATED AND VERIFIED FOR LOCATION WITH THE [ DEAL TYPE: FF-EX BLDG LEASE
LOCAL SEWER AUTHORITY. CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL REQUIRED STREET OPENING PERMITS FOR REMOVAL OF EXISTING SERVICE AND INSTALLATION OF | BN
NEW SERVICE. WO
~_ e CS PROJECT NUMBER:107542
7
K\ . J ‘ ‘\
By DYNAMIC
UTILITY NOTES |
| r DS
1. LOCATION OF ALL EXISTNG AND PROPOSED SERVICES ARE APPROXIMATE AND MUST BE CONFIRMED INDEPENDENTLY WITH LOCAL UTILITY COMPANIES | Y ot -
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OF ANY CONSTRUCTION OR  EXCAVATION. SANITARY SEWER AND ALL OTHER UTILITY SERVICE CONNECTION POINTS SHALL BE | zTR(c))II:M gTRINIﬁO g ENGINEERING
CONFIRMED INDEPENDENTLY BY THE  CONTRACTOR IN FIELD PRIOR TO THE COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION. ALL DISCREPANCIES SHALL BE REPORTED X S TN
IMMEDIATELY IN' WRITING TO  THE ENGINEER. CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMMENCE BEGINNING AT THE ~ LOWEST INVERT (POINT OF CONNECTION) AND TC: 131" f | * i LAND DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING & PERMITTING
PROGRESS UP GRADIENT. INTERFACE POINTS (CROSSINGS) WITH EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED BY TEST PIT PRIOR TO CRT: 12.61 v ! GEOTECHNICAL o ENVIRONMENTAL
COMMENCEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION. Y 'OUT (129 62 s | & TRAFFIC o SURVEY o PLANNING & ZONING
2. 1T SHALL BE THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILTY TO NOTIFY UTILTY “ONE-CALL” NUMBER 72 HOURS PRIOR TO ANY EXCAVATION ON THIS SITE. — ] 51—? ; . 40 Main Street, 3rd Floor
CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO NOTIFY LOCAL WATER & SEWER DEPARTMENTS TO MARK OUT THER UTILITIES. N .
- Toms River, NJ 08753
3. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS FOR EXACT BUILDING UTILITY CONNECTION LOCATIONS. WHERE CONFLICTS EXIST WITH THESE SITE PLANS, ENGINEER L] | — T 732.687.0000 | F: 732.974.3521
IS'TO BE NOTIFIED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION TO RESOLVE SAME. SERVICE SIZES TO BE DETERMINED BY ARCHITECT. I Ll YCVS - 19,0874 » 194718,
| N g pharrmaccy Offices conveniently located at:
4. WATER SERVICE MATERIALS SHALL BE SPECIFIED BY THE LOCAL UTILITY COMPANY. CONTRACTORS PRICE FOR WATER SERVICE SHALL INCLUDE ALL FEES | o | - Loke Corno,New Jesey « 1. 729740178
AND APPURTENANCES REQUIRED BY THE UTILITY TO PROVIDE A COMPLETE WORKING SERVICE. g | osd EXISTING BUILDING AREA Chosier New lerey o T:508.79 922
| ) SF Newark, New Jersey o T: 973.755.7200
_ ] 4 y Toms River, New Jersey o T: 732.687.0000
5. ALL WATER MAN SHALL BE CEMENT—LINED, CLASS 52 DUCTILE IRON PIPE, UNLESS OTHERWISE DESIGNATED. : o ,> 91 PARKING SPACES Ve et 2 sl
— liaaelpnia, Pennsyivania e [: . .
6. THE MINIMUM DIAMETER FOR DOMESTIC WATER SERVICES SHALL BE 1 INCH. - ;‘4 | : oF ‘ f - EXISTING s oo+ 03
7. SEWER MANS SHALL BE SEPARATED FROM WATER MANS BY A DISTANCE OF AT LEAST 10 FEET HORIZONTALLY. WHERE THIS IS NOT POSSIBLE, THE s | W = o F.F.=14.65 Housion Texcs o 281 79 640
PIPES SHALL BE IN SEPARATE TRENCHES WITH THE SEWER MAIN AT LEAST 18 INCHES BELOW THE WATER MAIN. ALL SEWER MAINS SHALL BE SDR-35 - O L \ i Tocs o 1:512.646264
PVC P"DE UNLESS OTHERW|SE DES|GNATED Z a\ ‘ ‘ “ . 4 l‘ R'l E | Delray Beach, Florida e T: 561.921.8570
| ~= | -
8. ALL SEWER PIPE INSTALLED WITH LESS THAN 3 FEET OF COVER, GREATER THAN 20 FEET OF COVER OR WITHIN 18 INCHES OF A WATER MAIN SHALL BE I~ =z - a N\
CONSTRUCTED OF DUCTILE IRON PIPE. ALL DUCTILE IRON SEWER PIPE SHALL BE CEMENT-LINED, CLASS 52 PIPE, FURNISHED WITH SEWER COAT, OR B x = s | S /N ( www.dynamicec.com ]
APPROVED EQUAL. 5 o 5 .3 :
Sx a | \ [ —
| N .
9. WHERE SANTARY SEWER LATERALS ARE GREATER THAN 10' DEEP AT CONNECTION TO THE SEWER MAN, CONCRETE DEEP LATERAL CONNECTIONS ARE TO < “d - P =] s
BE UTILIZED. TS | "L > b ’
5= ! — * DOUGLAS GRYSKO
10. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE STABILIZATION OF THE EXISTING SEWER MAIN, STRUCTURES AND APPURTENANCES DURING CONNECTION. == NI LT o
= 2 h » >
1. LOCATION & LAYOUT OF GAS, ELECTRIC & TELECOMMUNICATION UTILTY LINES AND SERVICES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE SCHEMATIC IN NATURE. o 8= I g IR
ACTUAL LOCATION & LAYOUT OF THESE UTILITIES & SERVICES ARE TO BE PER THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY PROVIDER. —1=T3g Ay . g — »
~—C ~—
12. ROOF LEADER COLLECTION PIPING ARE CONCEPTUAL IN NATURE AND ARE NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION. ACTUAL ROOF LEADER COLLECTION PIPING IS TO BE Lo 2 Ml % \ o
COORDINATED W/ ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR EACH INDIVIDUAL BUILDING. ALL ROOF LEADER COLLECTION PIPING SHALL BE SCHEDULE 40 PVC UNLESS ' < e o YL
OTHERWISE DESIGNATED. | IS — a ‘ Y=
o uP foriisusN—| || 4 T R . R
13. ALL SEWER AND WATER FACILITIES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REGULATORY AUTHORITY'S RULES AND REGULATIONS. - PR T NE N L ' sa ° L R s AR
~|PROP. < . S : . sooet ‘ PROFESSIONAL ENGINEE
14. ALL PROPOSED UTILITIES TO BE INSTALLED UNDERGROUND UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. STORM STR. #6 — o4 L LS » 4 . =, . -
. Eﬂ = B®. * @ . __ o L @ _ @m0 a'g NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 45896
15. MANUFACTURED REINFORCED CONCRETE STORM PIPE TO CONFORM TO ASTM C-76, CLASS I, UNLESS OTHERWISE DESIGNATED. MANUFACTURED 1C: 131 IR = . ) S na 5 : - 0
REINFORCED CONCRETE ELLIPTICAL STORM PIPE TO CONFORM TO ASTM C-507, CLASS HE-IN, UNLESS OTHERWISE DESIGNATED. REINFORCED CONCRETE GRT: 1261~ & - | . ! L A . R : R
STORMWATER PIPE TO BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN CONCRETE PIPE ASSOCIATION INSTALLATION GUIDELINES AND MORTAR OR S . e e - a S
PREFORMED FLEXIBLE JOINT SEALANTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM C 990 TO BE UTILIZED TO PROVIDE A SILT-TIGHT JOINT. WHERE SPECIFICALLY IV IN (12°): 9.19 T I . ~ 17 T = =V [ =T 7 ——7—
INDICATED, REINFORCED CONCRETE STORM PIPE JOINTS SHALL BE WATERTIGHT AND CONFORM T ASTM C-443. | INV OUT (12°):9.19 T E f \ ﬁ ‘ = ‘ ‘ JOSEPH G J AWORSKl
= | .
16. HDPE DRAINAGE PIPE SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH WALL INTERIOR WITH ANNULAR EXTERIOR CORRUGATIONS AND CONFORM TO ASTM F2306. SOLID PIPE | -1 I
SHALL HAVE GASKETED WATER-TIGHT JOINTS MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM F2306 AND ASTM D3212. PERFORATED PIPE SHALL HAVE GASKETED g T T
SILT-TIGHT JOINTS MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM F2306 AND ASTM F477. HDPE PIPE SHALL BE FROM A MANUFACTURER WHO IS AN EASTERN (| -
STATES CONSORTIUM (ESC) QUALIFIED MANUFACTURER OF HDPE PIPE AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PIPE MANUFACTURE RECOMMENDATIONS. ‘ L ; (Tix ’ ‘
» » . \J‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
17.HP DRAINAGE PIPE SHALL HAVE A SMOOTH WALL INTERIOR WITH ANNULAR EXTERIOR CORRUGATIONS AND CONFORM TO ASTM F2736 (12’-30" PIPE) AND W
ASTM F2881 (36"—60" PIPE). PIPE SHALL HAVE GASKETED WATER—TIGHT JOINTS MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM D3212 AND ASTM F477. FIELD g | \
WATERTIGHTNESS PERFORMANCE VERIFICATION MAY BE ACCOMPLISHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM F2487. HP PIPE SHALL BE FROM A MANUFACTURER .S |
WHO IS AN EASTERN STATES CONSORTIUM (ESC) QUALIFIED MANUFACTURER OF HP STORM PIPE AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH PIPE o /\ - PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
MANUFACTURER RECOMMENDATIONS. IR \ PENNSYLVANIA LICENSE No. 47043
~ ‘ o F s— NEW YORK LICENSE No. 675707
18. PIPE LENGTHS ON THIS PLAN HAVE BEEN MEASURED AS THE DISTANCE BETWEEN THE CENTER POINT OF THE 2 CONNECTED STRUCTURES. ACTUAL | \/ ‘ 1 | CONNEGTICUT LIGENSE o, 20811
PHYSICAL PIPE  LENGTH FOR INSTALLATION IS EXPECTED TO BE LESS AND SHOULD BE ACCOUNTED FOR BY THE CONTRACTOR ACCORDINGLY. \ \. g \ o DELAWARE. LICENSE No, 6354
TEXAS LICENSE No. 120486
)| E -> ->
o e -
\ )
| | ‘L - | | | | | | | DEVELOPER:
GRADING/UTILITY GRAPHIC LEGEND e \ ; MANASQUAN HOLDINGS, LLC
el J N 975 U.S. HIGHWAY 22 WEST
- PROPERTY LINE (PARCEL IN QUESTION) T \ NORTH PLAINFIELD, NJ 07060
- OFFSITE PROPERTY LINES M el | ; f TELE: (908) 755-2401
L ‘ ‘
UP No D= ‘ %U — D% PROJECT CONTACT: MAX GAGNERON
—  ——— ———— —  EXST. CABLE LINE c PROP. CABLE LINE \ “ ; \\\ :
— — F—— —F—— ——  EXST. ELECIRIC LINE E 3 PROP. ELECTRIC LINE e | —
— — F0 — —— F0 — —  EXST. FIBER OPTIC LINE FO PROP. FIBER OPTIC LINE (1 | Rev. |Date Comments By
— —6—— — G—— —  EXST. GAS LINE G G PROP. GAS LINE “‘ - w ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ J
— — O —— —— o —— —  EXIST. OVERHEAD WRES OH PROP. OVERHEAD WIRES N e | ‘ — -
— — T—— ——T—— ——  EXST. TELEPHONE LINE T T PROP. TELEPHONE LINE 2, s ' .
|
——— —— UGET —— —— UGET - EXIST. UNDERGROUND ELEC./TELE. SERVICE UGET PROP. UNDERGROUND ELEC./TELE. SERVICE N v\ ! - — \
(NO. & SIZE OF CONDUIS NOT DEFINED) (NO. & SIZE OF CONDUIS NOT DEFINED) N | ok \
NIDOT ‘
— — W—— — W—— ——  EXST. WATER UNE W PROP. WATER LINE % vt | ([T | \
_— s s s s \ 5\ ]
or EXIST. SANITARY SEWER LINE o PROP. SANITARY SEWER LINE \‘ \U: \ -
_ @ — = |
= = EXIST. STORM DRAIN LINE = —mw—m—mmm PROP. STORM DRAIN LINE % ‘,D\ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘
Ty ~7" EXIST. MINOR CONTOUR & ELEVATION A — \ L T R 2 ‘ v ‘ l.
e - ’ {xx] PROP. FINISH GRADE CONTOUR & ELEVATION ‘\ ° _ | | o) J \
- 0-——_ EXIST. MAJOR CONTOUR & ELEVATION Tk, Wanto \ \ 12" RCP 185 LF @ ‘ f \
M AL \
¥a S EXIST. MONITORING WELL NIDOT Vautt = N\ - 0.35% SL. STM_SEWER H
‘ / \: fz‘i\\ — EEE
- P4 \ppROX. TEST PIT LOCATION | & . > S
x 89 EXIST. SPOT ELEVATIONS G 000.00]  PROP. GRADE SPOT ELEV. | g - - 4 P, &4 ——— 4 — - S o
x: 890 EXIST. GUTTER ELEV. ‘ T 7 N
1C: 000.001  ppop 70p OF CURB & FINISHED GRADE ELEV. | L / .,. - sk
xTe: 8.90 EXIST. TOP OF CURB ELEV. G: 000.00 | ‘ | ’ / N - ’
“prag0 EXIST. FINSH FLOOR ELEV. FF._000.00]  PROP. FINISHED FLOOR ELEV. | pe ' it e ‘ ‘ e . [SCALEI g\';')) 17=20 ]
w [ Y mwcr S e e e e e e e e el e e e e e e s e
B A T ) G JEprale TR ST, 7 C Y ST UNE (P SHICUT UNE ()
hes EXIST. FIRE HYDRANT oL 000,00 x ESTAIgLISHED B e w \‘ i, 1 0.50% SL. STM SEWER STORM STR. #7 / w/ Solar /"ane/ DRAWN BY: KJH
% EXIST. WATER VALVE ) | TC: 12.20 Y & Evacuation Alarm
T T o o ) o g oy ke b (2% 00 (o w )
. . = .
EXIST. GAS METER 6L 000.00]  GRADE @ LOW SIDE OF EXTENDED CU&B \ | INVIN (12°): 8.76 / PROP. 'B' INLET
EXIST. ELECTRIC METER | INV IN (12'); 8.76 / STORM STR. #9 [CHECKED BY: - ]
EXIST. ELECTRIC BOX —~_—— PROP. DRECTION OF DRANAGE FLOW ARROW . INV OUT (127):8.76 /& MAIN STREET TC: 12.20
EXIST. CLEAN OUT w PROP. WATER VALVE - 0 GRT: 11.70 [DATE'
> : ] : . : 05/09/2022
EXIST. WELL % PROP. CAS VALVE R/A;/'/{a??oa/g | ‘ " / (VAR|ABLE ROW WIDTH PER TAX MAP) INV OUT (1 2"):9‘41
. Q
Dy e oo A — PROP. STORM CLEANOUT (v /A TRaEFC) | O P Ko ID / - - - [JOB No: 086399000 ]
‘ L
EXST CABLE TV 50X @——  PROP. SANITARY CLEANOUT | w/ Light __—
EXIST. UTILITY POLE ©[ ]  PROP. AREA LGHT A O%EK'VE Y o o o 0 TITLE:
EXIST. GUY WIRE h PROP. QUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE e 1121 A
EXIST. LIGHT POLE PROP. DRAINAGE. MANHOLE o B4 DRAINAGE PLAN
. : |
EXIST. BUILDING. LIGHT (©) PROP. SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE
EXIST. SHOE BOX LIGHT PROP. ’A’ INLET
EXIST. COBRA LIGHT POLE PROP. "B INLET SHEET No:
A E =)
EXIST. TRAFFIC SIGNAL POLE = PROP. £ INLET
EXIST. MANHOLE PROP. YARD INLET ORAPHIC SCALE
EXIST. "A” INLET =g PROP. FLARED END SECTION oF 16
EXIST. "B” INLET VN PROP. HEADWALL =20 0 10 20 40 80
EXIST. YARD INLET THIS PLAN (S FOR APPROVAL PROCESS ONLY
EXIST. FLARED END SECTION (IN FEET ) MAY NOT BE USED FOR GONSTRUGTION
EXIST. HEADWALL 1INCH = 20 FT. [ ]
Rev. # 0

75




Item 1.

PLANTING NOTES , " vs
. PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE FURNISHED AND INSTALLED AS INDICATED; INCLUDING ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, PLANTS, EQUIPMENT, '
INCIDENTALS, AND CLEAN-UP |

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PLANTING AT CORRECT GRADES AND ALIGNMENT. LAYOUT TO BE APPROVED BY
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO_INSTALLATION
19,614 S.F. BUILDING CONVERSION

ION.

PLANTS SHALL BE TYPICAL OF THER SPECIES AND VARIETY; HAVE NORMAL GROWTH HABITS; WELL DEVELOPED BRANCHES, DENSELY

FOLIATED, VIGOROUS ROOT SYSTEMS AND BE FREE FROM DEFECTS AND INJURIES. I

CONTRACTOR SHALL REPORT ANY SOIL OR DRAINAGE CONDITIONS CONSIDERED DETRIMENTAL TO THE GROWTH OF PLANT MATERIAL. I |

ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE GUARANTEED BY THE CONTRACTOR TO BE IN VIGOROUS GROWING CONDITION. PROVISION SHALL BE | |

MADE FOR A GROWTH GUARANTEE OF AT LEAST ONE 12 YEAR FROM THE DATE OF ACCEPTANCE FOR TREES AND SHRUBS. I
STORE NUMBER:

L]

N.J.S.H. ROUTE 71 & MAIN STREET
BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY
PROJECT TYPE: AS IS
DEAL TYPE: FF-EX BLDG LEASE

REPLACEMENTS SHALL BE MADE AT THE BEGINNING OF THE FIRST SUCCEEDING PLANTING SEASON. ALL REPLACEMENTS SHALL HAVE A ‘
CS PROJECT NUMBER:107542

GUARANTEE EQUAL TO THAT STATED ABOVE.
6. INSOFAR AS IT IS PRACTICABLE, PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE PLANTED ON THE DAY OF DELIVERY. IN THE EVENT THIS IS NOT u

\

i

i

|
DYNAMIC
ENGINEERING

POSSIBLE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT STOCK NOT PLANTED. PLANTS SHALL NOT REMAIN UNPLANTED FOR LONGER THAN A
THREE DAY PERIOD AFTER DELIVERY. ANY PLANTS NOT INSTALLED DURING THIS PERIOD WILL BE REJECTED. |
7. ”QUALITY AND SIZE OF PLANTS, SPREAD OE ROOTS, AND SIZE OF BALLS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANSI Z760.1 (REV. 2001) I
AMERICAN STANDARD FOR NURSERY STOCK™ AS PUBLISHED BY THE AMERICAN NURSERY & LANDSCAPE ASSOCIATION. | 6 ICH 6 BMWG
8. ALL PLANTS SHALL BE PLANTED IN AMENDED TOPSOIL THAT IS THOROUGHLY WATERED AND TAMPED AS BACK FILLING PROGRESSES. 9
PLANTING MIX TO BE AS SHOWN ON PLANTING DETAILS. LARGE PLANTING AREAS TO INCORPORATE FERTILIZER AND SOIL CONDITIONERS

LAND DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING e PERMITTING
GEOTECHNICAL ¢ ENVIRONMENTAL
TRAFFIC o SURVEY o PLANNING & ZONING
40 Main Street, 3rd Floor
Toms River, NJ 08753
T: 732.687.0000 | F: 732.974.3521

AS STATED IN PLANTING SPECIFICATIONS. — /
9. PLANTS SHALL NOT BE BOUND WITH WIRE OR ROPE AT ANY TIME SO AS TO DAMAGE THE BARK OR BREAK BRANCHES. PLANTS SHALL °° ° 0 °° ——
BE HANDLED FROM THE BOTTOM OF THE BALL wX 3] Q oM
Offices conveniently located at:
Lake Como, New Jersey o T:732.974.0198

E BALL ONLY. ¥
10. PLANTING OPERATIONS SHALL BE PERFORMED DURING PERIODS WITHIN THE PLANTING SEASON WHEN WEATHER AND SOIL CONDITIONS T
ARE SUITABLE AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH ACCEPTED LOCAL PRACTICE. PLANTS SHALL NOT BE INSTALLED IN TOPSOIL THAT IS IN A ’
Mlé[T)EEC%NgROZEN CONDITION. ALL PLANT MATERIAL SHALL BE SPRAYED WITH WILT-PRUF" OR EQUAL AS PER MANUFACTURER'S ‘
11. NO_PLANT, EXCEPT GROUND COVERS, SHALL BE PLANTED LESS THAN TWO FEET FROM EXISTING STRUCTURES AND_SIDEWALKS.
12. SET AL PLANTS PLUMB AND STRAIGHT. SET AT SUCH LEVEL THAT, A NORMAL OR NATURAL RELATIONSHIP TO THE CROWN OF THE
PLANT WITH THE GROUND SURFACE WILL BE ESTABLISHED. LOCATE PLANT IN THE CENTER OF THE PIT. I BOROUGH
13. ALL INJURED ROOTS SHALL BE PRUNED TO MAKE CLEAN ENDS BEFORE PLANTING UTILIZING CLEAN, SHARP TOOLS. IT IS ADVISABLE I STREETSCAPE
TO PRUNE APPROXIMATELY 1/3 OF THE GROWTH OF LARGE TREES (2" CALIPER AND OVERQ BY THE REMOVAL OF SUPERFLUQUS
BRANCHES, THOSE WHICH CROSS, THOSE WHICH RUN PARALLEL, ETC. MAIN LEADER OF TREES WILL NOT BE CUT BACK. LONG SIDE IMPROVEMENTS
Chester, New Jersey e T:908.879.9229
Newark, New Jersey e T:973.755.7200
Toms River, New Jersey e T:732.687.0000
Newtown, Pennsylvania e T: 267.685.0276
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania e T:215.253.4888
Bethlehem, Pennsylvania e T: 610.598.4400
Allen, Texas e T:972.534.2100
Houston, Texas e T: 281.789.6400
Austin, Texas e T: 512.646.2646
Delray Beach, Florida e T: 561.921.8570

O

a &

BRANCHES, HOWEVER, MUST BE SHORTENED.

14. EACH TREE AND SHRUB SHALL BE PRUNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARD HORTICULTURAL PRACTICE TO PRESERVE NATURAL (BY OTHERS)
CHARACTER OF PLANT. PRUNING SHALL BE DONE WITH CLEAN, SHARP TOOLS.

15. ALL EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN SHALL BE PRUNED TO REMOVE ANY DAMAGED BRANCHES AS A RESULT OF CONSTRUCTION
OPERATIONS. ALL EXISTING TREES SHALL BE FERTILIZED WITH A REGULAR GARDEN FERTILIZER §—1D—5 UPON COMPLETION OF WORK.
THE ENTIRE LIMB OF ANY DAMAGED BRANCH SHALL BE CUT OFF AT THE TRUNK. CONTRACTOR TO ENSURE THAT CUTS ARE SMOQTH
AND STRAIGHT. ANY EXPOSED ROOTS SHALL BE CUT BACK WITH SHARP TOOLS AND FILLED AROUND WITH TOPSOIL. COMPLETELY
SATURATE THESE AREAS WITH WATER. ROOTS SHALL NOT BE LEFT EXPOSED FOR MORE THAN ONE 31 DAY. CONTRACTOR IS TO
PROTECT ALL EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN BY ERECTING TREE PROTECTION FENCE AT THE DRIP LINE. THIS WILL ENSURE NO
COMPACTION OF THE ROOT MASS. I

16. ALL PLANTING BEDS SHALL BE MULCHED WITH 4" LAYER OF DOUBLE SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH.

17. NEW PLANTING AREAS AND SOD SHALL BE ADEQUATELY IRRIGATED OR WATERED TO ESTABLISH THE PROPOSED PLANTS AND LAWN. I

18. PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF ANY CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY, THE PROPOSED LANDSCAPE AS SHOWN ON THE APPROVED LANDSCAPE |
PLAN MUST BE INSTALLED, INSPECTED AND APPROVED BY THE MUNICIPAL LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT. THE MUNICIPAL ENGINEER AND
LANDSCAPE  ARCHITECT SHALL TAKE INTO ACCOUNT SEASONAL CONSIDERATIONS IN THIS REGARD AS FOLLOWS. THE PLANTING OF
TREES, SHRUBS, VINES OR GROUND COVER AS REQUIRED BY OR ASSOCIATED WITH A SUBDIVISION OR SITE PLAN APPROVAL BY THE

PLANNING BOARD OR ZONING BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED DURING THE FOLLOWING PLANTING SEASONS:

TYPE DATES
PLANTS 3/15 10 12/15
LAWN 3/15 10 6/15

9/15 T0 12/1 T —
FURTHERMORE, THE FOLLOWING TREE VARIETIES SHALL NOT BE PLANTED DURING THE FALL PLANTING SEASON DUE TO THE HAZARDS I ’
ASSOCIATED WITH DIGGING THESE TREES IN THIS SEASON. I i

ACER RUBRUM POPULUS VARIETIES ! Ty
BETULA VARIETIES PRUNUS VARIETIES
CARPINUS VARIETIES PYRUS VARIETIES

CRATAEGUS VARIETIES QUERCUS VARIETIES

KOELREUTERIA SALIX_WEEPING VARIETIES — ‘ f

' VUK.

P CVS pharmacy

EXISTING BUILDING AREA
19,614 SF
91 PARKING SPACES

LIQUIDAMBAR STYRACIFLUA TILIA' TOMENTOSA
LIRIODENDRON_ TULIPIFERA ZELKOVA VARIETIES
PLATANUS ACERFOLIA

ANY PLANTINGS INSTALLED IN CONFLICT WITH THIS REQUIREMENT MUST RECEIVE THE WRITTEN APPROVAL BY THE MUNICIPAL ENGINEER
OR LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT, PRIOR TO PLANTING. FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH THESE REQUIREMENTS WILL REQUIRE THE REMOVAL OF
THE PLANTING IN QUESTION. THIS REQUIREMENT DOES NOT APPLY TO SEEDING OR SODDING OR PLANTINGS SPECIFICALLY FOR SOIL |
STABILIZATION PURPOSES. THE PLANTING ASSOCIATED WITH ANY LOT GIVEN A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY OUTSIDE THESE PERIODS I
SHALL BE PROVIDED DURING THE PREVIOUS OR NEXT APPROPRIATE SEASON. |
19. ALL DISTURBED AREAS TO BE TREATED WITH TOPSOIL SEED SOD STABILIZATION METHOD.

( www.dynamicec.com ]

DOUGLAS GRYSKO

b 1l

(METRIL
EI/NIEI@ DRVE DRIVE BY PASS
\ TEIRD \ T

(AKA. N.J.SH. ROUTE 71)
(52" ROW WIDTH PER TAX MAP)
(60° ROW WIDTH PER MR1)

PLANTING SPECIFICATIONS |

1. SCOPE OF WORK |

A THIS WORK SHALL CONSIST OF PERFORMING, CLEARING AND SOIL PREPARATION, FINISH GRADING, PLANTING AND DRAINAGE, |
%%UB% EACITL LABOR, MATERIALS, TOOLS, EQUIPMENT, AND ANY OTHER APPURTENANCES NECESSARY FOR THE COMPLETION OF

MATERIALS '

A. GENERAL - ALL MATERIALS SHALL MEET OR EXCEED SPECIFICATIONS AS OUTLINED IN THE STATE DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION Lg).O.T.% MANUAL OF ROADWAY AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION (LATEST EDITION) OR APPROVED EQUAL.

B. PLANTS — ALL PLANTS SHALL BE HEALTHY OR NORMAL GROWTH, WELL ROOTED, FREE FROM DISEASE AND INSECTS. @

C. TOPSOIL — LOAMY SILT, HAVING AN ORGANIC CONTENT NOT LESS THAN 5%, pH RANGE BETWEEN 4.5 — 7, BE FREE OF DEBRIS, BOROUGH .
ROCKS LARGER THAN TWO INCHES (2”), WOOD, ROOTS, VEGETABLE MATTER AND CLAY CLODS.

D. MULCH — FOUR (4”) INCHES DOUBLE SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH. STREETSCAPE [

3. FERTILIZER AND SOIL CONDITIONER — PLANTED AREAS PLANTINGS

A. ORGANIC FERTILIZER - SHALL BE PROCESSED SEWER SLUDGE WITH MINIMAL CONTENT OF 1% NITROGEN AND 2% PHOSPHORIC | _
ACID, EQUAL T0 "NITROHUMIS | (BY OTHERS) = S EFEG

B. ORGANIC FERTIIZER AND SOIL CONDITIONER - SHALL BE 'GRO- POWER' AND ORGANIC BASE MATERIALS COMPRISED OF
DECOMPOSED ANIMAL AND VEGETABLE MATTER AND COMPOSTED TO SUPPORT BACTERIAL CULTURES, CONTAINING NO POULTRY OR [
Rgm@N WASTE. GUARANTEED ANALYSIS (5-3-1): NITROGEN 5%. PHOSPHATE 3% POTASH 1%. 50% HUMUS AND 15% HUMIC !

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEE
NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 45896

TAYLOR AVENUE

JOSEPH G. JAWORSKI

N AT G

T .

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 36618
PENNSYLVANIA LICENSE No. 47943
NEW YORK LICENSE No. 075707
CONNECTICUT LICENSE No. 20811
MASSACHUSETTS LICENSE No. 40835
DELAWARE LICENSE No. 16354
TEXAS LICENSE No. 120486

4. GENERAL WORK PROCEDURES

A. LANDSCAPE WORK SHALL COMMENCE AS SOON AS THOSE PORTIONS OF THE SITE ARE AVAILABLE. CONTRACTOR TO UTILIZE
WORKMANLIKE STANDARDS IN' PERFORMING ALL LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION. THE SITE IS TO BE LEFT IN A CLEAN STATE AT THE
END OF EACH DAY'S WORK. ALL DEBRIS, MATERIALS, AND TOOLS SHALL BE PROPERLY STOCKPILED OR DISPOSED OF. ALL PAVED

WEE%LIJNRCI;ACES SHALL BE SWEPT CLEAN AT THE END OF EACH DAYS WORK.

A. BEFORE AND DURING PRELIMINARY GRADING AND FINISH GRADING, ALL WEEDS AND GRASSES SHALL BE DUG OUT BY THE ROOTS
6 TOPégl[l)_lh?(IBSPOSED OF AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

A. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A 4" THICK TOPSOIL LAYER IN ALL PLANTING AREAS. TOPSOIL SHOULD BE SPREAD OVER A PREPARED
SURFACE IN A UNIFORM_LAYER TO PRODUCE A 4" UNSETTLED THICKNESS. TOPSOIL PRESENT AT THE SITE, IF ANY, MAY BE
USED TO SUPPLEMENT TOTAL AMOUNT REQUIRED. CONTRACTOR TO FURNISH AN ANALYSIS OF ON-SITE TOPSOIL UTILIZED IN' ALL

; SOILPL(IDABHI[')QI%O/NIQI%S’ ADJUST pH AND NUTRIENT LEVELS AS REQUIRED TO ENSURE AN ACCEPTABLE GROWING MEDIUM.

A. CULTIVATE ALL AREAS TO BE PLANTED TO A DEPTH OF 6”. ALL DEBRIS EXPOSED FROM EXCAVATION AND CULTIVATION SHALL
BE DISPOSED OF AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. SPREAD EVENLY IN ALL PLANTING AREAS AND TILL (2 DIRECTIONS) INTO TOP
4" WITH THE FOLLOWING PER 1,000 SQ. FT.:

20 POUNDS 'GRO-POWER’
100 POUNDS AGRICULTURAL GYPSUM
20 POUNDS NITROFORM (COURSE) 38-0-0 BLUE CHIP

SOIL MODIFICATIONS:

A. THOROUGHLY TILL ORGANIC MATTER INTO THE TOP 6 TO 12 IN. OF MQST PLANTING SOILS_TO IMPROVE THE SOIL'S ABILITY T0
RETAN WATER AND NUTRIENTS. USE COMPOSTED BARK, RECYCLED YARD WASTE OR PEAT MOSS. ALL PRODUCTS SHOULD BE
%OMIEOI-?II}EIDERTOT HA/i\d [;AE'?K COLOR AND BE FREE OF PIECES WITH IDENTIFIABLE LEAF OR WOOD STRUCTURE. AVOID MATERIAL WITH

p 5.

B. MODIFY HEAWY CLAY OR SILT (MORE THAN 40% CLAY OR SILT) BY ADDING COMPOSTED PINE BARK (UP TO 30% BY VOLUMEF)
AND/OR GYPSUM. COARSE SAND MAY BE USED IF ENOUGH IS ADDED TO BRING THE SAND CONTENT TO MORE THAN 60% O
E)II-?IEINI-\%TEALLINIE)EQJ IMPROVE DRAINAGE IN HEAVY SOILS BY PLANTING ON RAISED MOUNDS OR BEDS AND INCLUDING SUBSURFACE

C. MODIFY EXTREMELY SANDY SOILS (MORE THAN 85% SAND) BY ADDING ORGANIC MATTER AND/OR DRY, SHREDDED CLAY LOAM UP

5 PLAI\E?IN%O% OF THE TOTAL MIX.

POSITION TREES AND SHRUBS AT THEIR INTENDED LOCATIONS AS PER THE PLANS AND SECURE THE APPROVAL OF THE LANDSCAPE

ARCHITECT BEFORE EXCAVATING PITS, MAKING NECESSARY ADJUSTMENTS AS DIRECTED.

A. PLANTING_PITS SHALL BE DUG WITH LEVEL BOTTOMS, WTH THE WIDTH TWICE THE DIAMETER OF ROOT BALL. THE ROOT BALL
SHALL REST ON UNDISTURBED GRADE. EACH PLANT PIT SHALL BE BACK FILLED WITH THE FOLLOWING PREPARED SOIL MIXED

THOROUGHLY:
1 PART PEAT MOSS BY VOLUME
1 PART COW MANURE BY VOLUME
3 PARTS TOPSOIL BY VOLUME
21 GRAM 'AGRIFORM' PLANTING TABLETS AS FOLLOWS:
2 TABLETS PER 1 GAL. PLANT
5 TABLETS PER 5 GAL. PLANT
4 TABLETS PER 15 GAL. PLANT
LARGER PLANTS (2) TWO TABLETS PER 1/2" DIAM. OF TRUNK CALIPER
B. PREPARED SOIL SHALL BE TAMPED FIRMLY AT BOTTOM OF PIT. FILL PREPARED SOIL AROUND BALL OF PLANT 1/2 WAY, AND
INSERT PLANT TABLETS. COMPLETE BACK FILL AND WATER THOROUGHLY.
C. ALL PLANTS SHALL BE SET SO THAT, THEY BEAR THE SAME RELATION TO THE REQUIRED GRADE AS THEY BORE TO THE
NATURAL GRADE BEFORE BEING TRANSPLANTED.
D. PREPARE RAISED EARTH BASIN AS WIDE AS PLANTING HOLE OF EACH TREE.
E. WATER IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING. WATER SHALL BE APPLIED TO EACH TREE AND SHRUB IN SUCH MANNER AS NOT TO
DISTURB BACK FILL AND TO THE EXTENT THAT ALL MATERIALS IN THE PLANTING HOLE ARE THOROUGHLY SATURATED.
F. PRUNE ALL PROPOSED TREES DIRECTLY ADJACENT TO WALKWAYS TO A MIN. OF 7° BRANCHING HEIGHT.

9. GROUND COVER
A
B
C
D

+
+
B
DRIWVIE + ++
-l DECORATIVE TERU ¥
& - - 1-2" STONE

o S 12 HSD 6 ICH—L < | \ DEVELOPER:

MANASQUAN HOLDINGS, LLC
975 US. HIGHWAY 22 WEST
NORTH PLAINFIELD, NJ 07060
TELE: (908) 755-2401

(ME=]RIJL
EINEIE]

\ PROJECT CONTACT: MAX GAGNERON

\ Rev. |Date Comments By

File: P:\DECPC PROJECTS\0863 Levin Management Corp\99—009 Manasquan\Dwg\Site Plans\D086399009SL0.dwg, ———> 08 LANDSCAPING PLAN

Plotted: 05/16/22 — 4:23 PM, By: kheege

- ALL CROUND GOVER AREAS SHALL RECENE A 1 /4 LAYER OF HUMUS RAKED INTO THE TOP 1” OF PREPARED SOIL PRIOR TO LANDSCAPE SCHEDULE [SCALE: g}')) 17=20 ]
. SPACING AND VARIETY OF GROUND COVER SHALL BE AS SHOWN ON DRAWINGS. e e e, e KEY TY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAVE SIzE REMARKS
 MMEDIATELY AFTER PLANTING GROUND COVER, CONTRACTOR SHALL THOROUGHLY WATER GROUND COVER. . N E = = = DRAWN BY: o
" ALL GROUND COVER AREAS SHALL BE TREATED WITH A PRE-ENERGENT BEFORE FINAL LANDSCAPE INSPECTION. GROUND COVER 7 - . , % e SHADE. TREE(S
ABEAS, SHALL BE WEEDED PROR 10 APPLYNG. PRE-EMERGENT. PRE-EMERGENT 10 BE APPLED S PER. WANUFACTURER'S / — s e , JCER RUBEU "OCTOBER. GLORY OCTOBER GLORY RED WAPLE 2 127 oL - —
0.NSH GRADNG R L T e ey T T T T T T T T T ey - [ ‘ MP ]
b L1 M DB I O ST UG LR (8% e o STRETSteL e S
" SURFACE, UNLESS OTHERWSE DIRECTED BY LADSCAPE ARCHTECT. SOLL AREAS ADJACENT 10'THE. BUILDNGS SHALL"SLoPE PLANTINGS « 4 CERCIS CANADENSIS EASTERN REDBUD 22 1/7 AL B8 [CHECKED BY.: DG ]
C. AL PLANTING AREAS SHALL BE GRADED AND MAINTANED TO ALLOW FREE FLOW OF SURFACE WATER. (BY OTHERS) EVERGREEN SHRUB(S
11, GUARANTEE BMWG 24 BUXUS MICROPHYLLA "WINTER GEM' WINTER GEM BOXWOOD 30-36" B+B DATE:
A. CONTRACTOR SHALL GUARANTEE ALL PLANTS FOR A PERIOD OF ONE (1) YEAR FROM ACCEPTANCE OF JOB. OWNER TO SECURE BS 23 BUXUS SEMPERVIRENS AMERICAN BOXHOOD 30-36" B45 05/09/2022
BB oM L EREENE o e R EE A2Rh o ALt e RGN B ek 6 ICH % ILEX CRENATA HELLER" HELLERI JAPANESE HOLLY 15-18" #3 oN
g Pl MAIN STREET . T* omvrsoons )
"AUPON_ THE_ COMPLETION OF ALL PLANTING WORK AND BEFORE FINAL ACCEPTANCE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL DECIOUOUS SHRUB(S
MATERIAL, EQUIPNENT, AND DEBRIS RESULTNG FROM HIS WORK. ALL PAVED AREAS SHALL BE BROOM CLEANED AND THE SITE (VARIABLE ROW WIDTH PER TAX MAP) . TITLE:
s S o ol W B 10 I O e e R L rramne aw o |
" RESTORE PLANTING SAUCERS. TIGHTEN AND REPAR STAKE AND GUY SUPPORTS AND RESET TREES AND SHRUBS T0 PROPER - S _ N SBAW 10 SPIRAEA X BUNALDA ANTHONY WATERER ANTHONY WATERER SPIREA 18-24 #3 o LA N D S CA P I N G
GRADES OR VERTICAL POSITION AS'REQUIRED. RESTORE OR REPLACE DAVAGED WRAPPINGS. SPRAY WITH HERBICIDE AS REQUIRED __—— VPT 11 VIBURNUM. PLICATUM TOMENTOSUM DOUBLEFILE. VIBURNUM 34 B+B
T0 KEEP TREES AND SHRUBS FREE OF INSECTS AND DISEASE. > P00 TR TR OB PRt | _—— %
C. MANTAIN LAWNS BY WATERING, FERTLIZING, WEEDING, MOWNG, TRIMMING, AND OTHER OPERATIONS SUCH AS ROLLNG, 368 PLAN
REGRADING AND REPLANTING AS REQUIRED TO' ESTABLISH A SMOOTH, ACCEPTABLE LAWN, FREE OF ERODED OR BARE AREAS. / GROUND COVER
13. MAINTENANCE. (ALTERNATE  BID) COST PER MONTH AFTER INITIAL 90-DAY MAINTENANCE PERIOD. / e CUONYHLS. FORTUNE! "EVERALD. GAETY EVERALD. GAETY ELONTALS g b o
A - SHEET No:
PERENNIAL(S
ONFR 83 ECHINACEA PURPUREA CONEFLOWER 1 GAL CONTANER
SEE SHEET 14 OF 16 FOR LANDSCAPING PLAN DETAILS HSD 4 HEMEROCALLIS 'STELLA D'ORO’ STELLA D'ORO DAYLLY 2 GAL CONTANER
GRAPHIC SCALE LM 286 LRIOPE MUSCAR 'BIG BLUE' BIG BLUE LILYTURF P, CONTAINER o 16
) RAM 44 ROSA "ALBA MEIDILAND WHITE MEIDLAND ROSE 1 GAL CONTANER
2 0 10 20 40 80 _
ORNAMENTAL GRASS(ES THIS PLAN [S FOR APPROVAL PROCESS ORNLY
PA % PENNISETUM ALOPECUROIDES FOUNTAIN GRASS 2 GAL CONTANER 3 SOLS
: NOTE: IF ANY DISCREPANCIES OCCUR BETWEEN AMOUNTS SHOWN IN THE PLAN AND THE PLANT LIST, THE PLAN SHALL DICTATE.
1 NCH = 20 FT. X 5 ]

76




File: P:\DECPC PROJECTS\0863 Levin Management Corp\99—009 Manasquan\Dwg\Site Plans\D086399009SI0.dwg, ———> 09 LIGHTING PLAN

Plotted: 05/16/22 — 4:24 PM, By: kheege

Item 1.

1. THIS LIGHTING PLAN ILLUSTRATES ILLUMINATION LEVELS CALCULATED FROM LABORATORY DATA TAKEN UNDER CONTROLLED CONDITIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH
ILLUMINATING ENGINEERING SOCIETY OF NORTH AMERICA (IESNA) APPROVED METHODS. ACTUAL SITE ILLUMINATION LEVELS AND PERFORMANCE OF LUMINARIES MAY VARY
DUE TO VARIATIONS IN WEATHER, ELECTRICAL VOLTAGE, TOLERANCE IN LAMPS, AND OTHER RELATED VARIABLE FIELD CONDITIONS.

2. ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS LIGHTING LEVELS ARE REPRESENTATIVE OF AN APPROXIMATION UTILIZING LABORATORY DATA FOR SIMILAR FIXTURES AND/OR ACTUAL FIELD

MEASUREMENTS TAKEN WITH A LIGHT METER. DUE TO FACTORS SUCH AS FIXTURE MAINTENANCE, EQUIPMENT TOLERANCES, WEATHER CONDITIONS, ETC., ACTUAL LIGHTING
19,614 S.F. BUILDING CONVERSION

LEVELS MAY DIFFER AND THE LIGHTING LEVELS DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN SHOULD BE CONSIDERED AS APPROXIMATE. I

3. CONDUITS SHALL BE INSTALLED A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET BEHIND GUIDERAIL POSTS. I
[

4. ALL WIRING METHODS AND EQUIPMENT CONSTRUCTION SHALL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE. ‘

5. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL PLANS FOR SITE LIGHTING DIAGRAM.

6. LIGHTING DESIGN GUIDELINES . . . . . . . v . " . . .
A STREET LIGHTING AND PARKING AREA LIGHTING SHALL MEET THE MINIMUM STANDARDS SET FORTH BELOW AND SHALL BE DESIGNED TO COMPLEMENT THE 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 00 e 00 00 STORE NUMBER.
DESIGN AESTHETIC ESTABLISHED BY THE DECORATIVE LIGHTING ALONG MAN STREET. (§ 33-6.A.1) _ _ 1 Tsi=1]
B. ALL LIGHTING SHALL BE DESIGNED IN A MANNER THAT CONFORMS TO THE STYLE AND ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN OF ADJACENT STRUCTURES AND USES. WHEREVER - N.J.S.H. ROUTE 71 & MAIN STREET
POSSIBLE, THE LIGHTING SHALL BE SIMILAR AND CONFORMING. (§ 33-6.A.2) 0o ‘@ Do, Qo o Dp o 09 00 00 00 bo’ - 00% bo 7 g5 - , BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY
C. ALL OUTDOOR LIGHTING SHALL BE SHOWN ON THE SITE PLAN IN SUFFICIENT DETAIL TO ALLOW A DETERMINATION OF ITS EFFECT AT THE PROPERTY LINE AND > @ APPROX. LIMIT OF 1.0 FC QUAN, ’
ON NEARBY STREETS, DRIVEWAYS, RESIDENCES, AND OVERHEAD SKY GLOW. (§ 33-6.A.3) ISOLUX LINE (TYP.) PROJECT TYPE: AS IS
D. LIGHTING SHALL BE SHIELDED AND DIRECTED DOWN ONTO THE SITE SO AS NOT TO SHINE OR GLARE ONTO ADJACENT PROPERTY OR STREETS. LIGHTING SHALL . - . . . DEAL TYPE: FF-EX BLDG LEASE
NOT SHINE DIRECTLY OR REFLECT INTO WINDOWS OR SHINE ONTO STREETS AND DRIVEWAYS TO INTERFERE WITH DRIVER VISION. (§ 33-6.A4) 0.0 00\ f00 0.0 0.0 &
E. LIGHTS THAT HAVE A YELLOW, RED, GREEN, OR BLUE BEAM AND/OR THAT ROTATE, PULSATE, OR OPERATE INTERMITTENTLY ARE PROHIBITED. (§ 33-6.A.5) APPROX. LIMIT OF 0.5 FC CS PRO JECT NUMBER' 1075 42
F. THE INTENSITY, SHIELDING, DIRECTION, REFLECTION, AND SIMILAR CHARACTERISTICS OF LIGHTING SHALL BE SUBJECT TO SITE PLAN APPROVAL. (§ 33-6.A6) X ISOLUX LINE (TYP.) X .
00 : : : 0.0
7. LIGHTING REQUIREMENTS
A THE MAXIMUM HEIGHT OF LIGHTS SHALL BE 15 FEET MEASURED FROM THE SURROUNDING GRADE. (§ 33-6.8.1) (WAMER REQUESTED) APPROX. LIMIT OF 0.1 FC
B. PEDESTRAN AND PARKING AREAS SHALL HAVE A MINMUM OF ONE-HALF (0.5) FOOT-CANDLE AND A NAXIMUM OF FIVE (5) FOOT-CANDLES, WITH THE OVERALL = ISOLUX LINE (TYP.) DYN AMI‘
SITE AVERAGE NOT BEING LESS THAN ONE-HALF (0.5) FOOT—-CANDLES. (§ 33-6.8.2) < - '
C. DRVE-THROUGH AREAS AND OTHER SIMILAR AREAS WHERE MONEY IS EXCHANGED MAY HAVE A LIMITED FOOTPRINT WHERE LIGHTING LEVELS MAY EXCEED THE ENGINEERING
MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE VALUES BUT SHALL NOT EXCEED TEN (10) FOOT-CANDLES UNLESS REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS SPECIFY OTHERWISE. (§ 33-6.8.3) .
(WAVER REQUESTED) 00 LAND DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING e PERMITTING
D. LIGHTING AT THE PROPERTY BOUNDARY SHALL NOT EXCEED ZERO (0) FOOT-CANDLE, EXCEPT THOSE AREAS ADJACENT TO A PUBLIC STREET WHERE PUBLIC GEOTECHNICAL o ENVIRONMENTAL
STREETLIGHTS PROVIDE ILLUMINATION. (§ 33-6.8.4) TRAFFIC o SURVEY o PLANNING & ZONING
E. METAL-HALIDE (OR COMPARABLE LIGHT QUALITY) AND LED LAMPS ARE SUGGESTED FOR THEIR EFFICIENCY AND LIGHT QUALITY. MERCURY VAPOR AND Yo )
HIGH-PRESSURE SODIUM LIGHTING SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED. (§ 33-6.8.5) e 40 Main Street, 3rd Floor
F. THE MAXIMUM COLOR TEMPERATURE OF ALL LIGHT FIXTURES SHALL BE 3,000K. (§ 33-6.8.6) (WAVER REQUESTED) — Toms River. NJ 08753
1
0.0 T. 732.687.0000 | F: 732.974.3521
Offices conveniently located at:
Lake Como, New Jersey o T:732.974.0198
4 Chester, New Jersey e T:908.879.9229
0.0 Newark, New Jersey o T:973.755.7200
I Toms River, New Jersey e T:732.687.0000
| P CVS pharmacy e BEZ
| +00 Beih\eh:"m, PTennsyIva:.k;;;512(:65;8.4400
' EXISTING BUILDING AREA W
19,61 4 SF Austin, Texas e T: 512.646.2646
. 91 PARKING SPACES Delray Beach, Florida e T: 561.921.8570
00
g ( www.dynamicec.com ]
—00
D A
-— E
o Hoz= DOUGLAS GRYSKO
| B
= 5 =ops
oo A
oz Ll
<=4
== == =
=08
Qfd == =
O=< § = .
S b T | A gmuﬁar 27
: >“ = /' PROFESSIONAL ENGINEE
| g ho *0 /Il/ G /7%‘&— —*27 *.9 37 NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 45896
/ | c-1] . o
——e— | ! MH: 11| - OJMH: 11| > O \
0.1 ar bz 2.1 53 53 14 S TT54 L T40 0 164 < 165 0.1, )
: I = B — N : O . : §
: s B \ .
] a4 N 4 [N S : y‘/ CJ1
0.1 d/ B7 g %5 53 @/ 0o,
/ \
' = —T=T— v
| |I 2 5\\\ \
' 0.1 &/ 90 36 37 %2 . . . . 0.8 79 i 1 7.9 78 78 BV \ | 04 [0 00 o
l 2
l 111 e ‘ PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
. o + + . + S g = Y 4 NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 36618
D1 ol 25‘ 52‘ 55‘ 94‘ g L . . /] %1 Y6 ?EKE%KE@%§§§{%é§§f
| TG " WSS, K, sose
N N ! N . N N . . N N N ?E’:DQ@ N \ TEXAS LICENSE No. o1‘20486
D1 0 . . . . . ] . : . 0.1 \
DEVELOPER:
+ + \ +
00 D1 N 0.1 MANASQUAN HOLDINGS, LLC
975 U.S. HIGHWAY 22 WEST
NORTH PLAINFIELD, NJ 07060
0 01 0 TELE: (908) 755-2401
PROJECT CONTACT: MAX GAGNERON
0.0 0.0 0.0
s
Rev. |Date Comments By
\ 0.0 0.0 0.0
AN
. ho 0.0
STREETSCAPE
LIGHTING |
BY OTHERS o
\
+ + \ +
0.0 0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0 0.0
+ + + \
0.0 0.0 0.0 \
/ \
/
/
’i + + + + + +
0.0 0.0 02 /01 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
/ [SCALE: H) 17=20 ]
- - - - V)
0.0 0.0 o 01 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 :
:. [DRAWN BY: KM J
| 1
-——_=__ S e i ~— F= = STREETSCAPE [ ! -
Y . & D . . D D . . 0 0 . . . 01 TR ekt e By B D . X NG A TN -tk 7 el 77 6/ | LIGHTING b b0 ho b0 o o ho [Mﬂwa)m‘ MP J
—————————————————— . - ) /
b BY OTHERS |/
! [CHECKED BY: 0G ]
+ + ! + + + + + + +
LIGHTING LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE 95 w4 ho he a0 ho w0 o
1
SYMBOL QUANTITY LABEL WATTAGE MOUNTING HEIGHT ARRANGEMENT LIGHT LOSS FACTOR MANUFACTURER IES FILE | [DATE: 05,/09,/2022 ]
1
&0 1 A1 B8 150 2 BACK-BACK 1000 BEACON PRODUCTS VPL-BAL-135-4K7 -4 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 01 02 0.4 0.5 05 0.5 03 02 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 08 o
B 1 A-1 90 130 2 2@ 90 1,000 BEACON PRODUCTS VP—L-64L—135-4KT—4 M AIN épTRQEE'fp [ ' 0863-99-009 ]
2 2 A-1 TR 130 20 3090 1.000 BEACON PRODUCTS VP—L—64L—135-4K7~4 / (VARIABLE ROW WIDTH PER TAX MAP) —
go 7 SH-1 135 20 SINGLE 0.903 BEACON PRODUCTS VP—L—64L—135-4K7—4W-BC o
= 5 WP—1 39 15 SINGLE 0.850 LITHONIA LIGHTING DSXW1 LED 10C 1000 40K TFTM MVOLT / = - - - LI G H T I N G P L A N
(m] 13 -1 43 VARIES SINGLE 0.903 SPECTRUM LIGHTING SGVBLEDGV-55L - 35K~E1—AR87106V-XB-SG == -
GRAPHIC SCALE SHEET Mo
1SO CURVES ARE MAINTAINED AND SHOWN AT 1.0, 0.5 AND 0.1 FC. 0:
(FM) = FLUSH MOUNT FOUNDATION  (PED) — PEDESTAL FOUNDATION -20 0 10 20 40 80
THE CALCULATIONS SHOWN WERE MADE UTILIZING ACCEPTED PROCEDURES OF THE ILLUMINATING ENGINEERING SOCIETY OF NORTH AMERICA. VARIATIONS IN LAMP OUTPUT, BALLAST OUTPUT, LINE VOLTAGE, DIRT DEPRECIATION, AND EE;!;—
OTHER FACTORS MAY AFFECT ACTUAL RESULTS. UNLESS OTHERWISE STATED, ALL RESULTS ARE MAINTAINED VALUES, UTILIZING ACCEPTED LIGHT LOSS FACTORS (LLF).
( IN FEET ) oF 16
STATISTICAL AREA SUMMARY 1 INCH =20 FT. COMMENTS:
LABEL AVERAGE MAXIMUM MINIMUM AVG./MIN. MAX. /MIN. THIS PLAN EOR APPROVAL PROCESS ONLY
MAY NOT USED FOR CONSTRUGTION
PAVEMENT 370 18.1 05 740 36.20 SEE SHEET 14 OF 16 FOR LIGHTING PLAN DETAILS

=X 0 )

7




Item 1.

File: P:\DECPC PROJECTS\0863 Levin Management Corp\99-009 Manasquan\Dwg\Site Plans\D086399009SE0.dwg, ———> 10 SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN

Plotted: 05/16/22 — 4:24 PM, By: kheege

Axle Fnd, \
T 1P, Find. ST - -
| |
| |
| |
|
' - \ pharmacy
| I \
| |
| ‘ \
o | . | PROP. HAYBALE | 0
o i PROP. HAYBALE |, . SEDIMENT BARRIER[: N\ B 19,614 S.F. BUILDING CONVERSION
o . SEDIMENT BARRIER ’
5 M F. & DORIS J. TRUEX _ ° s oE— .
L e | |/ % o =d. 4459, PC. 484 S42° 10" 00°E 1 2245 OR1) JLA vl T 1392\ STORE NUMBER:
< ‘ e — NUIG:__13.42 LP. Fnd.
| S S — &= em - e { e OHE
- . N.J.S.H. ROUTE 71 & MAIN STREET
f% ! i‘ o i Q 4 © Ay oo BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY
Cowl | ——1 } .
T 1583||.| ; s i \ TC: 13.42 \ PROJECT TYPE: AS IS
| | G: 13.33 : ‘ “ “ “ A G.‘].4.0.0 0:13.50 \ G: 1330 }“\ ml- "PE: FF-EX m LEASE
’LI“ [} &
o i % R\ \ CS PROJECT NUMBER:107542
| \ =
\ ! N E
| N -
T 1382 ||| | | ‘- \
I R E 5N NG 1150 \X s . DYNAMIC
g ” . \ - 2 ENGINEERING
~ | 6:13.30 &
~ » TC14.30_ || 13. \
% o 14 . » LAND DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING o PERMITTING
U SN . 1 Story Build,
' ! ‘\L G180 | 059 e 1C:14.60 GEOTECHNICAL o ENVIRONMENTAL
: ! o] 1 T - 6:14.10 TRAFFIC o SURVEY o PLANNING & ZONING
B oHE gkr : G:13.11 Té)L(O(L)(}zT 91)2 (T;C 11%?5 40 Main Sireel', 3rd Floor
— |PrOP. "B’ INLET #10 B % — i
P i Ly N/F MANASQUAN HOLDINGS, LLC P Toms River, NJ 08753
GRT: 1261 BN s - . DB. 9253, PG. 3128 T. ?32.687.0000.| F: 732.974.3521
e : 90,003 SF, 2.066 AC. TC: 13.70 Offices convenienfly located ol
f— S o | G: 1320 Chester, h’lewJersey- T:9.08.8.79.9‘229
[a' ‘ Newark, New Jersey e T:973.755.7200
= | | | T T Toms River, NewJersZ o T: 732.687.0000
| | - ‘ ‘ Newtown, I;ennsyvoni\; o T:267.685.0271
| | > ‘\ I “ @@w% phafma@y - Philadelphia, Penns‘ylvanfc oT:2|5.25:?.48;8
| | % N “ “ || - TC'14 40 | ) il X . o |l __ — L\JT Bethlehem, Pennsylvania e T: 610.598.4400
e b G:13.0 | EXSTING BULDING AREA = |- a st
“ ‘ ‘ z S | | 4 91 P1A%k6”1‘é %EACES * Austin, Texas e T: 512.646.2646
(G Delray Beach, Florida e T: 561.921.8570
G 1291 1 I i ‘ f . 21440 EXISTING &\
: . 2
YT N | ‘\ ’ N FF.=14.65 1C: 15.10 2 ( www.dynamicec.com ]
= R e I Ry G:_14.60
| | %:\% z | ! | \<FLUSH FLUSH g P
L ~ T N G:14.40
L >.§E ;J gl 6:13.00 6:13.90 [ o= / DOUGLAS GRYSKO
S & = Z E—— i %
= EL 2
LT o Ivs) | S BN 1 %
B = , NiRNA 7 )
=== 5 e & i — PR a
O=<=2 =10 | | I TC: 15.01 N\
A== 5 | ‘ LA 18 G: 1451 i\ WA EE
| | ::;% < | \‘ ‘U oHE ~ B (FLUSH)
| | 2 Hees \ O | PROFESSIONAL ENGINEE
Q: s . \ Subject to Restrictions A
' : ! ‘ ‘ ’ ] R i o Per DB 3698, PG 776 S \\"4: NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 45896
- v gorrmn\[ | | ! : —— — , g 2\  [DEP. CURB | \2%
- N Lt Lo, U o . st = ~ - ik TC: 13.20 ;%%
o — 0;% F — ﬁ . SA : “ : . b a NN oe N mﬁ G:_13.08 / \ % = JOSEPH G JAWORSK'
i & =, . iy Sy . I T - R - Bt S . o . G: L & o
() | ! ” H o S "4 ne = B ; 4 T 5T e F = | \ '
PROP. 'B" INLET #6| ||| &« I T SN 5 e S EHR e ug TC: 14.40 ‘ / 3
ST D T ﬁ can S VA P Ta T S S S S G:13.90 S \ Sak & DEP. CURB ®
| | GRT: _ 12.61 e 6:13.15 | [TC-14.40 - ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ PK. Nail Set : TC: 13.19 \
| | it 3 0113'90 TC:14.50 L 1360 \ R G 1307
L [ 2t G:14:25 1C:14.50 (WA 88) Cap Set—] \
16 207l | - Sozeeces § = Q - \
o 1255 ol TC:13.82 EF ] & L | | L’ —_— TC: 1358 \ PROFESSIONAL ENCINEER
: : =S (:13.32 R ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ 1C:14.00 G:> 13.08 \ PENNSYLVANIA LICENSE No. 47943
A _ 6:1350 | Sted ) T . ST Ueglet e 208
PROP. HAYBALE | | W10 . P TC1435 - e ot
SEDIME-NT BARRIER| ‘“/% \ — 1389 o 6:19.85 61.94’ (DR1) PROP. STABILIZED
Wiy == TC:14.20 x ol
| | B ~— c1370! [ ||, CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE DEVELOPER:
Il owh | = ; = 0 A
DEP. CURB) | | /7 | TC13.50 nggg - PROP. STOCKPILE LOCATION MANASQUAN HOLDINGS, LLC
TC: 12.47 Rl | | :13.00 3. / 975 U.S. HIGHWAY 22 WEST
G 12.35] [ f| 3 35 TAX LOT 14 & NORTH PLAINFIELD, NJ 07060
o ' N/F SCHECHTER 711 TELE: (908) 755-2401
o V IE \ MANASQUAN LLC /
S S 73 DB. 9114, PG. 8247 PROJECT CONTACT: MAX GAGNERON
—_ | ‘ © -
=) | | ,‘::s
T — o ‘30% L | \ ‘ f SR e // 1 Story Building \\ e TSy =
UP No /p“‘ \ “ \\ I e e 1 \
\ z /|8 \ TC:13.30 — | \\erTe - B -
AT | . gl e C:12.89
2. SR 6:12.80 T 6:12.39
b J S f
- | 1‘ | . I B o
o
\% = | |IE “ \ TC:13.16 .
il o |l G:12.66 D o ] \
X R l TC12.80 TC13.00 £z \
N woor —lg | \—n 12. 13. 5 &
I\ C:12 12 e =
NG b G:12.00 PROP. INLET -> G:1195 1766 o o
“ I 6:12.16 D _—
1= — SF FILTER (TYP
e N 0 v/t~ L\ - R ke d % A ] ] - . PROP. SILT FENCE| [ 120 A PROP. HAYBALE
\ N hp 12 \
Tele. Manhole ‘/\\ \ ‘ (T§C11221(252 1C:12.15 ‘ f SEDIMENT BARRIER \\
MIDOT Vault + \\@ 3 | ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ - ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ : ﬁ / | | | | | G:1 1‘.65 T
| g — : SE SF - oF ——2 SE SE : — K G:11.81] 1C:12.58
& Cop. P AT X % G:11.88 Cop Found [SCALE: ) 17=20 ]
‘ " ‘\‘ \\\&?’\NJDO W/ AISK S€ < < o o o (V)
AN NG E 12
‘ N 257
L=27.60_- | | 3 \%\ 7 B A EaNE |  DFa oY KJH ]
R=20.00’ ‘\ ‘\ - —— \ ) &:-;-;-;: ,/ g e I L
= ook Te ‘B Inlet Ngg 13 27 \ 7 Lo . m— FYFW -lSAME_(T;P-)A-i [DESIGNED BY: MP J
- | | 3 18’ PROP. B’ INLET #7 T : : : .
LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE = 70,633 SF. ( 1.622 Ac.) % . (0R1) . 12.90 Tt a w/ Solar Panel 232.91" (ORY) et DEP. CURB
@ \ . . & Evacuation Alarm . PROP. 'B” INLET" #9 1C: 11.74 [CHECKED BY: DG ]
| GRT: _11.70 / . G:_11.62
I & C: 1220 5 CURD
e P GRT:_11.70 DiP. (R DEP. CURB DEP. CURB e 05,/09,/2022 ]
| S L HTC: 11.65 H1C: 11.72
| / G:11.50 .
I G:_11.53 G:_11.60
w | « JOB No:
T o MAIN STREET [ 0863-99-009 ]
EROSION CONTROL LEGEND Manhole—_| % . / (VARIABLE ROW WIDTH PER TAX MAP) TITLE:
o — e w— PROP. LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE LINE \\@ U,;/No D /Q B G N -5 1 A - < /A SOIL EROSION AND
SF SF SF? PROP. SILT FENCE LINE ‘ w/ Light /////////
—TF F F PROP. TREE PROTECTION FENCE LINE — — o ore o —— — Ot oY= — O — — O o ——%5 - SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN
e Tive B’ Inlet “
] PROP. INLET FILTER GRAPHIC SCALE SHEET No:
RS -20 0 10 20 40 80
16
(IN FEET) OF
TINCH =20 FT. COMMENTS:
w/ Light TS FOR APPROVAL ONLY
MAY MOT FOR CONSTRUGTION
SEE SHEET 11 OF 16 FOR SOIL EROSION PLAN NOTES & DETAILS
[ Rev. # 0 ]

78




Item 1.

a
SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION:
FREEHOLD SOIL CONSERVATION DISTRICT NOTES e "o
PHASE 1: INSTALL STONE ANTI-TRACKING PAD AND OTHER SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL / - WOOD OR METAL FENCE POSTS SPACED 8-0" 0.C. Eﬁé‘gagﬂNEAgggNmNG
1. THE FREEHOLD SOIL CONSERVATION DISTRICT SHALL BE NOTIFIED FORTY-EIGHT (48) HOURS IN ADVANCE OF ANY SOIL DISTURBING ACTMITY. M%?ggﬁgN Ihg(éhtéméc DOWN SLOPE PERIMETER HAYBALES, SILT FENCING AND TREE AREA OF  FABRIC SECURED TO POST WITH METAL FASTENERS AND SR
2. ALL SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES ARE TO BE INSTALLED PROR TO SOIL DISTURBANCE, OR IN THER PROPER SEQUENCE, AND MANTAINED UNTIL PHASE 2 CLEAR AND ROUGH GRADE FOR NEW BULDING STTE AND OTHER STRUCTURES REQUIRING DISTURBANCE REINFORCENENT BETWEEN FASTENER AND FABRIC _ .
PERMANENT PROTECTION IS ESTABLISHED. EXCAVATION. 2-0" MIN.
3. ANY CHANGES TO THE CERTIFIED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLANS WILL REQURE THE SUBMISSION OF REVISED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLANS TO  PHASE 3: EXCAVATION, CONSTRUCTION, AND STABILIZATION OF DETENTION BASIN(S), EXCAVATE AND FLow SLT N DRAWSTRING RUNNING THROUGH
THE DISTRICT FOR RE—CERTIFICATION. THE REVISED PLANS MUST MEET ALL CURRENT STATE SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL STANDARDS. INSTALL UNDERGROUND PIPING AND DRAINAGE STRUCTURES. == FABRIC ALONG TOP OF FENCE.
PHASE 4: EXCAVATE FOR BUILDING FOUNDATION. R _
4. NJSA 424-39 ET. SEQ. REQURES THAT NO CERTIFICATES OF OCCUPANCY BE ISSUED BEFORE THE DISTRICT DETERMINES THAT A PROJECT OR PORTION THEREOF IS IN FULL  ppack & COUPLETE BULDING CONSTRUCTION. ; VANTAN STOcK PILE & RR M
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CERTIFIED PLAN AND STANDARDS FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL IN NEW JERSEY AND A REPORT OF COMPLIANCE HAS BEEN ISSUED. UPON PHASE 6: EXCAVATE AND INSTALL ON-SITE IMPROVEMENTS INCLUDING CURBING, UNDERGROUND SURFACE IN . EXISTING
WRITTEN REQUEST FROM THE APPLICANT, THE DISTRICT MAY ISSUE A REPORT OF COMPLIANCE WITH CONDITIONS ON A LOT-BY-LOT OR SECTION-BY-SECTION BASIS, PROVIDED PIPING, AND DRAINAGE. STRUCTURES. ACCORDANCE. WITH ; UNDISTURBED GROUND HRRRRREIAHHAX
THAT THE PROJECT OR PORTION THEREOF IS IN SATISFACTORY COMPLIANCE WITH THE SEQUENCE OF DEVELOPMENT AND TEMPORARY MEASURES FOR SOIL EROSION AND PHASE 7: FINAL GRADING ON SITE. ' (MAX_ SIDE TEMPORARY 6 ,\.,DIG 6" WIDE AND 6" DEEP
SEDIMENT CONTROL HAVE BEEN IMPLEMENTED, INCLUDING PROVISIONS FOR STABILIZATION AND SITE WORK. PHASE 8 INSTALL PAVING, CONCRETE, AND FINAL VEGETATION INCLUDING SEEDING AND SLOPE TYP.) STABILIZATION NOTES 2-0" TRENCH, BURY BOTTOM 1'-0 OF 19 ,614 S.F. BUlI_DlNG CONVERSlON
LANDSCAPING. : FILTER FABRIC, TAMP IN PLACE
5. ANY DISTURBED AREAS THAT WILL BE LEFT EXPOSED MORE THAN SIXTY (60) DAYS, AND NOT SUBJECT TO CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC, WILL IMMEDIATELY RECEIE A TEMPORARY OHASE 9: REMOVE. SOL. EROSION AND SEDIENT CONTROL MEASURES INCLUDING DOWN SLOPE = ' .
SEEDING. IF THE SEASON PREVENTS THE ESTABLISHMENT OF TEMPORARY COVER, THE DISTURBED AREAS WILL BE MULCHED WITH STRAW, OR EQUIVALENT MATERIAL, AT A RATE " PERIMETER HAYBALES. SILT FENCING AND TREE PROTECTION FENCING = L STORE NUMBER-
) . M

OF 2 T0 2 % TONS PER ACRE, ACCORDING TO THE STANDARD FOR STABILIZATION WITH MULCH ONLY.

(HTTP:/ /NJAES.RUTGERS.EDU/COUNTY/).

Z FERTILIZER SHALL BE APPLIED AT THE RATE OF 500 POUNDS PER ACRE OR 11 POUNDS PER 1,000 SQUARE FEET OF 10-10-10 OR EQUNVALENT WITH 50%
WATER INSOLUBLE NITROGEN UNLESS A SOIL TEST INDICATES OTHERWISE AND INCORPORATED INTO THE SURFACE 4 INCHES. IF FERTILIZER IS NOT INCORPORATED,
APPLY ONE-HALF THE RATE DESCRIBED ABOVE DURING SEEDBED PREPARATION AND REPEAT ANOTHER ONE-HALF RATE APPLICATION OF THE SAME FERTILIZER
WITHIN 3 T0 5 WEEKS AFTER SEEDING.

B. WORK LIME AND FERTILIZER INTO THE TOPSOIL AS NEARLY AS PRACTICAL TO A DEPTH OF 4 INCHES WITH A DISC, SPRING-TOOTH HARROW, OR OTHER SUITABLE

E(I%LEJIFF/’AI\IAQEIBT THE FINAL HARROWING OR DISKING OPERATION SHOULD BE ON THE GENERAL CONTOUR. CONTINUE TILLAGE UNTIL A REASONABLE UNIFORM SEEDBED IS

C. HIGH ACID PRODUCING SOIL. SOILS HAVING A PH OF 4 OR LESS OR CONTAINING IRON SULFIDE SHALL BE COVERED WITH A MINIMUM OF 12 INCHES OF SOIL HAVING

A PH OF 5 OR MORE BEFORE INITIATING SEEDBED REPARATION. SEE STANDARD FOR MANAGEMENT OF HIGH ACID—PRODUCING SOILS FOR SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS.

3. SEEDING
A. PERMANENT VEGETATIVE MIXTURES & PLANTING RATES
(1) HARD FESCUE - 175 LBS/ACRE 4 1BS/1000 SQ.FT.
(2) CHEWING FESCUE - 175 LBS/ACRE 4 LBS/1000 SQ.FT.
(3) STRONG CREEPING RED FESCUE - 175 LBS/ACRE 4 LBS/1000 SQ.FT.
(4) PERENNIAL RYEGRASS - 45 LBS/ACRE 1 LBS/1000 SQ.FT.
(5) KY. BLUEGRASS - 45 |BS/ACRE 1 LBS/1000 SQ.FT.

B. CONVENTIONAL SEEDING IS PERFORMED BY APPLYING SEED UNIFORMLY BY HAND, CYCLONE (CENTRIFUGAL) SEEDER, DROP SEEDER, DRILL OR CULTIPACKER SEEDER.
EXCEPT FOR DRILLED, HYDROSEEDED OR CULTIPACKED SEEDINGS, SEED SHALL BE INCORPORATED INTO THE SOIL WITHIN 24 HOURS OF SEEDBED PREPARATION TO A
DEPTH OF 1/4 TO 1/2 INCH, BY RAKING OR DRAGGING. DEPTH OF SEED PLACEMENT MAY BE 1/4 INCH DEEPER ON COARSE-TEXTURED SOIL.

C. AFTER SEEDING, FIRMING THE SOIL WITH A CORRUGATED ROLLER WILL ASSURE GOOD SEED-TO-SOIL CONTACT, RESTORE CAPILLARITY, AND IMPROVE SEEDLING
E'EIEI\R/’I%ERA%EDTHIS IS THE PREFERRED METHOD. WHEN PERFORMED ON THE CONTOUR, SHEET EROSION WILL BE MINIMIZED AND WATER CONSERVATION ON SITE WILL

3. SEEDING

A. TEMPORARY VEGETATIVE STABILIZATION GRASSES, SEEDING RATES, DATES AND DEPTHS

—COOL SEASON GRASSES:
(1) PERENNIAL RYEGRASS — 100 LBS / ACRE; PLANT BETWEEN MARCH 1 AND MAY 15 BETWEEN AUGUST 15 AND OCTOBER 1; AT A DEPTH OF 0.5 INCHES.
(2) SPRING OATS — 86 LBS / ACRE; PLANT BETWEEN MARCH 1 AND MAY 15 BETWEEN AUGUST 15 AND OCTOBER 1; AT A DEPTH OF 1.0 INCHES.
(3) WINTER BARLEY — 96 LBS / ACRE; PLANT BETWEEN AUGUST 15 AND OCTOBER 1; AT A DEPTH OF 1.0 INCHES.
(4) ANNUAL RYEGRASS — 100 LBS / ACRE; PLANT BETWEEN MARCH 1 AND JUNE 15 BETWEEN AUGUST 1 AND SEPTEMBER 15; AT A DEPTH OF 0.5 INCHES.
(5) WINTER CEREAL RYE - 112 LBS / ACRE; PLANT BETWEEN AUGUST 1 AND NOVEMBER 15; AT A DEPTH OF 1.0 INCHES.

~WARM SEASON GRASSES:
(1) PEARL MILLET - 20 LBS / ACRE; PLANT BETWEEN MAY 15 AND AUGUST 15; AT A DEPTH OF 1.0 INCHES.
(2) MILLET (GERMAN OR HUNGARIAN) — 30 LBS / ACRE; PLANT BETWEEN MAY 15 AND AUGUST 15; AT A DEPTH OF 1.0 INCHES.

B. CONVENTIONAL SEEDING. APPLY SEED UNIFORMLY BY HAND, CYCLONE (CENTRIFUGAL) SEEDER, DROP SEEDER, DRILL OR CULTIPACKER SEEDER. EXCEPT FOR DRILLED,
HYDROSEEDED OR CULTIPACKED SEEDINGS, SEED SHALL BE INCORPORATED INTO THE SOIL, TO A DEPTH OF 1/4 TO 1/2 INCH, BY RAKING OR DRAGGING. DEPTH OF
SEED PLACEMENT MAY BE 1/4 INCH DEEPER ON COARSE TEXTURED SOIL.

C. HYDROSEEDING IS A BROADCAST SEEDING METHOD USUALLY INVOLVING A TRUCK OR TRAILER MOUNTED TANK, WITH AN AGITATION SYSTEM AND HYDRAULIC PUMP FOR
MIXING SEED, WATER AND FERTILIZER AND SPRAYING THE MIX ONTO THE PREPARED SEEDBED. MULCH SHALL NOT BE INCLUDED IN THE TANK WITH SEED. SHORT
FIBERED MULCH MAY BE APPLIED WITH A HYDROSEEDER FOLLOWING SEEDING. (ALSO SEE SECTION IV MULCHING) HYDROSEEDING IS NOT A PREFERRED SEEDING
METHOD BECAUSE SEED AND FERTILIZER ARE APPLIED TO THE SURFACE AND NOT INCORPORATED INTO THE SOIL. POOR SEED TO SOIL CONTACT OCCURS REDUCING
SEED GERMINATION AND GROWTH. HYDROSEEDING MAY BE USED FOR AREAS TOO STEEP FOR CONVENTIONAL EQUIPMENT TO TRAVERSE OR TOO OBSTRUCTED WITH
ROCKS, STUMPS, ETC.

D. AFTER SEEDING, FIRMING THE SOIL WITH A CORRUGATED ROLLER WILL ASSURE GOOD SEED-TO-SOIL CONTACT, RESTORE CAPILLARITY, AND IMPROVE SEEDLING
EMERGENCE. THIS IS THE PREFERRED METHOD. WHEN PERFORMED ON THE CONTOUR, SHEET EROSION WILL BE MINIMIZED AND WATER CONSERVATION ON SITE WILL

(1) AS PRESCRIBED BY LOCAL ORDINANCE OR OTHER GOVERNING AUTHORITY.

STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

NOT TO SCALE

INLET FILTER DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

2 RE-BARS, STEEL PICKETS OR 27x 2" STAKES 1 1/2' 10
2" IN GROUND, DRIVE STAKES FLUSH WITH BALES

ANGLE FIRST STAKE TOWARD
PREVIOUSLY LAID BALE

BOUND BALES PLACED

PROTECTED ROOT ZONE (PRZ)
CRITICAL ROOT RADIUS (CRR)

TREE PROTECTION FENCE SHALL BE
INSTALLED WITHIN THE LIMIT OF THE
PROTECTED ROOT ZONE

4 WOOD & WIRE SNOW FENCE
W/STEEL STAKES 6'-10" 0.C.

TREE DRIP LINE

CONSTRUCT SILT FENCE OR HAYBALES 1. PLACE SILT FENCE AT LOCATIONS AS SHOWN ON THE SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN. N.J.S.H. ROUTE 71 & MAIN STREET
6. IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING INITIAL DISTURBANCE OR ROUGH GRADING, ALL CRITICAL AREAS SUBJECT TO EROSION (L.E. SOIL STOCKPILES, STEEP SLOPES AND ROADWAY (AS NEEDED) AROUND PERIMETER OF 2. THE SLOPE OF THE LAND FOR AT LEAST 30 FEET ADJACENT TO ANY SILT FENCE SHALL NOT EXCEED 5 PERCENT .
EMBANKMENTS) WILL RECEIVE TEMPORARY SEEDING N COMBINATION WITH STRAW MULCH OR A SUTABLE EQUNALENT, AND A MULCH ANCHOR, IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE STOCKPILE (SEE DETAL ON THIS SHEET) 3. SLT FENCE SKALL B INSTALLED %0 VATER CAVOT BIPASS THE FENCE AROUND THE SDEs. BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, 'MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY
STANDARDS. STANDARD FOR STABILIZATION WITH MULCH ONLY I 5. SILT FENCE SHALL REMAN IN PLACE FOR THE DURATION OF THE PROJECT UNLESS OTHERWSE INSTRUCTED BY THE TOWNSHIP ENGINEER OR SOIL PROJECT TYPE: AS IS
7. A SUB-BASE COURSE WILL BE APPLIED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING ROUGH GRADING AND INSTALLATION OF IMPROVEMENTS TO STABILIZE STREETS, ROADS, DRIVEWAYS, AND CONSERVATION DISTRICT. DEAL TYPE: FF-EX BLDG LEASE
PARKING AREAS. IN AREAS WHERE NO UTILIIES ARE. PRESENT, THE SUB-BASE SHALL BE INSTALLED WITHIN FIFTEEN (15) DAYS OF THE PRELIMNARY GRADING. " iITERigEPé\F;AT@EDED AND FEASIBLE TO PERMIT THE USE OF CONVENTIONAL EQUIPMENT FOR SEEDBED PREPARATION, SEEDING, MULCH APPLICATION, AND MULCH I i GIF[B\E” %AFQQR[;%Z%ELL P EVOVED A CONTRTG FRERAGE R W EEE SIBED 50 1 107 1 BLGEE O WP ST
8. THE STANDARD FOR STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS REQUIRES THE INSTALLATION OF A PAD OF CLEAN CRUSHED STONE AT POINTS WHERE TRAFFIC WILL BE ACCESSING THE " ANCHORING. ALL GRADING SHOULD BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARDS FOR LAND GRADING. ’ ’ ' : v v 7. FENCE POSTS SHALL BE SPACED 8 FEET CENTER-TO-CENTER OR CLOSER. THEY SHALL EXTEND AT LEAST 2 FEET INTO THE GROUND AND CS PROJECT NUMBERZ 107542
CONSTRUCTION SITE. AFTER INTERIOR ROADWAYS ARE PAVED, INDIVIDUAL LOTS REQUIRE A STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS CONSISTING OF ONE INCH TO TWO INCH (1" - 27) B. INSTALL NEEDED EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES OR FACILITIES SUCH AS DIVERSIONS, GRADE STABILIZATION STRUCTURES, CHANNEL STABILIZATION MEASURES, SEDIMENT EXTEND AT LEAST 2 FEET ABOVE GROUND. POSTS SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF HARDWOOD A MIN. DIAWETER THICKNESS OF 1 1/2 INCHES.
, BASINS, AND WATERWAYS. SEE STANDARDS 11 THROUGH 42. 8. A METAL FENCE WITH 6 INCH OR SMALLER OPENINGS AND AT LEAST 2 FEET HIGH MAY BE UTILIZED, FASTENED TO THE FENCE POSTS, TO
STONE FOR A MINIMUM LENGTH OF TEN FEET (10") EQUAL TO THE LOT ENTRANCE WIDTH. ALL OTHER ACCESS POINTS SHALL BE BLOCKED OFF. PROVIDE REINFORCEMENT AND SUPPORT TO THE GFOTEXTILE FABRIC WHERE SPACE FOR OTHER PRACTICES IS LIMITED AND HFAVY SEDIMENT
LOADING IS EXPECTED.
9. ALL SOIL WASHED, DROPPED, SPILLED, OR TRACKED OUTSIDE THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE OR ONTO PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAYS WILL BE REMOVED IMMEDIATELY. 2. PROTECTIVE MATERIALS 0. A GEOTERTIE, FGRIC. RECOMMENDED FOR SUCH USE BY THE NANUFACTURER.  SUALL GE BURED AT LEAST 6 NCHES DEEP N THE GROUNL. DYN AMI c
A UNROTTED SMALL-GRAIN STRAW, AT 2.0 TO 2.5 TONS PER ACRE, IS SPREAD UNIFORMLY AT 90 TO 115 POUNDS PER 1,000 SQUARE FEET AND ANCHORED WITH A THE FABRIC SHALL EXTEND AT LEAST 2 FEET ABOVE GROUND. FABRIC MUST BE SECURELY FASTENED TO THE POSTS USING A SYSTEM CONSISTING
10. PERMANENT VEGETATION IS TO BE SEEDED OR SODDED ON ALL EXPOSED AREAS WITHIN TEN (10) DAYS AFTER FINAL GRADING. :
MULCH ANCHORING TOOL, LIQUID MULCH BINDERS, OR NETTING TIE DOWN. OTHER SUITABLE MATERIALS MAY BE USED IF APPROVED BY THE SOIL CONSERVATION OF ETAL FASTENERS (NALS OR STAPLES) AND HIGH STRENGTH REINFORCEMENT WATERIL (NYLON WEBBING, GROMNETS, WASHERS ETC.) PLACED
1. AT THE TINE THAT STE. PREPARATION FOR PERWANENT VEGETATVE STABILZATION 1S GOING TO BE ACCOMPLISHED, ANY SOIL THAT WILL NOT PROVDE A SUTABLE DSTRIT THE APFROVED RATES ABOVE HAVE GEEN ET WHEN THE MULCH COVERS THE GROUND COVPLETELY UPON VSUAL NSPECTON, L THE SOI CANOT o B T Rt M T G ALE P T TR ST Sl ReSr TEie A et THE PO T FAGRE: S ENGINEERING
ENVIRONMENT TO SUPPORT ADEQUATE VEGETATIVE GROUND COVER SHALL BE REMOVED OR TREATED IN SUCH A WAY THAT IT WILL PERMANENTLY ADJUST THE SOIL CONDITIONS B THETE OR, ORCANG SOl STABIIZERS MAY BE USED UNDER SUTABLE CONDITIONS. AND IN QUANTITIES. AS RECOMMENDED BY THE MANUFACTURER. INCORPORATE A DRAWSTRING N THE TOP PORTION OF THE FENCE FOR ADDED STRENGTH. T TR
AND RENDER IT SUTABLE FOR VEGETATIVE GROUND COVER. IF THE REMOVAL OR TREATMENT OF THE SOIL WILL NOT PROVIDE SUITABLE CONDITIONS, NON-VEGETATIVE MEANS )
C. WOOD-FIBER OR PAPER-FIBER MULCH AT THE RATE OF 1,500 POUNDS PER ACRE (OR ACCORDING TO THE MANUFACTURER'S REQUIREMENTS) MAY BE APPLIED BY A
OF PERMANENT GROUND STABILIZATION WILL HAVE TO BE EMPLOYED. HYDROSEEDER. TEMPORARY STOCKPILE DETAIL SILT FENCE DETAIL GEOTECHNICAL o ENVIRONMENTAL
12. IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD FOR MANAGEMENT OF HIGH ACID PRODUCING SOILS, ANY SOIL HAVING A PH OF 4 OR LESS OR CONTANING IRON SULFIDES SHALL BE E Wél(-)%l-(liHﬁlFFSn TF(’;ﬁL%[JJCI?JN/?FSOEQEERTSU/IEMIIEw)I(ﬁEhSISEﬁTﬁOgP% &%HFELSASJEY gE\YUSEDU?NEgéDCst WILL NOT BE USED ON AREAS. WHERE FLOWING WATER COULD WASH NOT TO SCALE TRAFFIC o SURVEY o PLANNING & ZONING
ULTIMATELY PLACED OR BURIED WITH LIMESTONE APPLIED AT THE RATE OF 10 TONS/ACRE, (OR 450 LBS/1,000 SQ FT OF SURFACE AREA) AND COVERED WITH A MINIMUM OF " THEM INTO_ AN INLET AND PLUG . ' NOT 1O SCALE 40 Main Street 3rd Floor
12" OF SETTLED SOIL WITH A PH OF 5 OR MORE, OR 24”WHERE TREES OR SHRUBS ARE TO BE PLANTED. F. GRAVEL, CRUSHED STONE, OR SLAG AT THE RATE OF 9 CUBIC YARDS PER 1,000 SQ. FT. APPLIED UNIFORMLY TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 3 INCHES MAY BE USED. T Ri N J 08753
13. CONDUIT OUTLET PROTECTION MUST BE INSTALLED AT ALL REQUIRED OUTFALLS PRIOR TO THE DRAINAGE SYSTEM BECOMING OPERATIONAL. SIZE 2 OR 3 (ASTM C-33) IS RECOMMENDED. , d 73221857 olt;:)%r] 732 974350
= ! .
14, UNFILTERED DEWATERING IS NOT PERMITTED. NECESSARY PRECAUTIONS MUST BE TAKEN DURING ALL DEWATERING OPERATIONS TO MINIMIZE SEDIMENT TRANSFER. ANY 3. MULCH ANCHORING — SHOULD BE ACCOMPLISHED IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLACEMENT OF HAY OR STRAW MULCH TO MINIMIZE LOSS BY WIND OR WATER. THIS MAY BE = ol e
DEWATERING METHODS USED MUST BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD FOR DEWATERING. DONE BY ONE OF THE FOLLOWING METHODS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STATE STANDARDS, DEPENDING UPON THE SIZE OF THE AREA AND STEEPNESS OF SLOPES. = Offices cafivEHiEntly located gk
15. SHOULD THE CONTROL OF DUST AT THE SITE BE NECESSARY, THE SITE WILL BE SPRINKLED UNTIL THE SURFACE IS WET, TEMPORARY VEGETATIVE COVER SHALL BE é EE?CQNH'NES Nz iarieal £ . ) Zarte A i
ESTABLISHED OR MULCH SHALL BE APPLIED AS REQUIRED BY THE STANDARD FOR DUST CONTROL. & CRIMPER HULCH ANCHORING COULTER TooL - CRATE o N 5248720
16, STOCKPILE AND STAGING LOCATIONS ESTABLISHED IN THE FIELD SHALL BE PLACED WITHIN THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE ACCORDING TO THE CERTIFIED PLAN. STAGING AND D. LIQUID MULCH-BINDERS ' = SR \ SECTION A-A oo e oo
STOCKPILES NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE WILL REQUIRE CERTIFICATION OF A REVISED SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN. CERTIFICATION OF A Z 1= 4" MIN. Bethiahem, Pennsivaia » T: S10.576.440
NEW SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN MAY BE REQUIRED FOR THESE ACTIVTIES IF AN AREA GREATER THAN 5,000 SQUARE FEET IS DISTURBED. H I | | | o Bl g
17. ALL SOIL STOCKPILES ARE TO BE TEMPORARILY STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTE #6. EXISTING Q oo 1 RIGHT e o LTSI
elray Beach, Floriaa e [: R K
18. THE PROPERTY OWNER SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY EROSION OR SEDIMENTATION THAT MAY OCCUR BELOW STORMWATER OUTFALLS OR OFFSITE AS A RESULT OF STANDARD FOR TEMPORARY VEGETATIVE GROUND - 9:06) OF WAY
CONSTRUCTION OF THE PROJECT. R SANY 2% X
COVER FOR SOIL STABILIZATION NS PROFILE 2 [ www.dynamicec.com )
1. SITE PREPARATION 1" = 2.1/2" CLEAN STONE
A. GRADE AS NEEDED AND FEASIBLE TO PERMIT THE USE OF CONVENTIONAL EQUIPMENT FOR SEEDBED PREPARATION, SEEDING, MULCH APPLICATION, AND MULCH PROVIDE APPROPRIATE TRANSITION BETWEEN STABILIZED A
STANDARD FOR PERMANENT VEGETATIVE ANCHORING. ALL GRADING SHOULD BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARDS FOR LAND GRADING, PG. 19-1. CONSTRUCTION  ENTRANCE AND PUBLIC R.OM. 4 b
B. INSTALL NEEDED EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES OR FACILTIES SUCH AS DIVERSIONS, GRADE STABILIZATION STRUCTURES, CHANNEL STABILIZATION MEASURES, - < PAVENENT BB DOUGL AS GRYSKO
COVER FOR SOIL STABILIZATION SEDIMENT BASING, AND WATERWAYS. SEE STANDARDS 11 THROUGH 42. % e e
S, IR S L1 e 6t T, 4 i s o s [~ LI e U g
A GRADE AS NEEDED AND FEASIBLE TO PERMIT THE USE OF CONVENTIONAL EQUIPMENT FOR SEEDBED PREPARATION, SEEDING, MULCH APPLICATION, AND MULCH : P RIGHT (TYP.) (AS REQUIRED) FILLED WITH 3/4”" CLEAN STONE
ANCHORING. ALL GRADING SHOULD BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH STANDARD FOR LAND GRADING. . GROUND OF WAY NOTES: PLAN VIEW
B. IMMEDIATELY PRIOR TO SEEDING AND TOPSOIL APPLICATION, THE SUBSOIL SHALL BE EVALUATED FOR COMPACTION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD FOR LAND 2. SEEDBED PREPARATION 1. GEOTEXTILE TO BE WOVEN POLYPROPYLENE PRODUCT 117F, BY SYNTHETIC INDUSTRIES INC., OR TERRATEX SC, BY
GRADING. A. APPLY GROUND LIMESTONE AND FERTILIZER ACCORDING TO SOIL TEST RECOMMENDATIONS SUCH AS OFFERED BY RUTGERS CO—OPERATIVE EXTENSION. SOIL SAMPLE ) WEBTEC INC., OR APPROVED EQUAL
C. TOPSQOIL SHOULD BE HANDLED ONLY WHEN [T IS DRY ENOUGH TO WORK WITHOUT DAMAGING THE SOIL STRUCTURE. A UNIFORM APPLICATION TO A DEPTH OF 5 MAILERS ARE AVAILABLE FROM THE LOCAL RUTGERS COOPERATIVE EXTENSION OFFICES. - — ) 2.3/4" CLEAN STONE CORE SHALL BF COMPLETELY CONTAINED WITHIN GEOTEXTILE. SEAMS SHALL BE SEWN OR
INCHES (UNSETTLED) IS REQUIRED ON ALL SITES. TOPSOIL SHALL BE AMENDED WITH ORGANIC MATTER, AS NEEDED, IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARD FOR - FERTILIZER SHALL BE APPLIED AT THE RATE OF 500 POUNDS PER ACRE OR 11 POUNDS PER 1,000 SQUARE FEET OF 10-20-10 OR EQUIVALENT WITH 507 : CLéSED BY SUITABLE MECHANICAL MEANS TO PREVENT LEAKAGE OF STONE.
TOPSOILING. WATER INSOLUBLE NITROGEN UNLESS A SOIL TEST INDICATES OTHERWISE. : 3. WHERE NO CURB IS PRESENT, BARRIER SHALL COMPLETELY ENCIRCLE THE DRAN INLET.
D. INSTALL NEEDED EROSION CONTROL PRACTICES OR FACILTIES SUCH AS DVERSIONS, GRADE-STABILIZATION STRUCTURES, CHANNEL STABILIZATION MEASURES, = CRLCILl CARBONATE 13 o EQMALEI AAD STANDARD: FOR: MEASURING THE ABILITY: OF LWING MATERIALS TO NEUTRALIZE. SOIL ACIDITY AND' SUPPLY” CALCIUM CHART 1 & ThE PROTECTON DRCE WL B DFSISED 10, CAPTRE OR FLTER RUNDIF FROM THE 1 YEAR, 24 HOUR STORM PROFESSIONAL ENGINEE
SEDIMENT BASINS, AND WATERWAYS. : : .
B. WORK LIME AND FERTILIZER INTO THE SOIL AS NEARLY AS PRACTICAL TO A DEPTH OF 4 INCHES WITH A DISC, SPRINGTOOTH HARROW, OR OTHER SUITABLE PERCENT SLOPE LENGTH OF STONE REQUIRED EVENT AND SHALL SAFELY CONVEY HIGHER FLOWS DIRECTLY INTO THE STORM SEWER SYSTEM. NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 45896
9 SEEDBED PREPARATION EQUIPMENT. THE FINAL HARROWING OR DISKING OPERATION SHOULD BE ON THE GENERAL CONTOUR. CONTINUE TILLAGE UNTIL A REASONABLE UNIFORM SEEDBED IS OF ROADWAY  [COARSE GRAINED SOILS | FINE GRAINED SOILS e.BcY)THTﬁrE nsnngLH%%sN ggé\}ﬁgﬁoggﬁl&mE PURPOSE OF STORM SEWER INLET PROTECTION MAY BE USED IF APPROVED
: PREPARED. 010 2% 50 FT 100 FT :
A. UNIFORMLY APPLY GROUND LIMESTONE AND FERTILIZER TO TOPSOIL WHICH HAS BEEN SPREAD AND FIRMED, ACCORDING TO SOIL TEST RECOMMENDATIONS SUCH AS C. INSPECT SEEDBED JUST BEFORE SEEDING. IF TRAFFIC HAS LEFT THE SOIL COMPACTED, THE ARFA MUST BE RETILED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ABOVE. 7 A 7. INSPECTIONS SHALL BE FREQUENT. MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, AND REPLACEMENT SHALL BE MADE PROMPTLY, AS
OFFERED BY RUTGERS CO-OPERATIVE EXTENSION SOIL SAMPLE MAILERS ARE AVAILABLE FROM THE LOCAL RUTGERS COOPERATIVE EXTENSION OFFICES D. SOILS HIGH IN SULFIDES OR HAVING A PH OF 4 OR LESS REFER TO STANDARD FOR MANAGEMENT OF HIGH ACID PRODUCING SOILS, PG. 1-1. 27;;% 2 ENTIRE EN1T(R)/§)NCFE STABILIZED WiTH FAZB%OBAFgE COURSE (1) NEEDED. THE BARRIER SHALL BE REMOVED WHEN THE AREA DRANING TOWARDS THE INLET HAS BEEN STABILIZED.

JOSEPH G. JAWORSKI

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 36618
PENNSYLVANIA LICENSE No. 47943
NEW YORK LICENSE No. 075707
CONNECTICUT LICENSE No. 20811
MASSACHUSETTS LICENSE No. 40835
DELAWARE LICENSE No. 16354
TEXAS LICENSE No. 120486

DEVELOPER:

MANASQUAN HOLDINGS, LLC
975 US. HIGHWAY 22 WEST

NORTH PLAINFIELD, NJ 07060

TELE: (908) 755-2401

D. HYDROSEEDING IS A BROADCAST SEEDING METHOD USUALLY INVOLVING A TRUCK, OR TRAILER-MOUNTED TANK, WITH AN AGITATION SYSTEM AND HYDRAULIC PUMP FOR :
MIXING SEED, WATER AND FERTILIZER AND SPRAYING THE MIX ONTO THE PREPARED SFEDBED. MULCH SHALL NOT BE INCLUDED IN THE TANK WITH SEED. BE MAXIMIZED. ON CONTOUR PROJECT CONTACT: MAX" GAGNERON
SHORTFIBERED MULCH MAY BE APPLIED WITH A HYDROSEEDER FOLLOWING SEEDING. (ALSO SEE SECTION 4—MULCHING BELOW). HYDROSEEDING IS NOT A PREFERRED TREE PROTECTION FENCE SHALL BE
SEEDING METHOD BECAUSE SEED AND FERTILIZER ARE APPLIED TO THE SURFACE AND NOT INCORPORATED INTO THE SOIL. WHEN POOR SEED TO SOIL CONTACT 4. MULCHING INSTALLED WITHIN THE LIMIT OF THE
OCCURS, THERE IS A REDUCED SEED GERMINATION AND GROWTH. MULCHING IS REQUIRED ON ALL SEEDING. MULCH WILL INSURE AGAINST EROSION BEFORE GRASS IS ESTABLISHED AND WILL PROMOTE FASTER AND EARLIER PROTECTED ROOT ZONE Rev. |Date Comments By
ESTABLISHMENT. THE EXISTENCE OF VEGETATION SUFFICIENT TO CONTROL SOIL EROSION SHALL BE DEEMED COMPLIANCE WITH THIS MULCHING REQUIREMENT. DRAINAGE AREA NO MORE THAN 1/4 AC. PER 100 FEET A
4. MULCHING NOTES: OF STRAW BALE DIKE FOR SLOPES LESS THAN 25% zgﬁé \qlgHILhéMi?I?TEﬁBESTURR%%T[)
MULCHING IS REQUIRED ON ALL SEEDING. MULCH WILL PROTECT AGAINST EROSION BEFORE GRASS IS ESTABLISHED AND WILL PROMOTE FASTER AND EARLIER A STRAW OR HAY. UNROTTED SMALL GRAIN STRAW, HAY FREE OF SEEDS, APPLIED AT THE RATE OF 1-1/2 TO 2 TONS PER ACRE (70 TO 90 POUNDS PER 1,000 T_BALES SHALL BE PLACED AT THE TOP OF A SLOPE OR ON THE CONTOUR AND IN A ROW WITH ENDS TIGHTLY ABUTTING DURING CONSTRUCTION
ESTABLISHMENT. THE EXISTENCE OF VEGETATION SUFFICIENT TO CONTROL SOIL EROSION SHALL BE DEEMED COMPLIANCE WITH THIS MULCHING REQUIREMENT. SQUARE FEET), EXCEPT THAT WHERE A CRIMPER IS USED INSTEAD OF A LIQUID MULCH-BINDER (TACKIFYING OR ADHESIVE AGENT), THE RATE OF APPLICATION IS 3 THE ADJACENT BALES. T o
TONS PER ACRE. MULCH CHOPPER-BLOWERS MUST NOT GRIND THE MULCH. HAY MULCH IS NOT RECOMMENDED FOR ESTABLISHING FINE TURF OR LAWNS DUE T0 2. EACH BALE SHALL BE PLACED SO THE BINDINGS ARE HORIZONTAL. S~ 4 WOOD & WIRE SNOW FENCE
THE PRESENCE OF WEED SEED. 3. BALES SHALL BE SECURELY ANCHORED N PLACE BY EITHER TWO STAKES OR RE-BARS DRVEN THROUGH THE BALE. W/STEEL STAKES 6~10" 0.
A. STRAW OR HAY. UNROTTED SMALL GRAIN STRAW, HAY FREE OF SEEDS, APPLIED AT THE RATE OF 1.5 TO 2 TONS PER ACRE (70 TO 90 POUNDS PER 1,000 SQUARE THE FIRST STAKE IN EACH BALE SHALL BE DRIVEN TOWARD THE PREVIOUSLY LAID BALE AT AN ANGLE TO FORCE THE e
FEET), EXCEPT THAT WHERE A CRIMPER IS USED INSTEAD OF A LIQUID MULCH-BINDER (TACKIFYING OR ADHESVE AGENT), THE RATE OF APPLICATION IS 3 TONS PER BALES TOGETHER. STAKES SHALL BE DRVEN FLUSH WITH THE BALE.
ACRE. MULCH CHOPPER-BLOWERS MUST NOT GRIND THE MULCH. HAY MULCH IS NOT RECOMMENDED FOR ESTABLISHING FINE TURF OR LAWNS DUE T0 THE APPLICATION.  SPREAD MULCH UNIFORMLY BY HAND OR MECHANICALLY SO THAT APPROXIMATELY 95% OF THE SOIL SURFACE WILL BE COVERED. FOR UNIFORM 4. INSPECTION SHALL BE FREQUENT AND REPAR REPLACEMENT SHALL BE PROMPTLY AS NEEDED. N—— s
PRESENCE OF WEED SEED. DISTRIBUTION OF HAND—SPREAD MULCH, DIVIDE AREA INTO APPROXIMATELY 1,000 SQUARE FEET SECTIONS AND DISTRIBUTE 70 TO 90 POUNDS WITHIN EACH SECTION. 5. BALES SHALL BE REMOVED WHEN THEY HAVE SERVED THEIR USEFULNESS SO AS NOT TO BLOCK OR IMPEDE STORM ELEVATION

File: P:\DECPC PROJECTS\0863 Levin Management Corp\99-009 Manasquan\Dwg\Site Plans\D086399009SD0.dwg, ———> 11 SOIL EROSION CONTROL NOTES & DETAILS

Plotted: 05/16/22 — 4:08 PM, By: kheege

APPLICATION. SPREAD MULCH UNIFORMLY BY HAND OR MECHANICALLY SO THAT APPROXIMATELY 85% OF THE SOIL SURFACE
WILL BE COVERED. FOR UNIFORM DISTRIBUTION OF HAND—SPREAD MULCH, DIVIDE AREA INTO APPROXIMATELY 1,000 SQUARE
FEET SECTIONS AND DISTRIBUTE 70 TO 90 POUNDS WITHIN EACH SECTION.

ANCHORING SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLACEMENT TO MINIMIZE LOSS BY WIND OR WATER. THIS MAY BE DONE BY ONE OF THE FOLLOWING
METHODS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STATE STANDARDS, DEPENDING UPON THE SIZE OF THE AREA, STEEPNESS OF SLOPES, AND COST.

1. PEG AND TWINE

2. MULCH NETTINGS

3. CRIMPER MULCH ANCHORING COULTER TOOL

4. LIQUID MULCH-BINDERS

B. WOOD-FIBER OR PAPER-FIBER MULCH — SHALL BE MADE FROM WOOD, PLANT FIBERS OR PAPER CONTAINING NO GROWTH OR GERMINATION INHIBITING MATERIALS,

USED AT THE RATE OF 1,500 POUNDS PER ACRE (OR AS RECOMMENDED BY THE PRODUCT MANUFACTURER) AND MAY BE APPLIED BY A HYDROSEEDER. MULCH
SHALL NOT BE MIXED IN THE TANK WITH SEED. USE IS LIMITED TO FLATTER SLOPES AND DURING OPTIMUM SEEDING PERIODS IN SPRING AND FALL.

C. PELLETIZED MULCH — COMPRESSED AND EXTRUDED PAPER AND/OR WOOD FIBER PRODUCT, WHICH MAY CONTAIN CO-POLYMERS, TACKIFIERS, FERTILIZERS, AND
COLORING AGENTS. THE DRY PELLETS, WHEN APPLIED TO A SEEDED AREA AND WATERED, FORM A MULCH MAT. PELLETIZED MULCH SHALL BE APPLIED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS. MULCH MAY BE APPLIED BY HAND OR MECHANICAL SPREADER AT THE RATE OF 60-75 LBS/1,000
SQUARE FEET AND ACTIVATED WITH 0.2 TO 0.4 INCHES OF WATER. THIS MATERIAL HAS BEEN FOUND TO BE BENEFICIAL FOR USE ON SMALL LAWN OR RENOVATION
AREAS, SEEDED AREAS WHERE WEEDSEED FREE MULCH IS DESIRED, OR ON SITES WHERE STRAW MULCH AND TACKIFIER AGENT ARE NOT PRACTICAL OR DESIRABLE.
APPLYING THE FULL 0.2 TO 0.4 INCHES OF WATER AFTER SPREADING PELLETIZED MULCH ON THE SEED BED IS EXTREMELY IMPORTANT FOR SUFFICIENT ACTIVATION
AND EXPANSION OF THE MULCH TO PROVIDE SOIL COVERAGE.

ANCHORING SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED IMMEDIATELY AFTER PLACEMENT TO MINIMIZE LOSS BY WIND OR WATER. THIS MAY BE DONE BY ONE OF THE FOLLOWING
METHODS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STATE STANDARDS, DEPENDING UPON THE SIZE OF THE AREA, STEEPNESS OF SLOPES, AND COST.

1. PEG AND TWINE

2. MULCH NETTINGS

3. CRIMPER MULCH ANCHORING COULTER TOOL

4. LIQUID MULCH-BINDERS

B. WOOD-FIBER OR PAPER-FIBER MULCH. SHALL BE MADE FROM WOOD, PLANT FIBERS OR PAPER CONTAINING NO GROWTH OR GERMINATION INHIBITING MATERIALS,
USED AT THE RATE OF 1,500 POUNDS PER ACRE (OR AS RECOMMENDED BY THE PROJECT MANUFACTURER) AND MAY BE APPLIED BY A HYDROSEEDER. THIS MULCH
SHALL NOT BE MIXED IN THE TANK WITH SEED. USE IS LIMITED TO FLATTER SLOPES AND DURING OPTIMUM SEEDING PERIODS IN SPRING AND FALL.

C. PELLETIZED MULCH. COMPRESSED AND EXTRUDED PAPER AND/OR WOOD FIBER PRODUCT, WHICH MAY CONTAIN CO-POLYMERS, TACKIFIERS, FERTILIZERS AND
COLORING AGENTS. THE DRY PELLETS, WHEN APPLIED TO A SEEDED AREA AND WATERED, FORM A MULCH MAT. PELLETIZED MULCH SHALL BE APPLIES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDATIONS. MULCH MAY BE APPLIED BY HAND OR MECHANICAL SPREADER AT THE RATE OF 60-75 LBS./1,000
SQUARE FEET AND ACTIVATED WITH 0.2 TO 0.4 INCHES OF WATER. THIS MATERIAL HAS BEEN FOUND TO BE BENEFICIAL FOR USE ON SMALL LAWN OR RENOVATION
AREAS, SEEDED AREAS WHERE WEED-SEED FREE MULCH IS DESIRED OR ON SITES WHERE STRAW MULCH AND TACKIFIER AGENT ARE NOT PRACTICAL OR DESIRABLE.

APPLYING THE FULL 0.2 TO 0.4 INCHES OF WATER AFTER SPREADING PELLETIZED MULCH ON THE SEED BED IS EXTREMELY IMPORTANT FOR SUFFICIENT ACTIVATION
AND EXPANSION OF THE MULCH TO PROVIDE SOIL COVERAGE.

FLOW OR DRAINAGE.

ESTIMATE A TREE'S PROTECTED ROOT ZONE (PRZ) BY CALCULATING THE CRITICAL ROOT RADIUS (CRR)
1. MEASURE THE DBH (DIAMETER OF TREE AT BREAST HEIGHT, 4.5° ABOVE GROUND ON THE UPHILL SIDE OF TREE) IN INCHES.
2. MULTIPLY MEASURED DBH BY 1.5 OR 1.0. EXPRESS THE RESULT IN FEET

DBH x 1.5: CRITICAL ROOT RADIUS FOR OLDER, UNHEALTHY, OR SENSITIVE SPECIES.
DBH x 1.0: CRITICAL ROOT RADIUS FOR YOUNGER, HEALTHY OR TOLERANT SPECIES.

HAYBALE SEDIMENT BARRIER DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

TREE PROTECTION DURING
SITE CONSTRUCTION DETAIL

NOT TO _SCALE

[SCALE: (H) AS ]

(v) SHOWN
[DRAWN BY: KJH J
[DESIGNED BY: MP J
[CHECKED BY: DG ]
[DATE: 05,/09,/2022 ]
[JOB No: 0863-99-009 ]
TITLE:

SOIL EROSION CONTROL
NOTES & DETAILS

SHEET No:

oF 16

COMMENTS:

TS PLAN 1S FOR APPROVAL PROGESS ONLY AND
WAY NeT BE USED FOR CONSTRUGCTION

=X 0 )




Item 1.

EMBLEM PAINTED WHITE

4" AZURE BLUE STRIPING
CURBLINE OR STRIPING

1 1/4” RADIUS
HOT-POURED RUBBER

CURB TO BE FLUSH

YCVsS

4" MIN. STROKE WIDTH ADA PARKING SIGN W/ VAN ACCESSIBLE ASPHALT JOINT SEALER .
SIGN (VAN SIGN FOR SPACES W/8' OAENENT SURFACE 6 6 m-SHED e 6 WITH FINISHED GRADE
% BACKGROUND PAINTED STALL & ACCESS AISLE ONLY) ) ‘ /
ki (SEE DETAIL) PRI _ SRR
- AZURE BLUE G :
4” WIDE SOLID BORDER \ /—1 /2" PREFORMED EXPANSION JOINT
PAINTED WHITE CONCRETE WHEEL SToP— FILLER, BITUMINOUS TYPE, CONFORMING a rm ac
i (WHERE. REQUIRED) T0 MSHTO SPEC'S M-33. TO BE
el INSTALLED BETWEEN CURBS AND ol
NOTE: ALL PAVEMENT STRIPING, MARKINGS & APPLICABLE SIGNAGE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST ADA. ACCESSIBILITY SO, SISz ; ggﬂgggummous PAVEMENT OR BASE
GUIDELINES. = EOAE R 1 : ZS T .
o : DR 5 19,614 SF. BUILDING CONVERSION
PAINTED A.D.A. PARKING SYMBOL DETAIL PAINTED ADA PARKING ~_ . i UNEXCAVATED VIRGIN UNEXCAVATED VIRGIN STORE NUMBER:
NOT T0 SCALE SYMBOL (SEE DETAIL) ! MATERIAL (SEE NOTE 1) MATERIAL (SEE NOTE 1) .
9
- ( & CURB REVEAL FLUSH CURB N.J.S.H. ROUTE 71 & MAIN STREET
5 ¥ BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY
I‘&’I ) © PROJECT TYPE: AS IS
— = n DEAL TYPE: FF-EX BLDG LEASE

CS PROJECT NUMBER:107542
DYNAMIC

1. ANY EXCAVATION BELOW DESIRED GRADE DUE TO OVER EXCAVATION OR WET SOIL CONDITIONS SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH 3/4” CLEAN CRUSHED
STONE. ALL SUBGRADES SHALL BE APPROVED BY THE TOWNSHIP ENGINEER PRIOR TO POURING.
2. TRANSVERSE JOINTS 1/2" WIDE SHALL BE INSTALLED IN THE CURB 20'-0" APART AND SHALL BE FILLED WITH PREFORMED,

_— NOTES:
» BITUMINOUS—IMPREGNATED FIBER JOINT FILLER, COMPLYING WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF AASHTOM-213, RECESSED 1/4" FROM THE FRONT FACE
2 1. PAVEMENT STRIPING FOR ALL ADA PARKING SPACES SHALL BE PAINTED AZURE BLUE. AND TOP OF THE CURB.

2. WHERE AN ADA PARKING STALL MEETS A STANDARD PARKING STALL, AN AZURE BLUE AND WHITE PAVEMENT STRIPE SHALL BE PAINTED. 3. DUMMY JOINTS (FORMED) SHALL BE INSTALLED MIDWAY BETWEEN EXPANSION JOINTS.

I - | 8-0" |5 MIN. OR 8"| NOTES:
. %Ls-rop— - ' ™ (SEE PLAN)
P

36

4. WODTH OF JOINT FILLER STRIP EQUAL TO THE THICKNESS OF THE PAVEMENT LESS 1/2".
NOTE: QEFOPVZ\?NTANT% VE%R%)SEEQgPﬁS%ERANGED N OTHER COMBINATIONS THAN THOSE ILLUSTRATED HERE TO ACHIEVE DESIRED RESULT. 3. ALL PAVEMENT STRIPING, MARKINGS AND SIGNAGE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST ADA ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES. 5. THESE SPECIFICATIONS ALSO MEET RSIS DESIGN STANDARDS. / ENGINEERING
: LAND DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING e PERMITTING
GEOTECHNICAL o ENVIRONMENTAL
PAINTED MNANIE)IS(CELEIG DETAILS ADA STALL mTAOIS?AILEINGS DETAIL CONCRETE CURB DETAIL TRAFFIC o SURVEY o PLANNING & ZONING

NOT TO SCALE 40 Main Street, 3rd Floor

Toms River, NJ 08753

CONSTRUCT 1/2" WIDE EXPANSION JOINT T: 732.687.0000 | F: 732.974.3521

EVERY 20" WITH PREMOLDED BITUMINOUS

MAX. 1.5% SLOPE ON JOINT FILLER Offices conveniently located at:
~ SIDEWALK N ANY DIRECTION PROPOSED BUILDING b BN, om0 925
NN \ Newark, New Jersey e T:973.755.7200
BROOM FINISH = <. ' . N4 . : -4 .4 o Toms River, New Jersey e T:732.687.0000
= . < . - . . Newtown, Pennsylvania e T:267.685.0276
a . X . 4 - < Philadelphia, Pennsylvania e T:215.253.4888
8. TN R IV S . - BACKEDGE OF SIDEWALK DRIVEWAY Beniehem, Pennsicria » T: 61098440
=5 a5 oA R R ,_“ A Allen, Texas o T:972.534.2100
w : . / A . N 4 c. ) 2 . Houston, Texas e T:281.789.6400
" 1%} < . . c . Austin, Texas e T: 512.646.2646
| 9'-0 | g ' CURB 10 BE FLUSH ~ - 4 . . . . : “ . / Delray Beach, Florida e T: 561.921.8570
BUILDING CORNER W PAVERENT ¢ () /-PROP. 6” THICK SIDEWALK +— SIDEWALK (TYP.)
CONSTRUCT CONTRACTION JOINTS — PLANTING STRIP [ www.dvnamicec.com J
4" WIDE CUT TO A DEPTH OF 1/2" DEEP e T WAX = -ay .
WHITE STRIPE PLACED EVERY 4’ ON CENTER PLAN n =
z : 5
s

PROP. CONC. CURB "
1:10 MAX WHERE PEDESTRIAN TRAFFIC CROSSES RAMP FLUSH WITH WALKWAY 6 VARIES (SEE SITE PLAN)
|

N DFPRESSED _CURB / DOUGLAS GRYSKO
. : | CONC CURB
(1:12 MAX. ON ALTERATIONS ONLY WHERE 36" LANDING (SEE CURB DETAIL) | '

\L 1/2° THICK NON-EXTRUDABLE
NOTES: NOT PROVIDED AT TOP OF RAVP) 4 AR ENTRANED CONC. PROPOSED BITUMASTIC MATERIAL FOR

1.) WHERE A PEDESTRIAN CIRCULATION PATH CROSSES THE CURB RAMP, FLARE SIDES SHALL BE PROVIDED AT A SLOPE NO STEEPER THAN 10%. 4000 PS). @ 28 DAYS PAVEDENT — @ BUILDING EXPANSION JOINT PLAN
2.) CONSTRUCT DEPRESSED CURB FOR CURB RAMPS FLUSH TO ADJACENT PAVEMENT. GRADE FLOW LINE TO ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE AND 6" COMPACTED DENSE //74
PREVENT PONDING. FOR LEVEL TURNING SPACES BEHIND DEPRESSED CURB, ADJUST SLOPES TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE. GRADED AGGREGATE
SECTION

N
[\
AN NN NN

3.) CURB RAMPS MAY NOT EXTEND INTO ANY PORTION OF THE PARKING SPACE OR ASSOCIATED STRIPED ISLAND.
4.) COUNTER SLOPES OF ADJOINING GUTTERS AND PAVEMENT SHALL NOT BE STEEPER THAN 4.5% WITH A MAX. CROSS SLOPE OF 1.5%.

CURB FACE 5.) A LEVEL LANDING AREA (MAX. SLOPE 1.5% IN ANY DIRECTION) SHALL BE PROVIDED AT THE TOP OF THE RAMP. THE LANDING CLEAR LENGTH
SHALL BE 36" MIN. AND THE CLEAR WIDTH SHALL BE AS WIDE AS THE RANP.

NOTE: PROFESSIONAL ENGINEE
1. MAX. CROSS ?LOPE 1/4" PER FOOT PITCHED AWAY FROM BUILDING. ’ NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 45896
2. PROVIDE 1/2" WIDE PREMOLDED BITUMINOUS EXPANSION JOINT AT 20" INTERVALS.

3. REFER TO SITE PLAN FOR SIDEWALK WIDTH.
4. PROVIDE A BROOM FINISH TO PROVIDE A SLIP RESISTANT WEARING SURFACE IN ACCORDANCE WITH A.D.A.

REGULATIONS.  FINISH THE EDGES OF THE GROOVES USING AN EDGING TOOL WITH A 1/4” RADIUS.

6.) CURB RAMPS, PAVEMENT MARKINGS & APPLICABLE SIGNAGE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST A.D.A. ACCESSIBILITY 18" VARIABLE 18

File: P:\DECPC PROJECTS\0863 Levin Management Corp\99-009 Manasquan\Dwg\Site Plans\D086399009SD0.dwg, ———> 12 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

Plotted: 05/16/22 — 4:09 PM, By: kheege

GUIDELINES. s JOSEPH G JAWORSK'
A.D.A. PERPENDICULAR CURB RAMP AT VA
PARKING STALL STRIPING DETAIL o R BUILDING DETAIL CURB AND WALK DETAIL AT BUILDING =  PRRNENT
NOT TO SCALE b
NOT TO SCALE T - Lo EXPANSION  JONT (TYP.)
CONSTRUCT 1/2" WIDE EXPANSION JOINT SR OFESSIONAL ENGINEER
, EVERY 20° WITH PREMOLDED BITUMINOUS ELEVATION NN ooy LIGENSE mo. 661
2" HMA 9.5mm M64 SURFACE COURSE (SECTION 902.02.01) JOINT FILLER PENNSYLVANIA LICENSE No. 47943
- 4” HMA 19.0mm M64 BASE COURSE (SECTION 902.02.01) CONNECTIGUT LICENSE o 20611
, = - 1 T 1 1T ¥V, . VA SELAWARE LICENSE No. 6354 -
~6” NJDOT DGA BASE COURSE (SECTION 901.10) = ‘f" | I P N 'A_ P L a o TEXAS LICENSE No. 120486
~——————— 6" DIA CONC FILLED STEEL GUARD Q. T4 S Y A R Y BEDUE I
POST, PAINTED YELLOW W/ SMOOTH =5 SN BT R / JUEE R D B DEVELOPER
CROWN ON TOP L S U R ST EDRRE AP R T :
GEOTEXTILE. FABRIC WHERE Sy L e A e T
= REQUIRED PER GEQTECHNICAL MANASQUAN HOLDINGS, LLC
=3 . REPORT AND BASED ON CONSTRUCT CONTRACTION JOINTS 4 (TYp.) CONCRETE SIDEWALK 975 U.S. HIGHWAY 22 WEST
3|z . SUBGRADE  CONDITIONS CUT TO A DEPTH OF 1/2" DEEP , NORTH PLAINFIELD, NJ 07060
=g 4 DIA CONC FILLED STEEL GUARD PLACED EVERY 4’ ON CENTER VARIBLE DISTANCE (3 MIN.) VARIABLE DISTANCE TELE: (908) 755-2401
> | 3 POST, PAINTED YELLOW W/ SMOOTH PN o . MAX. GRADE 11% SEE PLANS 6x6 W2.9 x W2.9
- | B CROWN ON TOP APPROVED NATURAL SUBGRADE SOILS OR STRUCTURAL FILL 3 6 W
SRS SEE PLANS FOR~ 2 | PROJECT CONTACT: MAX GAGNERON
b PAVEMENT SPEC \ Zev| | . i) s -
SLOPE TO GRADE - = . e S L
O : a l Rev. |Date Comments By
GRADE LEVEL NOTES: FINISHED GRADE T0 B VARES (SEE SITE PLAN) _ - 2 1/2" THCK NON-EXTRUDABLE. BITUMASTIC
_ { . ALL PAVEMENT SECTION MATERIALS AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH NEW JERSEY DEPARTMENT FLUSH WITH WALKWAY \ | | o  1E MATERIAL FOR EXPANSION JOINT
_ PR ) " »
B . OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR ROAD AND BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION 2007. B T R | 6" — 3/4” CLEAN CRUSHED STONE
= JV—U— # ( ) 2. OWNER SHALL CONTACT AND ENGAGE DYNAMIC EARTH, LLC. TO INSPECT AND TEST SUBGRADE SOILS. CONTRACTOR 4,000 P.S.I. @ 28 DAYS >//>/%>\</>\\/></>\/></>\/></></><%</\\</>\ LT iﬁggﬁig CTaTCCKRETDDDDTJgIEWAY
T T a SHALL CONTACT DYNAMIC EARTH, LLC. AT (908) 879-7095 (WWW.DYNAMIC—EARTH.COM) AT ONSET OF APPROVED COMPACTED SUBGRADE ( )
o - |J|:‘J|J e 16" DIA CONC AT 4" POST 24" CONSTRUCTION TO' CONFIRM REQUIREMENTS AND COORDINATE INSPECTIONS. SECTION A=A
L , DIA CONC AT 6" POST SECTION
' : 3. SUBGRADE SOILS SHALL BE APPROVED BY DYNAMIC EARTH, LLC. APPROVED NATURAL SOILS SHALL BE COMPACTED
AND PROOFROLLED WITH A LOADED TANDEM AXLE TRUCK TO A FIRM AND UNYIELDING CONDITION. UNSUITABLE NOTE:
MATERIALS SHALL BE REMOVED AND REPLACED WITH STRUCTURAL FILL OR STABILIZED AS DIRECTED BY DYNAMIC — )
EARTH, LLC. ANY STRUCTURAL FILL AT OR BELOW PAVEMENT SUBGRADE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 95% OF THE 1. MAX. CROSS SLOPE 1/4” PER FOOT PITCHED TOWARDS ROADWAY.
MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY WITHIN 2% OF THE OPTIMUM MOISTURE CONTENT AS DETERMINED BY ASTM-D1557. 2. PROVIDE 1/2" WIDE PREMOLDED BITUMINOUS EXPANSION JOINT AT 20° INTERVALS.
3. REFER TO SITE PLAN FOR SIDEWALK WIDTH.
4. CONTRACTOR TO REFER TO GEOTECHNICAL REPORT FOR FINAL PAVEMENT SECTION DESCRIPTION. 4. PROVIDE A BROOM FINISH TO PROVIDE A SLIP RESISTANT WEARING SURFACE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ADA. REGULATIONS.
FINISH THE EDGES OF THE GROOVES USING AN EDGING TOOL WITH A 1/4” RADIUS. —
T o o SoiE AT DRIVEWAY DETAIL
NOT TO SCALE
NOT TO SCALE
VARES (SEE SITE PLAN RED BACKGROUND
PAVEVENT ( ) VARIES W/ SIGN
(SEE DETALL) . » o |
6" THICK, NJDOT CLASS 'B' CONCRETE [SCALE: H) AS ]
WIDTH VARIES, SEE PLAN _ (V) SHOWN
> Pz " & .
o, o, 4” THICK, COMPACTED DENSE L—SIGN_ (AS. SPECIFIED [DRAWN BY: J
— S = GRADED AGGREGATE. BASE = ~71 ONPLAY) KA
o GRADE 9
5 N A D I R N AL & [DESIGNED BY: MP J
\ TR R A AR R\ WHITE LETTERS
=— CURBLINE g WHITE THERMOPLASTIC PAINT &O@O@O@O@Q& ) = ~ o \\\///_//, SN 7 - 5 [CHECKED BY: DG ]
< = o, =
:o: W e e W e e < O / A 23, §
6x6 - 6/6 WF — _ S 30°%30° [DATE: 05/09 /2022 ]
[}
= (o]
PAINTED CROSSWALK STRIPING DETAIL CONCRETE COMPACTOR/DUMPSTER PAD DETAIL |° : o R1-1 SIGN DETAIL 05 e
= S 1/4" X 1/2" LG. PIN HD. BOLTS NOT TO SCALE 0863-99-009
NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE 2 at WITH NUTS & LOCK WASHERS
a
— = g T STEEL POST (TYP.) TITLE:
3-0 6’ REINF. CONC. MAT ~1=1/2" HMA 9.5 M64 ASPHALT BIT. < 8
4000 PSI. @ 28 DAYS | CONC. MIX. I-5 = o BREAKAWAY POST CONSTRUCTION
oo s vt L CONSTRUCTION DETAILS
— — 7 — W SEAL\ VARIES ¢\¢ s \¢\¢ _—
B = [ ) —_—
% §§ a s TRANSITION CURB T ARSI Gy : % A N NSNS
o Sl o © 4 2 . ' T A ai_ gl . - - ol . . SHEET No:
o ThE et - ; S R e T S e R e O B
S %g R o N FLUSH A =la=aTas o&mo&mo&mo&moﬁﬁ:%?—,0(99—,0(99—,0(99—,0(99—,0. . . § "4
TR R 2 Y A  <PAVEMENT SURFACE ST / 2 ¥ “18I -
— e e R e — L 6" (STONE BASE) MIX. -5 o~ 18]l
M. T LS -6x6x6 Ga. WWM. (NEW OR EXISTING) A lsll L

1/2" PREFORMED JOINT FILLER P TP I Lot /o o [Tl e -

BTUMNOUS TYPE, CONFORMNG ~ [A a7 o e % e 8 2-1/2 19 Vo4 BASE COLRSE =5 COMMENTS:

70 AASHT.O. SPEC'S M-33 AT < o 7. oY NOTE: PAVEMENT SECTION TO MATCH APPROVED PAVEMENT DETAIL THIS PLAY [S FOR APPROVAL PROCESS OMLY
NOTE: SEE CURB DETALL FOR MATERIAL SPECIFICATIONS, BEDDING REQUIREMENTS, ETC. CONCRETE & PAVING DETAIL SIGN POST & FOOTING DETAIL MAY NOT BE USED FOR CONSTRUGTION
VERTICAL CURB TAPER DETAIL NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE (R 4 5 )

NOT TO SCALE :

80




Item 1.

GATE OPENING (12'-0")

k

|

6'-0"t GATE 1.9” 0.D. GALV FRAME
W/ 4" x 8 HIGH CEDAR SLATS
ATTACHED W/ SELF TAPPING
SCREWS. PROVIDE HINGES AND
LATCH W/ EYE FGR PADLOCK.

GATE LOCK W/
FLAT MOUNT &
ADA STYLE LEVER

GATE POST (TYP)

PROP. PAVEMENT SECTION
AS REQUIRED. (SEE DETAIL)

BACKFILL WITH SUITABLE
EXCAVATED MATERIAL OR SELECT

YCVsS

pharmacy

File: P:\DECPC PROJECTS\0863 Levin Management Corp\99-009 Manasquan\Dwg\Site Plans\D086399009SD0.dwg, ———> 13 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

Plotted: 05/16/22 — 4:09 PM, By: kheege

| —
Sl N1 T 1] CONCRETE FILL IF DIRECTED BY ENGINEER.
===2]i A D I e 50" MATERIAL TO BE THOROUGHLY
== el / ™ B COMPACTED TO 95% PROCTOR
y E2En P / L 7\ il DENSITY IN 18" LIFTS OR AS PE N ECO CURB PIECE B — INLET FRAME TO BE CAMPELL PATTERN
EeEs - : 6. NOTES REQUIRED BY MUNICIPAL ENGINEER, NO. 2618 OR APPROVED EQUAL
FACE OF BLDG~ L i i & 4 1. CONSTRUCTION PER ASTM C-913, LATEST REVISION & o ; \ 19,614 S.F. BU"-DING CONVERSION
T . p HS—20 LOADING.
EERN, N L x| LT | 4 BRICK 2. ALL CONCRETE TO BE N.J.D.O.T. CLASS "B" CONCRETE. A STORE NUMBER:
LINE OF FON =E=s 8 = | VENEER TO 3. WALLS SHALL BE PRECAST CONCRETE ONLY. .
—— =5 i s MATCH BUILDING %o 4. FRAME AND GRATE TO BE CAMPBELL FOUNDRY CO., NO.
=== ||| Eathi === o e e | N 2618 BICYCLE SAFE N—ECO GRATE SET IN' CONC. N-J.S.H. ROUTE 71 & MAN STREET
BN A [ A === | N 5. STEEL REINFORCED COPOLYMER POLYPROPYLENE LADDER . I BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY
I i _— = ; . PROPOSED X'¢ STORM PIPE
ey b = 6. WHEN ADDITIONAL DEPTH IS SCHEDULED, WALLS BELOW SRR ¥ R N O vLENE
| Ll | | Ll Lo == e ?\: 8'-0" MEASURED FROM GRATE TO INVERT SHALL BE 12" ARSI ] LADDER RUNG @ 12 0.C. DEAL TYPE: FF-EX BLDG LEASE
L_J L_J\T_ THICK AND EXTEND 12" BEYOND OUTSIDE OF WALL.
PIVOTING CANE BOLT FABRICATED 1'-0" " T
FROM 12" DIA STL RoD — e o ] o E— 3/4" CLEAN CRUSHED STONE $ e / 3 CS PROJECT NUMBER:107542
» » B - k seciab g
PROVIDE 3/4" DIA 4" DEEP SLEEVES IN R = = " TR
CONC PAVEMENT FOR CANE BOLTS 3/4 TYPE 5, CLASS A STONE, (TYP.) | SIS , L]
16 O FODTIG To 0P OF NLET ' SHOULDER / PAVEMENT E Lsmq
W AR . | DYNAMIC
1) RE: 4/A-6.2 FOR GATE POST NOTE: | %
FOOTING ‘AND. ANCHORS. 1. PAVEMENT SECTION TO MATCH, AT MINIMUM, ADJOINING PAVEMENT.
2. X" - SEE PLAN FOR PIPE DIAMETER. ENGINEERING
TRASH,/RECYCLING ENCLOSURE et 2 . P GEOTECHNICAL o ENVIRONMENTAL
2 GEOTECHNICAL o ENVIRONMENTAL
=
SPLIT ATTACHED GATE DETAIL L STORM SEWER TRENCH DETAIL " = FRAFFIC S
2618 N-ECO GRATE NOT TO SCALE 1 40 Main Street, 3rd Floor
NOT TO SCALE '
AY¥ee 17k o I .
4 R Toms River, NJ 08753
%- ¥ LA TP ST T: 732.687.0000 | F: 732.974.3521
» e KA A;AAAA‘AAAH’/ :.",A".""A." .'.'. e N M . A . . R
% - ?" / 6 CUSS B CONCRETE X X CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT DETECTABLE WARNINGS WHEN- il L ~| ] 8 Offices conveniently located at:
> 4-0 / . . SIDEWALK INTERSECTS A VEHICULAR TRAVELED WAY / 3-6 | STAGE 1 Lake Como, New Jersey o 1:732.974.0198
! 1 Chester, New Jersey o T:908.879.9229
I\ J )
: T 7| —— steeL reivForceD i ADA. DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACES SHALL CONSIST OF RAISED DEPTH OF INVERT TO BE 0.80 o o
S b COPOLYMER POLYPROPYLENE = G TRUNCATED DOMES THAT CONTRAST VISUALLY WITH ADJOINING OF DIAVETER OF THE MAIN PIPE Newlown, Permsylvoric « T:267.685.0076
6" CONCRETE SLAB N [,é" LADDER RU;ISE@SI;é vgé?és +\H = SURFACES, EITHER LIGHT ON DARK OR DARK ON LIGHT(SEE DETAL) THROUGH THE INLET. s oo« a2
K& ek N N ; Bethlehem, Pennsylvania e T: 610.598.44
- - - = . ¥ CURB TO BE FLUSH SECTION B-B Allen, Texas o T: 972.534.2100
B S N 2 i S W pABIET \ 30 SR TRUT e b
" " 6" MIN CRUSHED " CLASS "B” b _ Delray Beach, Florida e T: 561.921.8570
\ CONCRETE v VLSS w2 =
‘ ‘ OEPTH OF } T\/ : STONE BEDDING : : _ _ SE e _=3 |~ DIAMOND DESIGN SKID-RESISTANT SURFACE
% UNDER ENTIRE . > <=7
WERT 10 8 | o [N e b /- MAX. SLOPEZ” PR O slore ) SIE S i
2 EA5-0" GATES 1.9" OD—— ‘ ‘ 08 oF o 4=~ : = PR INLET (TVP) e / 7o N S O R SLTEA Ale / =R " \ ( www.dynamicec.com ]
GALV FRAME W/ 4"X8'H : (i M N - - B BV AL S 1 o~ SEOD 8
SEALED CEDAR SLATS OF MAN, ° [ ARG > N - A A S ST i R ———]
a N 5 a R T - ' . coryr 0 WSS Ay N Vg LSS S v = x R
ATTACHED W/ SELF TAPPING ‘ ‘ SEWER ITN"'L%J L : . : T O L — S s ~ . o
SOREWS. PROVIDE HINGES, ‘ / L RN BROOM FINISH-/ e 6" HIGH CURB
CENTRAL GATE STOPS & INLET FOUNDATION TO [~ B8RO0V . . DOUGLAS GRYSKO
LATCH W/ EYE FOR BE EXTENDED 6” TAPER CURB W/RAMP 5-0" MIN. “ 1 " - "
PADLOCK. o SECTION A-A WHERE DEPTH EXCEEDS SECTION B-B AS REQURED (TYP.) (;ESEHT(\;V ITBHE 8
] -0 "THROUGH” INLET DETAIL 8' EXCEPT IN ROCK TERMINAL INLET DETAIL 1" )
6" BOLLARD, TYP. AS REQUIRED PAVEMENT AS REQUIRED 7 & & & L § & e 7 8
F GATE OPENING NOTES: N : e
_ § o 1.) CURB RAMPS MAY NOT EXTEND INTO ANY PORTION OF THE PARKING SPACE OR ASSOCIATED STRIPED ISLAND. . .
o o A4 = 1| s
L > — ek 2 "
= = — —— G 2.) COUNTER SLOPES OF ADJOINING GUTTERS AND PAVEMENT SHALL NOT BE STEEPER THAN 1:20 WITH A MAX. o ( ) ) ) ) o 8" HIGH CURB
STEEL RECEIVER———— CROSS SLOPE OF 2%. N 4 D N PROFESSIONAL ENGINEE
SLEEVE - SET CONC. T , ;
SLAB FOR CANE BOLTS . 3. A LEVEL LANDING AREA(MAX. SLOPE 2% IN ANY DIRECTION) SHALL BE PROVIDED AT THE TOP OF THE RAMP. ! 3 ! S NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 45896
% THE LANDING CLEAR LENGTH SHALL BE 36" MIN AND THE CLEAR WIDTH SHALL BE AS WIDE AS THE RAMP. NOTES: 1. MATERIAL: GRAY CAST IRON ASTM A 48-83, CLASS 30B;
DUMPSTER (BY OTHERS)~—__ | - 2. IN RETROFIT SITUATIONS, THIS CURB PIECE (HEAD) WILL FIT EXISTING CAMPBELL FOUNDRY CO. MANUFACTURED CURB
. 4.) CURB RAMPS, PAVEMENT MARKINGS & APPLICABLE SIGNAGE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH INLETS FOR NJDOT TYPES B, B~1, B-2, D, D-1 AND D-2;
THE LATEST ADA. ACCESSIBILITY GUIDELINES. 3. NAMEPLATE MESSAGE CAN BE MODIFIED TO YOUR SPECIFIC NEEDS WITHIN AREA SHOWN;
%gm,p;gﬁ&eEg%sgAsL 4. CASTING SUPPLIED WITHOUT SURFACE COATING JOSEPH G J AWORSKl
CEDAR SLATS, SEALED, ff_—l I:|
GEDAR HORIZONTAL TYPE °B’ INLET A.D.A. PARALLEL CURB RAMP DETAIL TYPE 'B’ INLET w/ TYPE N ECO GRATE DETAIL
SUPPORTS—— . NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE
[ce}
NOTE: SELECTING THIS OPTION MAY o
REQUIRE MODIFICATION OF SITE DRAINAGE
AND GRADING PLANS AS NEEDED TO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
PROVIDE AN ACCESSIBLE AND COMPLIANT NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 36618
ROUTE ACROSS THE PARKING LOT OR u T [ PENNSYLVANIA LICENSE No. 47943
NEW YORK LICENSE No. 075707
DRIVE LANE(S) TO THE ENCLOSURE. CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT DETECTABLE WARNINGS WHEN SIDEWALK VASSACHUSETTS LIGENSE No._ 40835
. INTERSECTS A VEHICULAR TRAVELED WAY (SEE SITE PLAN) DELAWARE. LICENSE No, 16354
6'-0 6'-0 TEXAS LICENSE No. 120486

AD.A. DETECTABLE WARNING SURFACES SHALL CONSIST OF RAISED
TRUNCATED DOMES THAT CONTRAST VISUALLY WITH ADJOINING SURFACES,
EITHER LIGHT ON DARK OR DARK ON LIGHT(SEE DETAILL)

DEVELOPER:
RESERVED

PARKING MANASQUAN HOLDINGS, LLC

THIS SIGN TYPICAL AT ALL 975 US. HIGHWAY 22 WEST
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACES (‘3\
PROJECT CONTACT: MAX GAGNERON

NORTH PLAINFIELD, NJ 07060
12'x6” R7-8A VAN ACCESSIBLE
SIGN TO BE INSTALLED FOR SPACES VAN Rev. |Date Comments By
WITH 8’ STALL & 8' AISLE ONLY ACCESSIBLE

TELE: (908) 755-2401
~—12" X 10"

R7-8P PENALTY
SIGN

OPTIONAL REMOTE
/~9"\ DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE PLAN

\A22 / NOT TO SCALE

LEVEL LANDING AREA (SEE NOTE 5)-\ 12"X18" R7-8 SIGN

SDEWALK 4 S acal
WIDE MIN, TSN
(SEE SITE PLAN)

SIDE FLARES 1:10

MAX_ (SEE NOTE 1)

BROOM FINISH

RAMP WIDTH TO MATCH SIDEWALK;
CURB TO BE FLUSH WITH PAVEMENT

(SEE NOTES 2-4) PENALTY
$250 1ST OFFENSE

SUBSEQUENT OFFENSES
$250 MIN. AND/OR

UP TO 90 DAYS /
COMMUNITY SERVICE BLACK LETTERS

CURBLINE |

DEPRESSED CURB AS REQUIRED (TYP.)

|~ WHITE BACKGROUND

()

[an}

<C

TOW ANAY ZONE &

|| e

TOP OF CURB S

o o

CURB RANP SIDE FLARE "y W

CURB RAMP SIDE FLARE RAMP_WIDTH U'-CHANNEL POST j S

SIDE FLARE SLOPE =

/110 MAX 6" PIPE BOLLARD PAINTED TRAFFIC N =

- K2URE BLUE, FILED W/ CONCRETE, | | =

<:5 == * / g N =

e / 2 N 2
> / i

\ /

ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE o

\ AWAY FROM BOLLARD — ORISTS
CURS. RAMP CURB FLUSH WITH PAVEMENT (SEE NOTES 2-4) A — [ ' W ]
RAMP CROSS SLOPE I
I8 VAL PAVEMENT SURFACE BRI N BT
T SR XXX
TYPICAL ELEVATION FOR DEPRESSED CURB R N S R N OSSN N [DESIGNED BY: J
R RO :
3500 PS.. P.C. CONCRETE IS AN  S S AN e
gAY
e R 7 [CHECKED BY: 0G ]
s L P DATE:
SRR [ : 05,/09,/2022 ]
NOTES: /\\\///\;\\g// LA e RK
R N -
1) WHERE A PEDESTRIN CIRCULATION PATH CROSSED THE CURB RAMP, FLARE SIDES SHALL BE PROVIDED AT A SLOPE NO STEEPER THEN 1:10. >/;\\\//;\\>// SR UEDIERE \ e [JOB N 0863—99-009 ]
NN
2.) CONSTRUCT DEPRESSED CURB FOR CURB RAMPS FLUSH TO ADJACENT PAVEMENT. GRADE FLOW LINE TO ENSURE POSITVE DRAINAGE AND R TITLE:
PREVENT PONDING. FOR LEVEL TURNING SPACES BEHIND DEPRESSED CURB, ADJUST SLOPES TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE. g

3.) CURB RAMPS MAY NOT EXTEND INTO ANY PORTION OF THE PARKING SPACE OR ASSOCIATED STRIPED ISLAND.
4) COUNTER SLOPES OF ADJOINING GUTTERS AND PAVEMENT SHALL NOT BE STEEPER THAN 1:20 WITH A MAX. CROSS SLOPE OF 2%. NOTES:
5.) A LEVEL LANDING AREA (MAX. SLOPE 2% IN ANY DIRECTION) SHALL BE PROVIDED AT THE TOP OF THE RAMP. THE LANDING CLEAR LENGTH 1.) IF AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY HAS

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

" APPROVED FINES/PENALTIES DIFFERENT THAN THOSE INDICATED ON THIS .
SHALL BE 36" MIN AND THE CLEAR WIDTH SHALL BE AS WIDE AS THE RAMP. DETALL, CONTRACTOR IS TO PROVIDE SIGNAGE INDICATING THE CURRENT SHEET No:
6.) CURB RAMPS, PAVEMENT MARKINGS & APPLICABLE SIGNAGE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST A.D.A. ACCESSIBILITY FINES/PENALTIES AS APPROVED BY THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY.
GUIDELINES.
2.) VAN ACCESSIBLE SIGN SHALL BE 60" MINIMUM ABOVE FINISHED

GRADE WHERE APPLICABLE. WHEN VAN ACCESSIBLE IS NOT REQUIRED,

R7-8 SIGN SHALL BE SET AT 60" MINIMUM ABOVE FINISHED GRADE. oF 16

COMMENTS:

THIS PLAR 1S FOR APPROVAL ORLLY
A.D.A. PERPENDICULAR CURB RAMP DETAIL A.D.A. PARKING SIGN ON MAY NOT BE USED FOR CONSTRUGTION

(W/ FLARE SIDES) BOLLARD DETAIL (Rev 0 ]

NOT TO_SCALE NOT TO SCALE

81




Item 1.

YCVsS

pharmacy

SE_FINGER OR
19,614 S.F. BUILDING CONVERSION
OIS AN FOOTS T STORE NUMBER:

THE CONTAINER.
4" DOUBLE—SHREDDED N.J.S.H. ROUTE 71 & MAIN STREET

Hg';D\g,VgPDMUBLAgf K"@%ﬁg“r DIQE BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

BASE OF THE PLANT). PROJECT TYPE: AS IS
TTT FINISHED GRADE DEAL TYPE: FF-EX BLDG LEASE

e il g o

CONDITIONS. < =111 UNDISTURBED

BEFORE PLANTING, ADD 3 TO SUBGRADE

4" OF WELL-COMPOSTED

LEAVES AND RECYCLED YARD Y

WASTE 10 BED AND TILL INTO 24" MINMUM SO, SURFACE ROUCHENED D NAMIC

TOP 67 OF PREPARED SOLL. REFERENCE: ARCHITECTURAL CRAPHIC STANDARDS 1998 CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT. ' ENGINEERING

LAND DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING o PERMITTING

GEOTECHNICAL e ENVIRONMENTAL
DECIDUOUS AND EVERGREEN SHRUB PLANTING DETAIL _ GromCHNESIIRER

NOT TO SCALE 40 Main Street, 3rd Floor

Toms River, NJ 08753
VIPE+R L Cat# @ BEACON ORDERING INFORMATION  ORDERING EXAMPLE: VPL/96L-280/4K7/4W/UNV/A/DBT/TPR-TL/GENI-04/BC T: 732.687.0000 | F: 732.974.3521

PLANT SHALL BE TRANSPLANTED
AT THE SAME GRADE AS IT BORE
IN THE _NURSERY PLOglNPRIOIBTTO

PLANTING MIX:
1 PART PEAT MOSS

1 PART COW MANURE
5 PARTS TOPSOIL

PLANTING MIXTURE WILL

CHANGE WITH SOIL

—
ool
&
|

=

Job Type

STRIKE - C T T T T Oficas. it located f§

Newark, New Jersey e T:973.755.7200

SPECIFICATIONS PRODUCT IMAGE(S) VPL vViper 64L-135 135WLEDarray  3K7 3000K, 70 CRI Leave l)‘latljkfor no UNV 120-277V DBT Dark Bronze Textured F Fusing NOTES o e e 0000
Intended Use: Controls/Options: 80L-180 180W LED array fotation 120 120V BMT Black Matte Textured BSP Bird Spikes om; KNEEEREREEIERY o 1:/52.00/
The Beacon Viper luminaire is available in two e Available with an optional passive infrared 80L-235 235W LED array AK7 4000K, 70 im LS Optic rotation left 208 208V PS Platinum Silver Smooth BC Backight control imited 1. NO SO". OR MULCH SHALL BE PLACED AGAINST ROOT COLLAR OF PLANT. Newfown, Pennsylvania e T: 267.685.0276
ith ide che f diff it LED watt; (PIR ti ble of detect 5K7 5000K, 70 CRI " P . 5 L .
e auraiane and opear demaone desgr oo 3600 arod oo e oo 96L-220 220W LED array Re Optc rotaion ight g0 gy WHT Whie Textured o Type 4W only) 2. REMOVE ALL ROPE FROM TRUNK & TOP OF ROOT BALL FOLD BURLAP BACK ) FROM TOP ROOT BALL Philodelphia, Pennsylvaniar w T:215.253.4888
to replace HID lighting up to 1000W MH or HPS. no motion is detected for the specified time, 96L-280 280W LED array DISTRIBUTION 277 977V CC Custom Color (RAL#) 3 PLAN‘”NG DEPTH SHALL BE THE SAME AS GROWN |N NURSERY Bethlehem, Pennsylvania e T: 610.598.4400
Luminaires itable for wet locations. the moti tem reduces th Allen, T 1:972.534.2100
e wttago aciory preet vl ek o %6L-315 31l LEDaray FR Tip 1Fontow w7 3y 4. THOROUGHLY SOAK THE ROOT BALL AND ADJACENT PREPARED SOIL SEVERAL TIMES DURING THE FIRST MONTH Lo Hon Texc » 261761 610
Gonstruction: e e i 96L-395 S95W LEDaray 2 Type 2 480 4500 AFTER PLANTING AND REGULARLY THROUGHOUT THE FOLLOWING TWO SUMMERS W s o s
. ustin, Texas e Tt o ..

detected by the PIR sensor, the luminaire

o s b e Pses cotat Baston ot progc et eTe— 5. THE BOTIOM OF PLANTING PIT EXCAVATIONS SHOULD BE ROUGH TO AVOID MATTING OF SOIL LAYERS AS NEW -
. (/igg_;t;dsv:r:?; i;?‘oy:;(ne;e‘glsr;\(ﬁzf::ﬁ: Please contact Beacon Products if project 4 Type 4 PR 7-Pin Receptacie only (shorting cap, photo . Delray Beach, Florida e T: 561.921.8570

requirements vary from standard configuration
* Available with Energeni for optional set

AW Type 4 Wice A Rectangular Arm (formerly RA) for square gontrl, orwieless conirol rovided| by ofers) SOIL IS ADDED. IT IS PREFERABLE TO TILL THE FIRST LIFT (2 TO 3 IN.) OF PLANTING SOIL INTO THE

and ASTM D522 cracking and loss of N
or round pole 7PR-SC 7-Pin Receptacle w/Shorting Cap

adhesion test requirements.

« External hardware is corrosion resistant ‘a‘r:;';‘”d?m‘x:g Sé?:&l%mes&mﬁfﬁiiﬁ or 5aM Type S0M MAF Mast Arm Fitter (formerly SF2) for 2-3/8” 7PR-TL 7-Pin Receptacle w/Twist Lock photo control SUBSOIL. -
'gfﬂaemptegs :ﬁ;»;ael cLagDm‘iagni ;syS;Zchsmgi:g? bomtommrodte commrodU L enaraen 50N Type 50N 0D horizontal arm v SCP/_F'28 Programmable Occupancy Sersor w/ AVOID PURCHASING TREES WITH TWO [ www.dynamicec.com J

and stainless steel bezel. ' « In addition, Viper can be specified 5R Type 5R (rectangular) K Knuckle (formerly PK2) limit to 45° tilt or daylight conirol (120-277 volis only) LEADERS OR REMOVE ONE AT PLANTING:
« Cartridge is held together with internal brass with SiteSync™ wireless control system 5W Type 5W (round wide) 2-3/8” OD horizontal arm or vertical tenon WSP/_F'2 WASP Occupancy Sensor w/ daylight

standoffs soldered to the board so that it can for reduction in energy and maintenance costs | DIMENSIONS WB Wall Bracket control (347 or 480 volts only) OTHERWISE, DO NOT PRUNE TREE AT PLANTING

fiel I ] while optimizing light quality 24/7. For more . . GENI-XX® ENERGENI ”

| Dok relaced as o cno piece e system. o ot Hiommaton or el A | AD Universal A fo squae pole SWP' Steyme Pe-Commisson 17 VINYL GUYING EXCEPT FOR SPECIFIC STRUCTURAL

polyurethane foam gasket ensures a www.hubbellighting.com/sitesync B AD3 Universal Arm for 2.4”-4.1” round pole 124 G ) CORRECTIONS

iy g - HOUSE SIDE SHIELD ACCESSORIES ) o e SWPM"2# SiteSync Pre-Commission w/ Sensor .
weather-proof seal around each individual optic. Installation: D AD4 Universal Arm for 4.2 -5.3" round pole . FOLD BURLAP AWAY FROM TOP OF ROOT BALL
3 © ohil . ”
Electrical: * Mounting options for horizontal arm, vertical | | \_ T % H::;EVP-zQU-FB;XXX 90° shield f“:t"‘ or back AD5 Universal Arm for 5.5” -5.9” round pole 2" DIA. HARDWOOD STAKES
o tenon or traditional arm mounting available. = HSS/EVP-L/90-LR/XXX 90° shield left or right AD6 Universal Arm for 6.0”-6.5” round pole

oL ts 100V thi h 277V, 50 H. are i .

o0 e O S or Ot Mouning hrere ke - HSEVP-LZ70-FB/AXX 270°shid oo bck % TREE HT. 3 PER TREE SET ROOT BALL FLUSH TO GRADE OR SEVERAL
:Eﬁ:ﬁ rf:céﬁc S,:;;OS?; nﬂé‘; ‘nofi_u( o Finish: ’ | _ Front HSS/EVP-L/270-LR/XXX 270 s‘hleld left or right Accessories and Services (Ordered Separately) INCHES HIGHER IN POORLY DRAINING SOILS.

contact factory to request wiring leads for *+ 7S payester powder coal ciecliosiaicaly A B c D Weight EPA HSS/EVP-L/360/XXX Full hicld Catalog Number Description ”

purpose of external dimming controls. applied and thermocured. IFS ﬂmsb consists ofa o " m m git 3 9 B I 4 BU".T_UP EARTH SAUCER
* Component-to-component wiring within the fve stage'prel'realmem ((,Eglmeﬂ W!h a polvnjer 299 24.19 1425 413 25.0 Ibs 1.2t (Replace XXX with notation for desired finish color) . . N

Iuminaire may cairy no more than 80% of e e | 41 mm) @14 mm) (362 mm) (105mm) (11.3kg) (efrtopage 5 or s mages) Swus* SiteSync loaded on USB fiash drive (Windows based only) PREPARED SOIL FOR TREES — 4" BARK MULCH (DO NOT PLACE MULCH IN CONTACT WITH

rated load and is certified by UL for use at _ SWTAB* SiteSync Windows Tab

B00VAC at 90°C or higher e oo luces MOUNTING OPTIONS MOUNTING ACCESSORIES i iteSync Windows Tablet 1 PART PEAT MOSS TREE TRUNK)

i i a ~AD-| "41" WBRG* SiteSync Wireless Bridge Nodk ”

~Pugdscmec ooty . orvse ZEISTSE D = - VPL-AD.APAS 244 P e 0 am oo Vils e ok 1 PART COW MANURE BEFORE PLANTING ADD 3 TO 4” OF WELL-COMPOSTED

applies to p}imaw (AC?s\de only. 9 corrosion resistance and resists cracking or | | VPL-AD-RPA4 4.2"-5.3" Round Pole Adapter for AD arm SCP-REMOTE Remote Control for SCP/_F option. Order at least one per — LEAVES OR RECYCLED YARD WASTE TO BED AND T".L
* Fixture electrical compartment shall contain al fj;ai';fnh:asgg éﬁs ‘SO‘ ?Aeg ?éif‘ggﬁj:ts Side View Rectangular Am () Back View VPL-AD-RPA5 5.5"-5.9” Round Pole Adapter for AD arm project to program and control 3 PARTS TOPSO". ] I "

LED driver components and shall be provided an. o . —IT=

itk - VPLAD-RPAS 6045 Rand et o0 e S e s UNDISTURBED iy, O T0F 6 OF PREPARED SO PROFESSIONAL ENGINEE

ower connections. " " ++ !

. gp‘gona\ 7-pin ANSI C136.41-2013 twist-lock * DesignLights Consortium (DLC) qualified tenen. min #7long PRECOMMISSIONED SITESYNC ORDERING INFORMATION: When ordering a fixture with the SiteSync lighting e, an adatiora Biae todo can o rdred SUBGRADE

photo control receptacle available. Compatible consult DLC website for more details: Side View Back View control option, additional information will b required to complete the order. The SiteSync Commissioning Form DIG WIDE SHALLOW HOLE CUT BANDS OF WIRE BASKET AND FOLD AWAY FROM NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 45896

with ANSI C136.41 external wireless control http://www.designlights.org/QPL 2-3/8” OD Slip Fitter (MAF) or alternate schedule information must be completed. This form includes Project location, Group information, and

devices. = ot o UL 1698, UL 5760, and 0sa o222 | } ‘ Opeting sedes. o ror s momatonplse it bl st con sl o LEFT ROTATED OPTIC RIGHT ROTATED OPTIC WITH TAMPED SIDES TOP OF ROOT BALL
* Ambient operating temperature -40°C to 40°C « 3G rated for ANSI C136.31 high vibration 2 EERRIER o i g -
. E:‘rgﬁ p"dor‘jcc“‘)” '(ZOkAi T applications with MAF mounting - SiteSync fixtures with Motion control (SWPM) require the mounting height of the fixture for selection of the lens. TAMP SOIL SOLIDLY AROUND SET ROOT BALL ON FIRM PAD IN BOTTOM OF HOLE
* Lifeshiel ircuit - protects luminaire from « IDA approved 3 BASE OF ROO-I- BALL

. The d ? AT ’

il acivato &t a pocic actony presel * This procct s approved by tho Fiorda Fish 24306 Aol Ko (9 = e a0 235 SUNADBTSATE)  SteSpevithlobon ool :

temporature, and progressively reduce power 810 Widife Conservation Comrmission. o = REFERENCE: ARCHITECTURAL GRAPHIC STANDARDS 1998 CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT.

over a finite temperatfjre range. Operation shall Separate sp i

be smooth and undetectable to the eye. ez b : el 2960 — ]

Thermal circuit is designed to “fail w T gm a\;ailab\e ;mth "ome"v‘w;re\e;s cn‘ntml ‘u; segszr Z%mns

on”, allowing the luminaire to revert to full farranty: _w| 238 4x050" * Specify mounting height: 8 = ' o less, 40 = 9't0 40"

power in the event of an \_nterruplion ofits Five year limited warranty for more information visi: @ﬂ g - = ; 50" —| fgﬁﬁ:!'f«“ﬁ:ﬁ:é?f mi‘::;’:‘?f s?i';'y'ff)npiiﬁﬁwm‘ OSSN ASCHans o st el / \ / \ EvERGREE" TREE PL A"TI"G DET AIL

(F;‘OWSV SUDD‘TVr,7 Ord faulty erx”rl‘\% corgeitwon to www.hubbellighting.com/resources/warrant i ¢ Specify oo :nwa zone at time of umg: SSV;?AV‘;WE#;::DMthhhng.cum/s\tesync (:re :‘gnzru ?:’i:sanud'::ru :td\:asl one

e drivers. The device shall be able to VUSB . Ea cense, GUI, a
Go-exist with ofher 0-10V control devices Wal Bracket W) © Ol st o SCF FEMOTE ot ot ko troram and o NOT TO SCALE
(occupancy sensors, external dimmers, etc.). 7 This product is approved by the Fiorida Fish and Wildife Conservation Commission. Separate spec available at
32.25" { . hitp:/fcdn.beaconproducts.com/content/products/specs/specs files/Viper Large LED tu _sheetpdf
@N 3 Hubbell Control Solutions - Accessories (sold separately)
St
" .
AD Decorative Arm - — SiteSyne >>
— ! ' NXOFM-1R1D-UNV On-fixture Module (7-pin), On / Off / Dim, Daylight Sensor | NX Distributed
CERTIFICATIONS/LISTINGS with HubbNET Radio and Bluetooth® Radio, 120-480VAC | Intelligence™ PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER
SiteSync Lighting Control is available from WIR-RME-L On-fixture Module (7-pin or 5-pin), On / Off / Dim, Daylight | wiSCAPE™ NOTES: NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 36618
@ avarwinng pocuct s, Sensor i WSGPE Rt 110 460V L Conto 1. NO SOIL OR MULCH SHALL BE PLACED AGAINST ROOT COLLAR OF PLANT PENNSYLVANIA LICENSE No. 47043
© award-winning product families. - - — . . NEW YORK LICENSE No. 075707
A 2 it o s viw gt shot o ormatn i fr s 2. REMOVE ALL ROPE FROM TRUNK & TOP OF ROOT BALL FOLD BURLAP BACK % FROM TOP ROOT BALL e S N, 208 L
—_— 3. PLANTING DEPTH SHALL BE THE SAME AS GROWN IN NURSERY. DELAWARE LICENSE No. 16354
Beacon Products ® 2041 58th Avenue Circle East Bradenton, FL 34203 » Phone: 800-345-4928 HUBBELL Beacon Products ® 2041 58th Avenue Circle East Bradenton, FL 34203 » Phone: 800-345-4928 ° HUBBELL 4. THOROUGHLY SOAK THE ROOT BALL AND ADJACENT PREPARED SOIL SEVERAL TIMES DURING THE FIRST MONTH TEXAS LICENSE No. 120486

@ m" Due to our continued efforts to improve our products, product specifications are subject to change without notice.

ign - performance - technol © 2017 BEACON PRODUCTS, All Rights Reserved » For more information visit our website: www.beaconproducts.com e Printed in USA SEPTEMBER 15, 2017 8:58 AM

Lighting @ BEmON Due to our continued efforts to improve our products, product specifications are subject to change without notice. Lighting

© 2017 BEACON PRODUCTS, All Rights Reserved  For more information visit our website: www.beaconproducts.com  Printed in USA SEPTEMBER 15, 2017 8:58 AM . AFTER PLANTING AND REGULARLY THROUGHOUT THE FOLLOWING TWO SUMMERS
5. THE BOTTOM OF PLANTING PIT EXCAVATIONS SHOULD BE ROUGH TO AVOID MATTING OF SOIL LAYERS AS NEW DEVELOPER:
SOIL IS ADDED. IT IS PREFERABLE TO TILL THE FIRST LIFT (2 TO 3 IN.) OF PLANTING SOIL INTO THE ‘

AREA LIGHT DETAIL SUBSOIL. MANASQUAN HOLDINGS, LLC

NOT TO SCALE 975 U.S. HIGHWAY 22 WEST
AVOID PURCHASING TREES WITH TWO NORTH PLAINFIELD, NJ 07060

LEADERS OR REMOVE ONE AT PLANTING: . _
OTHERWISE, DO NOT PRUNE TREE AT PLANTING TELE: (908) 7552401

E)(()%FETCTBNR&SPECIHC STRUCTURAL PROJECT CONTACT: MAX GAGNERON

D-Series Size 1 ‘ f/i:‘lsgr PASSIVE ALUMINUM

LED Wall Luminaire ‘ Notes Lumen Output Lumen Ambient Temperature (LAT) Multipliers Electrical Load ‘ PASSIE OPTIONALLENS 8" ROUND DEEP CUTOFF LED DOWNLIGHT

GV SERIES / 5500 LUMENS MAX

Use these factors to determine relative lumen output for average ambient temperatures
from 0-40°C (32-104°F).

NS

Lumen values are from photometric tests performed in accordance with [ESNA LM-79-08. Data s considered to be representative of the configurations shown, within the tolerances allowed by Lighting Facts.

1" VINYL GUYING

FOLD BURLAP AWAY FROM TOP OF ROOT BALL

Contact factory for performance ata on any configurations not shown here. It 120V, 208V 240V 27V 347V, g0V MULTI-BAR
?iaﬁi?ﬁg ‘ K 0°C 32°F ) MOUNTING B
350 14w 0.13 0.07 0.06 0.06 - - BRACKET
e facts ToC S0 » Rev. |Date Comments 3%
- a 530 20w 019 011 009 008 - N\
A - — ; oo | B0 | mw fanw o oomoom CIN 2" DIA. HARDWOOD STAKES |~ SET ROOT BALL FLUSH TO GRADE OR SEVERAL
Sreorics Er——r P | o ow woan g SGVSLEDGV - TRIM FLANGE / NON-IC RATED TREE HT 3 PER TREE
Introduction ws Lololnln | 10 fo o] ] 15 | 0 1o | sk o [ 1 | e 0 sor ‘ e & p APPLICATION . INCHES HIGHER IN POORLY DRAINING SOILS.
1349 | 00 [ 1] 9 | 149 [0 0|1 104 148 | 0 1| 104 5 pre pryes 35 W {023 013 o012 010 - - @ 2 4,. BUILT-UP EARTH SAUCER
. L . 1400 [0 |0 1] 100 1503 |0 [0 | 1| 107 1512 0 1 108 8 - 20¢ 530 36W 033 019 017 014 - - 8" Round aperture recessed LED downlight with deep cutoff for general illumination. —
Specifications The D-Series Wall luminaire is a stylish, fully JomA | 1w 1386 |0 1 0 | 11 99 | 148 |0 0] 11 106 | 1497 | 0 T 07 7 700 oW | 04 05 02 019 015 0N 40 CA GALVANZED ‘NTEGP‘AL FEATURES PREPARED SOIL FOR TREES /_ "
P integrated LED solution for building-mount 1358 1010 L1 1 97 | 148 101011 17041 1467 | O 11105 | 85 : f 1000 | 74W | 069 040 035 030 023 01 STEEL FRAME PLASTER RING 4" BARK MULCH (DO NOT PLACE MULCH IN CONTACT WITH
Luminaire Back Box (BBW, ELCW) 9 9 TAM | 1411 [ 0 [0 [ 1 [ 101 | 1515 |0 [0 |1 | 18| 155 | 0 T 109 [ 8% 1| 64 Projected LED Lumen Maintenance X . Single stage optical system with deep reflector design delivers smooth glare-free 1 PART PEAT MOSS TREE TRUNK
icati i ASYOF | 1,260 | 0 [ 0 [ 1 [ 90 | 135 | 1] 0|1 o7 | 1363 | 1 1o [ 797 7 Data references the extrapolated performance projections for the DSXW1 LED 20C 1000 ' " X x )
width: 134" Weight: 1215 width: 13.3/4" BBW 5 lbs appl.lcatlons. It featl.Jres asleek, mo‘dem desigh. ot S el i R e n pltom 15 25°C amblan, b5 n 10000 oursof 0 g Letedpar ESNA L general illumination. Tool-less LED module, driver, and J Bo?< access. Multi-Bar moun‘hng 1 PART COW MANURE )
P esam) (54kg) P Weight: 23t and is carefully engineered to provide long-lasting, sy PTo Db T Frlo Dl s T T 106 | 1,205 0 8008 and projected per [ESNATM-21-11) brackets. BH27 Standard mounting bars included. Posi-lock frim refention springs. 3 PARTS TOPSOIL BEFORE PLANTING ADD 3 TO 4" OF WELL-COMPOSTED
- . . . . 3 2031 [0 |0 | 1 [ 102 [ 2181 [0 o[ 1] 109 2195 | o 1 1o 4 i
Depth: 10" Denth: ELCW 10 Ibs energy,e{-ﬁcfem Mghtlng with a variety of optlcal 530mA 200 T 2000 1 0 1 [ 00 2159 11 0 11 e | 2122 7 7 109 ;gg 3 To calculate LLF, use the lumen maintenance factor that corresponds to the desired number Integral 0.625" collar, with Deep Ceiling Extension (PR), consult factory. LEAVES OR RECYCLED YARD WASTE TO BED AND T"_L
epth: o epth: Weight: @5kq p ; e r T T T e T o of operating hours below. For other lumen meintenance values, contact factory. TRIM FINISH UNDISTURBED
5.4 : : . . "
. 6-3/8" . and control options tor customized periormance. 100 TFIM, 2047 1 0 [0 | 1] 102 2198 | 00| 1]110 2,212 0 1 1 260 3 A variety of architectural powdercoat and anodized finishes are available. INTO TOP 6 OF PREPARED SOIL_
Height: 77" Height: ) o ASYOF | 1830 [ 1 [0 [ 1| 9 | 1966 | 1[0 |1 o8 [ 197 | 1 T [ 127 6 50,000 100,000 Matte White self-flange s standard SUBGRADE "=l n
With an expected service life of over 20 years of o 25 263 | 110 [ 1] o7 | 2816 [ 1 [0 1| 104 | 283 [ 1 1| 105 | 1,544 7 9 : 4-6" DEEPER THAN ROOT BALL
: . i : 10 LEDS) M 2499 | 1| 0 | 1| 93 | 268 | 1|0 | 1] 99 [ 201 | 1 1100 472 5 ELECTRONICS
O . A 2! 0.93 0.88
> nighttime use and up to 74% in energy savings P Y AN T A AT 1 T 1an 5 , DIG WIDE SHALLOW HOLE CUT BANDS OF WIRE BASKET AND FOLD AWAY FROM
| bl | halide | L Jo0mA - i e T o3 5 T o T o 5 ] ] 5 2 s GV LED system features high brightness white Samsung LED's. 3 step MacAdam Ellipse WITH TAMPED SIDES
m ”
‘ ¢ ) over com;.aara e ‘?SOW mem alige '.Jmma“’es/ TaM 2515 T 0 |1 3] 2,701 T 0 | 1 100 2718 1 1 701 181 5 - B binning. Standard CRI: 85+. Higher CRI, R9 and custom LED configurations are available: TOP OF ROOT BALL
H H— the D-Series Wall is a reliable, low-maintenance TAM | 2614 | 1[0 [ 1| o7 | 2807 [ 1|0 | 1| 104 285 | 1 1105 | 1539 7 To see complete photometric reports or download .ies files for this product, visit Lithonia Lighting’s r consult factory. A variety of electronic 120v/277v and dimming drivers available TAMP SOIL SOLIDLY AROUND SET ROOT BALL ON FIRM PAD IN BOTTOM OF HOLE
[l @ lighti lution th . h AOF | 2337 [ 1 [ o[ v [ & [ 2510 [1 [0 1] 9 | 25 | 1 1w 1 : ONSTRUCTION
e ighting solution that produces sites that are TS Y N Y5 D O Y T 3 » CONSTRUC BASE OF ROQOT BALL
For 3/4” NPT side-entry Isofootcandle plots for the DSXW1 LED 20C 1000 40K, Distances are in units of mounting height (15" ) ) !
conduit (BBW only) exceptionally illuminated. M 3512 | 1[0 f1] 88 371 1]of1 | o4 3,795 1 1 95 2 5 Distribution overlay comparison to 250W metal halide. Housing/frame constructed of #20 ga. galvanized steel fo resist corrosion. Self-flanged
| e TT;PSA z:g‘; 1 8 : g; ;;;1 1 g : gg ;g;g : : g’; % é LEGEND 4 3 2 1 0 1 2 3 & ¢ 4 3 2 1 0 1 2 3 4 £ €03 21 01z 3 4 £ eenn one piece trim spun from 0.063" thick high purity aluminum and finished fo specification. REFERENCE: ARCHITECTURAL GRAPHIC STANDARDS 1998 CUMULATIVE SUPPLEMENT
- ; R =, f
T4aM 353 | 1]0/f1] 8 3795 | 1[0 f1] 9% 3819 1 1 95 2 5 0.14c 8 g DSXW1, Passive machined aluminum heatsink. . .
y EXAMPLE: DSXW1 LED 20C 1000 40K T3M MVOLT DDBTXD TAM_ | 3674 [ 1 [0 [ 1 [ 9 | 3945 [ 1[0 [ 1] % [ 39 | 1 T % 2 [ 57 ’ g . 05fc CODE COMPLIANCE
ASYOF | 3284 [ 1[0 [ 1 & | 350 [ 1[0 1] 8 | 359 [ 1 1|8 9 1 M ose /‘__ 2 i .
DSXW1 LED 125 2820 | 1| 0| 1| 118 | 3028 | 10| 1] 126 3047 1 1 127 7 4 106 1 A ) 0.5fc ARRA Compliant. Non-IC rated. ETL listed for damp locations. Manufactured and
| | L B I I B I B B H S T B N BT e 2 e 1 . \Li . 1 £ o wsdewok tested to UL standards No. 1598/8750
n Ve L A \rnjf LLDs:
350mA | 24w M 2761 | 1|0 | 1 [ 15 [ 294 | 1|0 | 2| 124 | 298 | 1 2 | 739 n 1 S A e 072
il TaM 2705 | 1|0 | 1 [ 113 | 294 | 10| 2| 121 | 29 | 1 2 | 704 il 2 2 DSKW1 =095
DSXW1TLED | 10C 10LEDs | 350 350mA 30K 3000K 125 Typell Short MVOLT' | Shippedincluded | Shipped installed TFIM 2811 1ol 1] 3019 | 1[0 | 2] 12 3,038 1 2 127 771 7 s s CURRENT PART PREVIOUS PART SOURCE | DELIVERED | SYSTEM | b cp
le s some | 4K 400K | TM Tpellvedom | 1200 | (k) Suface | PE Photoclctic el buton e T N S 0 N G Y2 2 [ e 6 a m 22 A s < > S = B B e s B NOT TO SCALE
engine) . ~ re ) 125 4079 110101 113 4,380 11011122 4,408 1 1 122 504 7 “ a4 7 SGVBLEDGVI15L SGVBLEDGV14W 1500 1237 133 93
700 700 mA 50K 5000 K 135 Type i Short 208" mounting DMG 0-10V dimming driver (no controls) 706 625 9-38 140 75 688
20C 20LEDs bracket By M 3887 | 1[0 1] 108 4174 | 1101 ] 16 4,200 1 1 n7 387 1 179.32mm | 1588 mm | 238.25mm | 385.6mm | 190.5mm | 225.55mm SGVBLEDGVZ2IL | SGVBLEDGV26W ‘ 2700 236 23 100
(two 1000 1000mA | AMBPC  Amber M TypelllMedium | 2407 PIR 180° motion/ambient light sensor, <15'mtg ht 135 4034 | 1|0 [ 1| 12| 4332 | 1]0 [ 1120 | 435 1 1 21 AT1 1 56 SVBLEDGV26W
engines) (i DhOXDVIUé TAM  TypelVMedium | 277" BaW ,\'Y“ 1v<1 PIRH 180° motion/ambient light sensor, 15-30'mtg ht S || 2 Bm i:?; 1 g ; 1‘1); ﬁg? 1 g ; H? :gg : : ﬁg :g; % SGVELEDGVA7L | SGVALEDGVS7W 3700 3020 29.1 104
converte N nounte . N 2 2 2
TFTM  Forward Throw 3477 back box PIRTFG3V  Motion/ambi -:-msensor;& 5" mounting height, ambi- 20¢ TFTM 4,066 10| 1| 113 4367 1101 ] 1 4394 1 1 122 496 1 SGVBLEDGVSSL |  SGVBLEDGVESW 5500 4465 26 105
Medium 4802 (for conduit entsensor enabled at 1fc ASYOF | 3635 | 1[0 |2 [ 101 [ 394 | 1[0 |2 108 398 | 1 2 [ 109 23)
ASYDF  Asymmetric entry)® PIRHTFC3V  Motion/ambient sensor, 15-30" mounting height, 125 5188 110101 110 5571 110101 19 5,606 1 1 19 065
diffuse ambient sensor enabled at 1fc (20LEDS) M 4945 [ 1 [ o[ 105 [ 530 [ 1ol 1] 533 [ 1 1 921
135 531 | 1[0 [ 1109 | 5510 [ 1 [0 2 17 | 558 | 1 2 [ 031 - . . 7y ¥
rgency d (i ternal compo- y 3 ~ T . i
B ey bop (ndsctenl oo R W 0 I 0 I T ST L R E CATION | SPACING "D” SPACING "A” SCALE: (H) 17=XX
7 T4M 4976 | 1| 0 | 2 [ 106 | 538 | 1 |0 | 2| 14| 537 | 1 2 | 114 [ 2939 3
e T s T T T o T2 T 0| esse T To T2 T s T 1 T [ 305 1 SERIES LUMENS'  CCT DRIVER / VOLTAGE? OPTIONS* TRIM / FINISH? TRIM OPTIONS 6" 0.C 520" (V)
ASYDF | 4624 | 1 | 0 [ 2| 98 | 4966 | 1 | 0| 2| 106 | 4997 | 1 2| 106 732 . ; . . .
o e 58 R 0 0 B B R W  5 0 LI T3M (left), ASYDF (right) lenses HS - House-side shields BSW - Bird-deterrent spikes WG- Wire guard VG- Vandal DL - Diffused drop lens SGVBLEDGV | 15L 1500 Lm | 27K  2700° K E_ | Electronic Driver 1/120v| BH27°| 27" Bar Hangers ARB710GV: | SG° | Semi-Diffuse SO | Micro Prism Solite™ Lens Y Y
= e T R R I [ R O 0 I o o S > ward 2712700 Lm | 30K | 3000° K | DS10_| 10% 0-10V Dimming 2|277v| H12|Expandable Bar HZ |Haze Full Diffuse FG | Frosted Glass Lens 8” 0.C 6.93 N
& S [ 1 [ [ [ 0 < | M o s ] SR > 9 37L|3700 Lm | 35K | 3500° K | DOT0_ | 1% 0-10V Dimming Hangers, 12'- 24" MW |Matte White 5| Gasket for Flange B . DRAWN BY:
o || o i 5 ) M| R R G| B 72 G W o 7 5o . 3% 2 55L | 5500 Lm | 40K | 4000° K | DS2W1 | ELV MLV 1% Phase Dimming, HO6 | Expandable Bar MB | Matte Black WB | White Micro-Groove Baffie 10” 0.C 8.66" XXX
Shipped installed Shipped separately DDBXD  Dark bronze DSSXD Sandstone DWHGXD  Textured white 50K | 5000° K 120v Only Hangers, 6" - 12" AC | Anodic Champagne | BB | Black Micro-Groove Baffle e .
L R N e e S e - 243 2 FEATURES & SPECIFICATIONS ower factor >90%, THD <20%, and a minimum 2.5KV surge rating. When ordering the SPD
SF Singlefuse (120,277 BSW  Bird-deterientspikes | DBLXD  Black DDBTXD  Testured dark bronze DSSTXD Textured sandstone M| 708 [ 1 [0 [2 | o7 [ 771 [ 1[0 [ 2104 7760 | 1 2 [ 05 | 4415 2 D e e o g, e oena e BUER|D s 2 OT g R CB24) C-Channel Bars for 28 jguedis epihie 12" 0.C 10.40"
OF  Doublefuse 208, 240 r W6 Wiregwrd DNAYD  Noturalaluminum DBLEXD Textured black asor [ 6an [ 1 T o121 &7 [ ems [2 [0l 2] o [ 6o [ 2 2 [ [ 3947 [ 1 PR} INTENDED USE minimum Cotogory C Low (por ANSVIEEE C&2412). 2 i RO ©rd Celing Pt | Plafinum Sier e :
e J " - The energy savings, long life and easy-to-install design of the D-Series Wall Size 1 make it the smart 9o s - - DL33_| Lufron Hi Lume 1% Dimming EM| Emergency OB | Oil Rubbed Bronze » » DESIGNED BY:
HS House-side shield V6 Vandal quard DWHXD ~ White DNATXD  Textured natural aluminum choice for building-mounted doorway and pathway illumination for nearly any facility. INSTALLATION DL3E_ | Lutron ECO System 1% Dimming Battery Pack CH |Charcoal 1 5 OC 1 300 M P
PO Seprstesugeprotcton DL Difised ioplens CONSTRUCTION T vt g e, e o see ket oy o sscnes st e e i g e 18" 0.C 15.60"
Two-piece die-cast aluminum housing has integral heat sink fins to optimize thermal management mounting bracket via corrosion-resistant screws. fo Black Dimming EB| Black Housing AM | Anodic Malachite HON .
through conductive and convective cooling. Modular design allows for ease of maintenance. The LED EL10_ | 1% ELDO LED Dimming CR| Corrosion Resistant SN |Sun Gold . . -
R NOTES diiver is mounted to the door to t solate it light engines for low operating temperature LISTINGS EDO1_|0.1% ELDO LED Dimming PR: | Deep Ceilng €O | Copper Metdlic 247 0O.C. 20.80 CHECKED BY:
i s 1 MYOLT river aperates an any ne voltagefrom 120277V (5060 Ho.Specly 120, 206,240 or 277 optons anly when rdering with fsig (7 OF andlong life. Housing is completely sealed against > and environmental contaminants (IP65) CSA certified to U.S. and Canadian standards. Rated for -40°C minimum ambient DALL | DAL Control Dimming Extonsion GH | Graphite . . DG
, 3"”\‘“21{;;1 37;32207(00v:::?:)000m/& Mot ovblewith PR o IR FINISH DesignLights Consortium® (DLC) qualified product. Not all versions of this product may DMX_| DMX Control Dimming GR|Goof Ring AMB | Anti Microbial Finish 30" 0O.C. 26.00
DSWHSU  House-sideshield(oneper 5 Bk b e mstallec o fixture, Canot be feld metalled. Canot be ordered Exterior parts are protected by a zinc-infused Super Durable TGIC thermoset powder coat finish be DLC qualified. Please check the DLC Qualified Products List at www.designlights.org to AMB| Anti Microbial Finish cc | Custom Color
Tohenane ack box ships instaled on ixture. Cannot be field installed. Cannot be ordered as an accessory. ; that provides superior resistance to corrosion and weathering. A tightly controlled multi-stage confirm which versions are qualified P | Polished Flange 36” 0.C 30 OO” D
DSBS B deterentsies ;‘ Er;tﬂf’o%té?'rg;fequ“;es Wiﬂ 208, 240, 277 or 347 voltage option ';“:;;vm‘ai{e W':‘ motion/ambient light sensors (PIR i PIRH. process ensures a minimum 3 mils thickness for a finish that can withstand extreme climate WARRANTY — e . DATE:
- an specifies the. S R control; specifies the control; see y ol il i “text. y N . o
DSXWIWGU  Wireguardaccesory for detail. Incluces ambient ight sensor. Not available with “PE” option (outon type photocell). Dimming driver standard. Not available with 20 changes without cracking or peeling. Available in textured and non-textured firishes. Five-year limited warranty. Complete warranty terms located at EXAMPLE: SGVBLEDGV15L35KE1/BH27/AR8710GVMW 05/ 09/ 2022
DSIINGU Vandalqurdaceson LED/1000 mA configuration (DSXW1 LED 20C 1000). OPTICS oSS
9 4 6 Cold weather (-20C) rated. Not compatible with conduit entry applications. Not available with BBW mounting option. Not available with fusing. Not Precision-molded proprietary acrylic lenses provide multiple photometric distributions tailored Note: Actual performance may differ as a result of end-user environment and application 1 Nominal Source Lumens af 3500°K 2 Nominal Delivered Lumens af 3600°K with SG 3 Confact Factory for Addifional Options 4 See Product Options Page For Detalls
available with 347 or 480 voltage options. Emergency components located in back box housing. Emergency mode IES files located on product page at specifcally o buiding mounted applications. Light engines are available in 3000 K 70 min. CRI. Allvalues are design or typical values, measured under laboratory conditions at 25 °C. 5 Sfondord Bar Hongers 6 Confact Factory 7 Confct Factory for Special Finshes 8 Matte White Flange Standard 9 Standord Finsh 10 Flange Same Finish as Refiector
7 Single fuse (SF) requires 120, 277 or 347 voltage option. Double fuse (DF) requires 208, 240 or 480 voltage option. Not available with ELCW. :_iiigz;:” R0 r SO0 M ) confgurtions Specifications subject to change without notice PERE""IAL Gnou"DcovER/sPAcI"G DE I AIL JOB No: 0863—99—-009
p A o . i values sn . —_——
8 Also :Vﬂ"‘ab‘evas‘a separate ECC“S“"Y' see AC;“S‘}”“ information. Light engine(s) consist of 10 high-efficacy LEDs mounted to a metal-core circuit board to maximize J ConinLaly works 1 mrove Broducis and PROJECT: TYPE: ——
9 See the electrical section on page 3 for more details. heat dissipation and promote long life (L88/100,000 hrs at 25°C). Class 1 electronic drivers have a MADE IN THE NOT TO SCALE
. . __ [cALNO: usAa
LITHONIA One Lithonia Way » Conyers, Georgia 30012 » Phone: 800.279.8041 ‘ LITHON/A One Lithonia Way » Conyers, Georgia 30012 « Phone: 800.279.8041 « DSXW1-LED ‘ LITHON/IA One Lithonia Way » Conyers, Georgia 30012 » Phone: 800.279.8041 DSXW1-LED ; . » — TITLE:
© 20132016 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved © 20132016 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. Allrights reserved Rev. 6/07/16 © 20132016 Acuity Brands Lighting, Inc. All rights reserved Rev. 6/07/16 - I - WWW.SPECLIGHT.COM < 994 JEFFERSON STREET, FALL RIVER, MA 02721 '« 508.678.2303 FAX 508.678.2260
LIGH. LIGHTING. LIGHTING. 00 i 6'
-~ ~— ~ &

| | CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

kheege

o
.

WALL PACK DETAIL (WP1, WP2, & WP3) SOFFIT LIGHT DETAIL (OC, OC1, & 0C2) Xl
NOT T0 SCALE NOT T0 SCALE \\\\\ 7

N\ ¥/
N Y

09 PM, By

0
3

05/16/22 — 4
\DECPC PROJECTS\0863 Levin Management Corp\99-009 Manasquan\Dwg\Site Plans\D086399009SD0.dwg, ———> 14 CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

.
.

.
.

Plotted
File: P

7 7
= Z iy, = Z SHEET No:
2 - =N =t
e S S == S <
I = =St
N\ = = 7
Z, N\ oF 16

X
My N
8 COMMENTS:

' ' TS PLAK [S FOR APPROVAL ORLY
EVERGREEN SCREENIN MAY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

SPACING DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE [ Rev. # 0 ]

82




Item 1.

Sign Placement - Site Plan

File: P:\DECPC PROJECTS\0863 Levin Management Corp\99—009 Manasquan\Dwg\Site Plans\D086399009SD0.dwg, ———> 15 CVS SIGNAGE DETAILS

Plotted: 05/16/22 — 4:09 PM, By: kheege

Sign Placement - Sign Key

B3 @ |drive-thru pharmac
B3 | |drive-thru pharmacy
B14 2%‘%?&“52%

B2  $WCVS pharmacy

Proposed

4'-7 3/4"
4|_O||

1'-4-1/4"

A
i%%
g
\‘1‘1

= ¥
s g E )
< v (A
3135 O¥VA 0 /
j d
e N | -
s |
e o\ ) - ) : ‘
= g = - L
=gz E
=
2 B
25 g 5%
o -

T

‘@*\%
N

\ N\

N ‘\v v R

EX. RIGHT 0UT/ \%\v
O I\ (s
X EL=420') \ Ll

TAYLOR AVENUE

g;l\)

(AKA. NSSH ROUTE 71) —-An MPH
AYLOR AVENUE = 15,275 ADT/20;

I
(AK.
TAYLOR

A
I
]
1'-8-1/2"H x 2'-9"H x
-1I_8_1/2|IH X 1I_6_9/16"H X
0 AN 17.65 SqfFt B13 ooy 1.87 SqFt
1 n 1 0] 71_6"H X
1-6"Hx2'-0"W | 3.0 SqFt B15 o 0.3/ 67.7 SqFt
Total Proposed 19.0 SqgFt Total Proposed 144.0 SgFt

2'-9"H x

26I_5_9/1 6IIVV 74-43 SqFt

Total Proposed 74.43 SgFt

Signage - Monument Details

6'-10"

1'-3" Base

|
| 6'-8"

YCVs

pharmacy

dept. within

Main Sign Body

Proposed Signage - Channel Letter Details

YCVsS

pharmacy

19,614 S.F. BUILDING CONVERSION
STORE NUMBER:

N.J.S.H. ROUTE 71 & MAIN STREET
BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

26'-5 9/16"
m 3-67/8" 7'-8-13/16" . 14'-1-9/16" 5"7-1/4"
| | [
=
e
@
@
N
@ Sign Elevation | Front & Side View | IL-33-CL-L (Qty. 1) 74.43 SQ.FT.
Proposed Signage - Channel Letter Details
26'-5 9/16"
E 3-6-7/8" 7'-8-13/16" . 14'-1-9/16" 5"
| = [
=
Sy |
@ I
@
N pharmacy
@ Sign Elevation | Front & Side View | IL-33-CL-L (Qty. 1) 74.43 SQ.FT.

Proposed Signage - Heroic Heart Details

B1 = | 9'- 3/8" (108 3/8") OAW  (Dimensions Vary Per Mold)

7'-6" (90") OAH (Dimensions Vary Per Mold)

O Sign Elevation - Fr

Proposed Signage - Drive Thru Canopy Details

PROJECT TYPE: AS IS
DEAL TYPE: FF-EX BLDG LEASE

CS PROJECT NUMBER:107542

DYNAMIC
ENGINEERING

LAND DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING o PERMITTING
GEOTECHNICAL o ENVIRONMENTAL
TRAFFIC o SURVEY o PLANNING & ZONING

40 Main Street, 3rd Floor

Toms River, NJ 08753
T: 732.687.0000 | F: 732.974.3521

Offices conveniently located at:
Lake Como, New Jersey o T:732.974.0198

Chester, New Jersey e T:908.879.9229
Newark, New Jersey e T:973.755.7200
Toms River, New Jersey e T:732.687.0000
Newtown, Pennsylvania e T: 267.685.0276
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania e T:215.253.4888
Bethlehem, Pennsylvania e T: 610.598.4400
Allen, Texas e T:972.534.2100
Houston, Texas e T: 281.789.6400
Austin, Texas e T: 512.646.2646
Delray Beach, Florida e T: 561.921.8570

( www.dynamicec.com ]

DOUGLAS GRYSKO

b 1l

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEE
NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 45896

JOSEPH G. JAWORSKI

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 36618
PENNSYLVANIA LICENSE No. 47943
NEW YORK LICENSE No. 075707
CONNECTICUT LICENSE No. 20811
MASSACHUSETTS LICENSE No. 40835
DELAWARE LICENSE No. 16354
TEXAS LICENSE No. 120486

DEVELOPER:

MANASQUAN HOLDINGS, LLC

975 U.S. HIGHWAY 22 WEST
NORTH PLAINFIELD, NJ 07060
TELE: (908) 755-2401

PROJECT CONTACT: MAX GAGNERON

Rev. |Date Comments By

Main Sign Body

@ | g -
- drive-thru pharmacy

SCALE: () AS

drive-thru pharmacy

-
|
|
|
|
I
|
I
|
|
|
|
I
|
|

-]

———— Access Doors

21/2" (*) I clearance xx’xx” | _[4'

DESIGNED BY:

[
[DRAWN BY:
[

CHECKED BY:

DG

@ Sign Elevation - Front View 6'-0" Monument

(Both Sides)

@ Sign Elevation - Side View 6 '-0" Monument

30"
1 Detail - Front Canopy Sign Layout (17.65 Sqg.Ft.)
Scale: 1/2"=1'-0"
124" (10'-4"
EQi 116 7/8" iEQ

@]

Ll
é I m T T T T T T T T m
- drive-thru pharmacy
Al I I _H__W__..____\

]

LLI

@ Detail - Side Canopy Sign Layout (17.65 Sq.Ft.)

05,/09,/2022

JOB No:

[
[DATE:
[

08635—-99-009

<
o
I _JI\_JI\_ I __J

TITLE:

CVS SIGNAGE
DETAILS

SHEET No: 1 5

COMMENTS:

TS PLAN 1S FOR APPROVAL PROGESS ONLY AND
WAY NeT BE USED FOR CONSTRUGCTION

(Rev. f 0 )

oF 16

83




Item 1.

File: P:\DECPC PROJECTS\0863 Levin Management Corp\99—009 Manasquan\Dwg\Site Plans\D086399009SV0.dwg, ———> 16 VEHICLE CIRCULATION

Plotted: 05/16/22 — 4:25 PM, By: kheege

YCVS

pharmacy

19,614 S.F. BUILDING CONVERSION
STORE NUMBER:

N.J.S.H. ROUTE 71 & MAIN STREET
BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY

PROJECT TYPE: AS IS
DEAL TYPE: FF-EX BLDG LEASE

CS PROJECT NUMBER:107542

DYNAMIC
ENGINEERING

LAND DEVELOPMENT CONSULTING e PERMITTING
GEOTECHNICAL o ENVIRONMENTAL
TRAFFIC o SURVEY o PLANNING & ZONING

40 Main Street, 3rd Floor

Toms River, NJ 08753
T: 732.687.0000 | F: 732.974.3521

Offices conveniently located at:
Lake Como, New Jersey o T:732.974.0198
Chester, New Jersey e T:908.879.9229

/ N/F DEMPSEY'S LLC
DB. 9226, PG. 4275

TAX_LOT 11.01
N/F WILLAM F. & DORIS J. TRUEX — ° /
DB. 4459, PG. 484 S42 10° 00°E 28245 (OR1) ¢

— - 1 |

/‘ oM
0

| / \
‘ & TAX LOT 13.03
I

1 Story Building

TAX_LOT 12
BLOCK 90
N/F MANASQUAN HOLDINGS, LLC
DB. 9253, PG. 3128
90,003 SF, 2.066 AC.

——

VUK.

OHEf —— —— OHE

i

Newark, New Jersey e T:973.755.7200
Toms River, New Jersey e T:732.687.0000
Newtown, Pennsylvania e T: 267.685.0276

Philadelphia, Pennsylvania e T:215.253.4888
Bethlehem, Pennsylvania e T: 610.598.4400
Allen, Texas e T:972.534.2100
Houston, Texas e T: 281.789.6400
Austin, Texas e T: 512.646.2646
Delray Beach, Florida e T: 561.921.8570

Y CVS pharmacy

EXISTING BUILDING AREA
19,614 SF
91 PARKING SPACES

188.19' (DR1) |

( www.dynamicec.com ]

DOUGLAS GRYSKO

b 1l

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEE
NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 45896

TAYLOR AVENUE

N47 50’ 00"E

_—

@T A
\M 0| I v L | f f \ f
7

(AKA. N.J.SH. ROUTE 71)
(52" ROW WIDTH PER TAX MAP)
(60° ROW WIDTH PER MR1)

INaQ o é\ PRIVE By B
I .?m@‘\ i 1

B [N
= h % ’
D
7 A4
4 N ~u = =
R a S S
S A b a
& IN
IS a N

Subject to Restrictions

\ (( Per DB 3698, PG 776
‘ 1

-

JOSEPH G. JAWORSKI

— e e o e e s S A Benchma

: = - = P.K. Nail Se

i EL: 13.60
e na 88)\

& 8 [&/)[& D Y/ -
RIVE
TRIERW

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER

NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 36618
PENNSYLVANIA LICENSE No. 47943
NEW YORK LICENSE No. 075707
CONNECTICUT LICENSE No. 20811
MASSACHUSETTS LICENSE No. 40835
DELAWARE LICENSE No. 16354
TEXAS LICENSE No. 120486

. 61.94' (DR1)
\

DEVELOPER:

MANASQUAN HOLDINGS, LLC
975 US. HIGHWAY 22 WEST

NORTH PLAINFIELD, NJ 07060

TELE: (908) 755-2401

(ME=NRILL
SINIEE

TAX LOT 14
N/F SCHECHTER 711
MANASQUAN LLC
DB. 9114, PG. 8247

b
\\ (L
SISl

PROJECT CONTACT: MAX GAGNERON

STOR

1 Story Buildi
0 ory Building Rev. |Date Comments By

-1

—+

;
|
|

(o

t

S46° 51" 40°W
119.22' (DR1)

cOLS

—

G

P/K Nail
w/. Disk Set

H \
) SCALE: () 177=20"
l q/c"“"””" o o ___A V)

_____________________ [
[DRAWN BY:
[

KJH

lllllllllllllllllllllll

R=20.00’

o

LY e I

o SAWCUT LINE (TYP.) SAWCUT LINE f1YP.)
/ 232.91 (DR1) N4Z' 48’ 50°W /

DESIGNED BY: MP

CHECKED BY: DG

JOB No:

I _JI\_JI\_ I __J

& [
/ // [DATE 05/09,/2022
[

7
¢ MAIN STREET

/ (VARIABLE ROW WIDTH PER TAX MAP) TITLE:

08635—-99-009

&

3 — S ) - VEHICLE CIRCULATION

SHEET No:
7 GRAPHIC SCALE 16

-20 0 10 20 40 80 oF 16

(IN FEET) THIS PLAN 1S FOR APPROVAL PROGESS ONLY AND
1INCH = 20 FT. WAY Nov FOR CONSTRUCTION

(Rev. f 0 )

84




Product Ver: 24.1s (LMS Tech)

File: V:\DSURVEY PROJECTS\0863 Levin Management Corp\99—009S Manasquan\Dwg\S086399009SV3.dwg, ———> 24x36 Bndry

Plotted: 05/02/22 — 4:36 PM, By: rguzman,

I / \ ]
l Il b Q / Gravel Area
\I & l § / N
IS | TAX LOT 11.01 S l Board on | s TAX LOT 13.03
S o —_—
S8 l Axle Fnd. Asphalt Drive N/ F WILDUéAM 45_59& I!:’)((;) ngai' TRUEX o . : q / Board Fence Conc.~Pad / I Bl FQ[%EZ%PSPE(Y S 4|2-|7% o __—OH
<l . 4459, PG, 47 10 00 & 282.45" (DR1) 3 $ / T o0 T 1P, Frd
~ - an - em - - / oH — - ) . Fna.
~ - — Y | 7 _— ’
oV s ’ ~- O\ _— - - =
: % Fll S 644 A Cone. Wolk ?QDM /g ’E‘N’ R %O o o = Chain Link Fence
= K =~ o
1S o 05 = NC
I qe UP 4JC544MSN
I | l 'é\Hu//ding b Remp w/. Transformer
51 | q HT. 224 CALAAN
&Q} ]l So l . :%j g}
I | | l [ ) - Conc. Pad =
D L 7
] g ] )
Il o , | e
\ | S l “ s, H
~a b | n
~ a I l , L Compactor —1
~ S Y—UP fBT113MSN
{ 054 ¥
oH l
— »
8
e Ul TAX_LOT 12
_— 5| l BLOCK 90
|1 N/ F MANASQUAN HOLDINGS, LLC
5] DB. 9253, PG. 3128
_ _Gg < 90,003 SF, 2.066 AC.
E 1|
R L —————————————————————————————
. 1 -
= | T 15 Asphalt Pavement 1 Story Building _ TITLE COMMITMENT QENERAL NOTES
] = _ —
- S 054 — 1. THE LOT AND BLOCK NUMBERS SHOWN ARE BASED ON THE TAX MAP OF THE BOROUGH
| | ] _ —— M OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY, SHEET NO. 17.
N o — ALL THAT CERTAN LOT, PARCEL OR TRACT OF LAND, SITUATE AND LYING IN THE BOROUGH OF
| l l — gégég%%NAscoFuorm) V%F MONMOUTH AND STATE OF NEW JERSEY BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 2. HORIZONTAL DATUM — BASED ON DEED BOOK 9253, PAGE 3128.
r;'] Bus Stop N {j} r '
¢ é} 3. VERTICAL DATUM — NAVD 88 (GEOID 12A), BASED ON GPS FIELD OBSERVATIONS
S N 3 BEGINNING AT A POINT IN THE NORTHERLY END OF THE CURVE CONNECTING THE
D = u SOUTHEASTERLY LINE OF TAYLOR AVENUE (52 ROW), WITH THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF MAIN PER%E%ED BY DYNAMIC SURVEY ON OC])OBER 19, 2020, UTILIZING THE LEICA RTK CORS
= = I ik \ STREET; THENCE :
mgi: g | | 1, mgg mg S%AGERE%EI\?(()]EMINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 93.07 FEET T0 AN 4. FIELD WORK PERFORMED BY DYNAMIC SURVEY ON OCTOBER 19, 20, 22 AND 30, 2020.
= N
= =3 - § 132 S \ 5. SUBSURFACE AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS WERE NOT EXAMINED OR CONSIDERED AS
> & s & | - Timber U=Bollard A 2. NORTH 47 DEGREES 50 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 188.19 FEET T0 A PART OF THIS SURVEY. NO STATEMENT IS MADE CONCERNING THE EXISTENCE OF
<« S & § 2 3 | io,f& roe Well (p) \ POINT; THENCE UNDERGROUND OR OVERHEAD CONDITIONS THAT MAY AFFECT THE USE OR DEVELOPMENT
a. A g —
T T = x f'g F | |1 % y 3. gg}ﬂTH {}leE h?&;REES 10 MINUTES 00 SECONDS EAST, A DISTANCE OF 282.45 FEET T0 A R TR FROF! E['}]TSEL'SSEB’BEJ;%CEUTB%(}SUEEC%%%fA&E A QNDITIONS AND/OR
N = S S : d ;
== |§ K S8 f'
AZ3S = & = T wT gb ot \ @ 4, SOUTH 28 DEGREES 45 MINUTES 00 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 190.74 FEET T0 A 6D S N AT A A G N RE SHOWN AND A e ALl
Os<SE= | I o d Subjoct to Restrictions POINT; THENCE UCITY LOCATIONS MUST BE VERIFIED WITH THE PROPER UTILITY COMPANIES PRIOR 10
S bl |l (s 4 ] N—/P” &8 J0%, F6 776 5. NORTH 41 DEGREES 51 MNUTES 50 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 61.94 FEET TO A ADDITIONAL, DESIGN, EXCAVATION: OR' CONSTRUCTION. CONTACT UTILITIES  TOLL FREE
:>-1V% = | L g o g POINT; THENCE ‘
~ x Q
ol g ‘T P - 6. SOUTH 46 DEGREES 51 MINUTES 40 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE 119.22 FEET TO A 7. NOT ALL LOT LINES OUTSIDE THE BOUNDARY OF THE SUBJECT PROPERTY SHOWN HEREON
< | l | ot 64.2' DA W : POINT IN' THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF MAIN STREET: THENCE HAVE BEEN FIELD SURVEYED AND ARE SHOWN AS A GRAPHICAL REPRESENTATION OF
— P et 1w g v VA EXISTING LOT LINES BASED ON DEED, FILED MAPS AND TAX MAP INFORMATION.
87 ‘l\ 1 R S 7. NORTH 42 DEGREES 48 MINUTES 50 SECONDS WEST, A DISTANCE OF 232.91 FEET T0 A
— \ = Canopy| Column e, ok , \_ POINT; THENCE 8. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED BASED ON AN OUTDATED TITLE COMMITMENT ISSUED BY
—_— [N} » . . —17—
T — ) 6o () ° g0 ° j B NORTH 36 DEGREES 13 MNUTES 30 SECONDS WEST, A DISWICE OF 26,18 FEET T0 A QLD REFUBLIC NATIONAL ATILE, INURANCE, COMPANY, TITLE NUMBER: CTA-17-26268,
"/ anopy —\ | |
o _ o o 0 -~ o a o o
{ 777 TI o NORTHWARDLY ALONG_ SAME, CURVING TO THE RIGHT WITH A RADIUS OF 20.00 FEET, AN ARC 9. THIS PLAN RELIES UPON THE NOTED TITLE POLICY TO IDENTIFY ALL DOCUMENTS OF
l 5 7 ¢ Single Bollard \ Asphalt Drive DISTANCE OF 27.60 FEET T0 THE PONT AND PLACE OF BEGINNING. ’ RECORD FOR REVIEW IN CONNECTION TO THIS SURVEY.
l \ | (Ty.) / FOR INFORMATIONAL PURPOSES ONLY: ALSO KNOWN AS LOT 12 IN BLOCK 90 ON THE BOROUGH 10.  BY GRAPHICAL PLOTTING THE PREMISES IS LOCATED IN ZONE ‘X' PER FLOOD INSURANCE
l o\ % OF MANASQUAN TAX MAP. RATE MAP NUMBER: 34025C0456F, COMMUNITY' NAME: BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 345303,
l l J 9 [ \ P/K Nail 'y 3 \ EFFECTIVE DATE: 09,/25,/2009.
S S Benchmark w/_Disk- Set
N s 14 S = Asphalt Drive PK Nail Set ek Cop Set— N / / 2 11, NO_WETLANDS DELINEATION MARKERS WERE OBSERVED IN THE PROCESS OF CONDUCTING
l Q @ curb (Tp.) = / \ THE FIELDWORK. THE EXISTENCE OR NONEXISTENCE OF WETLANDS OR OPEN WATERS THAT
g 8 £L: 1360 ‘ 4 (P, - MAY BE REGULATED BY THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY AND/OR THE GOVERNMENT OF THE
i | l ‘ > > (v 88) o o S - 3 SUBJECT TO: UNITED” STATES IS"NOT A PART OF THIS SURVEY. /
o \ © ‘ on bate / \ (2) RIGHT OR CLAIMS OF PARTIES IN POSSESSION OF THE LAND NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC
w 1% PIK Noil Chain Link Fence 2 RECORDS. 12, NO ATTEMPT WAS MADE OR LIABILITY IS ASSUMED TO DETERMINE IF ANY PORTION OF THIS
Il s | R P/K Nai PROPERTY IS CLAMED BY THE STATE OF NEW JERSEY AS TIDELANDS.
|| / w/ Disk Set Cart Coral Grass Area S E / \ SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS AND/OR ENCROACHMENTS NOT DISCLOSED BY AN INSTRUMENT
It Bolrd Wounted 6194 (ORT) [$T  NA1° 51" 50 3 O FEEORD 15 LORTRIRTIoN 0 PENCES OB A OTHER PERVANENT STROCTURES. > % TTE
X AR X .
é“‘\ \/ s ADA_ Sign(Typ:) B/ Cart Coral o 126 S ‘)( (7)) SUBJECT T0 RESTRICTIONS AS CONTAINED IN DEED BOOK 3698 PAGE 776 AND ANY
i i \ Dt 0 s o 6 S o e 10 A AL PG DL TR O M LR TR
| (8,) SUBJECT TO TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SHORT FORM LEASE AND AMENDMENT AS :
a | N | " %/ CONTAINED IN DEED BOOK 3729 PAGE 650 AND DEED BOOK 5006 PAGE 166. (BLANKET NECESSARY UPON RECEIFT OF SAID PLANS.
g v I @ TAX LOT 14 S IN NATURE) ”
L \ | h s Hourt | N/F SCHECHTER 711 / 15. PER CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENT TREES OF SIZES 6” AND GREATER ARE SHOWN HEREON.
za = R 1 ﬁ/_ 0I1arT¢ i ounte: MAN AS U AN LLC
2 / | 8 | 404 Sin () N TN 08, 8114 P5. 8347 MAP REFERENCES
~ o = N J 1. A PLAN ENTITLED ‘ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY, ACME-MANAGEMENT PROJECT, 176 E.
_ \ | @ A X o MAIN STREET, MANASQUAN, NJ, COUNTY OF MONMOUTH', PREPARED BY THE EDGE GROUP,
—e ! # = J ] 1 Story Building LLC, DATED 04/17/2017 AND REVISED THROUGH 05/04/2017.
T l ]
P Ko 0] ’[ AN DEED REFERENCES
(]
\ = \ z | /6N A \ 1. DEED BOOK 9253, PAGE 3128 — LOT 12, BLOCK 90 - PQ
N\ =
o = Y \ \ [ A (S (L 24 2. DEED BOOK 8914, PG. 6843 — LOT 2, BLOCK 89
01 <
AN 21| \ T — Canopy 3. DEED BOOK 5914, PG. 162 — LOT 4.02, BLOCK 89
AN =3 = 4. DEED BOOK 9288, PG. 452 — LOT 1.02, BLOCK 90
2 m L=
/’\ <l | 20 5. DEED BOOK 8904, PG. 6124 — LOT 2, BLOCK 90
e}
- = 6. DEED BOOK 8222, PG. 7645 — LOT 3, BLOCK 90
\ M/porl ) (il Sz : , PG. 7645 — LOT 3,
Sop B * Vau/t\ G ] - 7. DEED BOOK 9283, PG. 9569 — LOT 4, BLOCK 90
Nl U B e aoes Asphalt Pavement © Yy
| \ : sphalt Pavemen o o 8. DEED BOOK 5914, PG. 162 — LOT 4.02, BLOCK 90
N\ F 4 P.0.B. S = 9. DEED BOOK 9271, PG. 9860 — LOT 5, BLOCK 90
UP Mo 0 w/ Light —~ l1 \ RR. Spike Fnd. 10. DEED BOOK 9200, PG. 8267 — LOT 7, BLOCK 90
North 71" Sgn A—L © X | 11. DEED BOOK 8454, PG. 4991 — LOT 8, BLOCK 90
Tele. Manhole” ) “\g \ ! 12. DEED BOOK 5684, PG. 322 — LOT 9, BLOCK 90
Stop.Bar RIM: 17,14 o)
DT Vautt =~ {5 A gf; 13. DEED BOOK 8107, PG. 3259 — LOT 10, BLOCK 90
P fimber U+Bollard
Traffic L/'g/n‘ \ G > Fh B/K Nail _ A & Tree Well (Typ.) gy .y 14. DEED BOOK 4459, PG. 484 — LOT 11.01, BLOCK 90
Cross Walk  Dep. c / \ *%f%s\ & ' oo L4 w/ Disk Set ( o ( o = pores ( =i ( f Cap Found 15. DEED BOOK 9253, PG. 3128 — LOT 12, BLOCK 90
o« A MO e - - - -l - o /e Ko oyt - & I 16. DEED BOOK 9082, PG. 1581 — LOT 13.02, BLOCK 90
[=27.60; \*\ Il e Brick Walk Brick Aprom 17. DEED BOOK 9226, PG. 4275 ~ LOT 13.03, BLOCK 90
R=20'00' \ l ~— Lane DlreCtlona/ S‘Ign ol canc' Wa/k j_______________L = La”e Di,eCtlbna/ Sign ________ 18 DEED BOOK 8865 PG 4168 —- LOT 13 04 BLOCK 90
Tipe 8" et " N3G 13’ Curb (Typ.) Dep. Curb ' T o
vz e 30w JP Dep. Curb
3 c- 11,11 26,18’ (OR1 @ UP No 1D , - 19. DEED BOOK 9114, PG. 8247 — LOT 14, BLOCK 90
\ | G o S ) Y w/ Solar Panel 232.91" (DR1) N42' 48’ 50°W
l e &t i 46 on Asphalt Roadwa,
l N / P y
[« xQ 0‘%‘
| 3 5 g 4
\ =
\ 8 7
5 $ MAIN STREET
(%) \ S
l /
s / (VARIABLE ROW WIDTH PER TAX MAP)
& A= 1Elz 1904 Main Sreet |
UP No ID / b Curb (Typ.) Dep. Curb | Dep. Curb Dep. Curb ol =Y = D ' N AMIC Lake C%m;)éz% gogég
. b _Uep. LU, F: 732.974.3521
IV/ Light %/ SURVEY LLC www.dynamic-surveyservices.com
0 — — oo — — o — — on v New Jersey Certificate of Authorization No. 24GA28228800
BOUNDARY & TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY o HYDROGRAPHIC SURVEY o CONSTRUCTION STAKEOUT o ALTA/NSPSLANDTITLE o FOUNDATION LOCATION o FINAL SURVEYS
Offices conveniently located in:
— E Lake Como, New Jersey T:732.749,8§80 | Chesiqer,QNszJeorgeyl T:9018.879‘9229 \QNeWgrlz, Ne\lNJerse\{ T:973‘755.7228OO 8|9 T%rgs River, New Jersey T:732.749.8780
= Allen, T T:972.534.21 Austin, T T:512.646.2646 H LT T: 281.789.64
E % a L " elz(ejivtown, Pennsylvania T:U2S<;;.68es)fg;76 | Delray Beach, F(Iijurisd%n T?éisl .921.8570 J
) Y 4
LEQGEND SEE N
=z
He BOUNDARY AND TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
=
— > em— PROPERTY LINES QL UTILTY POLE TRANSFORMER <« EGRESS/INGRESS (MR)  MAP REFERENCE @ BENCHRK & = .
—_— — — — —  (FF-SITE PROPERTY LINES =z
77777777777777 D GUY WRE MW MONTORNG WELL A WETLAND FLAG (DR)  DEED REFERENCE O CONC. MONUMENT FND HNE 08 To: DATE:
? EXISTING MAJOR CONTOR & ELEVATION —~ SioN AR AR PUWP - BORNG LOCATION (S)  SURVEY B CONC. MONUMENT SET L = 8 proJecT: LEVIN MANAGEMENT CORP 0863—99—009S 11/04 /2020
EXISTING MINOR CONTOUR & ELEVATION L EXISTING CONDITIONS
—_— E £ ——  APPROX. LOC. EXIST UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINES - SIGN DOUBLE POST SO FIRE HYDRANT B8 TEST PIT LOCATION (BOS) BOTTOM OF STRUCTURE O IP./IB. FND % % u FIELD BY: SCALE-(H) 17=20"
— g7 o IPPROL LOC. EXST UNDERGROLND PEER OFTC LNES "A'-INLET WYba WATER VALVE = VAL BOX (TOS)  TOP OF STRUCTURE ® 1P /1B ST zle|E IE\glLJOg}I: 9SOLIJ_TOET 7112 % MAIN STREET " SAD EV)) N/A
0 APPROL. L0C. EST UNDERROUND OVEREAD LNES B w-ne o e i () A0 KO 25 ooy o il I BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW JERSEY ||DRAWN BY: %
SS APPROX. L0, EAST ADEROROAD SWTARY SONER LNES o 6V>d GAS VALVE LIGHTED BOLLARD (FKA)  FORMERLY KNOWN AS @ STAKE SET e bl B I N ' ’ RLG SHEET No:
— — V=l O s e s e e D18 [ G| B[ ot e i, s i o i v, R sBv J
o ) :
O s T T BTG oond o somko rence © rouo T BboxD ELECTRIC BOX @E SHOE BOX_ LIGHT GUTTER ELEV © DRILL HOLE FND GRAPHIC SCALE 2122 : Su%}e){:;s‘e‘-’m"““?: °r?deu§"?bgsse§ fg‘;]'msg’{‘,ﬁyf““etg? C RAI G B LACK :
. Ll JLu | O | certification was prepared in accordance with the existing
x— x ——  EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE 2= YARD INLET ® WELL (O — = TOP OF CURB ELEV. ® DRILL HOLE SET ejejr]o de of practice adopted by the NJ State Board of _ _
—— | —— —— | —— ————  EXISTING POST AND RAIL FENCE COBRA LIGHT POLE -20 0 10 20 40 80 ~lolo Procfgs:iogalpgcgif:erg ?1’1)15 Lm}nld Sﬁrveyors(.] eCe?{l!ttlca(t)ions -
50— o ——  EXISTING STOCKADE FENCE MANHOLE oo \[I:IkTES?NSIC-I]lLJJTT e ——t EX‘SZEFEEEEREEL‘EV : zﬁgg ?AgN'ENEND NN indected.hrean shal rn anly 1o th person for far STAKEOUT CHECK DATE
A — a ——  EXISTING VINYL FENCE Wso © L e certification is prepared, and on his behalf to the
.. EXISTING EDGE OF WATER F=X] FLARED END SECTION 550 DOWN SPOUT TRAFFIC LIGHT BOTTOM OF WALL ELEV. & CROSS CUT FOUND g g 3 S| title_ company, govem?neﬁtal agency and lending institution _ _
_____ —  EXISTING WETLANDS LINES N/ HEADWALL @ EXCEPTION ' Y N = listed hereon. Certifications are not transferable to PROFESSIG®NAL INEER & oF 1
8” CIp JELO  TELEPHONE BOX TOP OF WALL ELEV. o CROSS CUT SET ol —1— additional institutions or subsequent owners. Unauthorized LAND SURVEYOR STAKEQUT CHECK DATE
DECIDUOUS TREE /I PIRONG STALL COUNT ( IN FEET ) erct i G S o, nauhorizes . \
15" RCP PISTIG SATARY SEVER EVERGREEN TREE VKD VALVE UNKNOWN WATER SURFACE ELEV. 1 INCH = 20 FT 1| " ond Sumeyor's seal i Tlegol nd punihabie by fow. || NEW JERSEY LICENSE No. 24GB04257400 )
EXISTING STORM SEWER S SHRUB P.0.B. POINT OF BEGINNING - ‘ L[] 8] Fropery subject to documents of record. [DSURVEY Client Code: 0863 ][ Rev. # 3 ]
COPYRIGHT © 2022 - DYNAMIC ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, PC — ALL RIGHTS RESERVED 85




| DY N A M Ic 1904 Main Street
‘ TRAFFIC Lake Como, NJ

T. 732.681.0760

May 12, 2022
Via FedEx

Borough of Manasquan Planning Board
201 East Main Street
Manasquan, NJ 08736

Attn: Planning Board Secretary

Re:  Traffic Impact and Parking Assessment
Proposed CVS Pharmacy
Block 90 — Lot 12
NJ Route 71 & Main Street
Manasquan Borough, Monmouth County, NJ
DT # 0863-99-009T

Dear Planning Board Members:

Dynamic Traffic has prepared the following assessment to determine the traffic impact and adequacy
of access, circulation, and parking associated with re-occupancy of the vacant Acme building located
in the northeast quadrant of the intersection of Route 71 and Main Street in the Borough of
Manasquan, Monmouth County, New Jersey (see Site Location Map). The site is designated as Block
90 — Lot 12 on the Borough of Manasquan Tax Maps. The site is currently developed with the vacant
19,612 SF Acme Food Market. It is proposed to construct a drive-thru along the eastern face of the
building and re-occupy the building as a CVS Pharmacy (The Project).

Access to the site is currently provided via two full movement driveways along Route 71 and a full
movement driveway along Main Street, as well as along the site’s Colby Avenue frontage. It is
proposed to maintain the driveways along Route 71, relocate the full movement driveway along Main
Street further east, as well as formalize and organize the access along Colby Avenue via the
construction of a new full movement driveway and a new egress only driveway.

This assessment documents the methodology, analyses, findings and conclusions of our study and
includes:

* A detailed field inspection was conducted to obtain an inventory of existing roadway
geometry, traffic control, and location and geometry of existing driveways and intersections.

* Projections of traffic to be generated by The Project were prepared utilizing trip generation
data as published by the New Jersey Department of Transportation.

» The proposed site driveways were inspected for adequacy of geometric design, spacing and/or
alignment to streets and driveways on the opposite side of the street, relationship to other
driveways adjacent to the development, and conformance with accepted design standards.

Lake Como, NJ ¢ Chester, NJ « Toms River, NJ « Newark, NJ « Newtown, PA ¢ Philadelphia, PA
Bethlehem, PA « Allen, TX ¢ Houston, TX ¢ Austin, TX ¢ Delray Beach, FL

Item 1.

86




Borough of Manasquan Planning Board
May 12, 2022
Page 2 of 4

* The parking layout and supply was assessed based on the Ordinance, accepted design
standards, and demand experienced at similar developments.

Existing Conditions

Route 71 is an Urban Principal Arterial roadway under NJDOT jurisdiction with a general
north/south orientation. In the vicinity of the site the posted speed limit is 30 MPH and the roadway
provides one travel lane in each direction. On-street parking is prohibited along both sides of the
roadway. Curb and sidewalk are provided along both sides of the roadway. Route 71 provides a
straight horizontal alignment and a relatively flat vertical alignment in the vicinity of the subject site.
The land uses along Route 71 in the vicinity of The Project are mixed commercial and residential.

Main Street is an Urban Major Collector roadway under Manasquan Borough jurisdiction with a
general northwest/southeast orientation. Since Main Street intersects Route 71, and in order to remain
consistent with the north/south designation of Route 71, Main Street will be considered an east/west
roadway for the remainder of this report. In the vicinity of the site the posted speed limit is 25 MPH
and the roadway provides one travel lane in each direction. On-street parallel parking is permitted
along the southern side of the roadway between Route 71 and Colby Avenue as well as along both
sides of the roadway east of Colby Avenue, while on-street angled parking is permitted along both
sides of the roadway west of Route 71. Curb and sidewalk are provided along both sides of the
roadway. Main Street provides a straight horizontal alignment and a relatively flat vertical alignment
in the vicinity of the subject site. The land uses along Main Street in the vicinity of The Project are
mixed commercial and residential.

Colby Avenue is a local roadway under Manasquan Borough jurisdiction with a general north/south
orientation. In the vicinity of the site the speed limit is unposted and roadway provides one travel lane
in each direction. On-street perpendicular parking is provided along the eastern side of the roadway.
Curb and sidewalk are not provided along either side of the roadway. Colby Avenue provides a
straight horizontal alignment and a relatively flat vertical alignment. The land uses along Colby
Avenue are primarily commercial.

Site Generated Traffic

For the purpose of projecting The Project’s trip generation, the NJDOT published rates were used.
Trip generation projections for The Project were prepared utilizing trip generation research data found
under Land Use Code (LUC) 850 — Supermarket for the previous use on site (Acme Food Market)
and LUC 881 — Pharmacy/Drugstore with Drive-Through Window for the proposed use. The
following table details the trip generation associated with the Acme Food Market that was previously
on site and compares them to the trip generation of the proposed use.

Item 1.

Table 1
HAPS Trip Generation
Land Use AM PSH PM PSH Sat PSH
In Out | Total In Out | Total In Out | Total
19,612 SF Acme Food Market (Existing) 68 63 131 94 87 181 189 182 371
19,612 SF CVS Pharmacy (Proposed) 90 89 179 111 111 222 84 88 172
Difference (Proposed — Existing) +22 +26 +48 +17 +24 +41 -105 -94 -199

87




Borough of Manasquan Planning Board
May 12, 2022
Page 3 of 4

As shown in Table I, the proposed re-occupancy is anticipated to generate a maximum of 48 additional
peak hour trips to the adjacent roadway network as compared to the Acme Food Market which was
previously on site. It should be noted that the number of new trips falls below the industry accepted
standard of a significant increase in traffic of 100 trips. Based on Transportation Impact Analysis for Site
Development, published by the ITE “it is suggested that a transportation impact study be conducted
whenever a proposed development will generate 100 or more added (new) trips during the adjacent
roadways’ peak hour or the development’s peak hour.” Additionally, NJDOT has determined that the
same 100 vehicle threshold is considered a “significant increase in traffic,” hence, it is not anticipated
that the change in use will have any perceptible impact on the traffic operation of the adjacent roadway
network.

Site Access, Parking and Circulation

As previously noted, access to the site will be provided via the existing full movement driveways along
Route 71, relocation of the existing full movement driveway along Main Street further east, as well as
via a formalized full movement driveway and egress only driveway along Colby Avenue.

The site will be served by parking aisles with widths of at least 25 feet wide for two-way movements,
which satisfies the Ordinance’s minimum requirement of 24’ for two-way aisles. These aisles will
allow for full site circulation and 90 degree parking. Review of the site plan indicates that the site can
sufficiently accommodate a large wheel base vehicle such as a single unit truck (SU), or a tractor with
a 43’ trailer, along with the automobile traffic anticipated.

The proposed parking stalls are a mix of 9’x18’ and 10’x20’ which do not all satisfy the Ordinance’s
minimum requirement of 9°’x19’ and a variance is requested. It should be noted that industry standards
recommend stall widths of between 8’9” and a length of 9’ and a length of 18’ for high-turnover land
uses such as The Project, which is satisfied as designed. As such, the Board can feel comfortable
granting the variance.

It is proposed to provide 91 parking spaces (including 5 handicap spaces) in support of The Project.
The Ordinance sets forth a parking requirement of 1 parking space per 300 SF for offices, retail stores,
and businesses providing personal services. With 19,612 SF of retail floor area, this equates to a
parking requirement of 66 parking spaces. Consequently, the Ordinance parking requirements are
satisfied and the proposed parking supply will be sufficient to support the anticipated demand of the
project. It should be noted that in addition to the 91 parking spaces, four (4) parking spaces will be
banked in the eastern end of the property.

The Ordinance also sets forth a loading requirement of 1 loading space for retail and commercial uses
under 25,000 SF. Loading is anticipated to take place at the loading dock in the northeast corner of
the building, similar to when the Acme was in business. This area will be sufficient to accommodate
all deliveries anticipated for The Project.

Item 1.

88




Borough of Manasquan Planning Board
May 12, 2022
Page 4 of 4

Findings

Based upon the detailed analyses as documented herein, the following findings are noted:

The proposed 19,612 SF CVS Pharmacy with drive-thru is anticipated to generate 22 additional
entering trips and 26 additional exiting trips during the weekday morning peak hour, 17 additional
entering trips and 24 additional exiting trips during the weekday evening peak hour, and 105 fewer
entering trips and 94 fewer exiting trips during the Saturday midday peak hour as compared to the
previous use on site.

Access to the site will be provided via the existing full movement driveways along Route 71,
relocation of the existing full movement driveway along Main Street further east, as well as via a
formalized full movement driveway and egress only driveway along Colby Avenue.

As proposed, The Project’s site driveways and internal circulation have been designed to provide
for safe and efficient movement of automobiles and large wheel base vehicles.

The proposed parking supply and design is sufficient to support the projected demand.

Conclusion

Based upon our Traffic Assessment as detailed in the body of this report, it is the professional opinion
of Dynamic Traffic that the adjacent street system of NJDOT and the Borough of Manasquan will not
experience any significant degradation in operating conditions with the re-occupancy of the building.
The site driveways are located to provide safe and efficient access to the adjacent roadway system.
The site plan as proposed provides for good circulation throughout the site and provides adequate
parking to accommodate The Project’s needs.

If you have any questions on the above, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Dynamic Traffic, LLC

/(P

fistin Teglef, PE, PTOE Nick Verderese, PE
Principal Senior Principal
NJ PE License 45988 NJ PE License 38991
JPT;jdp
foh Max Gagneron (via email w/enclosures)

Keith Henderson, Esq. (via email w/ enclosures)
Doug Grysko/Peter Scheidt (via email w/enclosures)

File: T:\TRAFFIC PROJECTS\0863 Levin Management\99-009T Manasquan\Design Planning\Planning\2022-05-12 Circulation & Parking
Assessment\2022-05-12 Circulation and Parking Assessment.docx

Item 1.

89




Item 1.

L%
E
@ 3 spring Lake Ma-mre N
2
PD Tif 5 w E
aoscnrner Rl
Edgemere :
Park @Sea Gt nght| QUSE
SITE LOCATION g :
= 5
& SeaGirt
Sea Girt Eeach@
€D
ShopRite of
wall Township
G2
ol o
\&9{‘ 5 .&5:\
In} & S
 dve Manasquan
By Telfa Ra
€D Eisherman's
) Cove
Brielle Eonsenvation
Area
Proposed CVS Pharmacy
Site Location Map

90

Traffic Impact and Parking Assessment

-
‘ 0863-99-009T




	Top
	Item 1.	#10-2022 Manasquan Holdings - 176 East Main Street - Block 90 Lot 12 (ACME)
	B-1 Board Enegineer Report Datged June 16, 2022
	A-1 Appllication
	A-2 Denial of Permit Dated May 24, 2022
	A-3 Arch Drawings DatedMay 11, 2022
	A-4  Zoning Permit Application Dated May 12, 2022
	A-5 Stomr Water Management Report Dated May 2022
	A-6 Site Plan Set Dated May 9, 2022 - 16 Pages
	A-7 Survey Dated November 4, 2020
	A-8 Traffic Impact and Parking Assessment Dated May 12, 2022

	Bottom

